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an effort might be made to k:.ll me end perhaps my femily. I therefore

decided to obtain a job with the U. S. Government in order to establish
thot there was such a person as Wi ITTAKER CHAMBERS and that I had been

in Veshington in 1937.

I made this proposal to J. PETERS under the guise that I needed
the job as' a cover and he suggested that I contact GEORGE SIIVERMAN in an
effort to obtain such a position. I saw SILVERMAN and he sent me to '
IRVING XAPLAN, who was then head of the National Research Project. I had
knoyn KAPLAN at Columbia University in New York City and he, of course,
knew my real nome, WhITTWKEK CHAMBERS. I recall meeting him in Phila-
delphis at his residence, which was located on or near Rittenhouse Square
in thet city. KAPLAN told me to work out a list of past employment, which
. I didy I thon turned this m.terial over to GEORGE SILVERMAN, end two or
L™ three days le ter, not more thon o weok, I had a job in the National Re-
search Project. This job consisted of making up an index for reports on

. the nation's railroads, particularly the Baltimore and Ohio which the
National Reseerch Project was moking for or in cooperstion with. the Rail-
road Retirement Board.

I worked at first in an office located in downtown Washington,
D. C. on Seventh or Ejghth Street near G, and later moved to an oi‘flce
near K and 15th Streets, and finelly to an office which was located in ,
the .ﬁ.udltora.um. In both of these latter offzoes, I worked directly
under 2 Dr: GITIMAN. After I held this job a month-oritwo aud established
the recond I wented, I gave it up. In about Degember; 1937, I moved
fron the Auchentoroly Terrace to 2216 Mount Royal Terrace in Baltimore e
and remaingd there until my final break with the perty, probo.bly in the
second week' of April, 1938.

Sometime in the latter. part of 1936, I was introduced to my last
Russien contact, namely BORIS BYROV. BYXOV had warnéd me I was not to use
on gutomobile and was unawere of the fect that I had in my possession at
that tire the Ford car which I had purchased previously ‘with funds given
me by the Conmunist Party. Sometime in late 1937, I .convinced BYKOV that
I needed en abtomobile in order to carry on my a\paratus business, and he
finally agreed. I t01d him I néeded $500 to make this. purchase. “He stated . ¥
thet, ho did not have the money ot the time and inquired as to whether I e
¢ could berrow this sum for a short period. I approached ALGER IISS in %his
regard and he advanced ne about %500 in cash. I informed BYKOV of this
- loan from ALGER FISS. and although I personaelly never repaid this loo.n, &L
ari of the opinion that this money wes repaid to KISS by BYKOV., I then had
my: old Ford automobile, whn.ch wes registered in the name of DnVID BREEN,
transferred to the name of my wife : Eﬁﬂ:ER CHAMBERS. She then. took the
“woney I had borrowed from ALGER IxISS, went to the Schmd*b Motor Company in
Randalls’covm, Marylend, and purchased a new Ford automobile,. .
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My complete break with the Party was acconpl:.shed when I feiled to

neet BYKOV in New York City on a daté which had previously been sek. I

was of the opinion that the Cormunists. would expect. me to get as far away
from Baltimore as possible a.fter my break, so I did the opposite. I loca~-
ted a house on the 0ld €ourt .Road noar Pikesville,. Maryland. This was,

owned by a Mr., BUCK. My family and myself moved into ore room of this'

house end s’cayed there for about .a month. In view of the fact that I i
was’ m'bhout funds, I yade a trip to New York Clty and talked to Dr. MEYER
SMLEIRO—,._&P old frlend 6f mine and who was' and still is a Professor in 7,

Fine Arts at Columbia Um.vers:.ty.

Dr. SCE APIPO then récommended me to one. PAUL u’ILLER‘l',. an’ r,nghsh-
man who ‘was an off:.cer in the OAford Um.versrbyf Press Ain New York Citys
"IILLERT go'b me a translat:.on Job throygh the Lirmof I.onrrnaps, Greén, which
was an ‘#ffilinte company of: the  Oxford. Press. I Have since. forbo*b*ben the
title of this booic but the au-bhor 'was one GUSTAV REGI.ER a close. fr:.end
of WILLERT:

Lfter. I had go*b*l‘en this job and-an advence-from Mr. WILLERT;
I decided %o got as i‘ar away ‘from Balbimore &s :possible.. I theén .drove my
femily to- Davt;ona Beach, Flor:.do.,, where we rented an, 1sola;l;ed cottage
and I re*mmed +thexo. for a. 1little over a .month, During this’ period, I
worked-alli night ¢t the translobion ond sle*\t durding the day. At the end
of" approx:.mai:ely one month; I Jeft Florida -and’ returned-to. our room in
the 018 Couwrt Road m Ba_ltlnore. .

Avout this dimé I degidéd T eould no lodger remain in hiding bub
must. cofie out. in the open under: my own. name. -As & .i‘:.rs’c s{;ep inire-
establxsmnb my c:.v1l1f1n llfe, I degéided £ buy & ‘sma'll {house: on St. Paul
Street in ‘Sal;blmore, whlch Was- locai;ed in the 2700 blocky My dau{,hter
was en’cerec, at {;he ‘Farks. School .on, L:Lberby Heights Avenue 5. apd ‘her tu:d;lon
wa.s: defrrtye-i by ny mfe te“chmg ssulpburfmg at, th:.s schoo,l.s e lwed .
at this. residence frofr approximetely .July: of 1938 until about-the surior*
of 1939., Frox“ Juhe or- Julys 1938, unt:.l -April; 1939, T hﬂd no regular
o mloynent, Bbit. during this: time dl-(. sorie trq.nsls.t:.on Jobs for PAUL NILLERT
and sone Yesearch work .for ROBERI‘ CANT}‘IELL, Who. was, “krhevx employed on "'Tlme"
megezizes, an Agy:.l; 1939; T become. employed’ with "Tme" nmoegezine as a
book"reviewers.

: In: the winifer of 193911940, my, family oved t‘o the . pesidensce of
my mother at, Lynbrook Long: 'r'sland and it is.myireécollegtion that we
rented the SEs Pail Streei: housle for a. “cr:.od of .some mon*bhs and evéntudlly

fsolo, it to ROBIN HA.RRISS % ,w‘m 3§ the bodk reyiew editor of. the. -.Bwl-{:n.more
Sun™. Therésafter e movod *o a smpll faotrm on the Bixlers Church Road

»
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near wWestminster, Meryland, and eventually purchased this property. This
property, however, was sold by me sometime in the spring of 1948, I con-
tinued my employment with “Time" moagazine and on the date of my resigna=+

tion, December 10, 1948, I was one of the senior editors of thot magazine.

I presently reside on a 314 acre farm celled Pipe Creek Farn,
Route No. 2, destminster, Maryland. This is a so-celled dairy farm and
I have approximately fifty head of cattle at the present time. My family
and myself presently are members of the Quaker religions
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MRS, ESTHER.CHAMBERS.
NEE_ESTHER SHEMITZ
BACKGROUND AND PERSONAL HISTORY

®Trs. ESTHER CHAMBERS is the wn.fe of JAY DAVID JEITTAKER CHAMBERS
and resides at Pikecreek I'am, Route #2, Westminster, Maryland, aXa”8§¥1§ts
in the running of this dairy farm which is comprised of approxmai:ely three
hundred fourteen acres. A8 \5 / ‘

Mrs, CERA¥BIRS

the daughter of BLNJAMZ EifITZ arnd R ‘ T2, When she
was approximately ten yédrs of age the Tan 1lv moved t¢ Wew ‘{aven, Connecti~
cut, where she attended grammar and high school. Following her graduation
from high school she received a one year scholarship sponsored by the
Socialist Party in New Haven, Connecticut, which entitled her to attend
the Rand School in New York City., ©She did attend the school for one year
and was graduated. Subsequent to her graduation she was employed by the
Rand School in a clericgl capacity. Following this employment she became
associated with “IeATorld Tommorrow", a pacifist megazine published in
New York City. During the time she was employed by this magazine she
attended jnight school and studied art at the National Academy, The Art
Students |League and The New York School For Design.

vas born June 25, 900 at NewEYork City, and is

+ \While she was employed by "The World Tomorrow" this publication
was located at 396 Broadway, New York City, and was at one time the
Advertising Manager for this publication. She obtained her employment
on this magazine through ALICE BEA-!% ONS whom she had previously knovm
at the Rand Sghool and “who was the Business Manager of "The world
Tomorrow". The, pditors of this magazine at the time she was so employed.
were JOHN NEY-EWRE, DEVE LEN, and ANNA ROCHESTER. GRACE HUTCHINS
was also employed on this mafazine at one time as the Business Manager.

»

During the time of her employment with the magazine and there-
after; Mrs. CHAMBERS became well acquainted with GRACE HUTCHIES and
ANNA ROCHESTER. The latter two women at one time collaborated on a book
which was published and was entitled "Jesus Christ and The Horld Tomorrow".
These co-authors were very religious and owned a house in the Chelsea
Section of New York C:.ty where they had a chapel in which they held ser-
vices every day.

According o Mrs, CHAKBERS, the magazine "The iWorld Tomorrow"
was pr:.mar,llv a pacifisk-publication, but it had more or less "Socialist
direction". NOE HOMAS was one of its sponsors and was backed by the

Kisseloff-9857
i Mt" JHW
254, il L

\(4



TGS: CCKE
NY 65-14920

O - " O
SR g
/

orvan’zatloﬁffggf‘owship of Reconciliation". This latter group was then
headed by PA GNES, JORN MEVIN SAYRE and NORIIAK THOMAS.

¢ﬁ¢’After leaving "The Jorld Tomorrow",,Mrs. CHAMBERS was employed
by the atorg Trading Company for atout Three yearse. She was hired by
CECIE{LAUBXIN and was recommended to LAMBKIN by ANNA ROCHESTER. Mrs.
CEAMBERS had first acted as a receptionist at the Amforg offices and
subsequently was transferred to the Import Department of this orgarization.
One éf -'rs. CHAMBERS close associates while she worked at Amtorg was

GRACE/MAIBKIN who had, at some prevzous time, been employed at "The World
Tomefrow", Mrs. CHAMBERS left the -Amtorg Trading Company by request"
and it was her bellef #hat her services were discontinued because of
"outside activities", Corimenting on these outside activities, Mrs,
CHAKBERS related that during the time she was employed at Ambtorg she
had become a member of the John Rced Club which was a Communist Party
affiliate and at that time was known as a "bridge organlzatlon“ which is
equivalent to the present day "Communist front organization". Hrs.
CHAMBERS, during her employment with the Amborg Combany, stood on a
reviewing stand at the ley Day rally at New York City and took pictures
of the parade and other activities., Mrs. CHAMBERS was of the opinion
that her association with the JOHN REED CLUB ond her activities in
connection with the May Day parade was responsible for her dzsnlgsal. k
During her association with the JOHN REED club she sold tickets ‘
for a ball or a dance sponsored by the JOHN REED Club which was discovered
by the Amtorg official in charge of personnel and in her opinion also led
to her dismissal.

irs. CHAMBERS was an admitted socialist and later a Communist
synpathizer but not a "card carrying" Party member. . -

In about 1930 o call was sent out by the American Civil
Liberties Union asking people to protest and to demonstrate for the
Passaic, New Jersey strikers. lirs.. CHAMBERS answered this call, did
participate in the demonstration and was beaten up dwring an ensuing
riot at Passaic.

Iirs. CHAMBERS met #HITTAKER at, or after this demonstration,
and later knew him in New York City. They were married in New York City
on April 15; 1931 and rosided at 639 E. 1lth Street, New York City.

irs. CHAMBERS knew that her husband was a member of' the
Communist Party and o former editor of the "Daily :forker". Prior %o and
for a short time thereafter her husband was writing stories and doing
translations. Thercafter hc became one of the editors of "Now Messes"
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and ‘the family moved to a farm near Glen Gardiner, New Jerscy owned by
ERANKLIN.SPIER o friend of Mr. CEAMBERS. It was while living herc that
she was informed by hor husband that the latter was about to go into the
Communist Party Underground. Thercaftor Mr: CHAMBLRS joined the "Under-
ground" and was so employed until about April of 1938,  During this
period the CHAHBERS family lived on the money Mr. CHALBERS was paid for
his work with the "Underground".

In late 1932 the CHAKBERS family moved from the SPIER fam to
an apartment on 1lth Street in New York City which was sublet from
SLATER BROWN, one of the editors of the "New Republich (@)
M“— oy

In 1933 the CEAMBERS family moved to "Princess Bay" on Staten
Island and about six months later moved to "The Castle" ncar Fort Lee,
New Jersey. In late 1934 the CHAMBERS foamily moved to 903 St. Paul
Street, Baltimore, Haryland. In about June of 1935 the family moved to
the apartment of ALGER HISS at 2831 28th Street, N. ., Washington, D. C.
and stayed there for a iwo month periods ALGIR HISS during this period
had moved to a new residence at 2905 P Strect, N. W, ‘Hashington, D. C.@)

Thercafter from cbout July of71935 to April of 1938 the CHAMBERS
fam:v.ly lived at the following places;/the apartment of Drs MEYER SCHAPIRO
in New York City; the summer home of LAXI: LBER at Smithtowvm, FPennsy-

/lbyvama, the residence of ALGER HISS. at 29 5 P, Streect, N. ., Washington,

Ce; a house at Eutow Place, Baltimore, Maryland; *bno farm of MAXIM
LILBER at Ferndale, Pennsylvania; a farm at Now Hope, Pennsylvania; a
house on Auchentoraly Terrace in Baltimore o.nd 2216 Mt Royal Terrace,
Baltimore, haryland.\q)

The CHAMBERS family were living at the latter address. in April
of 1938 when Iir, CHALBERS made his complete breck from the Communist
Party.@) /

Ir the latter part of 1638, ir. CHALBERS had an old Ford
automobile registered in the name of DAVID BREEN transferred to the name
of Mrs. CHAMBERS and she thercafter took this car to the Schmidt iotor
Company, Randallstown, Harylend, and purchased a now 1937 Ford Siutomobile
paying the balance due, about 500,00, in cash. Lu) ,

In about July of 1938 the CHAMBERS family purchased a home
in the 2700 block on St. Paul Street, Baltimore, Maryland. ELLEN
CHALBERS was enrolled at the Parks School on Liberty Heights Avenuec
and Yrs. CHAMBERS began to teach sculpturing at the school which dcfrayed
the expense of her daughtor.. The SHAMBERS family consists of Mr. and Mrs.
CHAMBERS, ELLEN C‘mL.Bx,RS age fifteen, end JOHN CHAMBERS, ago twelve.[U)
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WILLIA. EDVARDACRANE, vas: Keith, @AM <
w, Pete Green, Pete O (5
Backé}:ound and Personal History 2 )
WILLIAN EDVARD CRANE was born at Austin, Minnesota on
February 13, 1907. He graduated from the Austin, Hinnesota, High

School. in 192y and from the Stanford Unlvers:.ty A7ith an A,B. Degree,
in 1928, He is presently married to ELLA BOH: NE.

CRANE has indicated that he la.ved with a girl named MARGARET
GUTELIUS vhom he met at a Communist Party meeting held in Mill Valley,
California, about 1932. CRANE says that he; himself, joined the
Communist Party in San Francisco about 1932. He has advised that he
resided with IL.RGARET GUTELIUS in an apartment in Berkley, Califo¥nia,
around approximately l93h, and that he continued to reside with HARGARET
GUTELIUS during 193L and through the early part of 1935. Investigation
“féflects also that CRANE resided with MAKGARET GUTELIUS, whom he married
some time after he started to live with her, at the following addresses
in New York Citys

Early Spring to early ¥all, 1935 '~ 203 Centre Street
Richmond, Staten Island,

New York.
Remainder of 1935 -~ 2228 Amsterdam Lvenue, New York City.
During an unspecified time in 1936 -~ 112 Haven Avenue

New York City.

CRANE has advised that about August, 1936 he began to reside
at an apartment in Baltimore, HMaryland, the address of which he cannot
recall, Further, WHITTALKER CHAMBERS has stated that CRANE resided in
vashington, D.C. in 1937, and investigation has shovin that the address
for CRANE in iWashington, D.C. may have been 1301 ILongfellow Street, N.W.,
Washington, D.C. during 1937.

A

CRANE has listed employment with the ELECTRA PATTERN CO.,
Los' Angeles; Cazlifornia, from December, 1938 to October, 19L0; with ‘the
ALUIEINUM UTENSIL CO., Los Angeles, California, from October, 1940 to
May, 1941; with the CENTHALI. METAL WORKS, Ios Angelés, California,
* from Hay, 19h1 to October, 191;1, viith the CLLSHIP CORPORATION, Los
ingeles, California, from October 29, 1941 to February 28, 194k.
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CRANE'S address. as of June 17, 19hl was 3936 Division,
Los dngeles, California, and at that timé in 1941, CRANE listed the
following two previous addresses, but did not spccify the periods of
his rvesidence-at either:

26601 Southwestern ivenue, apt, 348, Lomita, California.
426 South Van Ness .verue, Los ingeles, California.

CRANE is presently residihg at 116 Siena Drive, Long Beach, California,
and is self-employed as & free lance commercial photographer.

Kisseloff-9861
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/ GEORGE HEWLIT,,..

ALSO KNOWN AS,};
TIMOTHEHHOEEES THFIOLMES
‘BACKGROUND AND PERSON%L HISTORY

GEORGE HEWLITT, also known as,” Timothy Holmes and Tim Holmes,
resides at 2750 Bronx Park East, Bronx, New Yérk,- and is employed by A.

" KOLBERG Corporation, 1-West 32nd Street, New York City. HEVIIT is a
negro who was born in Brooklyn, New York on May 27, 1904 and was educated
in the putlic schools of New York City and at New York University. While
in attendance at the latter school where he was a well-knovm athlete he

g became interested in the Communist movement and eventually joined the
Communist Party. Thereafter he rose rapldly in the ranks of the Party,
eventually attending the Lenin School in Moscow in 1931 together with a
group of other American negro Communists. Upon his return to the United
States he became a Section Organizer and member of the New York State
Cormittee of the Communist Party. He was also a member of the National
Negro Communist Party and for a period of time was used as an organizer
in the Needle Trade Unions. He was active for several years in the
National Negro Congress and has been a Communist Party candidate for publlc
office on several occasions,’ 1nc1ud1vg the year 1941 whén he was a candid-
ate for Borough President of the Bronx on the Communist Party ticket. He
has been an instructor in the Workers School and a frequent sp ker at
Communist Party meetings. He is married to the former MARTH?;?@SENBECK,
a white Jewess,  and has two children.

- Beginning about December of 1943 HEWITT became disaffected from
the Communist Party and as a result thereof commenced to furnish informa-
tion concerning Communist activities to FREDERICK WOLTHAN, a Staff Writer
of the Script Howard newspapers, ‘whose anti-Communist articles are. featured
in the New York World Telegram newspapere. The information furnished by
HEVITT to WOLTMAN subsequently appeared in a series of articles condemning
Communism written by WOLTMAN and as a result of these articles HEWITT was
formally expelled from the Communist Party. Since his expuls1on from the
Party HEWIIT has furnished information to several govermment agencies con-
cerning ‘individuals involved in Communist Party activitiese. He has testi-
fied as a goverment witness ‘on numerous deportation hearings of alleged
Communist Party members which hearings have been held by the Immigratlon
and Naturallzatlon Services :

In the summer .of 1948 HEWITT appeared, by invitation;, before a
Joint Legislative Fact-Finding Committee on Un-American Activities 6f the

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED Csseloft.0862
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED . i3
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State of ﬁthingtbn,-at Seattle,. Washington.. The purpose of thesec hearings
was an effort by the Washington State Legislature to determihe the degree
of Communist infiltration into the University of Washington faculty.. In
the coursg ese hearings HEWITT testified that He knew a Professor:
MELVIN ER to have attended a school conducted under the auspices-of
the Communlst Party at Briehl's Farm near Kingston,. New York in the summer:
of 1638 and 1939.- As a result of this testimony by HEVITT on September
14, 1948, Professor MELVIN M. RADER of the University of Vashington filed

o complaint before a Justice -of the Peace at Seattle,. Washington,.'charging -+ -

HEWITT with second degree perjury in connection with ‘the aforementioned
allegation.. The warrant issued as the result of the filing of this com~
plaint was forwarded to the New York City Police Department for service
upon HEWITT. However, the original warrant was returned By the District
Attorney of Bronx County because of the legal errors therein and & sub-
sequent warrant was prepared and forwarded to New York despite efforts by
Immigration and Naturalization Seérvice to have this werrant withdrawn: by
the District Attorney in Seattles

As o result of con31derable publicity and pressure brought to
bear on the New York City Police Department and the Bronx County District
Attorney by the "Daily.Vorker" in New York, the warrant was served and
HEWITT was crrested and extradition efforts made to return him to Washington
to stand trial. HEWITT fought this extradition and obtained a writ of
habeas corpus even after Governor DEVWEY had s1gned the extradition papers.-
As o result HEITT is still on parole end there is every indication that
the State of Washington will not choose to send witnesses to New York to
force HEIITT'S extradition and the charges may eventuelly be Qropped,

On December 20, 1948, prior-to_his ‘a¥rest, on the perjury charge,
HETITT telephonlcally communi.cated; with an agent of this office and advised
him that he had information concernlrg ALGER HISS. As a result of this
call HEVITT was met by agents and intériiewed. The substance of HEWITT!S
statcments was that in the lattér part of 1937 or early 1938 he had ob-
served ALGER ond_DONALD HISS at; tonding g secret neeting .of the National
Bureau of the Commuhist Party in an' apartment house located in the West
Twenties. in New York City. After drlglng around this erca for some time,
HETIIT located a house at 8 iTest 16th Street and thereafter dosignated
Apartment F-35 at this address as the meeting- place for the secret
Communist Party gatherihg where he allegedly ‘observed the HISS brotherse.
On the following day, December 21,.,1948, a staterient wes propared for
HETITT and aftor he had consulted thh an attorney he 81gned the statement
which’ incorporated all of the facts alleged by ‘him. This signed statement

has been previously set Torth verbatnn in -a section of this report. dealing
with HEVITT. . .

Investigation developed that the house located at 8 Vest 16th
' Kisseloff-9863
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Street was' owned by GEORGE V. McPHERSON, .2047 "Nostrand Avenue, Brooklyn,
New York, during the pertinent period when HEWITT alleges to have seen
ALGER and DONALD HISS at these premises., Hr. LicPHERSON was interviewed
and adviséd-that he no longer owns the premises at this address but that
his old.leasc records, which are vory scanty, indicated ‘that one_T._
TVLE$ZSTEENY legsed Apartment F-35 at 8 Vest 16th Street from October 1,

19357 UiEiT September 30§ 1935. Mr. MSPHERSON Was iob abquainted with T.
TYLER SJEENY and-dodld furnish no informatidn concerning him. He like-
wise was linable -to furnish a complete list of the tenants at 8 West 16th
Street for the pertinent period of 1937 and 1938, Subsequently, Mrs.
GERTRUDE RIOPELL, 2054 Nostrand Avenue, Brooklyn, New York, a sister-of
GEORGE V. McPHERSON, was interviewed. Mrs. RIOPELL advised that she was

- the Resident Manager of the premises at-8 West. 16th Street from
September, 1935 until October, 1948 and in the course of her duties there~
of had rented Apartment F-35 to T. TYLER SUZEENY and his wife GERALDINE

D. SWEENY, -on October 1, 1935. She advised that Mr. SHWEENY was employed
by o private banking firm of all Street while Mrs. SWEENY was employed

as o Private Secretary. Mrs. RIOPELL stated that she was certain that the
STEENYS had no Communist inclinations, lived a very quiet life and cer-

tainly held no Communist Party nmectings in their apartment to her know-
ledge.

A review of the Election Records of ‘the New York County Board
of Elections reflect that in 1934 THOMPSON TYLER S.EENY registered from
200 Viest 16th Street, at which time he goave his age as twenty-seven years,
his marital .status as married and stated that he had resided in the State
of New York for his entire life and had last registered for clections in
1933 from 5 Russel Place, Forest Hills, New Yorke. At the time of this
registration he designated his political party affiliation as Democrate,

The New York County Board of Elections for the scme year re-
flected that GERALDINE S.7EENY likewisc registered from 200 %iest 16th
Strect, gave her age as twenty-seven, her marital status as married and.
stated that she likewise had resided in the State of New York for her
entire life and had last registered for elections in 1933 from 5 Russel
Place, Forest Hills, New York. However, she indicated her political
affilietion to be Republican and listed her occupation as a Private ~
Secretary.

The Now York County Board of Elections for the. years 1935
‘through 1938 show registrations by THOMPSON TYLER SWEENY and GERALDINE
SUBENY from the address, 8 Vest 16th Street. During this period they
furnished the same information previously set forth. In each case

THOMPSON TYLER SWEENY enrolded ds a Democrat while GERALDINE ST/EENY en~
rolled as a Republican,

Kisseloff-9864
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A review of-the telephone dlrectorles of Neﬁ York dlty reflects
that, ER_SVEENY now fesxdes at 17 \iest '10th Street, New:York City
and walﬁtalns o business address at 40 ﬂhll Street; telephone - ihltehall
4~4860, Invest1gatlon has. indicated’ thet this telephone number is listéd

to E. H. ROLLINS and Sons,. Incorporated, Private Bankers; maintaining a
business: at 40 Tall Street..

The indices and files of the. New York Division reflect no 1n—i
formetion concerning T. TYLER SEENY or GERALDINE SUEENY.

In an effort to determine the general reputation of 1. TYLER
SYEENY and his wife, neighborhood investigations were conducted on.all
of the known residences of the SUEENYS slnce 1933.

8 iiest 16th Strect

‘Néw York .City

The.foliowing individuals were interviewed:
KATHERINE GROUSE
‘FREDERICK' TO:NSEND.
ALICE M. McCULKIN
RUTH * ILCOK

. All of these individuals were residents at 8 Test 16th Street
during the period from’ 1935 to 1939 when the SVEENYS resmded there.
All of these persons havé stated that to ‘their knowledge the SJYEENYS

- were, an extremely reserved and qulet couple who had few, ir any, visitors
end certalnly were never: known to have had negro visitors in their apart-

nent. None of ‘these individuals were able to furnish. any derogatory in<
formation concerning the STEENYS and 2ll of them declered that it vould

be extremoly unlikely that the SWEENYS would bo Communist Party members
or sympothizerss

THOMAS S. FLYNN; 80 Cambridge Place, Brooklyn, New York, ad-
vised that he was -the superinténdent of the premises at 8 itlest 16th

' Street since 1937 ond recalled the SUEENYS very weclls.. He stated that

they. were certainly not.members of the Communist Party nor had they

.ever indicated any sympathies toward the Communists and he was certain

that they had never held any meetings including negro people ih their
apartment. - However, he.did advlso that there’was ‘& couple -who, dur*ng
this period; hed resided in Apartment B-15. He stated that he believed

this couple!s name was LETIS and that thoy were school teachexs but was .

unable to recall ony detailed information concorniog theme However, he
stated that their conversation and-activities indicated to thim that they
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were probably Communists end he knew that they had, i‘requen’c meetings in
their apartment which mee*bings included negroes. Further information.

concerning the possible identity of these persons w:.ll be set forth
la'tero

200 West 16th Street
+ New York City.

\,

The: follow:mg persons who were residents at this address in,
the years 1934 and- 1935 when, T. TYLER S'EENY and his .wife resided there
were interviewed:

MRS: ZOONIA BRODICK

SAM COHEN

ARTAUR' SCH¢AB

NICHOLAS LASKOT

MRs -G% L.".NZETTA, Resident Manager

All of these individuals advised that to their knowledge the
S.IEENYS were: not Communist Sympe thizers. and ‘had never held meotings or
had ever entertained negroes in theirn apartment.
]
Mr. LANZETTA further stated tha‘b 1f negroes had visited ‘any-
one in this apar*mcnt he undoubtedly would have heard of this occurronce

from the building. cmployees and would have rocalled it since all of ‘the
tenants were white. .

17 lest 10th Street
New York City

The following persons were interviewed at the above address
whlch is the presént res:.dence of the SWEENYS:

. /
Mrs. JESSIE BRO!NLIE, Superintcndent
Mrs. MARY F. HOLLY
. Mrs. THEODORE ROGERS

All of- these md:.viduals will verify 1nforma'b10n previously
‘received ‘doncerning the SWEENYS: ~and stated that they were of the highest
type of people; that it was very: unl:ckely that they would be Communist
Party members. or sympathizers and wereé never known to hold meetings or
t6 entertain. negro visitors. in. their apartment. They all stated that
* “the SWEENYS lived a very quiet Tife and arc not known to engage ‘i
politics .or to do any en’ccrta:.nl‘ng to any great extent, . :

In an effort to.ascertain the i&éntiﬁy of the occupants of
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the apartnent at 8 West 16th Street, wh1ch alsp included the address 5
‘West 15th Street; a list of the 1937 and 1938 New York Telcphone Sub-
scrlbcrs fron these. addresses was obtairedy leew1se, a list of all
reglstered voters flom these addresses was obtained from the New York
Counﬁy Board of Electiofis and a composite list was thus prepareds The
names composing this list were searched through the indices of the New
York Field Office and no information identifying any of the tenants
with Commurist Party activities was obtained with the exception of the
following instances:

" Mrs. CELIX E:IS, who was previously mentioned by the superin-

tendant, THOMAS FI Nk . s the resident of Apertment B-15 who held meet-
ings believed to be Communist meetings at her apartment and entertained

negroes at these. meet1ngs, is now believed to reside at 212 E. 13th
Streot.

A review of the files of this office reflect that on August
6, 1945 another govermmental agency which conducts security investigations
reported that CELIA LETIS of 212 East 13th Street, was a member of
Teachers Union Number 855 of the CiI+0.5 wos a resident of the 4th
Assembly District in Manhattan and was a nember cof the HENRY FORBES
Community Club of the Communist Party. -She is allegeéd to be the holder
of Card No. 2807, in this club.

that BENJAMIN HONTYY2ELMAN and his wife BEATRICE resided in 1937
and 1938 on the M floor of 8 West 16th Sticet? The New York files
reflect.that BENJAMIN MONTY ZELVAN was born on Novenbor- 5, 1905 at
Orel, Russiae. Further, that he was formerly a New York City school
teacher who resigned from the publlc scheol systen on February 5, 1945
and was lastsreported .engaged in the practice of law at 100 ‘Jest 42nd
Street, New York City. His last known address was given as 39-55 46th
‘Street, Sunnyside, Long Island. In 1944 he ias reported as a delegate
to the New York State Convention of the Communist Political Association-
and the People s Voice, a defunct negro Ccmmunist pePer as of September
29 1945, listed him as an Attorney for the Hanhftanville Independent
i Cltlzens Cenmittée for the ‘reselection of Bm*’ xVIS o Communist City

y Counselor; .A highly confidential source o 1ﬁformatlon on. June 17,

; " 1946 advised that he was o .member of the Communist Party; that He held
Book No: 6726 and that he was tronsferred to the Queens County Branch
of the Party on March 11, 1944 from Branch 4C, which was designated as
the Uppor Harlem Branch of the Communist Partys

The re;i:fgfiffthe New York County Board of Elections reflect
irs

A neighborhocd 1nvest1gat10n conducted in’June, 1946 at
s ZELMAN'S present residence, devcloped informetion that ZELMAN was.
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admittedly a Cormunist and consorted freely with a great many other
individuals in the nelghborhood ¥ho openly identified: themselves as
Cormunistss #An. emiployee .of the Real Estate firm which mancges the

‘house in which ZELMAN, resides rcported that numerous meetings were held

in ZELHAN*S residence, which mecetings were attended by both colored and
vhite personse. This ecmployee indicated that the people attending these
neetings were noted for their Communist activities in the neighborhoods
ZELMAN'S wife, BEAEQ;QE_&@L@AN, wos born in Austriec on October 8, 1904
and is a teacher in the W. C. BRYANT High School in New York City and &
reported member of the Communist Pdrtye She is reported to be a menber
of the Sunnyside Club of* the Communist Party.

A survey was conducted amongst all of the informants of the
New York Office on Cormunist Pa arty activities concerning any known .
Cormunist Party meetings or members at 8 Vest 16th Streot during the
yeors. 1937 and 1938. None of the informants of this office were “ble to
furnish any information in this regarde G

Wdith reference to the possibility that some of the persons
alleged by HEVITT to have been present at the meeting at 8 iest 16th
Street may have resided there during that period, the nase files of the
following individuals alleged by HEJITI to have been present at the
meetings werc reviewed by the writer and none of these case files indi-
cated that any of the followiag indiwviduals ever resided at this address:

J SCLTERS
B Y ;
JACK STACHEL
TED BASSELT
TAX_STEINBERG.

BILL LAVRENCE

\iith reference to HETITT!S allegatlon that he cbserved ALGER end

LD HISS in the rear of the audltorlum in Vashington, D. C. where a
National Negro Congress was being held in ‘the summer of 1940, a roview of
the National Negro Congross” file of /this office reflects that the Third
National Wegro Congrsss was held, infthe United States Department of Labor
Aud’ torium, Vashington, De Ce on-i i1 26, 27 cnd 28, 1940. The prosident
of the Coungress from the time of ¥bs 1noept10n in 1936 until this Third
Convention in 1940 was A. PHIBIPYRANDOLPH, Prosident of the Brotherhood of
Sleeping Car Portérs., At thzs ird Naticnal Negro Congress RANDOLFH
resigned’ as President because of'.Communist influence in the Congress. He
was succeeded by MAX YERGAN as President of the Naticnal Negro Congresse
YERGAN was interviewed on Decembor 21, 1948 concerning HEVITT'S allegations
of the presence and partlclpatlon of ALGER and DONALD HISS at the Natlonal
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Negro Congreés. TERGAN st=ted th»t he wrs present 2t this Congress but *
w2s unsble o recelil ever having se&n ALGER or DOMALD HISS at .any of these
meetings.

The files of the Netional Negro Congress, which includes the identity
of all known delegates to this Congress, was reviewed by the writer and no
mention is found therein of ALGER or DONALD HISS.

fo DHILTR RANDOLPEH,. President of The Brotherhood of Sleeping Car
Portﬁrs, has advised Bureau hgents that he does not know £IGER or DONALD HISS s
and he wes unable to idenkify photographs of them when exhibited to him.
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HEDE MASSING vza:,HédW
~BACKGROUND A PERSONAL, 'HISTORY

-~
HEDE ¥ASSING (neelTUNE).is a naturallzed American citizen, born
Vienna, Austria, Janvary 16 1200. She resgide 17 Viest 82nd Street,
NewéYork City, with her *b_hz.rd husband PA/ ; SSIZ\?G, whom she married in
1936,

* In 1920, this women matried uER&AﬁBWmo at that time
vias a member of the German Communist. Party and Editor of a Communist pub-
licationin Berlin. She rerself became connected with the Communist Party .
in Germany and enterea into minor Party activity of an open nature: In 1926,
following a divorce from EISLER, she married JULI?,\QH]“P"RZ an American
citizen connected with the Gomunist Party in Germany, In 1927, while in
the United States . she acquired American c:ut:;zensh.p through har marriage
to GUMPERZ., In 1928, -she met and began living with PAUL MASSING. This
man was, at' that ’oime, studying for his doctorate and affiliated with the
German Commums*b Party. MASSING was later imprisoned by the Nagis in
1933 as a result of his Communist Party connect‘n ons. Later, from 1935 to
1937, PAUL UASSING served as an \ylde over agent for a Soviet Intelligence.
apparatus operating under IGNu’I‘.Z}RE'I)ch in.Burope. Since 1938, PALUL MASSING
has been anti-Soviet and ant:.-—Con}mumst. He is presently e'nplpyed as an
instructor at Rulgers Um.yers:o.ty, Brunswick, New Jersey. He has not as yet
acquired American citizenship. ’

From 1929 to 1931, HEDE MASSING resided. in Moscow with PAUL
MASSING, who was, at that time, doing work at the International Agrarian
Instltute. In 1931, HEDE returned to Berlin and ceased her -open Communist
Party activity. Shz began doing minor tasks for an individual whom at that
time she knew only by the name.o fdwig." These tasks consisted of Tining
up mail dréps and obtaining lwlng‘ quaxrters .for people connected with
"LUDWIG.Y She was not; at this time, aware of WLJDWIG!S" -position or activ-
ity,; but she knew tr;at he was in Some way working for an International
Communist movement. W"IUDHIG" has since :been identified as a top leader in
Viestern Europe of Soviet In%elllgence activities. His correct name was
IGNATZ REISS and he wds assassinated in Swilzerland in 1937 followmg his
open defection Irom the Soviets.

After a period of doing relatively unimportant work for LJLVIG"
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for about two years, HEDE was instructed by MIUDVHIG" to proceed to the
United States to do work of a similar nature But en 'le:.ng greater ‘respon-
sibility. She arrived in-the United States in October, 1933 and there-

-after worked under a number of superiors, the last and most important of

whem  was wé{‘@ﬁ.," whose last name was not known to her and has not
been identifiéd. HEDE reported to this individual on likely prospects
for recruiting to work for the Soviets or for an International -Communist
movement. ’g,/was late in 1934 that HEDE met NOEL FIELD.,through
!ﬂxRG‘J%%OUT\IG, who wa$§ at time YDaily Worker" corresponderit in.
Viashington, " FIEID was in that period an z,mployee of the Um.’oed States
State Department

In the Spring of 1937, HEDE and her husband, PAUL MASSING, both
were becoming disillusioned about Russia and 1ncreqs:.nglv critical of the
policiés of the Government of that country. The disillusionment was

caused by reports.-of widespread purges in Soviet Russia. In addition,
the HASSINGS had received letters from PIUDWIG" in which the labter had
guardedly indicated his own critical attitude.

" In the summer of 193'7, YBORIS" introduced to the MASSINGS a
woman named, "HEIEN," This womsn who was obv;ously in au horn.’oy ultimately
1nduced the L:ASSTI\GS to travel to Moscow o talk over their problems with
the Soviet authorities. The iiAS$INGS viere reluctant to go but finally
agreed to' travel on their own identification papers ‘ r’*fusa.ng false papers
which "HELEN" offered to supply. They arrived in loscow in November, 1937.
For the nekxt seven months, they were subjectad to continuous interrogation
as to their relations with "LUDWIGY and all others with whom they had been
associated in their- previous undercover activity. They were permitted to
leave Russia to return to the United States in June, 1938. This permission
was afforded them due to thée fact ‘that they let the "Soviet authorities
know that written: revelaiions of the HASSINGS' underground activities had
been left in the: United States to be published in the event they did not
return to this country. ‘

During the period of interrogation 1anuss:.a the majority of
the' quéstioning was conducted by the husband ofHELENL who is known to the
HMASSINGS @S}(”‘PEI‘ER " a high officia he NKVD, The HASSINGS have

identified photographs of “V4SSILI W.AZUBILIN and his wife, ELIZABE®rAZUBILIN,

as identical with ¥ETER! and "HELEN." VASSILI ZUBILIN was in the Uni 'ued
States as Secretary of the Soviet Embassy, nash:.ngton, D. C. from 1543 to
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1944, having been previously attached to the Soviet Consulate in
San Francisco from early 1942,

In 1942 and 1943, both the MASSINGS were again contacted by
UPETERY and "HELEN." This contact was outwardly no more than social,
although it was clearly made known to the MASSINGS that the ZUBILINS were
aware of the MASSINGS' recent activities.

Neither HEDE nor PAUL MASSING has, since returning . from Moscow-
in 1938, performed any tasks for the Soviets, the Communist Party, or
any Internatlonal Communlst movement. Both are presently anti-Soviet and
anti-Communist.,

HEDE MASSING has been questionied at length concerning her
recollection as-to who was present at the dinner party at the home of NOEL
FIELD: when HEDE was introduced to ALGER HISS. She has stated that there
may have. been additional individuals present, but at this time, ,she is’ .
unable to reo=ll 2ny individuals other than NOEL FIELD, quTI ID, ALGER
HISS, and herself. She does recall that HISS! wife, PRISCIIIJ ‘H SS, was
supposed to be present at the dinner but did mot actually attend, and that .
.she, HEDE, _mever met PRISCILLA HISS..

Hr. HERhfyﬁﬁlﬁLD the brother of NOEL FIELD, vwas intéryiewed by
Bureau agents at Cleveland Ohio, on January 25, 1949. During the course
of the interviéw, HERIZAN FIELD stated that his brother, NOEL, was, at that
time, residing in the mountains outside of Geneva, Sw1tzerland and that he
was llving.ln virtual retirement as 2 result -of ill health, Although HERHAN
FIEID did not state that HERTHA FIELD, NOEL'S wife, was also residing
outside of Geneva, it was- presuned‘thnt she. was residing with her husband.
According to HERMAN FIELD, NOEL had, in 1948, resigned his pOSithn‘WLth the
Unitarign. Service Command in .Europe with Whlch he had been associated since
1940 of 1941, At the time of the: interview with HERMAN FIELD, he stated
that his brother, NOEL, had been acquainted with FLGER HISS but that ke,
HERMAN, -did’ not know the closeness of- this relationship,

Informatlon has béen supplied to the Bureau from several different
sources describing HER&LN FIELD as a fanatically pro-Soviet sympathizer,

MARGUERITE YOUNG formerly "Daily ¥iorker" correq)ondent in Washington,
was intervigwed by Bureau agents in Néw York City on February 7, 1949. On
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that occasion, Hiss YOUNG stated that she had met HEDE HASSING in Viashington
sometime between 1933 and 1936. According to Miss YOUNG, HEDE iASSING
had approached her, stating that she was the wife of an Anti-Nazi
imprisoned by the Nazi Government in Germany, and that she desired to
obtain assistance in effecting her husband's release. She had  inquired of
OUNG if the latter knew of any State Department official who might be
/éble tosheip Her, YOUNG stated that 'she recommended NOEL FIFLD and
LAURENCEADUGGAN., YOUNG had known that NOEL FIELD was interested in the
problem of political prisoners in Nazi Germany. Thereafter, according
to Hiss YOUNG, she introduced HEDE MASSING to NOEL FIELD. She knew nothing
thereafter of NOEL FIELD'S relationship with HEDE KASSING: Niss YOUNG-did
state that she was under the impression that HEDE MASSING was a Comintern
dgent and believes that she had heard this from MASSING herself, ,
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FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO
BACKGROUND AND PERSON.:L HISTORY

. FRAWKLIN VICTCR RENO was born on Hay 14, 1911 at Salt Lake City,
Utahs RENO attended the Unlver31ty of Coloradd, Boulder, Colorade, from
1930 to 1932 and graduated llagna cum laudo with an i.B. degree in

Mathematics: From 1932 to 1934 he atbended the University of Virginie
and received an f.if. degree in Astronomy. RENO’S name appears in the
"Biographical Dlrectory of Americen len of ‘Scicnce™ and he is likewise
listed in the volume "Who Knows What in lMathematics".

Concerning his relatives RENO has listed the following: °
EVELYNXLRERD, mogpher,, 4428 South Bannock Strceceot, Englewood, Coloradg;
FRANKLIN ANDR'fbjﬁj; fother, deceaseds His brothers are DUANE’H}?ﬁENO
Tulsa, OklahomﬁAsoccupqtlon Geologist, and PAILIP RENO, albuquorgbe, New

Hexico, e

was associated with Professor’ii. AYSSOKSILY, Assistant Director,
Leander MceComick Observatory, Unifrersity of Virginia; from hugust, 1935
to 1936 RENO was employed in the National Office of the iorks Progress
sdministrotion, iashingbon, D. C. as an Xssistont in Statisticss From
June 26, 1837 to July 6, 1947 RENO was employed a8 o mathematician at
the nbcrdeen Proving Grounds, Aberdeen, liaryland. He was particularly
engaged in resdarch on tallistics in the Ballistics Research Laboratory.

As to his employment REgiigxem*Sepﬁembcr, 1932 to July, 1935

/.
RENO went on extended sick leave in July, 1947 because of a.

health condition. At the present time he is severely crippled with
arthritis and is recuperating at the home of his brother in Albuguerque,
New Mexico. .

On June 30, 1941 at Aberdeen,, Haryland, FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO
executed an oath that‘bo did not advocate the overthrow of the Government
of the United States by force or violence; that he was not a member of any
political party cr crganization that advocates such overthrow,,

On Jenuary 30, 1945 RENO received an emblem for exceptional
civilian service becausec of his oubtstanding work in exterior ballistics
ané on preparing modern bombing tables.

PHILIPY RENO, the brother of the witness, has admitted being a

member of the Communist Party from 1944 to 1947. uccording to his own
statement he was expelled from the Communist Party in Colorado in 1947.

TS
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FRaNKLIN VICTOR RENO has appeared as a witness before the
Federal Grand Jury in the Southern District of New York hoaring testimony
in the present matter. 4s regards the witness, he has been visibly
affccted by the disclosures of his participation in en espionage apparatus
to the extent that he is extremely nervous and fearful of consequences.
I is tc be further noted that the witness' condition has deteriorated
because of his advanced arthritis and disturbed nerves. Reports also in-
dicate that he is a heavy drinkor of intoxicating licuors which, hovever,
does not gpparcrntly affcet his mental processess

Although RENO indicated to Agents that he made full disclcsures
of nis association with YHITTAYER CHiXBERS and appeared before the Grand
Jury under subpcona, he, as of January 1, 1949, stated that hec was un-
willing to appear at the trial of HISS as a witness.
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FRA.I\.CIS BO ES SAYRE

BACKGROUND AND PERSONAL HISTCORY

FrANCIS BOWES SAYRE was born in South Bethlehem, Pénnsylvania,
April 30, 1885, the son of ROBERT HEYSHAM ond MARTHA FINLEY (NEVIN): In
1909, he- recelved his Bachelor of Arts Degree at Williems College and in
1912 was gradwated from Hervard Law School, receiving his ILL.B., and his
Doctor of Science in Jurisprudonce in 1918. He married JESSIE WILSON on
November 25, 1913, She was the daughter of President Woodrow ifilson,
She died on Jaonuary 15 1933, Mo has three children by this marriage,
FRANCIS BOWES, ELEANOR AXSON and JOODROwW WILSCN SAYRE. He merried
ELIZABETH EVANS GRAVES on June 28, 1937,

After leaving Harvard University, he obtained a position as
Deputy Assistant District Attorney of New York County, which he retained
until 1913, when he was offered a position of Assistant to the President
of Williams College.ond instructor in Government ait that institution.
He remained there until 1917, when he was offered a Thayer Teaching
Fellowship at Harvard Law School. From 1917 until 1934, he was associa-.
ted with the Horverd Law School. From 1919 to 1924, he was ASsistant.
Professor of Law and from 1924 to 1934, Professor of Law. In 1923, he
took & leave of absence %o become advisor in foreign affairs to the
Siamese Goverrment for whom he negotiated political and commercial
treaties. 1In 1929, he beceme Direstor of the Harvard.Institute of
Criminal Low ond in Jenuary, 1933, was appointed Massachusotts . State
Commissioner of Correction. In November of 1933, he was appoinbted
_ iSsistent Secrotary of Statce by Presidert Roosevelt in charge of trade
agreements. This position he held until 1939. From 193¢ to 1942, he
wes United States High Comemissioner to the Philippines. In 1943, he
was made Special Assistunt to the Secretary of State and Dsputy Director
of Foreign Relief and Renﬁbllltatzon Operations. 1In 1944, he wos ap-
pointed Dxplomatlc ALdvisor to the United Nations Relief and Rehabilita-
tion Administration. In 1945 he was appointed head of the United Nations
Relief and Rehabiliteation Administration delegation to Irag, At present
he is the United States representative on the Trusteeship Council of the
United Nations, maintaining en office at 2 Park Avenue, New York City.

Mre SAYRE was interviewed on December 21, 1948, in the New York
Office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, and on February 25, 1949
ot his office in the Trusteeship Counsil of the United Netions, 2 Park
Avenue, New York Civy, by Special Agents FRANCIS J. GLLLANT snd JORN F,
SULLIVAN relative to ALGER HISS, his former assistant.
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HENRY JULIAN WADLEIGH

BACKGRCUND AND PERSONAL HISTORY

HENRY JULIAN WADLEIGH was born Februsry 4, 1904 at Greenfield,
Massachusetts. He was educated et Oxford University, where he received a
Haster's Degree in 1926. From 1926 to 1928, he studied in the London School
of Economics. From 1928 to 1929, he studied at the University of Xiel,
Germany. In 1929-1930, WADLEIGH studied as a graduate student at the Universit;
of Chicago. Upon the completion of his work at the University of Chicago, he
took employment with the Federal Farm Board, Weshington, D. C: as an Assistant:
Economic Expert; this position lasted from July 9, 1930 to October 13, 1932
From October 13, 1932 to March.l, 1936, WADLEIGH was employed in the Department
of Agriculture, Washington, D. C., as an Agricultural Economist in the Bureau
of Agricultursl Economics. From ¥erch 2, 1936 to December 5, 1944, WADLEIGH
was employed by the United States Depariment of State, Washington, D: C. In
this employment, WADLEIGH served ss a Senior Economic Analyst, Division of
Trade Agreements, until August 2, 1939, when he was appointed Sexnior Divisional
Assistant in that division. As of Jeﬁunry 29, 1941, WADLEIGH was sppointed
Principal Divisionsl Assistent in the Division of‘Special'Research; snd on
March 2; 1943 he was appointed to the position of Assistant Chief, Division
of B conom1c Studies, Depsrtment of State, From July, 1944 to December 4, 1944,
WADLEIGH served in Italy on behalf of the Allied Control Comm1331on while in
the Department of State.

From December 5, 1944 to Mey 23, 1946, he was with the Department
of Agriculture, Wesnlngton, D. C., o5 an Aérlcultural Economist. 1In May,
1946 WADLEIGH secured employment with UNRRA until pbout the time of the dis-
continuance of UNRRA's activities. As of December 6, 1948, WADLEIGH was em-
ployed with the Italisn Technicsal Delegation of the Itelian Embassy, 740 1lth
Street, N.W., Washington, D. C.

According to pessport informstion furnished by WADLEIGH, he resided

An Europe from 1907 to 1929, He pointed out that from 1207 to 1910, his

father was rector of the Americsn Church, Manrich, Germany. From 1911 to 1919,
TIADLEIGH resided in Florence, Italy, where his father was rector of the
American Church. Thereafter, WADLEIGH'S residence wss at Alassio, Italy,.
snd this residencé continued while he was going to school in Oxford, England.
After completing his course at Oxford, he csme to the United States.

On March 4, 1938 a diplometic passport, #1766} was issued to HENRY
JULIAN WADLEIGH, et which time he was living at 4019 18th Street, N.W:,

Weshington, D. C. It is receslled thet at this time WADLEIGH was employed by
the State Department and treveled to Turkey where he was to negotiate trade
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agreements with the Turkish Goverxment. On' December 8, 1943, diplomatic
pessport #6461 was issued to WADLEIGH for travel to North Africa. At this
time, WADLEIGH wes an eco;xzﬁié&by profession. -1940_or 1941, after a
divorce from his first wifeSJADLEIGH married EDIY'IIM% His former
wife, MARION, is now Mrs. H{ R. DOUGHERTY, whose husband is a professor
at Northwestern University, Evgnston, Illinois.

PARS, He t;g;f (Zg/ T
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(B) BACKGROUND AND PERSONAL HISTORY

As to the following persons, there has been set up their "BACKGROUND -

AND PERSONAL HISTORY," and certain information furnished by them, attributed
to them, and/or involving them directly or through others with the defendant,
ALGER HISS:

Some of the information is hearsay and there is no possibility
-0f obtaining witnesses who can state such of their own knowledge, or those
who would be expected to know such directly have refused to discuss same.
Some have refused t0 discuss this' when called by regularly constituted
agencies, such as the U: S, Grand Jury.

All of these, and informetion noted, should be considered as to
how and when any might be used legally and to advantage of the Government.
This possibility may depend on future developments,

Some of these have been involved in the violation of the Espionage
Statutes of the United States, in interest of the Soviet Spy set~up, as to
which most, if not 211, the statute of limitations has intervened.

EY
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JOEN J. ABT

BACKGROUND AND PERSONAL HISTORY

JOHN J. ABT was bern in Chicago, Illinois, or kay 1, 1904. He
attended the University of Chicago from which he received a Bachelor's
degree as well as a law degree. He was with the law firm of Levison,
Becker, Frank, Glenn & Boirns of Chicage befere entering Government
service cn November 22, 1933, with the Department sf Agriculture,

JEROME FR/MK, now a Federal Circuit Court of Appeals Judge in
the Second Circuit, New York City, who had been associated with the low
firm of Levison, Becker, Frank, Glenn & Bairns, Chicago, Illinois, asked
ABT tc join him in the Departnent of fgriculture, FRANK was Chief
Counsel of the Agricultural Adjustment Administration. It was in this
dep“rtncnﬁ that ABT met fellow workers, ALGER HISS, LEF PRESSMAN anﬁéghv
ST, andMES...h\“' , alias CHARLES 1} RE’/'J.TSA{Y.

Cn July 25, 1935, he transferred tc the Federal Emergency
Relief u&nlnzstrqtzon and ¢on December 16, 1935, went with the orks Pro-
gress Administration os assistant General Counsels In Jonuary, 1936,
he transferred to the Sccurities Exchange Cormission to prepare tho case
against the Electric Bond & Share Cowpany under the Public Utilities
Holding Company acte In the latter part of 1936 he became Chief Ccunsel
te the Sub-Commitice of the Senate Comnitbee on Educaticn and Labor,
wnder the Chairmanship of Senator LaFOLLETTE, investizating violaticns
of civil liberties and the r*ghts of labors On July 7 1037 he joined
the Department.cf Justice as a ‘Special sssistant to the Attornpy General
in the fnbitrust Division. On July 16, 1838, ho was sent tc New York
City in charge cf the trial secticn of that D1v131on. He resigned on
November 30, 1938. Jifter his res1gn vtien frem the Govermment service he
became Geroral Counscl cf the imalzamated Clothing .jorkers of America
renaining with thot crganizaticn until January, 1948, ot which time he
beczme General Counsel te the Progressive Party, nalntulnlnr his office
at its headquarters in New Yeork C1ty.

On March 14, 1537, ABT married JESSICa SHI-"I\RE in Poundridge,
New York. She is the former wife of HAROLD Jﬁﬁgb whoﬁ AHITTAKER/,CHANBERS
succeeded in Washington, De C., and who was o son of ELLA RmEVéggﬁQOR
incwn as, Uother Bloor and an important officiel in the Communist Party.
JESSI HITH is the Editer of "Soviet Russia Today", e pro-Comrunist,
pro-Soviet publication in New York City, and is considered an outstanding
figure in Communist activities in the United Statese MARION BACHRACH.is
a sister of JOEN ABT and she is an open, avowed,’ importont and active
Communist, ABT resides et.444 Central Park est, Now York City, with his .
wife, his son, DAVID, and his daughter, JUDY. Both of these children are
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by JESSICA'S former marriage te IAROLDWILRE.

Both 4BT and JESSIC. hove visited the Soviet Union and have
bcen anéd are in frequent conbact with high officials of the Scviet
Governnent in New York City ard Jashington, D. C. They are alsc in
constant ccntact with National and State Comrmunist Party officials
and inportant Communists beth here and abroad, . .

In the Fall or Winter of 1834, +HITTAKER CHAMBERS went to
ieshington, D. C., and by prearrangencent met HARCLD WARE and stayed ab
JiBE!S.sister, HELEN!S, vioclin studio. ‘thile there at a later date on
ancther visit, CH.MBYRS attended a necting at the home of HERNRY HILL
COLLINS, JR., and met the leading group in what he termed dApparatus i.
These he met at this first meoting were JOHN,.LBT,, DONLLD EISS, CHARLES
KREVITSKY,. VICTORLPERLQ, HENRY HILL COLLINS,JR., LEE PRESSMAN, ond

JNATHAN JITT, HARCLD (J.RE was also present. He could not state specifically
whether ALGER HISS was present but learned that he was a member cof this
sroup. HIROLD J..RE was the leader of this group and COLLINS was the
Treasurer. Afber TiRES ceath NATHAN JITT took over and later CHAMBERS
believed WITT was succoeded by JOEN :BT.

During CE:MBIRS associaticn with Apparatus 4, there is no
testimeny that ABT was engnged in espicnage activities or supplied
CHABLRS with any documents or matorial. CHAMBERS has stoated that there
was an underground apparatus consisbing of the above individuals whose |
purpose it was at that time to penetrate as fer as they could into
Geverrnment positions in crder to influcnce policy and decisicons.

his death on November 27, 1943, JACOB li, GOLOS ad-
vised ELIZABEIRRXBORTLEY that he had been placed in contact with a group
cf indivicduals‘in ‘fashington, D. C., whe were engeged in furnishing
espicnage infermatione BENTLEY later met scme of this group, knovm as
the Perlo group, through EiRL BRO/DER at JOHN ABZ'S apartment in 1944.

Pricr

Prosont wero VICTOR PERLO, CH.RLES KRITER, HENRYKMAGDOFF and EDJARD
TZGERALD. According to BENTLEY, this group furnished@ valuable, highly

confidential infermation for transmittal to the Soviet Unions

~“;i,f4 On August 20, 1948, JOEN J. ABT, accompanied by Counsel HAROLD
(CALS

ER, testified before the Heuso Committec on Un-idmerican Activities. lHe
answered questicns ceoncerning his background end periods of employment in
the Governmment; however, beyond those questions he refused to testify..

He refused to answer any cther questions claiming his privilege under the
first, fifth, and fourteenth fimendments and.Article Three of the Consti-
tution. JAmong the pertinent questions which he refused to answer were:
whether cr nct he was a member of the Communist Barty, whother he knew
AELTTAKER CHAMBERS, LLGER HISS, one CARL, GEORGE%?ﬁggiEY, J. PETERS,

VICTOR PEIRLO, /LL.K_RAFOSENBERG, ROBX h{Z’HLFORD; HENRY COLLINS, DONALD

CHARLES ERAMER, LEE‘ggégggﬂN; NATHAN JITT, NATHAN GREGORY SILVERMASTER, ..
HISS, EARL BROWDER and GERHART BISLER,
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On Januery 26, 1§49, JOHN J. ABT was interviewed at Pregressive
Party Headquarters, 39 Perk Avenue, Now York City, by Special Agents
DONJLD P. 4DJS and JOHN F. SULLIVAN. A resume of his backzrounéd together
with his government and private employnent up tc the prcsent was obtained,
which ccincides with that which has been previcusly set out.

4BT denied that he had ever teken out of a Gevernment building
any documents, classified or unclassified, and given them to any person
not autherized te receive same. He also denied that he had ever made the
contents of eny Gevermacnt documents available t¢c an unauthorized person.

" He refused to discuss the question whether it had ever ccme to his

attenticn or whether he hacd knewledge cf the fact that any other person
had taken classified. or unclassified cdocuments cut cf Goverrment -buildings
or their corntents and made them availeble to unauthorized persons. To the
specific questicn w“cther it had ever come tec his attention or whether he
had Knowledse of the fact that ALGER EISS had token documents out of
Government offices, ABT replied that he did nct care tc discuss this
matter.

“‘lhen asked whethcr or not he was a member cf any club,
committee, organizeticn, society, or party in Jeshington, D. C., cor New
Yerk City, which carried cut activities inimical tc the wélfare -of the
United States, he refuscd to discuss it, FHo, likewise, refused to dis-
cuss whether he was a nember cf the Cormunist Party cr the Comraunist
underground. He¢ likewise; refused £o discuss whother he knew or eyer
hoard of "EITTAKER CH.XMBERS or ELIZABETE —BENTLEY or wheéther he had ever
knovm HENRY HILL COLLINS, JR., Cr ho & ever been in COLLINS! hcme in St.
Hatthews Court, Jashington, D. C.,. or in his apartnent in New York City.
He refused tc discuss ALGER HISS in any form. ke refused to cdiscuss
eighteen of the key figures in instant case whose nemes were brought ®
indivicually to his attention. le¢ also, with respect to these 1nd1v1éua1s,
refused to discuss whether or not he had over attended any meetlngs at
which any cf these individuals were presents
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ALEXAN DERSGREGORY ~ GRARE-BARMINE
{° A

BACKGROUND AND PERSONAL HISTORY

AIEXANDER GREGORY —GRAFF BARMINE; 1307 Avenue of- the Americas,
New York City, became a member of the Communist Party and -entered the Red Army
as a volunteer in 1919, He was app01nted a political commissar and later
attendesd the school for Red officers, holding several commands on the Vestern .
Front. In 1923, he retired from the’ ‘Red Army with the rank of Brigadier
General. From 1923 to 1925, he was the Consul General of the Union of Soviet
Socialist Republics to Persia., Thereafter, he became associated with the
People's Commissariat of Foreign Trade and between 1929 and 1931 he was
Director General of Imports in France and Italy. In 1932, he was official
Agent for the Soviet Union in Belgium, and in 1935, he was a member of the
Soviet delegatlon to Poland. Between 1934 and 1935, he was in charge of the
exportation of all products of the Soviet automoblle and aviation industries.
In December, 1935, he was appointed .to the: Sovmet Legatlon in Athens, Greece,
and in 1937, he became the acting minister of the Russian Embassy in Athens,
Greece, upon the death of the minister. Durlng this period practically all
of his fr;enas and a35001ates in the Soviet dlplomatlc service were victims
of the purge in Russia. Fearing this purge, BARMINE fled to Paris, France,
after his defectlon from the Russian diplomatic service. In 1940, BARMINE
left Paris, France, and entered the United- States. He was employed by the
National Broadcastlng ‘Company ,. New York City, in the Monitoring of Foreign
Broadcast Division, which division was: taken' over by the offlce of Strategic
Services, and BALRMINE was then employed by O ).S.5. On December 23, 1942,
BARMINE enllsted in the United Sjates Army and h he. was ‘discharged a snort ‘bime
thereafter in accordance with the ruling that eliminated men from military
service who were over forty years old. Following~his discharge, he was again
empldyed by 0,5,5. until December 1, 1944, when he was dismissed. While he
was employed in 0.5,5. he ddvised h1s superior, Mr, ULLMiN that it might be
a source of embarrassment to the United State Government to have him in that -
agéncy,, due to his background, and he also advised Mr. ULLMAN that DAVID,
ZEBLLEDOYSKY, an employee in 0.8.S:,was a member of the Communist Party and was
“formerly a mail qrop for the OGPU.

BLRMINE formerly resided at 12 East 48th Street and 670 West End
fvenue, New York City, He is the author of 2 book entitl ONE VHO SERVED,™"
and he wrote an article for Readers Digest entitled, "THE ? COMMUNIST. ccmgﬁzgg;
é&gg i vhlch appeared on the newstands the same day he vias' dismissed from 0,S.S.
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BARMINE is. a citizen of the United States, and he is employed in
the Russian Section of the Voice of “Bmerica, U. S. Department of Stde, New
York City. BARMINE was divorced from Mari Pavlides in 1948, and he married
EDITH KERMIT ROOSEVELT, the granddaughter of the late President THEODORE
ROOSEVELT, at Northport Long Island, New York, on September 2, 1948.

On December 14, 1948, EXQQDLR GREGORY - GRAFF BARMINE was inter—
viewed by Special Agents ROBERT F, X. O'KEEFE and FRINGIS X. ImNT. He
stated that, at the instigation of some mutuasl friends “in the Socialist Party

of France, he visited VLA IVITSKY at his hotel room in Paris; France

during the early part of 1938. He understood that KRIVITSKY was also.defected

from the Soviet Intelligence Service at that time, and being susplclouszi

KRIVITSKY ,he told KRIVITSKY thet he was probably a GPU Agent searching for
BARINE in an attempt to kill him or to return him to Russia. He stated that
KRIVITSKY denied being a member of the GPU and insisted that he had been an
agent of Soviet Military Intelllgence BARMINE stated that, in an attemnt to
establish the reliability of KRIVITSKY, he asked KRIVITS&Y to supply hmm with
the names of certain people ‘in Hoscow, Ru831a, who should be knovn to him if
he had been in Military Intelligence. He stated KRIVITSKY complied by naming
a nunber- of persons’, none of whom BARMINE could rece2ll at the present. time.
He stated he asked KRIVITSKY to name some of the persons who were working for
Soviet Mllltery Intelligence in Amerlca and. KRIVITSKY replied by naming about
ten persons, including GEORQE&&iﬁK AIGER HISS, anhd H 'RRY DEXTER VWHITE. ..

BARMINE stated that; in 1945 or 1946, he dined in the home of a
couple, whose names he could not recall, but who lived in Westchester County,
New York, He stated thet after dinner a discussion was had concerning the
nunber- of Communists working in the United States Government; that the names
of several persons were mentioned but. the only name he recalled was ALGER HISS.
He stated #IGER HISS wes referred to by these people ss being a. Conmunlst
and he thought they described him as. being Chief Counsel in the United States
Departmc.nt of State,
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FAX_BEDACHT.

BACKGROUND AND FPERSCNAL HISTCRY

¥AX BnDACHT resides st the 0ld Chentz Farm, R.F.D. #1, Frenchtown;
New Jersey. The records of the Immigration snd Naturalization Service, New
York City, reflect that BEDACHT was bern in Munich, Germany, on October 13;
1883; end that he arrived in the United States from Le Havre, Frpnce, aboard
the SS Chisgo, which srrived in New York City on September 29, 1908, BEDACHT
"filed a Declaretion of Intentidn,. Number 26341, in the Supreme Court; New York
. Clty, on February 14, 191l.. On July 13, 1914, he filed petition number 9457
in the Superior Court San Francisco, California, snd on April 9, 1915, hé
was issued Certlflcqte of Citizenship number 552518 by the Supep*or Court
Sen Francisco, Californig. These records reflected that his wife, LIZABETH;
was born in Hunbnry. It was further noted thet there was a warrant for
EEDACHT i 5 arrest, derted December 29, 1919, which was never served, but this
warrant was issued in that BEDACHT believed in »nd belonged to an, organ-
izntion that believed in the overthrow of the Government byk£g§9§4 This
file reflected thet. BEDACHT went to Mexico City to attend theylonference for
Aid to Spenish Republlc Refugees, which was held on October 20, 1923;

According to 1rform9t10n_1n the fi les of the Stete Department;
passport number 483651 was issued to BEDACHT on June 29, 1937. In his
application, he steted that he intended to leave the Port of New York on
June 30, 1937, destined to France, Englend, Germsny, snd the Soviet Union-
for study snd Vpcntlon. This epplicstion indicated BEDACET resided at
2042 ﬁast 37th Street, Brooklyn, New York. There wes elso a record of a
previous pessport, number 869, which was issued to BEDACHT on Merch 10 1933.

An srticle appesred in "TEH DALLY WORKER" ‘setting forth o biogrephy
of MAK BBDACHT'S 11fe which issue was published on October 13, 1938, and
contained the followzng informetion:

BEDACHT snd his family reside in p two=-story red brick house on
Eest 37th Street, Brooklyn, New York, His wife's neme is ELIZABETH. He
has two married dnughters, ELSIE, pge 26, and EDIT, age 22. He has two
other children, ETHEL, age 20, and MaX BEDACHT, JR. At the age of 13,

‘BEDACHT went to Austria snd Switzerland, where he worked as = barber and

was orgenizer of the first batbers' union in his town. He became Notionel
Presidént of this organization at the age of 22 years. When he came to the

" United States in 1908, he immediatély ﬁhrew himself into the struggles of
labor, joiping the Sociallst Party end ‘the Barbers! Union. In 1912 he married
ELIZABETEABRGIN: This erticle in “THE DAILY WORKER" further reflécted theat
REDACHT wa$ one of the founders of the Communist Perty; that he was on 4ts
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first Centrsl Committes; end that he continues to be a member of this Committee

MAX BE was internationally knovn as the General Secretary of
the Imternstionsl Workers Order; 80 Fifth Avenue, New York City, which posi-
%ion he held from 1933 to November, 1948. It was reported thet in 1939,
BEDACHT Was s member of the Centrsl Control Commission of the Communist Party
end it wes ascertained from a confidentiasl solrce that oll members -of the
G.P.U, keep close contact with the Central~Control Commission of the United
States: BEDACHT is the author of "13£%§§§: AND VIORK OF XARI, MARX." 1In issues

of "THE DAILY WORKER" deted August ZB“T9347”333 October 24, 1934, BEDACHT
was 11sted as 5 cendidate for the United Stetes Senate on tbe Communist Party
ticket. In 1936 he was elected Treasurer of the lational Cormittee for sup~ -
port of the 1936 Communist election. In the. issue of "THE DAILY WORKER" °
dated November 3, 1936, BEDACHT was listed as a candidate for Congress, 14th
District, New York County, on the Communist ticket. It was reported that
BEDACHT was a member of the Nationpl Committee of the Communist Perty as well
as s member of the Political Buresu of this Committee; thet he was a member
of the Nationsl Advisory Boerd of the Internatﬂonal Labor Defense; and thet
he was a member of the Netionel Executive Committee of the People's Congress
for Democracy snd Peace.

EDACHT appesred before the Dies Committee in October, 1939, and,
at that time, he refused to tell this Committee whether he would support
the United States if it became involved in a Buropeen war, and he insisted
that the Internstionsl Workers Order is not ¢ontrolled by the Communist. Perty,
although he himself as General Secretary of this organization was a Communist.
It is further noted thet BEDACHT was connected or associated with a number
of organizations which are considered Communist front organlzatlons.

According to the "NEW YORK PIMEY issue of August 3, 1920, BEDACHT
was convicted st Chitago, Illinois, in the criminal courts bulldlng on g
charge of conspirscy to overthrow the Govermment of the United States, and
it eppesred from this 9rtlcle that BEDACHT was.sentenced to a prison term
and fined $1000.

_ A confidential' source reported that, prior to the Seventh Genersl
Convention of the International Workers Order, there was a bitter qusrrel

in the Executive Committee of the Internationnl Workers Order concerniing

the national group policy of that orgenizetion. The outcome of the quarrel
resulted in the resignation of BEDACHT as Genersl Secretery of the Interna-
tional Workers Order, ostensibly for reasons of health. snd a retirement

from the Internstional Workers Order on a pension;: It was generally reported
that BEDACHT had been expelled from the Communist Party,

On. Jenuary 4, 1949, HAX BEDACHT was interviewed at his farm, The
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01d Chantz Farm, R.F.D. #1, Frenchtown, New ‘Jersey, by Specisl Agents ARTHUR
E. DOOLEY snd LAWRENCE V. SPILLANE. BEDACHT stated that during the early
1930's he hed been » member of the Netional Committee of the Communist Party,
with offices in Comrunist Party Headquerters, and in 1933 he wns elected
Nrtional Secretary of the Internetional Workers Order at Chicago, Illinois.
He steated that during the spring of 1933 he went to Russia to atténd a
Comintern Conférence. At this Conference they hed a discussion es to the
problems of the Cormunist Party movement. In 1937 he went to Spein as a
delegate to the Internat:.onal Brigade end, st that time, he brought meterials
and gifts for the men vho were fighting for the Inbternetional Brigsde in
Spain. He stpted that during the early 1930's, when he wes on the Nationel
Committee of the Communist Psrrty, he recalled seeing and meeting CHAMBERS,
who, et that time, hed been an employee of "NEW MASSES." He stated that

the only occesions in which he met CHAMBERS were probably et some sort of
Communist Party functions or meetings, the nature of which. he wns unable

to recall. He steted he reed the testimony of CHAMBERS in the New York -
newspapers but he steted thet he hnd no dealings or contacts with CHAMBERS
as CHAMBERS hed described in his testimony. He dernied meeting CHAMNBERS
regularly nt sny time ond he denied contécts with anyohe who was comnnected
with the Underground, stting as Soviet sgents. He stated that the Communist
Party never had snything to do with the underground movement or he would
hrve known of such activity inssmuch ns he was on the Np*blonnl Committee of
the Communist Partyy He stnrted thot he hed been o Marxist since he was

20 yeers old snd, =~lthough he wes recently expelled from the -Communist Party,
it wes his desire %o agein become offilieted with ~nd be active in the Com-
munist Party movemen’c. He stated thst he never hesrd of or met ALGER HISS
until he reed thé testimony in the New York newspepers. He.stated » number
of other individuels were mentioned in this testimony, which included LEE
_FRESSMAN, JOHN. ABT, VICTOR PERLO, CHARLES XRAMER, DONALD HISS, HENRY COLLINS,
“and ot others; but that HE"Had néver héard of ihese ifidividuels prior to the
publication of this testimony. He recalled thet he beceme acqusainted with =
men knovn to-him es J. FETERS during the early 1930's, end, ot that time,
PETERS was the Organizational Secretary ih Communist Perty Headquarters. He
steted he also met PETERS at Communist Perty conferences snd conventions but
he knew nothing of the activitics of PETERS outside of Communist Porty Head-
quarters, inesmuch as he had never been very close to him. He recalled that
he met HAROLD WARE, through WARE'S mother, on & farm near Philadelphia,
Pennsyl¥anie, end during the 1920's he had discussed ferming with WARE in
that WARE had worked on a collective ferm in Russis. He stated that WARE
wes e member of the Communist Party but he did“not occupy en official position
except for a shobt time in the 1920's when he was on a commission to study
agriculturel work, He stated he has not seen WARE since the early 1930's.
As a result of the informetion obtained from CHAMBERS, BEDACHT wes questioned
ns to his contacts with .CHAMBERS end he steted he was unable to recall
whether he had ever telephoney CdAL’BERS at his office in the "NEW “ASSES i
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snd he is positive that st no time had he ever told CHAMBERS thet he hnd
. been selected to go into the' Communist Party underground. He further stnted
he did not know e person nsmed ARTHUR, who wss identified as JOHN
)h‘%:m. He denied thet he hed ever*Hnd eny conbact with eny 1ndims
. n_the Communist Party underground who hed used eny cover nemes such es
%IERBFRT CARL, ULRICH, ,oz%”tﬁﬁ% He denied thet he hed any 1fnowledgc or
het it was hiT iRt on to be the connecting link of the open Communist
Party with the underground. He stpted he did not. know of any address in
New York- which was known as the "gallery," snd he steted he did not
know PAULA\LEVINE. BEDACHT stated he was scqueinted with GEORGE MINK,
who. had »1s0 been assoéinted with the Communist Perty in New York City, but
he denied that MINX hed ever .given him s pocket mirror, which hed beén used
as a method of transmission of messages at that time, or thet he had ever
given = .pocket mirror to CHAMBERS: He further stated thet he did not know
VAmeyimﬁm who wns also kmown ps QSCAR.or HERHAN.,,
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LOUXS FRANCIS BUDENZ resides at 26 Manhattan Avenue, Crestwood,

New York., He was born on July 17, 1891, at Indianapolis, Indiana. After
attending public and parochial schools in,Indianapolis, Indiana, from
1897 to 1906, he was graduated from Jesuit College in 1910 and from the
Indianapolis Law School in 1912, He was admitted to the State Bar of
Indiana as a lawyer in 1912. From 1912 to 1914 BUDENZ acted as editor

of "The Carpenter", a journal of the UNITED BROTHERS OF CARPENTERS AND
JOINERS OF AMERICA' from 1914 to 1915 he was an Associate Director of
the CENTRAL BURFAU OF ST, LOUIS; and from 1915 to 1920 he acted as
secretary of the ST. LOUIS CIVIG IEAGUE, BUDENZ was Publicity Director
of the AMERICAN CIVIL LIBFRTIVS UNTON from 1920 to 1921; he was secretary
of the New Jersey BCONFERENCE FOR FROGRI'SSIVE POLITICAL ACTION" in 1924;
and he was editor of "LABOR AGEM in 1925, .During the late nineteen
twenties, BUDENZ was connected with the NON-INTERVENTION CITIZENS COMMITTEE
and the ALL AMERICAN ANTI-IMPERTALIST LEAGUE. In 1932 BUDENZ was an
instructor' at Brookwood Labor College and he was also a member of the
NATIONAL COVNCIL FOR THE PROTECTION OF FOREIGN ‘BORN WORKERS.

On April 26, 1942, BUDENZ registered for Selective Service from
his address at 24-20 20th Street, Astoria, Long Island, New York, and
in his application he indicated that he was married to MAR BUDRNZ 3
that he was in his own business at 35 East 12th Street, New Yofk City;
and his place of employment was given as FREEDOM OF PRESS CORPORATION,
35 Bast 12th Street, New Yopk City. These records further indicated that
RUDENZ was President of % EEDOM OF THE FRESS COMPANY, INC., and
Managing Tditor of the "Dg iy'Wbrker“.

On June 26, 1927, BUDENZ was arrested in Newark, New Jersey,
charged with violating a local ordinance by holding 'a public meeting
vwithout a permit when he: attempted to address a gathering to plea for
funds to be used in the defense of SACCO and VANZETTI. ‘' On July 14, 1930,
BUDENZ was arrested at Easton, Pennsylvania, charged:with violation of
an injunction issued in the KRAFMER HOSIERY . -case, forbidding him to ask
strike breakers. of this company to join the wnion. BUDENZ was arrested
and charged with unlawful assemblage with other individuals during the
Paterson, New Jersey, silk strikes.in 1931,

BUDENZ joined the staffof the "Daily Worker" néwspaper and he
became a member of the Communist Parbty in 1935. A confidential source
indicated that BUDENZ had been a member of the Commurist Party in Queens
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County and on April- 8, 1942, BUDENZ was transferred from the Queens County
to Yonkers, New York, Communist Party., 7hile BUDENZ was a member of the
Communist Party, he had numerous contacts with members of the NATIONAL
COMMITTEE OF THF COMMUNIST PARTY, as well as individuals who were promi-

nent in the Communist Party, and they incIlude ALEXA i TRACHTE ,—EARL
BROVWDER, WILLIAM Z. FOSTFR _M’}EWD‘ENNIS and RO UDSON

BUDENZ was well knovm as the Manag:.ng Editor of -the “Dan.ly Worker",
the President of the FRRWDOM OF THE FRESS COMPANY, ING., the publisher
of the "Daily Worker“‘&‘\fd*at‘onwhw}fe‘rfa’d'mwctmg a weekly
"Daijly "orker" news program called "Labor News Room" over station WHOM,.
BUDENZ spoke on numerous occasions before various Communist branch meetings
and at many committee meetings of the Communist Party. He was a member of
the NATIONAL COMMITTEE OF THE COMMUNIST PARTY and the" stationery of the
NATTONAL ELECTION CAMPATGN COMMITTEE OF THE COMMUNIST PARTY, USA, indicated
that BUDF"IZ was a member of that comm:.t'bee.

The "Daily Worker" of August 28, 193’7, indicates BUDBNZ was the
Communist Party candidate for Congress i‘rom the Seventeenth Congressional
District of New York for 1936; that he was a Communist Party presidential
electree fron the State of New York in 1936, and that he was the Communist
Party candidate for Assemblyman. from the Tenth District of New York City
in 1937,

. The "Daily Vorker™ of May 27, 1940, reflected that BUDENZ had been o
a member of the NEW YORK STATE COMMITIEE OF' THE COMMUNIST PARTY,.an
instructor in the COMMUNIST: VIORKERS SCHOOL OF NE7 YORK CITY and ‘a2 member
of the NATIONAL COMMITTEE OF THE COMMUNIST PARTY in 1939 and 1940, In 1942
,BUDENZ gave several lectures at the COMMUNIST WORKERS. SCHOOL 35 East
12th Street, New York City.

»

Mﬁ%@w,_m@ Z_publicly announced that_he resigned
from the "Daily Vorker™ and from the Communist Party, Immediately after
his resignation from the Comminist ‘Party, he was: employed at Notre Dame

University and he is now employed at Fordham University as an assistant
professor,

IOUIS FRANCTS BUDENZ was interviewed by SA WILLIAY J, McCARTHY
and he stated that-he had never met ALGER HISS but he understood that
HISS was a member of the Communist Party connected with the ‘”ash:.ngton
group., He stated that he\was unable to recall the exact date when he
first heard that ALGER HISS vias a member of the Communist Party, but he
vas able to recall two instances he was anentioned in a discussion by v
Communist Partysmembers, He stated that at a discussion during the
HITIER-STALIN Pact at national headounrters during. which discussion ROY
HUDSON, BOB/MINOR, he, and possibly others, were present, he recalled
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that in a discussion of an attack on the ®“Daily Worker," one of those present,
whose identity BUDENZ cannot remember, mentioned that NATHAN WITT and_LEF,
PRESGMAN could not be too helpful because they were under attack at that time,
BUDENZ recalled that someone ‘mentioned AIGER HISS as a person who could be
helptul and as an individual who was a good comrade., .

He stated/that the second discussion took place in JACK STACHEL'S
office sometime in/1945, and on this occasion, EUGENE DENNIS, JACK STACHEL,
possibly GdARIEE; UMBEIN, and he were present and, at thaﬁ”%lme, they were
dls§:j§§ggwthe AMERASTA case. He recalled that DENVIS indicated that Lt.

ANDREFFROTH had suggested that AIGER HISS should be used to quash the case.

BUDENZS stated that he did not know whether PRISCILIA HISS or DONALD HISS were
merbers of the Communist Party. He further recalled that, EUGENE DENNIS had
contacted him at the "Daily Vorker" during the HITLER-STALIN Pact and DENNIS
indicated that he had a technical difficulty and wanted to know if he, BUDENZ
felt that Hgﬁgﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁmER in Washington, D. C., would be. zble to help him.
BUDENZ statéd tha'%, at that time, DENNIS indicated that he did not wish to
contact ALGER HNISS since HISS was under a cloud at that time. BUDENZ under-
stood that DENNIS!' technical dlfflculty meant that he had used a fraudulent
passport. .
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BORIS BYKOV, with aliases,
Borris Bykov, Borris Hertz,
Colonel Bykov, Peter

BACKGROUND AND PERSONAL HISTORY

WHITTAXER CHAMBERS has stated in rccent interviews that the
person whom he knew as PETER and who was his superior in Soviet espion-
age was identified as BORIS BYKOV by General /ALTER KRIVITSKY during o
conversation with KRIVITSKY in the h&me of ISALGC DON LEVINE, This was
not a positive identification’but was probably a good one since CHAMBERS.
and KRIVITSKY were cut of Soviet espionage work only a short time and
their recollectlon and information were very accurate.

KRIV!TSKY stated that BYKOV came from the slums of Odessa}
that while KRIVITSKY was in the Communist Party Underground in Rome,
BYKOV was sent to that city to assist him. Howevor, BYKOV learned that
he was heing %tailed by the Italian Secret Police and, although soveral
attempts were made on the part of BYKOV to contact KPIVITSKY, no meetings
were ever consummated because of BYKOV!'S fear of uncovering KRIVITSKY.
The lattor shertly thereafter succeoacd in having BYKOV recalled to’
Russiae

The only 1nfornatlon “that CHAMBERS has boen able to furnish
regarding PETER is a descciption of PETER, a description of PETER'S wife,
places where he met ‘PETER, personsto whom he introduced PETER and persons
introduced by PETER to .CHAMBERS,. °~CHAMBERS advised that he introduced
PETER to the follcewing persons: :

HENRY HILL COLLINS, JR.

L. GEORGE SILVERMAN

HARRY DEXTER YHITE (deccased) "
ALGER HISS

JULIAN $/ADLEIGH

. The followihgﬁpprsons were introduced by PETER to CHALIBERS

FELIX AUGUST INSLERMAN
WILLIAY ED:ARD CRANE

CHAMBERS hes stated that he was introduced to PETER by ALEXANDER
STEVENS, with alias J. PETERS. ’

In his book "In Stalin's Secret Service" General WiLTER KRIVITSKY
stated that BORIS BYKOV was the head of the Soviet Eilitary Intelligence
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from 1936 on. He did nct further identify BYKOV in the book; howevers,

cn June 28, 1939, General KRIVITSKY was interviewed by RUTI S?H'PLEV of
the Passport D:.v:.sWS"-Eate Dopartment. During thé interview

they discussed BORIS BYKOV. iss SHIPLEY preporcd a memorandum relating -
to the interview and seép L£orth the following information concerning BYKOV:

"Another pexs very active in the Soviet Intelligenge werk in
this country whe igfow .ere is o man sa2id to be Colonol BORIS“BYKOV or
KOFF or § UKOFF. He is probatly in charge of the extermination
of' KRIVITpKY. He is said tc be a small person with very cdd red-brown
eyes, re ha:.r and red cyebrowse He came to this country in the Summer
of 1936 /from Frence, probably first class, cn the Normandie. He received
/\ o viga An Paris in the Spring of 1936 on either a German or Pelish pass-
perte

/ Lirs. z’xNTONJ%TﬂOHAS, widow of General KRIVITSKY, hos advised
that 'she saw BORIS BYKOV .in 1930 or 1931 irn Vienna. She advised
further that she thought that General KRIVITSKY stated that he met BYKOV
on the streots in New Ycrk City ufter the General came frem Cenacdae, which
was in November, 1939, This would have been betveen November, 1939. and
Februo.rya 1941, when ‘the Genoral cied. A

The physical descriptions cf aJILLI%Rr:iJDES end BORIS BYKOV
are very similar and it has been stated that’thoy both, arrived in the
United States in the Swrmer of 1936 on the Normandie. Both have been
officers in the Russian Army and the only discrepancy is that WILLIE
BRANDES was an agent of the GPU and BYKOV was deséribed by General
KRIVITSKY as belng with the Russian Military Intelligence. WILLIE
BRINDES is nct believed tc be identical with PETER, since BRANDES was
involved in an arrest and trial in Englend in 1937 and could not have
been meeting CHAMBERS once a week in the United States at. that time.
It is belicved possible that JILLIE BRANDES and BO‘?IS BYKOV are identical
and thet neither is identicel with PETER.

. J{B’;{VTLTIN (RICHY BS) and MAURIGEXSALKIN have furnished
information about one BORR] RTZ. JAN VALTIN’acdvised arcund 1940 that
BORRIS HERTZ, a COMINTERN r present vtive, had been in the United States
for a year or two. He describec HERTZ as a Russian Jew of small stature
with red hair and in his late forties.
‘ \

' MAURICE MALKIN, who was prominent in Communist activities in
New York, was interviewed in early 1940 andadvised that BORRLS HERTZ was
& COMINTERN national representative whe arrived in the United States in
1937. He described HERTZ as & small Russion Jewe. He stated that HERTZ
hed worked all over Eprope, 1nc1u<‘1ng Germony and France, and had
collaborated with LE KISS in Spaine. HAIKISS was the Chicf of the
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OGPU in Spain and HERTZ was a former organizer <f the Leningrad OGPU.
From the abeve it is to bte noted that BORRIS HERTZ, who has nevor becn
identified, could be PETER and/or BORIS BYKOV.

CHALBERS described PETER as follows:

Age:
Height:
Build:
Hoir:

Eyes:
‘Eyelashes:
Complexicn:,
ticuth:
Teooth:
Nose:

Characteristics:

Peculiarities:

Languages:_

In 1936, late 40's

5] 7"

Ledlw}l

Redaish, thinning

Reddmsh brovm

Reddlsh

Rugdy

Full lips but nct blubber lips. )

Appeared to have all his own teecth.

Thin, pointed nose, particularly
thin at tho end and his nose
occasionally quivered.

Clean~-shaven, well prcportioned,
noat dresser;, wore hard worsted -
expensive but consorvative suits,
always were o hat; was quick in
his movements, prcbably wore
reading glasses, net cocky or
conceited but cdefinitely authoria-
tetive in his manner, had a ferret-
like way about hin.

Invariably carried his right hand
inside his jacket or overcoat
(Napcleon style).

Spcke Russian, spcke German with o
Yiddish accent, spoke very poor
English when he first came to United
States, but improved during his stay.

CEANBERS advised that PETER had a wife in the United States. He

&id nct knew the wifel!s name.

crloed her as follows:

ages

Height:
Complexion:
Appearance:
Glasses:
Nationality:
Langueges:

He rccalled that he saw her once. He des-

In 1936, in 30's.

s5r 7"

Fair

Unettractive

vlore Glasses

Russian, not Jewish .

Russian; practically no English; had
one cxpression in English which she
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frequently used, "Its a gay farce."

Children: ‘ None

HENRY JULIAN VADLEIGH has advisecd that he met PETER only once.,
He could recell very. little about PETER but advised that hé was probably
in his niddle ferties, of medium height and rather stocky build, and
whose right arm or mcst of it was missing. He had a pcinted nose and
perhaps reddisn or reddish brown haire He spoke with an accent and was
probatly Russian. This impression concerning PETER'S right arm may have
been due to the fact that PETER frequently carried his arm inside his

jacket or cvercoats 'IADLEIGH was uncble to add anything which would help
. in identifying PETER.

[
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HARRY cmmou)éxﬁx /
T 7

BACKGROUND AND PERSONAL HISTORY

2

This individual has been an employoce of the. Legal 5:51§10n“of the
U, S. Departmont of Agriculturc since October thh, 1933, On January Slst,
1949, he advised Special Agonts THOMAS C. RzINE;and ROBERT E..CENIHAN 6T the
Washington Field Division that 'he became’hcqualnted with . ALQ@R HISS while:
both were employed by the Departmont:of Agriculturehand occasionally discussed
Dopartmental matters with HISS officially, -although hé did not sce BISS
socially, (HISS was omployed as Assistant General Counsel, Agricultural

Adjustment Administration, U, S. Dopartment of Agriculture, from May, 1933
to. May, 1935,)

-

CQOK furthér declared thet HISS, LIE,PRESSMAN, JOHN.ABT..end othgrs
‘wore in a group apart from the other .personnel in.the Department and consti-
_tuted what he described as a'“closad corporatlon "

COOK also stated. that, on Ootober 20th, 1933, ALGER HISS asked hlm
to secure a position in the Department of Agriculture for a friend ‘whom HISS
idontified as ROBERT K-%WGON\:AUGHEY, and thet HISS told COOK he would see to
it that COOK would receive a £1,000,00 raise if McCONNAUGHEY received the
position, COOK declared that he, himsolf, had considerable "political pull"
ot the time, and apcordingly was in o position to render such a soryice as
requested by HISS, According to COOK, the matter “worked out alrrght," he
received his £1,000, €0 raise,, and MoCONNAUGHEY Becured the oosztlpn. CO0K
stated that this was his only personal contact with HISS, with the ‘possible
excontion of several contacts he may have had with HISS in connection with
COOK!S -official dutiseés,

It is to be noted that the personnel record for ROBERT K, McCONNAUGHE
is not available at the Department of Agriculture, Personnel rocords. of the
Dopartment .of Justige, however, reflect that he was first employed by tho
Dopartment of Agriculture as an attorney with the AAA on January 3rd, 1934 ¥

| N It is to be noted furthor that the personnel file of HARRY CLAYTON
;7<\900K, at thzéifparﬁnent of Agrlculture, contains a memorandum from LEE PRESS- °

AN to JEROMEXPRTNK, General Counsel of the AAA, dated lQ/25/33, recommend-
ing a change of Juties for COOK, end stating in party, "Since Mr, COOK has
been serving in the Legal Division, he has satisfaotorily domonstrated his
ablllty to perform the office of Prosiding Officer. There are sovoral
vacancies in the postion of PreSdeno Officer which must be ‘filicd as soon as

possibleo "
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‘/ There is also inoluded in such flle a memorandum from JEROME FRANK

to. tho Administrator recommending a change from Assistent Attorney to
Associate Attorney for COOK with a saléry change from. £2,600 to £3,600,

The personnel file also reoflects that, on November 2nd, 1933, COOX received
an appointment as Associate Attorney at $5,600 por annum,

It is to be noted also that COOK!'S personnel file reflects that,
in 1938 and 1939, he represented the Village of Cortland, Ohio,. in connection
wit an appllcation to the W,P, A, for £288,000 to be used for public works
construction; COOK was to recoivo a fse of $2,800, This act by COOK was in
violation of Section 1782, Revised Statutes (18 USC 203). The facts surround

ing this incident were present to o Grand Jury, which returned a No Bill in
April, 1941.

_ These files contain considerable discussion as to the proper
disclplinary action to be taken against COOK for- his unethical conduct, but

because of the lapse of time, no disciplinary action wes taken, other than
a written reprimand.

*
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tmw%@/ - aka
John Edwar t}rav

BnCK(}iO’LND AND FERSQUAL _HISTORY

RALPH DeSCLA was born July 26, 1908 at New York, New York. He
attended Swarthmore College,* Swarthmore, Pennsylvania, 1928 to 1929; also
attended Columbia University, New York City, 1931 to 1932. He has res:.d_ed
in the'past as the following addresses:

401 ¥lest 21st Street, New York City

Island Park, Long Island, New York

5 Middagh Street, Brooklyn, New York

Presently resides at 52 "est 84th Street, New York City

He wias cmployed with the Vriters Project of WPA in the veriod
1935-1.936 and is presently employed as manager of the New York Office of
Microfilm-By-tticrostat, 1860 Broadwiey, New York City. He resides at 52

’!est 84th Street, New York, New York.

7 \g .
@gﬁlgwas married to HELENX: [ R from 1935 to 1943, 4t that
time he divorced HELEN WINNER and is D escntly remarricd. DoSOLA said during

the pcrlod he was a member of the Communist Party, HELEN “'INNER, his former

. wife, was also a member of the Communist Pariy, He stated that.he was a

member of the Communist Party from at least 1935 until 1938 and adviscd that
his Communist Party name was JOHN EDARD RAY.

DeS(LA has advised agents that shortly after hewas married to
O¥AS and _SALLY

EN WWINNER, she had mentioned two friends named LEN
MG and he recalled that late in the /fall of 1936, LENORE HOMLS came to

his home at .40l “est 21st Strect, On that occasion LENORE THOMAS was
‘introduced to DeSCLA by HELEN '7INNTR. TENORE THOMAS told HELEN I/INNFR
that she wanted HELEN “JINNER to bring her to scc "that man®. HELFN INNER
then said to LENORE THOMAS "do you mean JC L\VIS?2M LENCRE replied that
this was the perscn she meant. HELEN 37INNT BR.\then said that she did not
know whether DAVIS was at Communist Party Headquarters on 12th Street at
that time but that she, HELEN TTINNER, woul.d bring LENCRE THOMAS to
Communist Party Headquarters on 12th Street to somconce who would take carce of
TENORE if DAVIS were not there.

According to DeSCLa, JCHN DAVIS was head of thp\débgro National
Congress at that time and was also an organizer among thc/ ncgroes for the
Communist Party. -
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HELEN VAINNER_and LENORE_THOQMLS then loft DeSCL4, saying they were
going over~t6 Width Strectt, Later that afternoon, LENORE THOMAS and HELEN
WINNER returned to DeSCLA'S home where LRNORE THOMAS told DeSCLA. that she
was a little disappointed because the Party had not put her into active work
for the Communist Partys LENCRE TICMAS told DeSCLA that she wanted to get
into Party schools, strcet discussions and into organizing work for the
Party, but that the Party had told her that for the time being, it would be
highly desirable that she remain inactive and that the Party had instructed
LENORE THOMAS to report to a bookstore in Washington, D.C..

RALPH.DeSCLJ, did not meet LENORE THCGHAS again until July, 1937.
He and his former wife, HELEN WINNER, werc invited to stay for a few days
ower the weckend of July’ 4, 1937, at a residence rented by I.F"\ICRE ’IHO‘U;S and
LENORE!'S glrl friend, SALLY RINGE, at Accokeck, Maryland,

When DeSELA reached this residence at Accokeek, faryland, LENCRE
THOYAS mentioned to him and to HELEN WINNER that she, L’:NO‘?._. THOMAS, had
reported to the bookstore in Vashington, D. C., but was not contacted by
the Party for quite awhile, Further, TENORE THO‘&;S told DeSCLA that she,
LENORE, thought the Party was a little incffective in its methods since it
took a fe(r months' to contact her after she reported to this tookstore. .

DeSCLA recalied that at 'that time HELFN VIINER told TENORE THOMAS
that possibly the Party had been checking on LENORE ‘BICMAS to determine if
‘LENORE was trustworthy.

DeSCLA advised that from the above facts, he had belicved that
LENORE THOAS was a member of the Communist Party. He said that he did
not know whether or not SALLY RINGE was a member of the Communist Party
but that he - had the impression, from conversatica had with SALLY RINGE
* by him, that SALLY RINGE was at lcast a Communist sympathizer:

"’hllo at this residence of LFNO‘?F THCAS and SALLY RINGE at .
Accokeck, Marylandy ‘which DeSOLA described as a large farm or almost an
estate, on a hill overlookmg the Potomac River, LENORE THOMAS and SALLY
RINGE had asked DeSA to partlcz.pate in a badminton game with them.’

x5
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This was on July 4, 1937, in the forenoon or early afternoon. Vhile on this
badminton court with’ SAILY RINGE and LENORE THOMAS at their residence at
Accokeek, Maryland,- either SALLY RINGER or LENORE THOMAS had chided RALPH
DeSOILA, saying that RALPH was going: about his work for the Communist Party

—-in the wrong way, “like a bull in a china-shop." Either SALLY RINGE or LENORE
THOUAS then told RALPH DeSOIA that there was a man coming dovm from Washington,
D. C., in a little while, and that this man had the same political beliefs

as did-RALPH DeSOIA, DeSOIA said that the impression he secured from this
conversation was that-this m2n was a Communist Party member, since RALPH
DeSOLA 'S political beliefs' were known to SALLY RINGE and LENORE THOMAS, inas-—
much as he had mentioned to them that he was 2 memoer of the Communist Party.

During this same conversation on the badminton court at Accokeek,
Maryland, on July 4, 1937, either SALLY RINGE or IENORE THOMAS told DeSOLA
that this man coming dovm ,[from Washington, D. C., was also an amateur
ornithologist. DeSOIA advises that he, himself, was known as an ornithologist.
Then, during this same¢ conversation, either SAILY RINGE or LENORE THOAS
further told RALPH DeSOIA that this man they were speaking about was getting
ahead in Washington, D. C., and was going about things in a smoother and
more effective way “for the Party.®

DeSOIA advised that, while this conversation took piace at the
badminton court, HELEN WINNER was present, but was sitting on the side lines
of this court and may or ma2y not have heard the above described conversation.

Shortly after this conversgtlon, DeS0IA saw a man and woman drive
up in an automobile and then, in the presence of HELEN WINNER, SALLY RINGE
or LENORE THOMAS, introduced this man and woman to RALPH DeSOLA as ALGER and
FRISCILIA HISS. DeSOLA said, at the time of this iIntroduction either SALLY
RINGE or LENORE THCOMAS told RALPH DeSOIA that this ‘ALGER HISS was the amateur
ornithologist that they had been mentioning to RATFH.

7 DeSOIA said that he is definite that this man's name was ALGER HISS;
that this was an odd name; and that he had not heard of this person before;
and that he had assumed’ that this was the man's Party name, since the name,
ALGER HISS, sounded so odd to DeSOTA « According to DeSOIA, he has never
forgotten tnls name because it had sounded so odd to him,

RALPH DeSOIA has identified photogranhs of ALGER and PRISCILIA HISS
as belnc deflnmtelj the persons he had met on this occasion at Accokeek,
M;ryland. 5
RALPH DeSOLA remembers having a discussion with AIGER HISS, for about
three hours that afternoon, July 4, 1937, but advises, that during tnls
discussion he did not bring up ‘anypolitical matters, as he was weaiting for
HISS to mention.any matters of politics,and advises, that HISS did not do so.
Further, DeSQLA related he fcund that ALGER HISS had an extcnsive knowledge
of ornztholocJ and natural history for a person who was supposed to be only an
amateur. in the subject, DeSOLA advised thatf his «discussion of about three
- ﬁKnisrs‘eIoff—9900
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hours with ALGER HISS on that afterncon, was almost exclusively in regard to
natural history and ornithology..

~BALPH DeSOIi.says that AIGER and FRISCILLA HISS left early that
evening in an automobile, apparently to drive back to Washington, D. C.
from Accokeek, Maryland. RALPH DeSOLL: advises thatthis was the only
occasion on which he had ever met ALGER or PRISCILIA HISS.

DeSOIA def:.m.tely recalls that on the weekend, in addition to LENORE

THOMAS, SALLY.RTNGE and HEIEN WINNER, there were also present at this

party 2 man named JLCOB BEKER L, vwho DESOLL advises vizs, a2t that time, Deputy
fdministrator to HARRY HOPKINS in the WPA, and also a person whose name DeSOLA
did not recall. In regard to this last named person, DeSOL: advises he does
recall that there had been an article in "Life! magazine shortly before July

4, 1937, in regard tothis man sg@ an inventor of a mulbti-lens aerizl. camera.
DeSOIA recalls that the mventor of this camera, whose name he cannot remember,
was the "lion of the hour' in this party at Lccokeek, Maryland, on July 4, \
1937. DeSOLa says that JiC KER and the man who was the camera inventor may
or may not have seen ALGER HISS present at this party,

DeSOIi advised that there were meny other people prssent on this
weekend, and all of these people wandered about the grounds ab fccokeek,
ilaryland, which grounds were rather extensive., D3SOI4 also ricalls that most
of BISS!' time was teken up in his discussion of ornithelogy and natural
history with hin, DeSOL: |

DeSCIA gave,as his cpinion,that it was common knowledge that SALLY .
RINGE and IENORE THOMALS were living together as Lesbians at their residence
at Accokeek, Maryland, He ecalled that IENORE THOM.LS, in about 1942,

married,a ne"l named RO3 US and thet ]’ ENCRE has- since oeen known as
LEN03£7§‘EEUS.

DeSOL#: further said that his former wife, HELEN WINNER, dropped

membership in the Communist Party at about the sam¢ time that he, RALPH, did,

but DeS0I4 adviged that he has always had the impression that HELEN WI.NNER
has been reluctant to furnish information to authorities on Communist Party
matters. FPe30IA said that he, himself, has been required to testify on
several occasions before investigating committees, namely the Dies Committee
and WP, investigating .committees regarding Communism,

In regerd to the person named abcre by DeSOI4A as- the inventor of the
multi~lens aerial camera, a check of the issues of WLife“ magazine reflected

~ that the issue of -June 14, 1937 of "Life" magazine, on page 36, caerries an

article entitled, "Nine Lens Camera Takes Best Washington Air V:.ew.“ This

)ﬁvticle mentions a new Fairchild aeriszl camera invented by Lieutenant 0. S.

RELDTNG of the United States Coast .and ‘Geodetic Survey,

o TONEBETAC
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Licutonanti.0enS.RLADENGy-formerly of the United States Coast
and Geodetic Survey, has declared to agents of the Washington Field Office
that he cannot recall ever being at Accokeek, Maryland, and has adviscd
that he has never met ALGER or PRISCILLA HISS.

The following persons have been 1nterv1e~:ed in an effort to
corroborate the atove mentioned information given by RALPH DeSOLA, but
all persons hereafter mentioned hove advised that they have no knowl cdge
to corroborate DoSOLA'S informetion:

¢ HELE}N SIEXER, also knovm as HELEN DeSOLA, residing at 43 West
93rd Street, New York City, who has stoted that she was a member of the
Comnunist Party .from 1931 or early 1932 until about 1938. HELEN WINNER
has stoated that she recalls being at Accokeek, Maryland with RALPH DeSOLA
over July 4, 1937, but does not recall meeting or seeing ALGER or PRISCILLA
HISS present on that occasion. HELEN WINNER has stated that she propogan-
dized both LENORE TEOMAS end SALLY RIHGE to join the Communist Party and
that she signed the application cards for membership in ‘the Communist
Party for both SALLY RINGE and LENORE THOMAS before these"two girls went
to Washing to o live. HELEN WINNER has stated that SALLY RINGE'S +rue
7&31‘ is IF INGE and that' SALLY RINGE is prescntly morried o JONATHAN
r

DMARK, and'is accordingly known as SAL \GOLDHARK. ‘HELEN W:NNiR also
ecalls that LENORE THOMAS mentionéd being inactive in the Poartr and that
LENORE THOMAS hed mentioned a bookshop in Washington, D. C. in connection
with this inactivity, but HELEN WINFER does not recall bringing LENORE
THOAS to. Cormunist Party Headquarbersa

LENORE STRAUS, nce THOMAS, was interviewed by Agents of the

Baltimore Office at Accokeek, Maryland, where she resides, and ad¥ised
that she does not recall, evor having met ALGER HISS,. but does recall that
she met PRISCILLA EISS once: about 1935 or 1936, ir, “Tashington; D..C.

rough. PRISCILLA'S forimer sister-in-law, 'ROB::JR‘P?&,‘ANSLER, nov Mrs. JOHN

@FORD under circumstances which LENORZ STRAUS cannot recall:. LE

TRAUS denies any knowledge of Communist ncmbersh;.p -or detvivities on the
part of ALGER or PRISCILLA HISS or ever having made or heard made in her
presence the siotement alleged by DeSOLA to hc.ve ‘been made concerning
ALGER HEISS on July 4, 1937 ot ALccokeck, Marylande. XLENORE STRAUS also has

toted on interview that she has never been o member of the Communist
Party or gpplied for membership in thc Commuaist Party.

SALLY GOLDMARK on interview by agents of the Seattle Office at
her home, Double J Ranch, Okanogau, Washington, advised- that she was fomerly
known as SALLY RINGE and IRMA RINGE and thet she was a Communist Party mem~
ber from the Fall of 1935 until 1939 oxr 1940, SALLY GOLDHARK recalls one
occasion when HELEN WINVER and RALPH DaSOLA visited her residence at Accokeek,
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Haryland, ovor the weekend, but states that. she does not know ALGER or
PRISCILLA HISS and advises that ALGER or PRISCILLA HISS were never at
Accokeek, Moryland, to her knowledge.

) JACOB BAKER, presently president of Econometric Institute, 500
5th Avenueﬁéﬂmmy and formerly Depuby Administrator to HARRY
HOPKINS, WPA, has advised that he visited LENORE THOLS-and SALLY RINGE
several times from 1935 to 1940 at Accokeck, Marylande. BAKER advised thab
he cannot recall being at fccokeek, Maryland on any occasion when both
RALPE DeSOLA and EELER TINNE were present, end advised also thet he
cannot recall meeting ALGER HISS at Accokeek, Maryland, or anjwhere clse,
although he said thet "he will not rule out the fact" that he, BAXER,
nay have been at Accokeek, Maryland when ALGER HISS was alsq there,

\"..RG.;R%LLWT, residing Hotel Chelsen, West 23rd °'br'ce.,,

Newr York City, advised she lived at Long View Fara, L.ccokeck, Ma arylend,
tho residonce of SALLY RINGE and LENORE THOMAS from early 1937 %o eorly
1938 but cannot recall ALGER or PRISCILLA HISS ever being present therc.

MARGARET VALIANT advised s however s that she was avoy from Long View Farm
on road trips, called for by her work, a great deal 'of the ime during
that period, MNARGARET VALIAKT also advised that she has never bt RALPH
DeSOLA or HELEN WINNERS

! ¥r. and Mrs. HENRY G. FERGUSON, Accokeck, Marylend and HAROLD
and K\THERINE XELLOCK, Washington, D. C., have advised agen'bs of the-
'Iashmgton Field Office that thoy visited at the residence of SALLY .
RINGE and”LENCRE THCMAS at Accokeek, lMaryland, during the period 1937

end since, but these persons all state that thoy cennot recall seeing
ALGER HISS ot lccokeek, Maryland.

Kisseloff-9903

296




JJID:NCF
NY 65-14920

FELIX AUGUST INSLERMAN

BACKGROUND AND PERSONAL HISTORY

fz_&é,FVLIX AUGUS%ygﬁg;ERMAN RD 2, Cembridge, New York, was positively
identified by'ﬁHITTXKER*GHﬁMBERS on Decenber 22, 1948 as the "FELIX" who was
introduced to him by Colonel BORIS BYXOV in early 1937 and thereafter acted
as one of CHAMBERS' photographers in the microfilming of documents procured
by CHAMBERS from other members of his ring, CHAMBERS has stated that
INSLERSAN resided in Baltimore during this period and performed his photo-
graphic work in a dark-room equipped in his home.,

INSLERGAN was born July 11, 1910 at New York, New York, the

'son of AUGUST and ANNA MARTINS Il\SLr,’&uAN both of whom were natives of
Esto nd are now deceased., INSLERMAN is married to the former ELIZABETH

ERS,.'a native of New York, whose parents reside at 909 Summit Avenue,
Bronx, New York, INSLER¥AN graduated from New Brunswick High School in New
Jersey; attended Cooper Union Institute of Technology and the Polytechnic
Institute of Brooklyn and Johns Hopkins University of Baltlmore from which
" school he received a B.S. degree in electrical engineering in June, 1939.
After graduation from high school in 1928 -INSLERMAN resided in New York City
until July, 1936 when he moved to Baltimore, Since 1937 he has held positions
with the following companies:

April, 1937 to September, 1937
Bohn Refrigerator Company

1 North Haven Street
Baltimore, liaryland.

September, 1937 to February, 1938
Dakko Company

927 North Calvert Street
Baltimore, Karyland.

May 4, 1938 to February 27, 1942
Glenn L. Martin Company
Nlddle River, ¥aryland,

March, 1942 to June, 1946
Reoubllc Aviation Corporation )
Farmingdale, New York. Kisseloff-9904

June, 1946 to January, 1949
General Electric Company

1 River Road

Schenectady, New York.

297




JJD.MGF
NY 65-14920

He has since been dischargéd by the General Electric Company
because of removal of his security clearance by the Rochester Ordnance
Division of the United States Army as a result of inguiry by the Federal
Bureau of Investigation of INSLERSAN and his Grand. Jury appearances in ‘the
Southern sturlct of New York.

Election registration for 1933 and 1934 in \New York County
reflect theat INSLERMAN registered as. a Communist oh these occasions..

On December 19, 1948 WHITTAKER C:AmBERS accompanied by-agents
of the Baltimore Office, made a survey of the area in Baltimore in which he
believed "FELIX" had resided. As a result of this survey he mede & choice.
of three possible blocks wherein "FELIX" might have residéd to the best of
his recollection. CHAMBERS' first choice in this regard was the 2100 block
of Cellow Avenue. Subsoquent investigation disclosed that FELIX A.
I¥SLERIAN resided at 2113 Callow Avenue during the pertinent period.

Mr. CHARLES MILTON QUARTLEY was interviewed on December 21, 1948,
by agents of<the Baltimore Office, and advised that the premises at 2113 Callow
Avenue have been owned by his family since 1916. He displayed rent receipts
which indicated that INSLERMAN resided at.this address from July 1, 1936
until sometimé in June, 1938, He advised to 'his Knowledge INSLER:AN was:
unemployed for almost a year @after teking up residence on Callow Avenue.

He further advised that INSLERMAN had converted a bathroom of his third floor
apartment at this address into a dark-room for photographic development and
he advised that to his knowledge INSLER#AN had such photographic equloment
as a light meter and .enlarger, & smzll camera and possibly flood lights. Ie
further advised that INSLERMAN, during his residence on Callow Avenue, was
the ovmer of & 1934, 1935 or 1936 five passenger de luxe Chovrolet Sedan,
orobably gray in color.

The files of the Glenn L. Martin Company, l4iddle River, Maryland
contain INSLERIAN'S. employment record dated February 17 1938, On INSLEREsN'S
appllcatlon for employment INSLERIAN indicated his empLoym ent as previously:
set forth and also indiéated that from March, 1935 to avgust,, 1936 he was
employed by an electricel appliance shop, Bronx, New York, INSLERaAN in
repeated questlonlne has declined to furnish any informetion concerning this.
alleged. employment or any other” employment until 4pril, 1937 when he com-
-menced work at -the Bohn-Refrigator Company at Baltlmore, ‘Maryland., Investi-
gation has failed to indicate any legitimate employment for INSLERMAN from
Japuary, 1935 to aApril, 1937 and during this perlod he is believed %o have
been o paid technical employee of the Communist Party.
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Since INSLERMAN'S departure from the residence at 2113 Callow
Avenue, Baltimore, Maryland, in June, 1938, he is known to have re31ded
at the following addresses:

6 Roseland Avenue
Raspeburg, Maryland ] ‘
1938 to 1941.

13 Fir Drive
Stansbury Estates, Maryland
1941 and 1942,

131 - '35%h Street
Lindenhurst, New York and
118 - 35th Street
Lindenhurst, Hew York
1942 to 1946,

RD ;2
Cambridge, New York
1946 to date. |

INSLERGAN was inberviewed at Scbenect“dy, New York on December 23,
1948, by Special sgent FR.¥K D. O'BRIEN of this office and Special Agent
JOHN J. O!'TCOLE of the Albany Office. 4t this time INSLERIAN furnished a
signed statement in which he categorically denied knowing CHAYB“RS either
by his true name or aliases; ever having photographed or developed any
photographs of documents for CHuMNBERS; ever having knowm Colonel BYKOV or
other principles involved in.this case; ever having engeged in or had
any first hand knowledge of espionage activities in this country or member-
ship at. any time in the Communist Party. However, in this signed statement
he conceded thaet he hod resided on Callow avenue in Baltimore during 1937
and 1938, that he was an amateur phobographer and that while residing on
Callow avenue had used a bathroom on tho premises as a dark-room to develop
f£ilm in the pursult of ‘his photographic hobby.

- On Jenuery 8, 1949 FELIX INSLERMAN'S farm and residence at
Cambridge, New York was searched by agents of the Albany Division under
authority grented by o search wdrrant issued by the United States Commissioner
at Syracuse, New York., as a result of this search a 35 .mm, Leica czmera,

No. 234730, equipped with an Elmar 50 mm. 3.5 lens cnd admittedly owned by
FELIX INSLERM.N, was seizod and forwarded to the FBI Leboratory for ex@mln“tlon.
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'By letter dated February 23, 1949 the FBI Laboratory adavised
thet as a result of examination it was concluded that the two rolls of the
"pumpkin microfilm", designated rolls "C" and "D" (Grand Jury Exhibits No. 48
and No, 47) were exposed with the Leica camera, No. 234730, owned by FELIX
INSLER::N,

On Jenuary 13, 1949 iir. PHILIP K. DEUTCHMAN, Treasurer of
BE. Leitz, Incorporated, 304 hudson Stregt, New York City, exclusive sales
agents for Leica camera in the United-States, advised that with reference
to Leica camere No 234730 the records of his company indicated that This
cemera was sold on June 24, 1937 Yo the Capitol Cemera Exchenge, 1003
Pennsylvenia svenue, Washington, D.C. The records of B, Leitz further in-
dicated that on august 31, 1936 FELIX i. INSLERIuN, of 2113 Callow avenue,
Baltimore, Raryland, notified BE. Leitz that he was the owner of record of
this camerasa. Further, that on June 8, 1939, INSLERIsN notified E. Leitsz,
Incorporated of a chenge of address by him to 6 Roseland .avenue, Raspeburg,
Marylend, and on June 8, 1942 of a changc of address to 131 - 35th Strecet,
Lindenhurst, New York.

Subsequent investigation by the Washington Field Office at the
Capitol Camersa Exchange, 1003 Pennsylvanie avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C.,
disclosed that sales records of this compeny for the year 19837 have been
destroyed. TFurther, that the sales receipts of a cash sale by this ccmpany
would not reflsct the identity of the purchaser.

FELIX INSLERI.N has eppeared before the Grand Jury in the
Southern District of New York on the followingr,dates: January 3, 4, 5,
6, 13, 18, 19, 1249, His wife, ELIZ.BETH é;X§§SLEREAN, has appeared
before the same Grand Jury on the following dates: January 11, 12, 13,
19, 1949, '
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LAXIM LIEBER '

BACKGROUND AND PERSONAL HISTORY

oo

-1 N

.

In n report of Confidentinl Informant[::::::]dpted March 17, 1941,
MAXTM LIEBER wes identified as sn suthor's representetive who occupxed
Room 811, 545 Fifth Avenue, New York City. He wes married, nge 41, end had
been employed for a number of yeers in the printing end publishing business.
From 1922 to 1924 he wes President of Lieber snd Lewis, Inc., Publishers,
19 Barrow Street, New York City. He resigned in 1925 end was sssécisted for
the next six yesrs with Brentano's. This’ informent further stated thet in
1930 he 'sterted conducting his business as en suthor's representativée and he
moved to 545 Fifth Avenue in 1932, 1In. 1941 he had spproximetely forty ac-
counts on a commissioned besis .and he .employed one person. He bsnked at
the Chemicel Bonk sand Trust Compeny, 46th Street and Nadison Avenue, where
at that time his erccount was in the low four flgures but there was_Tno out-
standing linbilities ngeinst his compeny.

‘The records of the Chemidal Benk end Trust Comp éy reflect that
LIEBER'S personsl nccount was lisdontinued, probebly in 1942. LIEBER also
meintnined sn sccount for NET ADVANI, with eldes ééhers, who is =
pro-Communist puthoress. These“records reflected that a thet’ time SEGHERS,
while residing in Mexico, hed written s book for which LIEBER had arranged
for publication. The initial deposit to the account of NETTY RADVANI was
in the smount of 31,818.50 end was mede by check dravn on the Little,
Brovmn and Compsny, Publishers, Boston, Msssachusetts, These records further
reflected thrt on August 10, 1943 LIEBER opened another account entitled,
"BAXIM LIEBER for the account of BODO UHSE." The initisl deposit in this
account was $1,500.00 md wes mede by the deposit of a personal check of
LIEBER'S on the First Npotional Bank, Milford, New Jersey. :

b2
It is noted thet Confidential Informants|  |and[ | deseribed pip

BOD@\UHSE as o Communist who had gone to Mexico and settled with the Refugee
Communist Group there.

The records of the First Nationel Bank, Milford, New Jersey, rer
flect that LIEBER lived in a country homeé near Mildord for five to seven
years znd then moved to New York City in 1939 or 1940, LIVBER‘requested
this bank in early 1943 to furnish him. a letter showing the balance in his
account which on January 30, 1943 was 83,772.17; that LIEBER,;ndlcated he
was planning a trip to Mexico. This account reflects that the che ;k? were

drawn in 1943 made paysble to various s t ors including MARGARET TB,.
ERSKINE CALDWELL, LOUEISAADAMIC and C fAN. These records alsd re-

flected that on August/l3, 1943 the amount of $11,250.00 was made payable
to MAXIM LIEBER as agent for NETTY RADVANI.
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A confidentiel source,edyised thet on May 19, 1942, a letter wes
nddressed to LIEBER from Dr. ./‘FODOR, Begio 374/10, l-xexico, D.F. This
letter was signed by DRAGOTIAFODOR, o Communist subject of Yugoslavia vhose
pen neme is THEODO: ALK,

A mail cover placed on SOFH WNOFF reflected thet in 1943 MAXIM
LIEBER addressed e letter to ARNOL \(ﬁ: O F, husbend of- SOFHIE 1*ANOFF.
SOPHIE MANOFF et that time wns reported to be the Membership Director of the
Dey Branch, Midtown Section of the Communist Party, Los Angeles County Cali-
fornias

Informetion was also received that QT;?L%ATZ., a Refugee writer re-
siding in Mexico, vho wes reportedly active as omintern Represen’cptlve in .
the Eagtern Hemzsphere, was n client of MAXIH LIEBER. .

of July 29, 1947 -entitle ds=Cultursl Fronts Exposed", by R,
LIEBER is descr:.bed as an’active member oi"Cmﬁempof‘S‘ﬁ?“ﬁrlters locetad in
the Hotel Albert, 65 University: Ploce, New York City. This orgenization
described itself as "The militant neme orgenization of the Marxist and other
onti-Fascist suthorities."

In a2 newspaper dﬁ%;:ie appenring in the. New York "Jourtak American’
/

In the "Daily Worker" of April 22, 1946, Page 4, Column 5, LIEBER
is listed es o supporter .of the Mey Day "’qrade ond as a member of Jclfxe Arts,.
Sciences and Professions. He is also mentioned as a sponsor of the May
Day Parade in the "Deily Worker! of April 30, 1948, Page 5, Column 4, In
the issue .of M¥ay 25, 1948, Page 13, Column 3, LIEBER is listed as one of the
sponsors of a writers end artists neet1ng agalnst the Mundt B:Lll which was
held on June 3, 1948. LIEBER Wwas elso listed as a member of the C:.t:.zens .
Committee for the port ‘of Robert Thompson snd Benjemin Je Devis which
wes hesded by JOS?%TANR.JHCE, e member of the Nationsl Committed the Communist
Political Association.. :

A confidential source stited 'thet LIEBER has. associated with ED
TZ(‘ERALDME\.R” #GDOFF and- FERO: ORNEL’ISON -on-viiom active investigation
£t

‘md been conducted in connection via pnother Espionege 1rvest1gptlon.

Z

LIEBER has slso pssociated with ERSKINE CALDWELL THOILAS\-’?UEF end LOUJS. ..
AIC; who are reportedly. clients oT TIEBER, snd he hef also nssocm‘t;ed
with ARIE B,.outhoress of "Three -Ghildren" pnd "Shekespeare™, 'LIEBER,

has also been mentloned in en article appearing in "asseés snd Maifi Stream"
ns  Soviet writer elong with other persons among whom. wes LOUIS, ADAMIC:
Tt was also reported that on Oc'bober 27, 1942, MAXIM ‘LIEBER wes o ‘sponsor
wof e dinner given by thHe Joint Antl-Fasc:Ls'b Ref.‘ugee Committee and that he
was a member of the Citizens Committee to Defend Representative: Government,
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JOSEPHINF‘Q ERBST, Montclair, New Jersey, stoeted that her
former husbend, JOHY N.first met HAROLD WARE in the fall of 1933 when
HERRMANN contpcted* him for background informsation on foreign sub;]ects sbout
which he wes writing » ploy. She recalled thet she met WHITTAKER CHAMBERS

as -CARL thro:z;.;)ar’husbnnd in Washington, D. C. She further steted thet

she nmet GREGO ASILVERE‘ASTWR who was investigeted. relative to another
Espionage investigation and this meeting wes erranged in Washington, D. C.
through MAXIY¥ LIEBER, her Literary Agent. She steted that this meeting waes
arranged when she told LIEBER that she desired to secure information on
foreign netions for background informetion in her writings.

On February 1, 1949, MAXIM LIEBER wes interviewed in his office
at 489 Fifth Avenue, New York City by SA William J. McCarthy, Jr. end
SA Lawrence W. Spillene.

LIEBER steted thet he met WHITTAKER CHAMBERS sometime between
1930 and 1935 vhen he was an euthor's representative end CHAMBERS wes the
Editor of "New Masses." He was uneble to recall the circumstences sur-~
rounding their meeting. LIEBER stated thet in either 1935  or 1936 he and
CHAMBERS rented n cotts»ge in s village in Pennsylvsnia, several miles below
Frenchtown, New Jersey on the Delawsre River. He was unsble to recall
whether he had signed the lease when this cot’cage was rented but he stated
that he could have done this. LIEBER stoted that he only' spent week-ends
at this cottage during the summer months snd he recsalled thet CEAMBERS
during that period, used the neme of DAVID. BREEN. LIEBER refused to d:.s-
cuss the circumstances a8 to the reasons he hed in renting this cottage
with CHAMBERS or to. dlscuss the menner in which he beceme so closely asso-
cigbed with CHAMBERS. LIESER Wos esked whether he wes familipr wEthelai®TToon
Feature Wrrbers Syw._and he stated thet the neme was familisr éo him
“but thet he would not discuss it until he had consulted his Attorney. He
steted thet the cottage, which wes located several miles below Frenchtown,
New Jersey, was hired from M¥r. BAUCOT who hnd o sister who was living just
behind the cottege hired by him end CHAMBERS. He was unsble to recell the
neme of BAUCOT!'S sister ‘but he remembered thst there wess » little Polish
girl who lived near-by who delivered milk and vegetebles to their cottege.
LIEBER stoted thet he alwpys visited this cottsge alone end upon reflec-~
tion he felt that CHAUBERS had used him like he had used many others’ and
that CHAMBERS! friendship .for him was based-entirély on convenience. )
LIEBER stated that in the following summer which would be either 1936 or
1937, CHAMBERS visited him on seversl week-ends at his farm in Ferndele,
Penvxsylvnma and thet during this short period of time, Mrs. CHAMBERS wes
Iiving on’his farm. He regnlled thet during the latter part of the summer
of 1936 or 1937, CHAMBERS rented a house in Pineville vhich is located
near New Hope, Pevmsylvema. He stated thet in his associebion with
CHAMBERS &t this cottage neer Frenchtown, New Jersey, at his farm in Ferndale,
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Pernnsylvanis and at the cottage in Pineville, Pennsylvania, he was uncble to
recell ever meeting esny associates of CHAMBERS. He further steted thet he
could not recell ever seeing or meeting eny of CHAMBERS' visitors or friends
st any of the above pleces. LIEBER wes shown photographs of ALGER HISS and
PRISCILLA BISS and he stated that ho is almost certain thst he never met
either of them; that he was unable to recell thet CHAMBERS had ever mentioned
either ALGER HISS or PRISCILLA HISS in that the neme hed not been familier
to him until he read about them in the nevwispaper.

He stated that he first met CHAMBERS under the neme of WHITTAKER
CHAMBERS and then during the period between 1935 snd 1937 he knew and was
told by CHAMBERS that CHAMBERS was using the names of DAVID BREEN and
LLOYD CANTWELL. He stated he did not know thet CHAMBERS: hed been using or
had ever been cslled GEORGE CROSLEY, CARL or BOB. LIEBER stated thet he
never nade any agreement with CHAMBERS to hold himself out as CHAMBERS!
employer. He stated CHAMBERS never worked for him snd that he wes never a
literary agent for CHAMBERS. LIEBER steted thet in a recent conference
with the attorneys for ALGER HISS, they advised him thet they had found a
letter in a school in Beltimore, Marylend which was written by MNrs.
CHAMBERS indiceting that her husband WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was employed by
NMAXTM LIEBER. In regard to the conference with HISS' attorneys, LIEBER
did not intend to mention this since earlier in the interview he had been
asked' whether he had ever been questioned by anyone else concerning this
case and he stated thet he had not been. He stated that he was living in
New York City from 1935 until thé end of 1937 and during this period
CHAMBERS frequently stoyed in his epertment although these visits consisted
of a visit of one dsy or two epproximately every two weeks. during this
period. LIEBER stated that he mew that CHAMBERS was living in Beltimore,
Maryland from 1935 to 1937 but when he was asked whether he hed ever visited
CHAMBERS in Baltimore, Merylend, he steted that he would not answer this
question until he had consulted his Attorney. He further stated thet he
hnad met CHAMBERS' mother who lived in Long Islend, New York, snd thet she
hed been employed on some Civil Service jobe.

‘ LIEBER wes asked whether he knew thst WHITTAKER CHABERS was en-
geged in Espionege or some subversive activity on behalf of the Soviet
Government and he stated thet he did not know. He was then asked as to
whether he suspected thet WHITTAXKER CHAMBERS was engaged in Espionage or
subveorsive activity on behalf of the Soviet Govéermment snd he ststed thet
he would not answer this question until he had consulted his Attorney, He
vies esked whether he had ever been approached by CHAMBERS to do sny work for
the Soviet Government and he stated thet he hed not been, but he refused to
state whether he had ever been approached by anyone to do any work for the
Soviet Govermment. LIEBER denied thet he had been 'a member of the John Reed
Club but he refused to stete as to whether he had ever been a member of the
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Communist Party. He steted that he did not know whether CHAXBERS was a
Commuhist but it was his belief thet CHAVRERS was ot least o sympathizer to
the Communist Party. LIEBER stated that he had never seen eny photographic
materisl or cemerss in his ppartment which might have been used by CHAMBERS
in connection with Espionnge work. LIEBER steted thet he did not recognize.
a photograph. of Dr. PHIL%§§§U§5VBLuIT which was exhibited to him and he did
mnot recognize this name. otographs of ALEXANDER STEVENS and JOHN LOOMIS

- w
SHERMAN were exhibited to LIEBER and he stated that he wished to™Consult

his Attorney before he discussed his associastion with these individuals.

A complete description of Colonel BORIS BYKQV was furnished to
LIEBER snd he steted that he did not believe that he knew an individual
fitting this description end that he did not recognize the name BORIS
BYXOV 'or en individuel who would fit this description named FETER.

LIEBER, at the outsct of the inbterview, indicated thet he would
answer some of the questions which would be asked of him bub thet the
others would not be answered until he had consulted his Attorney. He
steted he wanted to help the Government snd wanted to tell the truth, but:
that his sympethies were with ALGER HISS. He steted he felt that AL"ER
HISS was being persecuted snd that CEAMBERS wes a "low, slimy sneke" and
did not have a friend left in New York. .

The records of the Chemicel Bank and Trust Company, 46th Street
and Madison Avenue, New York City, reflected that LIEBER!'S personal ac-
count in this benk wos closed in 1939 snd the file pertaining to this ac-
count hed been destroyed inssmuch as these records sre only mainteined for
a period of five years. Mr. R. A. COILE, Assistant Menager of this benk,
stated thet there was a memorsndum in his records which réflected that
MAXINM, LIZBER hed the following affiliested asccounts:

'
Am#e_xic_:asn&sl;:re Writers Syndicote

CH ARLES, o CHASE

“ALBERTXHALFER

DAVID’ BREEY

The records of the Oi‘l ice of the County Clerk for New York
County revealed that the American Feature Writers Syndicste was orgenized
in 1934 and that an applicstion for the trade nsme was filed on September 4,
1934. This application wes mede in the names of MAXIM LIEBER, 43 Test
46th Street; CHARLES F. CHASE, 327 West 88th Street, and LLOYD CANTWELL,
43 West 46th Street, New York City.
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M?\S’ HILLIAH ':.m;)émmn

BACE GROU\TD A¥D PERSON.L HISTORY

WILLIAL VILRD PIGMAN, 702 E. North Strect, Appleton, Jisconsin,
wgs,_born in Chicago, Illinocis, March 5, 1219,-the son of 2r. and XMrs, J.
;g%f%idLnN He received his primary tralﬁ*nr in Chicago, grqduatlﬁ" from
rone ical Hizh School in 1927. PIGHAN then entered Goorbe Iashlucton
Univorsity, fashlngton, D. C., in 1928, receiving his B.S. degree. in 1932,
He received his liester's degree from the same institution in 1933 followed

by his Ph.D. from the University of Maryland, College Park, Maryland, in
1936,

During PIGIAN'S. attendance at George ‘iashington University he
received his appointment tc the National Burcau of Standards, lashington,
D. C., as Laboratory Assigtant, Grade SP 2, May 30, 1930 at $1260.00 per
ennun.  In August, 1931, PIGMAN was transferred to the Peclarmetric Secticn
of the National Eureau of Standards wherc he remained until July of 1938
when he rcsigned to accept a fellowship from the Labor Foundation,
Wiilmington, Dcla avaré. Throuzh this fellowship PIGHAN studied at the »
University of Le1nzlg, Lelpsz, Germeny, for a period cof one year.

4Lt the completion of his European studies, PI@LAN returned to
the Netional Burcau of Standards on Sceptember 27, 1939 as Assistent
Chemist with o P-2 Classifiéotion at 92600 00, On November 16, 1940, ‘
PIGUAN was promoted to sisscciate Chemist (PTBZ,“nd hé remained in this
classification wntil August 20, 1944 when he resigned to accept a
position as reoscarch man for the Corn Products Company, Argo, Illinois.
PIGMLN retained his post with Corn Products *for a period cf two years when
he accepted a post of Research Chemist with the American Paper Institute,
Appleton, Jinconsine. The imericen Paper Institute has aﬂvzsed the
‘Eilwaukee Field Division that effective Jaruary 14, 1949 PIGIMAN had been
placed on leave of absence until June, 1949 wvhen he will be separated
fron the Institute. PIGHIN has advised the American Pepér Institute he
is cons:.dermb enployment in Florida, Texas and/or the East Coast and
inerican Paper Institute statcd they will have kncwledge of PIGIAN'S
whereabouts until his final salary check in June, 1949, FIGMAN was noti~
fied of his release following his appearance before Federal Grand Jury,
New York City, in December, 1948. .

PIGMAN is married to nLICébeLEE and they have two chzldren.

They were bgrn when they resided in ¢Vashington, D. C,
A
m interviewed by Special Agents CLARK E. LOVRIEN and
ALEXKANDER P. Le GR.IND of the lMilwaukee Field Division on December 8, 1948,
: Kisseloff-9913
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PIGIAN unequisccally denied upon interview that he ever knew or
had dealings with JHITTAXKER CHAMBERS while he was with the Bureau of
Standards, fashington, D. C. He voluntarily admitted that he knew
ELE/NOR NELSON in Washington during the period 1936-1938., He claiméd he
net her at a joint mecebing of various unions in Washington in which
PIGMLIN represcented the Fedcrat:.on of Architects, Engineers, CHEMISTS and
Techricions Union. PIGMAN said it was his recollection that ELEANOR
NELSON was very active in Union’werk in ‘lashingten, D. C., at the times
PIGMAN cen be expected to state, However, he had né relaticns whatsoever
with Miss NELSON cutsidc of recalling her presence at joint union
meetings in ¥ashington, D. C.. Whon ¥ARD PIGHLN was shown a phebograph of
DLVID CARPENTER, he identified him as DAVID ZIMSIERMAN. PIGMAN will
testify his only recollcction of CARPENTER was thet he saw him also at
union meetings in Washington, D. C. PIGIAN can be further expected to
state that at no time did he ever have any meetings with ZIMZIERMAN in
which he turned over material to him from the Bureau of Standards. He
will state he .o‘bserved him et union gatherings only.

In addition to previcus denials made by PIGUAN to interviewing

Agents, PIGHAN will state that he has r\ovcr boen a nenmber of the Comun"st

Party. He did state, however, he did take "scme interest" in "left wing"
discussions in .fashington, D. C. during nid-1930's.  PIGMAN will further

claim thoat at no time did he ever tmce any gocments out of the Bureauw of

Standards and nake thom available to uncuthorized individuals.

The observaticns made by PIGLN in his interview with iAgents
wore, at PIGHAN'S request, not reduced to statenent form,

Contrery tc the statements cf PIGHMAN above, CHAYBERS has stated
that he originally met PIGMAN in late 1935 or early 1936 through DAVID
CARPENTER. At that time, CHAMBERS said, he told PI@IAN to withdraw from
open Communist Farty work and beccme part of his apparctus. There was
some indication, CEAMBERS recalled, that PIGHAN mey have been part of
the apparatus operated by ELEINOR NELSON.

« Sometime in 1936 CHIMBERS said he requosted PIGIAN to obtain
deccuments from the Bureau of Standards. This was done on several
occasions, CHAMBERS added,. until this plan was terminated temporarily.
In 1937 CHAMBERS issued similar instructions to PIGMAN and the latter
began to produce decuments on regular basis of abcub every ten days. _

The pattern of transmissicn of documents fellowed several ways
according to CHAMBERS. At the cutset PIGHAN would give the documents to
CH/MBERS who would photograph and return the documents at the next meet-
ing or if necessary the sane nl'rht. Later on, CHAMBERS said, PIGMAN
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would give him the documents and he would turn them over to CaARPENTER to:
photograph. CIiRPENTER would rcturn documents toc CHAMBERS whe in turn
gave them back to PIGMAN usually the same night. CHAMBERS pointed out
there were deviations from this. pattern. Sometines CARPENTER would
personally return the documents to PIGMAN after receiving -them from
CHANBERS or CARPENTER would receive and return the decuments to PIGMaN
personally_. CHAMBERS recalled that on cccasicns CARPENTER would rcturn
the documents the follewing morning to PIGMAN after receiving them the

previous night. CHAMBERS pointed out this was not the usual proccdure,
howevers

CH/MBERS said it was his roecollecction that a brief case was
employéd by PIGHAN in the transmission of docwaents. CH.ABERS said he
would meet ¥.RD PIGHAN at a pre-arranged location at which time CHAMBERS
would ‘take the brief case when they parted company and would return the
bricf case with the documents at the next meetirg.

CHAMBERS said the material made available by PIGMAN dealt with
a variety cf technical subjects, the significance of which was unknown
to CHAMBERS. CHAMBERS stated Colcnel BYKOV complained of the material
received from PIGHMAN and expressed the cpinion to CHAMBERS that he aid

not believe PIGHMAN'S full potential as o source of material was being
developed.

CH:ZIBERS said ne continued to sec PIGHALN and receive informaticn
up to the timo he quit the Communist Party in April, 1938+
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JOHN LOGMTS SHERUAN
BACKGROUND AND PERSONAL KISTORY

The records of the Yellow Cab Company at Los Angeles reflect - - ,
that SHERMAN cla.rned he was born on Octooer 27, 1895, at I\eur Tork City.

A record of the birth of one JACC«?S%’-ERMAN born on that date has been
located. JACOB SHERMAN was.the sén of JACOB and IDA FOURT SHERMAX, both
Russian born and residing at ‘97 Orchard Street. Although this is in
conflict with .the information furnished by SARA S‘IE&;AN this may be
JOHN LOOMIS SHERMAN'S correct birth recorde

OHN LOOCMIS SHERMAN was discharged from his job with the
Yellow Gab Company in February, 1945, and shortly after that he moved to
a ranch which he bought in Lado de Loma Road in Vista, California. He
resided on this ranc‘z until late in 1948. In addition to & small stock
farm. ' SHERMAN also operated a barn straw and ferpilizer busingss in con~
nection with this ranch. A woman named MARGARE?@-T@ICK s who is al-~
leged to be his wife, has been living there with/ him. SHERMAN left Vista,
California, in November, 1948, leaving the farm in charge of CHARLES and
MARTHA LOCKE, who are reported to be relatives of FARGARET RERRLCK.

SHERMAN and MARGARET KERRICK were found to be residing in.
February, 1949 at 525 College Cirgle, La Habra, California, which address
appears to be .on the cannus of thexlos Angeles University of Applied
Education., SPEREAN is said to be teaching at that schools The school

W P 3 - .
1s said 0 be possibly Communist controlled or directed.

-

WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, in the late spring or early summer of 1932}
was introduced into a Soviet éspionage apparatus by JOHN LOOLIIS SHIRMAN.
CHAMBERS had prevmusly known SEERHAY when both were connected with the
"Daily Worker". MAX BEDACHT reintroduced CHAMEERS to SHERMAN, advising
him that SI’EIH:AN was in the "underground", Thereupon SHERMAN introduced
CEAMBERS to ore HERBERT, also known to CRALBERS aag’@iv_, who appeared to
be a superior ir the espionage apparatus. SHERMHAN gave CHAMBERS his
first hint as to what his duties were to be in the apparatus. He was to
be the liaison between the American Commurist Party and the apparatus.
SHERMAY also provided CHAMBERS with funds to buy clothing and gave him
prelmmary training in such things as detection of surveillances.
CHAXBERS is of the opinion that it was on SHERMAN'S recommendation that
he was originally recruited into the espionage -apparatus.
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Within the first month of CHAMBERS' connection with the ap-
paratus. \}iEleAN introduced CHAMBERS to a Russian known to CHAMBERS as
TRICH ami?«m, CHAMBERS worked under the supervision of ULRICHE from
that time Alntil probably early 1934. ULRICH has been idertified as
ALEXANDER PETROVICH ULANOVSKI. CHAMBERS has identified ULANOVSKI'S
photograph as ULRICH, and ROBERT GORDQMASWITZ has identified the same
photograph as that of a Russian agent wi h whom he worked in New York
in 1931 and 1832 known to him as WALTER. ULANOVSKI was arrgsted and
convicted of espionage in Demmark under the name of NICHOLASASHERMAN
in 193b0

CHAMBERS did not see SHERMAN from the summer of 1932 until
probably the swamer of 1934. At that time an unknown Soviet agent,
knovn to CHAMBERS as “BILL", was CHAMBERS! superior in the apparatus.
BILL brought JCHN LOO:{IS SHERMAW to CEAMBERS sometime in the summer or
early fall of “103% Tor—tHe purpose of having CHAMBERS arrange to es-
tablish a cover occupation which SHERMNAN was to use. ShElelv stated he
was supposed to go to To‘cyo to set Up a Soviet espionage apparatus, and

f needed a cover as an American businessman. CHANBERS es*‘abhshed a firm
! known as American Features Syndicate, with the assistance of }AX1M LIEBER
and SHERMAN in September or October, 1934 proceeded to Japan™uimder the
" cover of a correspondent for f atures Syndicate., CHAMBIRS
stated the SJndlcate was finenced by CHERAN an IEREALY was the only
correspondent ever employed by the firm.

SHERHAN obtained an fmerican passport aunder the name of CHARLES
FRANCIS CHASE. A birth certificate was obtained for him through the in-
Tercession of J. PETERS. A photostaetic copy of the CHARLES FRANCIS CHASE
passport application is available, to which is attached a photograph id-
entified by SWITZ and CHAMBERS as that of JOHN LOOMIS SHERMAN. This pass-
port application was received and approved by the State Department in
September, 1934,

According to CHAMBERS, SHERMAN did not esteblish a successful
apparatus in Japan and was recalled to the United States in the spring or
summer of 1935,

Abcut the time CHAMBIRS was working with SHERMAN to establish
the cover company end obbain the CHARLES FRANCIS CHASE passport, CHAMBERS
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states he introduced SHERMAN to ALGER and FRISCILLA HISS at CHAMBERS' ap-
artment, 903 St. Paul Street, Baltimore. CHAMBERS could. not recall the
reason for this dintroduction nor other circumstances surrounding it.
14

CHAMBERS states that SHERMAN shortly after his return to the
United States from Japan, was regquested by the ‘apparatus to proceed to
Moscew. When SHERMAN returned t o the United States from Moscow he met
with CHAMBERS. CHAMBERS states SHERMAN was in Moscow for possibly a
year or more. Probably in the esarly psrt of 1927, they met at the a-
partment of MAXIM LIEBER., According to CHAMBERS, SHERMAN was greatly
agitated and wanted to quit the espionage apparatus. CHAMBERS attributes
the following stetement to SHERMAN: "I will not work one hour longer for
those murderers", meaning the Russians.

CHAMBERS states he acted ss an intermedisry between SHERMAN
and the apparams head, at the time PETER (BORIS BYKOV). SHERMAN sent
e note to FETER steting that it was his inhtention to lesve the spperatus
and to return to the American Communist Party in Celifornia. SHERMAN
also requested permission to retain $5,000 in cash which he had brought
with him from Moscow. At the same time SHERMAN tried to talk CHAMBERS
into leaving the apparatus.

PETER, after apparently.,clearing these requests with a higher
authority, sent word by CHALBERS to SHERIAN that he might return to the
open Communist Party snd retain the money. One condition was sttached,
however that SHERMAN should see a representative of the NKVD in New
York before leaving for California. It was alleged by CHAMBERS that
SHERMAN refused to do this and proceeded immedi ately with his wife and
child to California. PETER indicated to CHAMBERS thereafter that SHER-
AN wes suspected by the apparatus of having gone to the Americen secret
police. FETER told CHAMBERS thet SHERMAN had rejoined the open Party .
in California, but that he was being wetched (by the apperatus).
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SHERMAN first came to the attention of the-Bureau through the
interrogation of B.QBrJRT GORDON SVITZ in 1939, SWITZ disclosed considerable
information concerning the activities of an espionage apparatus which
operated out of New York City in 1931 and 1932. This is known to have
been a Soviet Military Intelligence operation, ’ o

SYIITZ stabed. gne of the individuals he met in the apparatus was
a2 man known to hm_a ‘RANK; SWITZ has since identified photographs of JOHN P
TOOMIS SHERMAN as FRANK. He furnished a physical description of FRANK s and’
Stated hie was2n hmerican citizen connected with the American Gommunzst
Party and had been connected with the. "Daily Vorker ,“ SWITZ described FRANK
as cultured, probably 2 former school tea cher , and well read in Party doctrmeg

SWITZ stated that in the Summer of 1932, FRANK left New York for ,
the West Coast by .automobile in the company of an individuwal-known to .
SWITZ under the names OTTO an L. SWITZ identified OTTO-KARL as the
chief of the esionagef apparatus at that time.

Prior to the time that FRANK and OTTO-K!/RL left for the West Coast,
SWITZ worked for them in the apparatus as a photographer. ' In the beginning
SWITZ did this  work in an apartment which SWITZ described as the headquarters ;
of the apparatus at 1673 55 Street, Brooklyn, New York, SWITZ was afraid that
apartment was under police surve:o.llance and requested F2iNK and OTTO-KiRL to
get another apartment for him to use as a work shop, He stated that, around
March, 1932, FRANK took him to an apartment near ¥adison Lvenue and 60th Street,
New York‘ Cl‘by. This apartment was subsequently used by SWITZ for photographic
work for the apparatus.

FRANK under the- name of ROBERT/ASHERMAN. This apartment has subsequently

been identified and is located 2at.23 East 64th Strect, New York City., Some
" of the material furnished 'to SWITZ for photographic work had been obtained

by agents of the apparatus from Crucible Steel and so-called Gray Reports
furnished by an unknown Soviet agent, known to SWITZ as No. 318. SWITZ stated
that SHERMLN assisted him in photographing documents.

SWITZ stated he t?qo%,thé second apartment had been leased by

~

SWITZ had no further contect with FRANK, alias ROB"’RT SHERMLN
after the Yatter departed for the West Coast in t’xe Summer of 1932, ’

Investigation disclosed that the apertment referred to by SVITZ
;;ijt 23 Bast 64th Street, New York City, and was leased in the name of _JOEN-
_: W In his application for a lease, SHERMAN stated he lived at 111
Hillerest Street, Great Kills, Staten Isiand. He gaye his occupation as
private tutor. The apartment was occupied, according tothe records of the
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realty firm, from Fébruery 15 to Ju...y, 1932, One of the persons gven as a
reference on SHERMAN'S application for a lease was Miss S HERMAN, 111
West 16th Streect, (New York City), a teacher. * ¥

- Subsequently, she was located living at 1 Christopher Street, New
York City. Through an interview with her in 1944, it was ascertained that
hér brother, JOHN ILOCMIS SEERMEN, was- living in Los Apgeles, California.
Through the same SOUTGe 1t Was ascertained that SHERMAN'S mother lived at
1907 Bradford hvenue, Utica, New York, and {hat his father was deceased,
She stated that SHERMAN was married to A&fi@oms 5 vwhose father was alleged
to be a physician in Syracuse, New York. SH:RUAN'S wife was said to have
had long suffering from hcart disease, and SiRi. gave that as the reason
for her brother's having moved to Gala.i‘orm.a. This source also stated
that JOHN SHERMAN was born in Utica, New York, and that he had attended
Syracuse University. No records have been found to support either his
birth in Utica, or attendance at. Syracuse University.

In the meant mét,g CHN I)OO!H:-?#"?I“'BT‘LN was found living at 1644
Beverly Boulevard, Los hngeles, Californie,.together with his wife, ALMA,
and their davghter, JOAN He wes employed, at that time, by the Yellow
Cab Company as a cab driver. Snec:.'rﬂns of his ’nnd,ml‘cmg were :Lden’c:.fa.ed
by the Laboratory with specimens of the handwriting of JOHN L. SHERMAN
obtained from the realty comnany in New York, through which the 23 East
64 Stree_‘b apartment was leased in 1932.

hgents mede two efforst to interview SHERMAN at his residenee
in Vista, California; the first on November 30 , 1946, and the segond on
January 23, 1948, In the first instance, SHERMAN J.nqulred if the agents
had a warrant, and when the answer was in the negative, SHERMAN terminated
the convcrsat:.on. The second atte*xp‘b was also unsuccessful.,

v
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ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN

BACXGROUND AND FERSONAL HISTORY

ABRAHAY GEORGE SILVERMAN, 255 West 23rd Street, New York, New York,
was born on Februsry 7, 1900 st Prznasnysz, Polsnd snd wss naturslized in
Boston, l‘osmc‘qusetbs, June 24, 1921. He is s graduste of Harverd University
end holds the following degrees. SeB., AsM., rnd Ph.D. Likewise he holds nn
¥.r. degree from Lelpnd Stanford University.

SILVERMAN has held the following Government positions. From 1933
to 1934 he vies employed by the N.R.A. on the Lsbor Advisory Board. From 1935
to 1936 he wes with the United States Tariff Commission. From 1936 to 1942
he was with the Reilroasd Retirement Board. From 1942 to August of 1945 he
vias Chief, Anelysis and Plens Material Division, drmy Air Force. Prior to
1933 SILVERKAN wes on instructor in economics.

Since SILVERMAN left the Govermment service, he has been employed
ns o Economist by thé French Supply Council snd «s » Vice President of the
Orbach Depertment Store, New York, New York. He is presently believed to
be unemployed heving resigned from this lotter position.

VERIEAN is married snd has one son, RICHARD, who attended
Harverd U z.versmy. e

- ELIZABETH TERE <ux TLEY has staoted thet ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN
was active in s Communist finderground spperastus in Washington, D. €. She
slleged thet SILVERMAN was a Communist Psrty member, She steted thet during
the period of SILVERMAN'S employment with the Army Air Force, he brought
Government documents to the home of GREGORY SILVERIMASTER which were photo-
graphed by SILVERVASTER, She believed that SILVERMAN was under the impression
thet this information wnes being transmitted to WEB‘,‘ :

Miss BENTLEY also steted that SILVERMAN obteined Government infor-
mation from IRVING XARLAY of the War Production Bosrd and turned this infor-
mption over to SJ.LV“RMJ\S , A leading subject in en espionage investigstion.

¥iss BUNTLEY stated that considerable information 1n 943 wes
photographed ~nd turned over to her end trensmitted to JACOB-H7 GOLOS, =
known Soviet agent. The type of informestion contsined in these documents re-
ferred to sbove coatein aircraft production figures, results of tests of
sireraft end reports concerning technologicrl developments in eircraft menu-
facture »nd rel-ted informstion.
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KATHERBWEI‘ILLS, the divorced wife ¢f VICTOR FERLO, ndvised in a
letter pddressed to “the President of the United Strtes Thet ABRAHAN GECRGE
SILVERVAN wns: » member of the Communist Party in Yashington, D. C.

Investigstion concerning SILVERMAN'S sctivities as stated by
ET NTIEY reflected his associstion and contact with numerous in-
dividunls nrlleged by ELIZABETH BENTLEY to be engeged in a Communist es-
pionage apperatus in the Government in Weshington, D. C.

SILVERMAN was determined to be » close sssociste of LAUCHLIN CURRIE,

_@MRRY DEXTER VIHLTE, WILLIAY LUDFIG ULLMAN, FRANK COE end HARRY MAGDOFF..

On December 5, 1948 Special Agents, Normen P. Bagwell end Thomas G
Spencer interviewed SILVERMAN »t his residence, 225 West 23rd Street, New
York, New York. MNrs. SILVERMAN was slso present during this -interview. Mr.
SILVERMAY wos edvised thet this Bureeu was desirous of questioning him in
some detail concerning an official matter end ot this point he advised thet
on ,advice of counsel he would refuse to snswer pgny guestions at that time.
He was thereupon served with a subpoena colling for his presence before the
Federel Grand Jury on December 6, 1948. SILVER¥AI appeared before this
Grend Jury on December 6, 1948. It is to be noted that SILVERMAN testified
before the Federal Grend Jury in the Southern District of New York in
September of 1947.

House Committee on Un-Americsn Activities

It will be noted thet ABRAHA” GEORGE SILVERMAN testified on
August 12, 1948 hefore the House of Representatives Committee on Un-Americsn
Activities which was conducting hearings concerning Communist espionsge in
the Federal Government. The testimony of SILVERMAN will be found in ‘the
record from Page 835 to Pnge 850.in addition to references. SILVERMAN ap-
pesrred at the above hearing and refused to ~ffirm or deny membership in
the Communist Party on the grounds of self-incriminetion. He also refused
to offirm or deny contacts or associntion with numerous individuals alleged
to be involved in espionage. Hé also refused to effirm or deny associstion
or contact with ELIZABETH TERRILL BENTIEY or WHITTAKER CHAMBERS.

) _ SILVERIZAN read a prepsred statement at the time he testified
setting forth his loyalty to the United States Goverrment and his background
of Government service. He denied the charges of espionnge shd other criminal
conduct end refused to answer questions in view of the fect thet the Grand
Jury in the Southern District of New York hed not been dismissed snd he in-
voked his rights under- the Fifth Amendment of the Constitution.
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ER.. AND MRS, WILLIAM .SPIEGEL..

BACKGROUND AND FERSONAL HISTORY

WILLIAM SPIEGEL, 5104 Sunset Road, Baltimore, Maryland, was born
December 13, 1907, in Brooklyn, New York. His primary and high school

‘education was received in New York City, followed by one. term attendance at

both the College of the City of New York and New York University, dates un—

known. At the two latter institutions, he ;togk courses in Business Administra=-
tion., He was the son of Mp..andMrs..ER SRIEGEL.0S Brooklyn, New York. * /
His mother, FANNIR SPIEG‘EE as of November 50 1940, resided at 9609 66th

Avenue, Forest Hills, Long?Island, New Yok, wh:xle ha.s father resided in
Wash:.ngton gy P B, It is not knovm whether or not they were divorced.

m%l WIWIK?{@EEGEL stated he poved from Brooklyn, New York, to Baltimore
Maryland, in 1927, and married NA«éﬁ"FW.N on December 24, 1931, at Washing—
ton, D, C They have one daughterf JUD orn August 28, 1942, Since Mr. |
SPIEGEL moved to Baltimore, his employment- has; been identified as follows:

SPIRCEL stated that, whén he came to Baltimore with his family in
1927, he remained until 1929, when he left, in 1929, to work in Jersey City,
New Jersey. He returned to.Baltimore in 1931, when he was employed by the
VWinkleman Comvany, who operated the Shoe Department in Bonwit Lennon Company.
Following this, he was employed, dates unknown, by I. Miller Company, 218
North Charles. Street, as shoe salesman. From 1932 to 1935, SPIEGEL worked
in the Julius Cut'nan Store in the Photography Department. This was followed
by a brief period as a photographer on his own. account at 211 North Liberty
Strect., From September, 1935 to January, 1936, he was employed as shoe sales—
man at the Hub Department Store. This. latier employment was obtained from
records of Mt. Fleasint Sanatarium, vwhich records are located in Baltimore,
Marylend. It may be noted that the records of the Credit Burcau, Baltimore,
reflect SPIEGEL became affiliated with Kork—Craft Products in Decem‘oer, 1936.
SPIEGEL!'S Selactive Service Occuvational Questiornaire, dated approxime tely
August 23, 1943, reflects that he was affiliated with i\ork-Craft Products
since August, 1936. Kork—-Craft Products have since been taken over by L.
Gordon'and Sons, Incorporated, 1050 South Paca Street, and since January,
1941, SPIEGEL has b€en manager of the Stvle-craft Dn.v:.s:x.on of this fimm.
SPIEGL.L stated thzt he was self—employed for a pemod of 2 year and a half
during 1938 and 1939,. in Néw York City: .

Information relatlve to various re31dences of SPIEGELS! in Balt:.more 5
with particular reference to their residence -at 112 East- Madison, reflects
the i‘ollom.ng dates as shown from available records of Mr. and Mrs. SPIEGEL
and statements made by them vhen interviewed:
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SPIEGEL said when he was. first married in 1931 he resided at 14
West Franklin Street. He said he also. resided at 921 St. Paul Street,
Madison and Calvert Streets,Brookfie d Avenue near ¥hitlock Street, 3600
block Keswick Road, Cllfton and Hosewood Avenues, and present gddress 5104
Sunset Road.

Records of Mt, Pleasarit Sanatarium, Reisterstown, Maryland, show
that; vhen SPIEGEL was admitted to the Sanatarium, February 9, 1936, he was
resmdlng at 2430 nutaw Place: SPIEGEL was dlscharged June 19, 1936. On
November by 1936 the Sanatarium records shoy SPIEGEL was living at 111 East
M"dlson. The flles further show that on Vovember ‘10, 1936, correspondence
vias dlrccted to SPIEGEL.at 111 East Madison, Subsecuent to his dlscharge
from the Sanatarium in June, 1936 SPIEGEL made oerlodlc v1s1ts to the
Sanatarium and Asséciated Jewish Gharltles Baltzmore, for check—up, and
during a period from November, 1936 to August 1938, his address was listed
as. 111 East Madison Street., Investlgatlon indicates thls address was in
error., The Baltimore Office has ascertained there ﬁever was such an address,
111 East Madison. It will be noned in other instances that’ 112 East Madison
is used by Mrs. SPIEGEL, ‘

With further reference to 112 East Madison Street, it was noted-
that inh a letter of admlSSlon, January 6, 1938, to the Univer31ty of Maryland
Gollege Park, Maryland, that Mrs. oPIEGEL stated she resided at 112 East )
Madison for previous "year and a half."! Other addrésses listed by Mrs.
SPIEGEL at Unxvers1ty of Marylend were: 2319 Eutaw Place, Seotember 1935;
2430 Eutaw Place, December, 1935; 4627 Keswick Road, April, 1935. Ihe
records of the Crcd:.+ Bureau, Baltimore, reflect SPIEG&LS res1d1ng at 3101
Gllfton Avenue, March, 1940 and 1905 Bloomlnddaxe Road, August 1938,

From the sources set out above, it-will be noted that tae SP;wGELS
resided 2t 112 Tast Madison from at least November, 1936 until. Mhagust, 1938,
when they resided at 1905 Bloomlngﬁale Road, Baltimore, ‘Maryland,

Mr. C., COMBS BURCE, Preszdent of Burch Company, Baltimore, Maryland,
stated that his firm was the owner of 112 Fast Madison. Street Baltlnore ”
Meryland. He advised that he has nod records available 1ndlcat1ng ‘the exact
period that Mr,. and Mrs. oPIEG"L r931ded at 112 East Madison Street, but
hlS recollectlon vias thet their, tenancy'was for a period of months durmng
1936 or 1937, not, in hlS estlmatlon, éxceeding one year, - .

Yr. SPIEGEL'S wife, ANNA ST;FFMEQ%%E;QQFL, was born February 22,
1911 at Cunlke, Russia. She graduated from Allegany High School;- Cumber— -
land, Maryland, and Maryland State Normal School at Towson, manyland. Mrs, -
SPIEGEL'S file' at the Baltimore City Department .of Education reflects that
she was married ‘December 26, 1931, It will be noted that Mr,. SPIEGEL, in

his Selectivé Service Questlonnalre, state he was married December 24, 1931, -
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Mrs. SPIEGEL, upon her graduat:.on from Maryland State Normal
School, became aff‘lln.ated with the Public School System, Baltimore, and has
been 1dent1f1ed with the Department of Education since 1930, She took
maternity leave at'the time her daughter, JUDITH, was bomn, August 8, 1942,
and as of January 19, 1949, has made -application requesting remstat.cmen’c.
from maternity leave to become effective September, 1949, Mrs. SPIEGEL has ?
also attended, since she began teaching, Johns Hopkins University, Baltimore,
which she entered October 12, 1931 and terminated in June, 1933. Following
this attendance, she transferred to the University of Mearyland, Night School,
College Park, Maryland, which she attended from 1934 to 1938, taking a course

in Industmal Education. It was noted in her file at the Um.vers:.’oy of Mary—- ',

land that, in 1938, she listed ner address as 112 East Madison Street.

Mrs. SPIEGEL'S mother, CECELIA SILBERMA@{S"T‘IFF}.{AN , was born Novem—
ber 24, 1885, at Kamenetz, Russia. She entered the United .States March 19,
1607, and married NATH FMAN June 20, 1908, at North Adams, Massachusetts,
Mrs.. SPTEGEL!'S fathcr, NATHAN STIFFMAN, was born October 10, 1883, at Minsk,
Russia. He entered the United States October 10, 1906 and was nat.ural:.zed
in the Circuit Court, Allegany County, Cumberland ) Haryland on March 28,
1924, In addition to ifrs. SPIEGEL, ¥Mr, and ¥rs., STIFFMAN had three other
children who were born in the Um.ted States, but ANNA was born during a trip
to Russia taken by Yrs. STIFFHAN at the t.:me-\ of ANNA'S birth, February 22,
1911.

On Jdanuvary 24, 1949, HMr, SPIEGEL was: contacted at his employment,
L. Gordon and Sons, 1050 South Paca Street, Baltimore, Maryland, by Special
Agents JOSEPH J. KEICrI and JAMES 4. P.EINHAPT. At that time, Mr, SPIEGEL
accepted the invitation of the Agents to avail himself a¥ the Baltimore
Office and submitted the following information:

Hr. SPIEGEL advised that he was born January 13, 1907, Brooklyn,
New York, Mr. SPTEGEL admitted that he was acquainted with DAVID ZIMMERMAN
during the early part of his married life, but on a social basis only. .
SPIEGEL claimed that he did rot know Zl‘*lf"h.RMAN very well and did not know
where he was employed., He recalled that ZLHERMAN spoke of colors and paints,
and believed that he had been 2 paint chemist.

During the time that SPIEGEL was in the Baltimore Office, on Januaiy
R4, 1949, he had an opportunity to view WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, but after viewing
Mr. CHAMBERS would offer no comment concerning vhether or not he recognized
him, At 7:30 P.M, -on January 24, 1949, Mr. SPIEGEL consulted vith his attorney
Mr, HARR ELBERG, and following this conference. the interview between SPIEGEL
and the Agents, prev:'..ously mentioned, was terminated., Mr. ADELBERG, at that
time, advised the interviewing Agents that, if he would permit them to continue
the interview with Mn. SPIEGEL, he would c_ontact the Baltimore Office, To date
no contact has, been made by Mr. ADELBERG .
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On the same date, Janbary 24, 1949, Special Agents EDWARD G. GOUGH
and JOSEPH C. TRAINOR interviewed Mrs. SPIEGEL at her residence, 5104 Sunset
Road, Baltimore, Maryland. In the initial contact, Mrs, SPIFGEL declined
the Agents invitetion to accompany them to the Balitimore Office, advising
them that she had been in contact with her husband regarding his' interview
with the Baltimore Office, Immediately following the preliminary contact,
Mrs, SPIEGEL contacted her husband telephonically, and sheé was instructed
by him not to answer any questicns at that time, -Mrs. SPIEGEL thereupén
advised the Agents that she intended to foliow her husband'!s. advice, and
therefore, would not answer any questions. :

It may be noted that, in the intitial stages of the interview
with Y¥rs. SPILGEL, she admitted she knew DAVID ZI::ER¥AN ( DAVID CARFENTER ),
but stated that her acquaintance with him exiended over a.seventeen year
veriod. She said also that she did not xknow ZLIAERMAN as DAVID CARPENTER
or know th2t he was presently affiliated with the "Daily Worker" staff in
New York .City, ©She also claimed that she was not cognizant of the fact that
ZIMERMAN had’ testified before the Federal Grand Jury, Southern District of
New York, and further that- she was unaware that ZL4ERMAN and CARPENTER
were identical,

WILLTAY and AMVA SPIEGEL received subpoenas on January 27, 1949,
to appear before the Federal Grand Jury, Southern District of New York, on
February 2, 1949. The SPIRGELS appeaved and. testified on that date before
the Federal Grand Jury, New York City.

a
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ALEXANDER STEVENS, was:

Alexander Goldberger, J. Peters,

J. Peter, Steve Lapin, Pete Stevens
S“beve Mill er

BACKGRCUND AND PRRSCNAL HISTCRY

ALFYANDER STRVWNS, 83-46 118th Street, Kew Gardengs Long Island,
New York, alien, was Born on Ausust A1, 1894 as ALRXANDED DBEREER at Cop,
Czechoslovakia, the son of lmpq*ggidzlwmmn and ROSALT g“U'PCH. From 1914
until 1918, STEVEVS, which name is most commonly used by im,was in the

Hungarian Army. # K
MRs MERTINAGED LD 0eR5ER
STEVENS first entered the United States from Hamburg, Cermany,
on rebraaw 10, 1924 under the name AUEXANDS? GOLDBERGER as.a passenger aboard
the SS ANDAN.LP. Accompanying him iwere his brother T‘“’:‘%IGH@:DB’:‘.RG‘R, age
twenty-four at thal time, and his mother. On the “anifest Number 7888-60-27
GCLDBERGT® listel2 his occuvation as lawyer and his race as Hebrew, His
brother, JOS7F) 'd (LDBIRGER, 235 East 123rd Street, New York Gity, was the
individual to m he was des*bmed A second arrlval for GOLMBEIREER was on
Septemder 5, 1528, He entered the country at New ¥York City aboard the S5
w0 ~mIC from South Hampton, England, after a trip to- Germany, Czechoslovakia,
and Fungary. The files of the State Demartment contain information which
indicated that ALEVANDER STE-EMS made a trip to Cermany, France, and England
after leaving the United States on.October 8 1938. He travelled under the
name and on the passport of ISADO‘@B’)O‘%SEIN . Evidence reflects that this
passport was secured as a roSult oL~LoFery.

i P, A

o, Nevada, Immediately
thereafter, he commenced living with one A‘I"’ IT.V““’ at 83-46 118th Strect,

Kew Gardens, Long Island, New Vork. His pfesent wife, ANN SILVER, is a
naturalized United States citizen. ANN SILWVER is employed as mdustr:.al
Section Organizer at the Communist Party Headqaarters, New York City; and she
is susvected of having cungaged in setting up a Communist underground movement
in the United States. - Informants report she is very active in the union
affairs and Communist Party activities.

/ Cn April 29, 1942, STEVENS obtained a djwvorce from FRANCISKA AVERSAK

As to cmoloymeant, ALSVANDER STEV NS from December 23, 1942 until
Harch 31, 1944 was emnloved at the Dynavox Corporation, 55 Fast 1lth Street,
New Vork City Cn the date last mentioned above, he was employed at ’che
All-American °1ay rings, Incornorated, 2116 '40th Awvenue, Long Island ©
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At the present time, STESVENS is employed at Communist Party Headquarters
in New York City. As of Seotember, 1947, he was the County Membership
and Personnel Sccretary for the New York County Communist Party.

According to "HITTAYER CHAMBERS, STEVENS was also formerly

Ircasurer of the Hungarian pa W n‘].ore" It was also reported by
BEJAM 0" that STEVENS was ATTemboToT the Executive Committee of the
Hungarian Section of the Communist Party. In 1947, he was using the name
STEVE YILLER and was then employed at the Communist Party National Headquarters
’\Iew York City, where he_was reportedly a close friend of ROY HUDSON, JOHN

LIAMSCHN, JESSTCﬂSA;—I?"d and HO%RI?{CHJI.DS, all of vhom were very active and °
m?n’munist Sarty members.

[On October 8, 1947, STHYENS was arrested on a deportation warrant
by the Immigration and Naturallzatlon Service at Peeckskill, New Y%(T; He
was represented in subscquent deportation hearings by PA?GL “BX G In -
a hearing on the deportation charge before the Immigration and Naturalization
Service atNew York City, on August 31, through September 3, 1948, gvms
refused to particivate or furnish any tes’c:.vnony on the grounds tha
hearing was illepal. ‘The decision on this deportation hearing has not as
yet been reandered. '

"itnesses anvearing at the hearing and furnishing testimony against
STEVENS concerning his underground Communist Party activity included ‘FILLIAM
—%?YFJML, who testified that he met PETIRS in 1932 at the Lenin School in
Hoscow, TLQUIS BUDETNZ, 'another witness, identificd STEVENS as J. PETERS and
STEV™ ¥MILLER who shared with (‘EMI"LJ the responsibility of dlrectmg
" the Communist Party line in the United States. BUDENZ further testified
that STEVENS was the chief underground link between the Communists in the
United States and thé Soviet Sccret Policé, Additional witnesses included
VAURICE VALICRY, vho identified °F"°“’;§as the "oig hoss" of the Communist

Action Committec in 1934, and ANDRBASTITH, who identificd STEVENS as the

representative of the United States‘Communist Party at the Comintern in

Russia.. CHARLES B "HITE and GEREE HSYITT further testified concerning
\ STEVENS! Co'nmunis{ Party activitics. oo

I‘o is to be noted that ALEXANDER STEVENS in a press relecasc on
September 3, 1948, admitted his identity as,J. PTTE?S and further that he
was the author of pamphlet entitled, " mmunist Party", a manual of
proceedure, ! .

In 1948, ALEYANDER STEVEMS appearcd before the House Committce on
Un-American Act:ur tics but refused to answer any pertinent questions on the
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grounds that they affect his constitutional privileges.

STE] has written several books and articles, among them is one
entitled ® vass Defense is Our Only Angwer to Terror®, This article
appeared in ¢ e July, 1934 issuc of ")he)éﬁt?r Organizert, then the official

organ of tieCommunist Party, USA. This article advocated organized defense
groups that conld "fight back the attacks of the arrmd forces, cither legally
or cxtra—legally u

7

He was also author of the booklct, * mmunisty Party, A Hanual
on Organization." This manual scts forth the necessary prc_ifr quisites to a

successful class revolution.

"Htnesses have stated that ALEXANDER STEVENS was in Moscow "in
1932, wvhere he had been scrit as an American Communist Party representative
to the Communist Internationale. Other witnesses have stated that STEVENS
as STEVE MIILTR has been very active in the Communist Party in New York City
and has narticinated in teaching at the Communist Party 'Iraining‘School.

In 1933, YARCLD WARE, son_of* ¥other ELLA REZVES BLOCR, was active
as an adjunct of the COPU™(HXVD)"8I" the Soviets under the dircction of
J. PETERS. This underground group obtained information desired by the
Soviets. from individual workers for the group located in various agencies
of the United States Government., This underground group was commonly referred
to by those merrbcrs as the "underground anparatus" and vas sct up on a plan
of parallel organizations. Xach organization consists of ap-roximately six
to ten individuals vho maintained liaison with .onec member, ALEXANDER STEVENS,
vho was then knowm as J. TETERS, was supervising the ai‘fa:.rs of onec. of thesc
groups among whom the following were mem‘oers- JOR _ARTs L PPE‘SS“AN former i
General Counsclor of the CIO; HENRY HILL CCL %ono tine m the Forestry

Service of the Department of Agriculturc; NA w05 CHARLES 1€.RA¢.»AER
ALGER HISS; DONALD HISS; NATHAN WITT, and SC}EO'.;*, L-u .

Considerable ‘testimony»concerning the actlvn.ties of ALEXANDER
STEVENS was produced before the House Committee on Un-American Activitics,
dealing with his association with the conspiratorial apnaratus .oft the
Communist Party in the cffect that he, at one 'bimo, was the Communist Party
underground head charged with the recruiting of Communist Farty members in
the armed forces.

‘The allegations concerning ALEXANDER STAVENS as made by WHITTAKER
CHAME‘RS arc being set forth in a sewarate scction of this swmmary report.
It is to be noted, however, that CHAMBERS first met Colonel BYXKOV in the
fall of 193‘6 “rhon, according to CWAMBERS, he was introduced to BYXOV by

-
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J. PETTRS. CHAMBERS stated that BYFOV was the superior of J. PETERS in the
United States.

On January 24, 1949, an attempt was made by Surcau Agents assigned
to the New York Office to interview ALEYANDER STEVENS; however, he declined
to submit to such an interview after consulting with his attormcy, EMANUEL
BLCCH, 270 Broadway, New York City. He, however, consented to voluntarily
aovpear before the Federal Grand Jury, then conducting hearings in the
Southern District of New York.
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HARRY DTYTTR “THITE (DECEASED)

PERSON L, HLSTORY ZND BACKGROUND

-

HARRY DEXTER “MITE was born October 29, 1892, at Boston,
iMassachusetts, and died hugust 16, 1948, at Fltzwz.ll:.am, New Hampshire.
His wife, /NN TERRY T7HITE, and 10 daughters reside 2t 334 Test
86th tree‘cr—'i‘mﬂvrk"erty. JHITE'S perents were JOSEPH (JhCOB) end
'SI‘Rﬁj'V TE, both born in Poland (Russia).

“HITE graduated in .June, 1909, from Everett High School, Zverett,
F ssachusetts. He attended itassachusetts fig rn.cqltural Collco-e, mhnrst
assec‘\usetts, from September 14, 1911, to Februery, 1912. He® rece:.ved
a2 BL degrec in 1924 and an il4k degree in 1925 from Stanford University.
In 1935 he received his Ph.D. degree from Harvard University.

Following is- the employment record of HARRY DE TER “HITE:

“HITE joinnd the United Stabes hArmy Lpril 12, 1917, end was
discharzed in February, 1919, writh the rank of first liecutgnant. ‘He was
a member of the fmerican Expeditionary Force. He operated, after his
discharge from the Irmy, an orvhen asylum for two years. He wes also
a proi‘essor of cconomics at Hervard University for six ycars, From
1932 to 1934 he was professor of cconomics at Lawrence Colle:fo, Appleton,
fisconsin. During 1934 he aont to Inglend to study economic end morctery
quost:.ons for the ‘l‘roc.sury Department under the diraction of JACOB VINER,

a former professor at Chicazo University, On June 20; 1934; he was
a")pOlnt"d Economic lnalyst, Trcasury Pepartment. From Dctober 5, 1934,
to October 3k, 1934 hc was on lden as Chlci‘ Economic Expsrt -on the
Tariff Commission. On July 1, 1935, he was zppointed Principal Zconomic

nalyst, Treasury Department, at a salery of $5,600 per annum. He wes
cnpo:.ntod fissistent Director, Division of iioncteary ﬁnsec.rch on October 1,
1936, at a sazlery of £6,500 »er annum, On ifay 25, 1938, he vies mpo:.ntea
Director of Honctery Rescarch at 8,000 per annum, which was increased on
Barch 1, 1940 to £9,000 por annum, On Au sust 5, 1941, WHITE was promoted
to be nssmstmt Sceratery of the Trecasury. In December of 1941 he was
given £ull rosponsibility in mabtors bearing on foreign rclations within
the Treesury Depertment. He resigned his position on May 1, 1946, to,
accept 2 position as Exccutive dircctor of the International lonctary
fund, from which position he voluntarily rotired ipril 7, 1947. Upon
his resignation he was costablishing himsclf in, private bus:mess as a
consultent on cconomic end finencizl matters. In this connection, in
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Novenber, 1947 he made formal ragistrotion with the Depeartment of Justice
under the Foreign Agents Resgistration Let of 1938, as an ccenomic and
finencial censultant to the Benk f ¥oxico hendling problems of monctary
credit. His sulary wes steted as £18,000 per cnnum. It will bo noted that
in the coursc of “HITE'S pos:.t:.on as xssn.stmt Scerntery of the Treasury
he represented the Troassury Deparbment on tho followina committees:

Th2 Interdepartmental Lend Lease Commission
Canadiansimaricon Joint Zconomic Commission
Exccutive Committec on Coxmnoréial Policy .
Exccutive Committee on Doard of Trustecs of thc Zxport
Import Bank
The Interdepartmental Committze on Inter-fmericen Lffairs
Theo ’\Xetz.ong.l Rasources Committee .
Ths Price zdmmlstraﬁlon Committee
Tho Committae on Foreizn Commercse Reculaticons
The Departmontal Committce on Post der Economic Problems
The Committee on Trade Agrocments
The National ¥unitions Coritrol Board
The Achoson Cormittee on International Relief
The Board of Economic “.arfere
The Exccutive Committce on "conomic Foreign Policy
The 0SS, idvisory Commibtee
The United States Commcrce Corporation
The Interdepartmmtal Committee on Flenning for Coordinating
the Beonomic Activities of the United States
Civilion iAgencics in Liborabed freas

In addition JHITE hos acted as chief technical expert for the
United Stetrs ab the Bratton Jeod Cenfarence, and 2lso managed the
Troasury Denertmontts $2,000,000,000 stabilization fund.

ELULZABETH TERRILL BEITIEY.,hes stated that although she has naver
met HARRY WHITE, & groat deal of matnyial obteined by her from GREGORY /
SILVERILSTER, sybjact of a Burcaw cspionage investigation, end turned over |
by her to J;;c%os, vas supplicd orlc':melly by HARRY ¥HITE. This
information cordsistnd of docum:nts prosumebly obteined by him in thc course
of his dutics in the Traasury Qcmrtmcnt BENTLEY recalled Cefinitely

aving scen documents at the SILVERMASTER residence delivered there by
indiv:.( uzls who wers recoiving natcrizl from “THITE. BEITLEY stated that
it was apnerent to her from conversations heard in the SILVERMASTER home
that onc of the most valusble assets to thé SILVIRMASIZR uwnderground
group was WHITE'!S ability to place in the Treasury Department thosc
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individuals whom the ¢ p was znxious have aessigned f’o crc. In this

cetegory were VILLLLAULLUY, | :‘.'LLLII.’:" IYIOR, and SOx\Im\ LD.

In conncetion with the invastigetion of HARRY DEXTER JHITE, it
was ascertained that the £ollowing persons viere cmployed in the Trhasury
Dzpartment under HITE, and arc alleged to have beon 2ngdged in Crmmunist
undnrground activities in “Jeshington, D. C.; YILLIAY ] IXIOR, [TLLIi!
JLUDUIG.ULIMN, VICTOR PERIC, FRIIIX C&‘J},.HLROLD GLALSSER, é(‘a“II COLD, and
ngILpIDL . It was ¢lso determined that Wa”qtﬁlntcg with the
£0110% 7ing individuals &lso 2llegad to have been azed in Communist
unc‘er'rround activitios: CmeL..S SRUVER, L. @ z SIL’I"’!I‘:‘N LavIlc .
KAPLAH GKEGORY SILVRg#.STER mic Tiic,, HELF’\! & LVERLSTOR, FI RRY MAGDOFF,
~dCSLoRo T CHER ! ESTThis investigafion also reflcebod that WIITE
vias in contact ofd eSsociatad writh numcrous individuzls who are alleged
Communists or C»mmun:.st sympeathizers, In this group is to be no*bed LEE
TRESSHAN, who at thet tinma wes :,cncral counsel of the CIC, end who was in
“troquent contact with HARRY DO4TRER HITE. VHITE ond PRESSHM, during thoir
cmployment in ¥ashington,; o ofben drove one nother to work cach morning.

It is also indicsted that JHITE and FRESSMIN °xch¢nt,ed information, some
of which was of intorest to PRUSSIUN in his union activities and concérned
the activitics of the Government in hendling various lebor matters,

!

Re Soviet - Comunist Sympethies

‘In 2 lobter to thc; Yarcau in 1944 the divorced wife of VI( CE__IL___
3RL0, identified members of an underground

riemed was HIRY VHITES. ifrs. Z5RL0 stated that she hed been in the

Communist, movement for a number of years, and broke with the Communist -
Party in 1943.

During tha investization of the case nntltlcdwucoam
NJEFEE, wes, , uJ&L ESPIONLGE - C¥, JIFFE reforred to H. A {ITE as “oretiy

raaical", On MNay 29, 1945, L3DRT 5 ROTH, 2lso a subject in this investi- |
ga 1on, mzde reforence to DAY "\x.RR 2s obtaining a lot of information on:
Fgr Eastorn matters bocuuse of his Treasury connoct:.ons, ahd mantioned that
i«RR contacted HARRY "HITE once o week. It is to be noted hore that *
ALVID KiBR is known to ‘have bzen & frequent contact of HARRY WHITE in the

ﬁ?asum Dmmrtmnt and thc.t KiRR is an ermloyco of newspeporman DPREG .

ARSON and formnr emoloy:-e of the "Deily ‘forker®.
i —————

In July, 1945, the Stabo Depertment reported theb J. (UBREN

AOLFENSON, a clerk in the Passport T*:.vz_s:.cn who had formerly boen’ employed
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as a clerk by the Soviet ™urchasing Commission, was allegedly taking down
certain information concerninz Government officials trawveling ebroad.

He was also interested in oro-ilezi reports end those derosatory to the
Communists. .JOLFENSON'S application with the State Departmont reflected
that HARY JHITE;—nssistent Jecretery of the Treasury, was given as 2
reforence and had rccommanded JOLFENSON highly.

_ In 1942 “HITE wes the subject of an Internal Sccurity Hetch
hct investigation based upon chorges of the Un-imericen fctivities Committeo
that he was & member of the ‘ashington Committce for Democratic Action.
It wes ascertecined that JHITE!S name did not anpear in the ective indices
of the ICDA, but the neme of his wife, ANNE TERRY "JHITE, .did, so appear.
WHITE was interviewdd in connection with this investigation, at which
time he cdenied nembership in the Communist Party end the “Jashington
Committee for Domocratic fLction or any orgenizabtion sthosc policizss viere
donminated by the Communist 2arty or any foreign government. In connection
with his official position in the Treasury Yepartment, JHITE has contacted
nuncrous Russian Govarnment officials in Washington on alleged finencial
matters,

In conncction with the ebov~ investisation of HIRul DEXTER
VHITE cenecerning the allegations wede by ELIZABETH TERRILL BENTLEY,
WHITE wras intorviowed by Special Agzonts F, D. O'BRIEN and F. J. GLLLINT
on fugust 15th, 1947. In the coursc of this intorview, WHITE admitted
closc personel fricndship with the SILVIRVASTERS, . ILIIai LUDWIG YLLIIAN,

{

CTOR FERLO, CHARLES KRANER, IRVIEG KAPLAN ,‘gw,_énd. FRONK
COE;=znd~strted thet his acquainbence with these individagls was solely
on 2 social basis. HITE donizd eny knowledge of espionage activities
on the »art of the SILVERILSTIAS or any other individuals in Vashinzton,
D. C. He deniod mombarship in the Communist Party, or acquaintanceship
with any indivicuals stho wrre mombers of' tha Communist Party.

)/dnd GIORGE SILYTRMAN. He also .stated that he was\aﬁcquair;tcd with
Vi

HLRRY DEXTER JHITE testifind before tho Special Federal Grand
Jury, .Southern District of Now York, on ilarch 24 and 25, 1948.

On August 13, 1948, LY DRXTWR VHITE epprared before the House
of Revrcscentatives Committee on Un-lmoricen Activities and testificed
before the Commititee ab his o request, and catezorically denied the i
accusations mede by Miss ELLZiDDTH TERRILL DENTIEY end JHITTAKSR CHIIBERS.
No charge of Communist Party affiliation was made azeinst HARRY DEITER
WHITE and ha denied any such affiliation. However, he did admit
acquaintencae with various mombors of the cespionage group, named by
ELIZ/35TH TERRILL BENTLEY anc JHITT/XER CHABERS. The testimony of
HARRY DEXTER HITE will be found in tha officiel record of the Committeo
hearings, pagrs 877 -to 906, '
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DR. MAX YERGAN

BACKGROUND AND PERSCNAL HISTCRY

Dr. MAX YERGAN, 22 Hamilton Terrace, New York City, was born on
July 19, 1894 at Raleigh, North Carolina. He attended the University of
Rale:.gh North Carolina and reccived an A.B. degree at Shaw University in
1914. He also attendeéd the University of London. From 1915 to 1920
he was secretary of the Young Mens Christian Association in the United States,
South Africa, and Ind:.a. Dr. YERGAN was assigned by the International
Committee of the Young Men's Christian Association to work among the Bantu
students, a colored group in Zast Africa ang he remained in East Africa for
almost fifteen years. He returned to thp”United States in the fall of 1936
and foried an organization kfown as International Committce on African

Affairs, which was subsequently changed to t%e#@ ouncil on African Affairs,
the~objceet of which was to interest people ih the United States in the
conditions of the natives in South Africa.

The "Daily Worker® of April 14, 1937 reflects that ¥AX YERCAN, Negro
Director of the Internatlonal Committee oh African Affairs, and an off:.cer in
the National Negro Congress, was appointeld as an instructer:in the Negro
History Department at the College of tae Sity of New ¥York, The monthly
bulletin "iew Africa" issued by the Comicil on Aivican Affaix s, for ‘Septemter,
1944 lists MAX YERGAN as the Exccutive I‘ircctor of thai, organigzation., The
"Congress View" for September, 1944 puoiished by tae iHational Negro Congress,
lists its officers to include Dr. MAX YFRGAN as Presidont. 4 confidential
source advised that the ,,eoolm‘"“”a"ﬁ‘ewspaper osublished in
Harlcm, New York Citys; cons:.s’oently follovried' the Commwnist Party line and
'‘MAX YERGAN is Treasurer and controll:mv stockholder of this newspaper. He
was vice~chairman of the American Comm:.ttcc for the Protection of the
Forcign Born, a member of the Board of Directors of the Jefferson School of
Social Scicnces and chairman .of the George Washington Carver School which
was a Negro Worker's School iw Harlem, New York City, cstablished v th the
full approval of the Communist Party. Dr, YER CAN was a member or was active
in -other Communist front organizations such a‘s-thn—k-a*blonaLCouncll for
American=Sovict.Fricndshin, - the International Yorkers Order, theX@itizens

Sommittee to Free Earl Browder,.thglhmerican People's Mobilization @nd~the
,}(gz‘mt&rul Fascist_Refugee-Committec.— Dr. YERGAN consulted and contacted

many of he top officials of the Communist Party while he was associated

viith th2 above organizations and they include CHARLES KRUMEBEIN, BARE BROFDER

ALEXMIDER. TRACHTENBERG, JIAMES FORD, ROSE VORTIS AND W73 JEROYE as we
mcommb-oi‘flclals. ) ; — N\
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% YERGAN married SUS ,\{ISEMN in 1920 and he has two children,
CHARLESWIERGAN and MARY HAN TRGAN.. He was divorced from SUSIE *TISEMAN
YERGAN 1945. On October 21 1948 Dr. YERGIN publicly announced that he
had resigned as an ofificer and member of the{Council on African Affairs
and he severed his relationship with Communistsamd-Communist-dominated
organq.zatlons.

e

On December 20, 1948 Dr. ¥AX YERGAN was intervicwed by SAs JCHN
J. MANNING and LARENCE V. SPm\IE‘T‘Hc-statcd“ﬂrat he had formed the
Council on African Affairs in 1937 and although he had never been a member
of the Communist Party, the Council had, some extent, become a Communist
Party Front, He s tated that duc to .a,cefiflict with the Communist led oup
within the Gouncil consisting of PA ¢ CBESQY, chairman and W._J
cducational dircctor, he left the Cofineil dur:.ng the carly part of 1948

He stated that in April,. 1945 hc attended the San Franc:.sco 3
‘Conference as a representative for the Council on African Affairs and while
there he saw AL(ER HISS who was secrotary to Mr. STETTINIUS, Scerctary of
)thc U.S, Department oi‘ State. He stated he never met ALGER HISS and that
he .never 'saw him on any other occas1on, He stated that in. S Dtcmbcr 1946
PAUL REBESMN recommended that he cmploy a woman namé EINER (nh) "N?}-IIA
4RI ﬁJQ\W‘S ).a2nd he hired her to vrite reports cach day on the activities
of ’6he United Nations; that she was emoloyed by the Council from
Septemver, 1946 to tho carly part of 1947, Dr. YERGAN reécalled that during
her cmployment, MLEINER told him that she was the sisbor-—m--lav. of ALGR, .
RISS (sister ofWSS!*, that during the war she was coordlnatmg
information in the “iar Dgpartment, flashington, D.C., which information came
from the Balkan States— :and that he presumed she was omoloyod by the War
Department. He stated KLEINER res:.dod at 10 Mitchell ‘Place, New York City
but he was unable to recall hor Jull name. He’ stated he ‘Gid not kaow
vheter KLEINER was a member of as “sympathetic to the Communist Party.

“hen XLEDNSR left the Council, he recalled that she intended to work for
'the Woodrow Wilson Foundatlon.

It is noted that ccordmg to_ES.mR_CHIJABEBS,_;MRICI\I_BACHRACH,-
sister of - JON_LBT, as fr:.endly with PRISCILLA HISS in “Iashmgton , D.C.

‘ Dr., YERGAN statcd MARIQU BACHRACH was cmployed at the Council for
P%?-Ixmerlcan Democracy, 23 ¥est 26th Street, New York City and I&DERICK
Wﬁﬂvas in charge-of this Council, [He stated he saw BACHRACH in
ashmgton, D.C. accompanicd, by ED"!]N \S‘J'I'IH, wHO upon beingsfired from
the National Labor Relations Board, bechme Dircctor of =t§p’ﬁ%§‘n01l on
American-Soviet Relations. He sta'bcd that upon visiting ({;)'mnunlst Party
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Hradquarters in the fall of 1947, he saw BACHRLCH on the ninth floor where
she appeared to be .employed. '

It is to be noted that in December, 1948 MARIMN BACHRACH was
subpoecnaed to testify before the House Committee on Un-American Activities
and refused to answer whether she was a past or present member of the
Communist Party. Newspaper accounts of her commitiee appearance carried
quotations given to BACHRACH to reporters -outside the hearing room in vhich
she admitted her membership at that time in the Communist Party.
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DAVID VERNN ZIMMERMAN, was:
David }garpente;', Harold #ilson
Steve¥Potter x

BACKGROUND AND TERSQUVAL HISTORY

Allegatlons concerning ZDMMERMAN'S activities for the Soviet
apparatus operating in Washington, D,C. about 1937 and 1938 are set out
in this report 'in connéction with the information secured from JAY DAVID, -
YHITTAKER CHAMBERS -and from HENRY JULIAN ‘7JADLETGH,

This person was born June 21, 1906 at Baltimore,. Maryland, -and
presently resides, as DAVID CARPENTER, with his wife, MARIAN and two
children at 309 South Broadway, South Nyack New York., Previously in 1948,
he had resided at 23 Yashington Avenue, South Nyack, New York and prior to'
that in 1947 at 22 Arden Place, Yonkers, New Iork.

ZDYERVAN was interviewed at his home on Decemter 8, 1948 by
Special Agents JAMES P, MARTIN and ROBERT F. X, O'KSEFE. At that time he
said hls correct name is DAVID ZI’{"PV‘{AN but that he has been known as:
DAVID CAQPEN‘FR for the last twenty years. He related that he is presently
emoloyed as & book reviewer angd: proofrecader by the New York "Daily Workert
and’ stated that he had "worked in. the past for the Communist Party®. He
said that he had resided from 1936 to 1938 inclusive, at 100 Jackson Place,.
Baltinore, HMaryland, with his mother, RACHEDLZTHMRMAN, but related that
during. that period he had had no regular empldyment as he was' 'occupled in
writing a book, He further said that in the course of writing this book,
‘which he .said has never becn published, he was in and out of Washington, D.C.
frequently. Durmg these t.r.ms to " ash.mgton , D.C. ‘he advised he had stayed
for short periods of time at the homes of acquaintances in Washington, D.C.

- but he could not recall the names or addrcsscd of these acquaintances with

whom he. had. stayed. He also said that during 1939 he was employed by the
"Worker's Alliance" ,in ¥ashington, D.C. and said that he had had a
residence there in 1939 but statcd that.he could not recall the address of
the residonce, ZIMMERUAN. adviscd that as va. long: time Communist! he knows
of WHITTAKFER CHAMBERS:, but said that he cannot recall any personal

"association: with CHAMBERS ;under that nor under othér mames- which CHA\{BERS

has. been known to ‘usc. ZI‘“‘*FR“AN was showm two photograohs of CHA".BERS

and after cxammmg same, said that the photographs appcared: -vaguely
familiar with Some individual with whom he had formerly been dcquainted.:

He 'said 'that he could not rceall ‘the name of “this: individudl, dnd advised"
that he would not state whether he did or did not know CHA!#BERS because he
said he could not recall, alvthough the vhotographs appcarcd vaguely familiar.
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ZDPERIAN said that he did know HENRY JULIAN WADLEIGH, and
referrcd to this pcrson thercafter as JULIAN ° ;DL"‘IGH stating ho had met
YADLEIGH at some party in Washington, D.C. about 1932 but advised he could
not .recall exactly wherc or under what circumstances he met WADLEIGH.
Ho*rever, he said he is acquainted with HENRY JULIAN VADLEIGH.

2T ER AN was asked if he had received any paners or documentary
material -from CHAMBERS or “JADLEIGH in 1936, 1937, 1938 or at any time.
ZUTERYAN said. that he would refuse to volunteer any additional information
without- advice of counscl. The interview was thercupon terminated and
ZIMMERVAN was scrved with a subpocha calling for his appearance before the
Grand Jury in’ the SDNY on the same day, December 8, 1948.

ZLZERMAN then volunteered to ride back to New York City from
South Nyack, New York, with the above named special agents. ZDAERMAN rode
back to New York City 'in an automobile with thesc agénts and a2t ZDQERMAN'S
request He was driven to the offices. of the 1Daily Worker® and left the

~ abov¢ named agents at 12th Street and Univers:.ty °1<.ce that day.

In regard to ZDMERMAN'S past emoloymcnt and activitics, reliable
confidential .sources of information available ‘to the ‘Houston, Texas Office
of the FBI, have furnished.the. information that DAVID V, ZI}Q"‘R“JSN arrived
in Houston, Texas on- Junc 18, 1943, to scrve as Communist Party organizer
for District #20 of the Commum.st Party and that ZI“”ER‘fAN acted in that
'canacu,y thercafter for aporoxmatc ly thrce years. Further that DAVID V.
ZIREMAN thorcﬂf’oen, while in ‘Texas, was known as DAVID CAR?EN‘IER and as
such was elccted State Secretary- of the Communist Party for the ‘State of
Texas onJunc 27, 1943, and héld that office until the dissolution of the
Communlst Party of Texas on July 30 1944. These confidential sources
adnsed tha’c during ‘that time the "Texas Political Survey" published by the
Commum.st Da“ty of Toxas was cdited by DAVID V. ZIDERMAN-as DAVID
CARDEN'.IER. ulSO that on July- 30, 1944, .nRr!AN pres:.dmg at a moot:.ng
of the del egd,es of the Communist Party throughout the State of Texas, which
meeting was held at 430 Horth Cherry S’oreet San /ntonio, Tc*cas , called for
a motion ’c.o dissolve the Comminist Party of Tcxas. Then with this motion

carricd, ZI“‘E’%"AN recad a report calling for a new organization to replace
the Communlst Party in Toxas. The delegates then. created a new organization,
the "%ople's Educational and Drcss issociation® of Texas and that ZIPERMAN
was named president of that organization. 'These confidential ‘sources
advised that ZDMERMAN served as'presidént of that organization until
December 2, 1945, at which time. the "Pcople'!s Educational and Press Associ-
ation" was dissolved and the -Comminist . Party of Texas was re-instituted.
Accordmg to these confidential sources, from that date until Junc. 15, 1946,
ZDMERIAN scerved as State Sceretary of the Conmunist Party,” Furthcr these.
coni‘ldentlal sources adviscd that wh:.le in Texas from Junc 6, 1944,

-
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ZDTERVAN, as DAVID CARPENTER, was the rcpresentative in Texas for the

New York "Daily Workert, ‘These confidential sources supplied the information
that while in Texas ZIMERMAN lived at 7115 Avenue F, Houston, Texas, and
also had mailing address of Box 1834, Houston, Texas.

A reliable confidential source of information of the New York Offie
advised that as of Cctober, 1946, DAVID ZDMERMAN, as DAVID CARPEN TER, was
cmployed as proofrcader on the City Desk of the “Daily “orker'., From
information sccured from ZI'ERMAN on interview, as set out above, it is

known that ZIIPMERMAN, as DAVID CARPENTER, is still employed by the “Daily
YorkerHn,

Further, a clipping from the New York "Daily “Jorker" issue of
December 10, 1948, is available in the New York Office and said clipping
contains a photogrc.oh of ZLMERMAN and a statement that "DAVID CARPENTER,
was back on the job lat the copy desk of the 'Daily “orker! after appearing
as a witness before the so-called !'spy! h‘oar.mg of the Federal Grond Jury
here. He described the attemot to involve him, in the "HITTAKER CHAMBEE RS!
‘confessions! as one more link in the path established by the House Un-
American Committec and the Devartment of Justice to smear innocent people®.

In addition there arc available in the files of the New York. Office
copies of the New York "Daily orkert con’c,ammg articles written by DAVID
AR'r’ THTER and book reviews written by DAVID CAPP“’\I TER in that newspapers,
Included among thesc is an article in the! New York “Daily Torker! in the
issue January 13, 19&7, bearing the by-line “DAVID CARPENTERY, hecad" —
films - the arts%, - This article begins ‘MMany times in my experience as a
Communist Party organigert,
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“

The i‘ollowmg individuals are such & have been mentioned by
‘CHAMBERS, etal, and as to vwhich some knowledge of vhom they -are is mnecessary
to evaluate the:.r position in the s:.tuat:.on discussed, as well as the over—all -
control of certeain groups or :.nd:.v:.duals, and, the probable respons:.b:.l:.’oy of
| the Subject: %

-

v
T~
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Unknown Subject "Bill“

BACKGROUND AND PERSONAL HISTORY

From sometime in 1934 to sometime 1936, WHITTAKER CHAMBERS was
working in New York City for 'a Soviet agent whom he knew only as BILL. BILL,
became- his superior subsequent to the departure from the U, S. of his Soviet
superior, ULRICH, the latter. having been identified by CHAMBERS as ALEX:NDER
JFETROVICH ULAMQWSKI. During ‘this same perlod CHAMBERS was operatlng in a
Tommunist underground apparatus in Wéshlngton, D, G, His superior in this
latter operation was J. PETERS. - CHAMBERS was introduced to BILL by Dr-
PHILIP ROSENBLIETIT, a New York dentist, who was "associated with a number of
mmthe U, S, CHAMBERS described BILL as:

Age About 40 (in 1935)
Height 6!
Build Thin

Complexion Fair to llght
Characterlstlcs Big oblong face,. rather lined; wide straight mouth,
with thin lips; small eyes wldely spaced
Nationality Estonian or Finnish .
Peculiarities Had habit of looking up and squinting; spoke English
with an accent.

CHANBERS alsolmet'BIﬁLfs wife; whom he- knew only ¥*RIA, and .she .

is described s&s:
Age In her 30's (in 1935)
Height 5t gt -
Build Big, but not fat
Hair Blond
‘Complexion Fair
Eyes _ Big ‘ b
Characteristics Pretty and quiet; spoke English with a marked accent
Nationality Estonian. or Finnlsh ; e

Soon after CH? MBERS! association with BILL, the latter indicated he
was going to England to head a 'Soviet apparatus in London .and wanted CHAMBERS
~%to join him. He thereafter. suggested that. CHAMBERS- estébllsh -a.cover- for
himself, preferably as a representative of a legitimate American fir.
.CHﬁMBERS -in pursuence of this, contected MAXIM LIEBER,, an open member of the
Communlst Party and a 11tera:y agent with offices 8% 545 Fifth Avenue, LIEBER
agreed to assist GHAMBERS in obtalnlng a suitable cover,:

-
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However, this mission to London did not immediately 'materislize and,
in the meantlme BILL informed him that he had an important and rather spec1a1
problem in vhlch he wanted CH/MBERS' assistance, and thereafter brought him
together with JOHN IOQMIS SHERMIN. CHAMBERS had previously knovn SHERMﬁN in
the late 20's, when both were employed on the "Daily Vorker," and zgainin 1932
when SHERM?N was a member of a Communist underground apparatus.

SHERMAN explained to CH#MBERS that he was supposed to go to Tokyo, -
Japan and set up a Soviet espionage apparatus, and that for this purpose he
needed a cover as a representative of a legitimate American business. He also.
needed an assistant who would, of necessity, have to be an American-born .

Japanese. with connections in hlgh Japanese circles. Thereafter, CHAMBERS had
a conference with BILL, and at that time, informed BILL that,since the London
mission Had not »5 yet materialized, it might be well to wuse his; CHAMBERS'
cover for SHERMAN on the letter's trip to Japan. BILL, thereafter, 1nstructed
CHAMBERS ‘to introduce SHERMAN to MAXIM LIEBER_and to arrange for the necessary .
cover. As 3 result, en org=nization known as the bMERIGLN«IEAIHR&MIRITERS
SYNDICATE was orgenized end, MaXIM LIEBER ond CHAMBERS ‘the latter using g the
alias of LLOYD C/NTVELL, were listed as the officers of this .company. SBERMAN
needed papers in order to cbtain a passsport, '2nd to this end CHAMBERS contacted

_ J. PETER3, who secured a birth certificate in the name of CHARLES FRANCIS CH»SE.

Using this fraudulent birth certificate, SHERMAN, on September 24, 1934, appllec

for en obteined a pessport in the neme of CHuRLES FRENCIS CHISE,

il I Y
In order to secure a2 Japanese assistent for SHERMAN, CHAMBERS con-—

tacted his friend and former professor, MEYER SHAPIRO, who was then and still
a Professor of Fine Arts ot Columbia URiversity. SHAPIRO was acquainted

w1th one HIDEQ.NODA, a talented Jspanese painter and a ‘prominént pupil of

DIEG RN, the MGX1C¢n muralist, CHfMBERS, after being intorduced to -

NODA by SHYPIRO, spoke to NOD:. zbout the proposed mission, and thereafter,

introduced -him to SHERMAN. Sometime thereafter, probably in the latter pert -

of 1934, SHERMAN departed for Tokyo end NODA followeéd him sometime later.

Both met in Tokyo at 2 pre-arranged meeting pleace.,, SHERMAN and. NODA remained

in Tokyo for approximately eight months and thereafter returned to the U. S.

CHAMBERS has indicAted thest, although he -hes no positive proof, every indica-

tion pointed t0~the fact that this mission wes not successful, ‘

) Sometlme after first meeting BILL, and probebly- after the departure
of SHERMSN for Tokyo, BILL instructed CHAMBERS to take a money belt for him
to the West Coast., CHAMBERS was of the opinion that this belt contained
approximately $10,000 in cash, and at BILL'S instructions, he proceeded with
the money belt to San Frenclsco, where h¢ registered at the Golden Gate YMCH
under the neame of LLOYD CANTVELL. After remeining at the hotel a day or tvo
he' was contacted by WILLI*¥ EDW:RD CRANE, who was an sssociate of JOHN LOOLIS
SHERMIN, and whom CHAMBERS hed met on' & previous occa81on in New York City.
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CRPNE then took CH2 xiBERS to 2 home :m the suburbs of San Francisco and
‘introduced him to an individual who CH{MBERS has recen’c.ly identified as ISSiC
FOLKOFF. CHAMBERS turned the money over to either CR/NE or FOLKOFF on this
occesion., Thereafter, CHOMBERS returned to New quk City.

The idea of CHAMBERS going to London to part:.c:.pete in the orgeniza—
tion of a Soviet espionage apparatus in England was héld in zbeyance vhile.
SHERMAN!'S Japznese apparatus was being organized. However, the idea was not
entirely i‘orgotten , and ‘from time to time BILL would ask what steps CHAMBERS
had taken to secure another cover for hn.ms‘IT'"CHM{BERS in England, At
.some point during these dlscussz.on, CHAMBERS proposed the use of the AMERICLN
FEQTUR::. YRITERS SYNDICATE in this English project. This arrange'nent vias
"&ventually agreed upon by either BILL or MAJXIE‘ LIEBER or both.

.In the Spring of 1935, BILL 1nstructed CHAIBERS that he should .
make preparations to go to Englend 2t once, In order to secure & passport for
this travel, CHAMBERS made an application for sn American passpory inthe
name of DCVID BREEN in May of 1935. This pessport wes meiled to CHAMBERS at
MPXIM LIEBER'S office in New York City. The passport, however,. according to6
CHAMBERS, was never used and it is presently in the possession of his attorney 3
'HILLIMTY , in New York City., ’ . ¢

+ In, furtherence of this proposed trip to London, MsXIi LIEBER accom—- )
pénied CHAMBERS to the office of the British Consul General in New York City 5 =
certified that CHAMBERS would represent his firm in England, and CHAMBERS
thereafter secured o resident visa. Although CHAMBERS was supposed to obtain
a visa' for his wife, he never did so, but did mzke arrangements for his
daughter, ELLEN, CH{, HBERS went to J, PETERS and to0ld him of his needs and the
latter, according to CHM&BERS arr:mgfed 4o have the name of his daughter 5
EL[ENSQ/ HAMBERS, registered as URSULZ EN in the birth records at itlantic
City; New Jersey. is a result, CHAMBERS obtained a fictitious birth cert:\.i‘lcate
for his daughter, and this cert:.f:.cote is presently in the hands of his ﬂttorney
RICHSRD CIEVELAND, Baltimore, Marylend., CHAMBERS stated that this proposed ™
trip never moterlaln.zed and that, although he saw BILL intermittently there—

after, he was. never d:.rected by BILL to perform any operations on behalf of
the apparatus-,

In his last contacts with BILL, CHMBERS could not recall any
information emenating from BILL that the latter intended to leave the U.S.,
and, according to CHSMBERS, BILL "just dropped out of sight."
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HELEN WﬂRﬁA%X;;EL
BACKGROUND AND PERSONAL INFORMATION

HELEN CAPPEL is the sister of the late HAROLD WARE, a long time
American Communist, now deceased. During the mid=1930's she operated a
violin studio in Washington, D. C., which was used by HAROLD WARE as his
living quarters. Her hustand, now deceased, was the business manager for
the Hational ‘and Baltimore Symphony Orchestras, According to her nephew,
ROBERT "7ARE, HELEYW is interested solely in music and was never connected
with the Comunist movement.. The last residence for EELEN CAFPEL is 1503
Connecticut Avenue, ‘fashington, D. Ce
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HENRY HITT, COLLMS, JR.

mc‘:’xcaoimn IND PERSONAL HISPRY

HENRY HILL COLT NS, JR., 58 Park Avenue, New York; New York, was
born April 7, 1905 at Phila ia, Pennsylvenia, to HENRY I‘.‘CLL CCLLINS,.
SR. and MARY PAUL ROB.JSG)%—%LQI].%?S. He attended and graduatcd from the
‘ontgomery School, Lynwood, Ponnsylvam.«. in 1922. In Scptember of that
year he matr:.culatcd at Prmcotcn University, Princctown, New Jersey,
maaormg in geology-and graduated twenty cighth in a class of two hundred
thirty in June, 1926. In Scotcmber, 1926 he registercéd at Harvard Un:.vorsa.ty,
Cambr:.dge s Ha ssachuse‘ots, -and was gradua’oed with a Yaster of Arts degree
in June, 1927 majoring in cconomics.

COLT, NS was marricd and divorced from his first vn.f'c who had
been identified only as "Chris". BHc has one son, JOHN ENDICOTT CCLLINS,

by this first mdrriage. On Junc 25, 1940 COLLIVS marricd SUSA :’ 1Y i )

who is a grand nicce of the famous suffrage leader.

¥rs, COLL IEIS is the daughter of LUTHER B. ANTHQNY and CEARLOTTE
SUTHERLAND ANTHCNY, Easton, Ponnsylvania. It should be noted that. divorce
proceedings arc oroscntly pending between COLLINS and SUSAN B. MTHNY II.

' The subject was cmployed by the A.M, ‘Collins Hanufacturing Company,
226 Ylost Columbia Avenue, Phlladelohla, Pennsylvenia, from 1928 to- 1933
serving as Vice Pros:.dont and Treasurer. He resigned when the company -
beecdme invelved financially along vwith his ,f'*ther who was Presldent 'of the
company at that times

The following is a rccord of COLLINS' -service in the Federal
Goverment:

From November 2, 1933 to Junc 21, 1935 COLLINS was cmp1 oyed by
N.R.A., Dcpartncnt of Commerce Bun.ld:.ng, :c.sha.ngton, D.C.

From June 22, 1935 to November 30, 1938 COLLINS was cmployed by

the U.S. Department of ‘Agriculturc, Soil Conscrvation Service, Washington, D.C.

From December 1, 1938 to July -31, 1942 COLLINS was cmployed by the

From July, 1940 to April, 1941 Coordinator of Ficld Hearings held:

»bv Housc Committee on. Interstate Migration, Houso -of Representatives,

fashington, D.C.
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From April, 1941 to April, 1942 he vras in charge of Scnate
Cormittcce Hearings J:n the Ficld. Hc resigned July 31, 1942:

Fron Augﬁst 1, 1942 to March 3, 1943 COLKRLIS was cmployed by the
United States Maritime Commission, 'fashington, D.C.

. Trom Septembor, 1942 to Yarch, 1943 he was cmployed as a consultant
by the Scnate “ilitary ££fairs Sub-Committe¢ on Technological lHobilizaticn
under HARLEY Y. XILGORS, Chairman.

From *frch 43 1943 until Novemoer 30, 1943 he was employed by the

Feconstnuctlon Finance Corporation. He left thc oosn.t:.on to enter the United
States irk

On November 30, 1943 CCLLINS cntered thoe frmy as a Captain,
4S8N 0-537205 cnhd was scparated from thé service February 12, 1940 ay Fort
Dz.x, Nevwr Jérsey, with the rank of ajor. During this per:.od he' was an officer
in ilitary Government cagaged in Economics, Civil Affairs and Public .
Relations at various times. He served in France and Central Europe.

COLLINS recturned from military leave oh March 6, 1946, taking 4

. vosition in the “isccllancous Division of the R.F.C. He was 1ater on loan

from- the R. 'C. t6 the Sub-Committce on “ar Mobilization of the Senate *ilitary
Affairs. Committeé from which he was released to join the State Department.
COLLINS left the State Devartment October 15, 1946, where he had worked for
J.H. HILLDRIRG, Assistant Scerctary of State, to go with the Inter-Govertmental
Co'mn:.ttco on Refugees, He left this position in January, 1947. COLLINS was
uncmployed until Octobcr, 1947 at which time he became an advisor to the
Senate Committed. for the District of Columbia, however; this job lasted just

a short time. 4s to his rcason for lcaving this pos:.tion information was
reccived on Hovember 11, 1947 that COLLINS in contacting BLAIR (BOLI) S) was
asked about His 30b on th° Hill, and HTIRY said that it did not last as “the .
viitch hunt" was too strong. He was 'bhcn engaged in free lance writing until
hc became Bxccutive Director- of American’ Russian Institute, 58 Park Avenue,
New York City, his present vosition,

COLLRS is very widely traveled having been in Europo , South
America, and Russia, He has been the author of “bocks on Ornithclogy also
America's Own Refugees', a 3000 page book ‘on probloms of migrant, cmployed
and uncmoloyed lgbor. He has been cngaged in preparing a bodk entitled
wevr Cﬂnstz.tut:.ons 1945-46". This book is a compilation of all the different
constitutions of 2ll countires in the world with comment by CCLLTIIS.
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The records of Dun and Bradstrcéet indicate that COLLINS is
reported to have made a trip to Russia, after he graduated from college on
a tour organized by the Russians t¢ analyze conditions under the fiwe year
plan. He was said to have been at ohe time a student of the Russian
Philosophy and active in fostering its principles. .

On December 5, 1948 HENRY HILL CCLLINS, JR. was intervicwed in
the office of the American-Russian Institute, 58 Park Avenue; New York City,
which is also COLLINS' residence, by Special Agents NORUAN P. BAGITELL and
TIOIIAS G. SPENCER. Yhen questicned concerning his knowledge of WHITTAKER
CHAVBERS he replied that he had been previously interviewed on scveral
occasions concerning his knowledge of this individual, but during these
interviews he had failed to recall any information cencerning WHITTAKER
CHAMBERS or whether he cver had been introduced to this person, He declared
that since the recent publicity ofie..CHAMBERS and !Mr. HISS, particularly
befere tho House Un-American Activities Committec,.he is now of the definite
impression that he saw & person probably identical with CHAUEERS, but vho
did not use that particular name, in Yashington, D.C. in the middle 1930's.
It was COLLINS' recollection that he saw CBAMBERS on several occasions at
cocktail and other soc¢ial affairs in Yashington, D.C. and stated that in all
probability CUA‘BERS might had been a guest in his, COLLINS!' homé on such
an occasion," ‘ )

CO'LIIS declared he remembered CHAMBTRS as 2 newspaper man or a
writer of some type or other.. He denicd that he had been engaged. in any
-espionage activitics; that hc had furnished CHAMBERS or any other unauthorized
person any documentary material that came into his posscssion while he was a
government cmployee, He denied knowing anybody by the name of BORIS BYKOV
, or having been introduced to an individual by this name or by the description
of BYKOV that was furnished to him by agents. He stated that he did not
know an individual named PRTER while he was an cmployec of the government
in ¥Yashington, D.C.

. kt the completion of this interview COLLINS was 'served with a
subpocna for his presence at the Federal Grand Jury in the Southern District
of New York on December 6, 1948,

_ On December 28, 1948 an cffort was mede by Spocial Agents JOHN
V. GRIFFIN and "ILLIAM J. McCARTHY to make-.an appointment to interview
HENRY IILL COLLINS JR. at his office 58 Park Avenue, New York City.

This cffort was made as a result of an allegation made to.Special
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Agents JOHN J. DiNANY and VIIT.IAM J. McCARTHY, JR. by the deccased LAVRENCE
v, DUGG/N on December 10, 1948 that in the late spring or carly summer of
1937, DUGGAN had been annroached by COLLIDIS whe socught to have DUGGAN act as
an agent of the Soviet Union or the Communist International. On December 28,
1948 COLLIIS t,clephom.c‘.lly advised fgent (RIFFIN that he could be of no
assistance to this office in any investigation and further that he declined
to sce any represcentative of the F.B.I.

COSIUNIST PARTY AFFILIATION OTHER THAN CHAMBERS LLLEGATI ON

In Lpril, 1944 Yns. KATHERINE-TFBLLS-PHILQO,- 2133 South Jenning /
Street, Fort uorth Texas, advised she was the .former wife of VICTER-PERLO,
who was also a subaect of an cspionage casc based on a2llegations by FLIZATH
_TERRILL-BEN'TEEYS™ Mrs. PERLO claimed to have been a Communist Parby member
from 1933 to February, 1944. She stated HENRY HI!).- COLLINS JR. was a
member- of the "Underground Communist Party CGroup) .in *fashington, D.C. She
upon interview advised that she had seen COLLING At at least cnc mecting of
the Communist Party in ash:mg’oon, D.C. It wifl be noted that information
was reoorted cn May 17, 1946 that COLLINS idefitificd himsclf, as an old
friend of VTQTOR 'DT‘RI,O in valking with EL ”\" , VICTOR'S present m.fc.

—
It vias reported on Scptember 9, 1946 that COLLINS and his 1:11‘0,
SUSAN B, ANTHNY, arc both robid members of the Communist Party. It is

“Bericved tHat ASVRY HILT, COLLINS JR. may have been a member of the Exccutive

Committee of the Communist government group in "7ashington, D.C. about 1938.

In 1938, \COLLDIS«ros:.dod at Forgst Glenn, Montgomery County,
Yfaryland at the home of LYLE and HELE OOPER, It has been stated that Mr.
and Mrs, COOPER were Communist Party fembers in Milwaukee prior to 1937.

A confidential informant of the ¥ashington Ficld Division who has
been acquainted with COLLINS since 1939; advised COALLINS stated to him that
he was. 2 Communist Party member; he- a'lso stated he was a party member to
CRACE HOA) JAVES vho so "dV.LSOd this individual. It is this 1nd1v1du<.1's

opinicn that CCLLINS is in the same Communist Party unit as ’J‘RIOI\}/ .CK,
sister ofJC)HM\_:BL . \

The files of thc Housc of Represcentatives Committce on Un-Amcr:.can
Activities contain theé following information relative to COLLINS:

WHENRY HILL COLLINS, Jr.
Viashington Committee for Democratic fction
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Member-committee file

3116 Rodman Street, N.'.
Emerson-1370: National 8472
“lashington, D.C.
(®xaminer-Labor Department)

UHENRY ‘HILT, CCLL.INS-

National Federation for Constitutional Liberties
Signer of avpeal on behalf of Darcey
(Communist); s#!'Daily “orker! 12/19/40 p 5

#In the "Da:.ly Yiorkert for December 19, 1940 the name HENRY HILL
COLLINS, JR. appeared- in 2 list of persons who s:.gncd a 1ctter aedrcsscd to
Governor OLSN of California petitioning him to free SHSPERCEY & knoy
Communist and sceretary of the Pennsylvania Communist P %y, who vas at that
time extradited to California to face a charge of perjury.

YHENRY HILL COLLINS

Scottsborough Casc Comnittée of Philadelphia
.Signed Scottsborough potition

From ilabama Arch:.vcs‘

195 Ardmorc Avenue

Chestnut Hills, Pénnsylvania

BHENRY HILL CCOLLINS '

dfarion fnderson Citizens Committee
Member-Commitice .file y
Forest Glenn, Maryland

It has been rcporwd that COLLINS was a member of the Amcrlcan
Peace Mobilization at ‘fashington, D.C.

On August 11, 1948 HENRY HILL COLLB\‘S appeared before the House
Committee on Un-AmerJ.c“n Activitices which was hearmg testimony rcga"c.mg
Communist cspionage in the United States Government. COLLINS apncared in
response to a subpoena. He refuscd to affirm or deny membership in the
Communist Party cn the ground of sclf-incrimination.. He also refused to
affirm or deny contachts or associations with any of the forty individuals
allegedly involved in cespionage or with ELIZABET TERRILL BENTLEY, or
VHITTAKER CHABERS who had alleged that COLLINS was part of a - Commuinist=——
espionage apparatus in “fashington, D.C,
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It will be noted that ALGER HISS has testified that he knew and
associated with COLLINS..

The testimony of COLLMS before this committee is set out in the

record pages 802-810. It will be noted that COLLINS read a prepared state-
ment set out on page 805.
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. HAROLD GLASSER'

BACKGROUND AND -PERSONAL-HISTORY

MRS

HTROLB”ELSSER 52 Colgate Road, Great Neck Long Island; New York,
was born on-Novem er’23“l904, at Chicago; Illin01s. he attended the
"yniﬁegszty of Chicago ard also Harvard Uhlvers1ty. He was married Q’,EAXE——
Aggggg_gn July 7, 1932.

GLLSSER was first employed by the Government in the Department of
Agriculture in Minneapolis; Minnesota, In 1936, GLASSER joined the United
States Treasury’ Department. In 1940, he was Assmstant Director of Monetary
Research in the Treasury Department, and his superior, at that time, was
HARRY DEXTER VHITE. It is to be noted that, during GLASSER'S Government
service, he was loaned, in 1940, to advise the government of Ecvador on
financial and economic matters. He has also served as a Treasury Lepartment
representative on the Civil Affiars Section of General EISENHOYER'S staff.
In 1944, he attended conferences on Italian financial mabters and has
represented the Unlted States Government at the Sccond Session of the
Council of the UNRRA at Montreal, Canada. In 1945, he was 'a member of the
Amerlcan delegatlon to the Unlted Nations Reparetlons Commission in Hoscow.

GL&SSER is, at presenu, employed as the Executive Director,
Institute of Overseas Studies of the Council of Federated. Jowish Velfare
Funds at 212 West 50th Street, New York, New York..

q

HAROLD GLASSER was a.member of a Communlst underground apparatus engaged ‘

in espionage in Washington, D,~C,, vhich was headed by VICTOR PERLO,  GLASSER
is alleged to have furnished information .concerning Treasury Department
activities- and matters pertaznlng ‘to loans by the United States. to forelgn
countries,

It is also alleged by Miss BENTLEY that HAROLD GLASSER was taken
out of this PERIO group, referred to above, by .an individual named HISS in
the United States ‘Department of State, whlch individual is believed to: be
AIGER HISS. Miss BENTLEY has stated that HAROLD- GLASSER was a .known member

of the Communlst Party.

_ Information has béen. received that HAROLD-GLASSER, vhen residing

at 7249 Constance Avenue, Chicago, IllanlS, was' listed as a member -of the

Communist Party. Iiwds known that this address is a former residence of
HAROLD and FAYEV SSER, from OCtober, 1933. to September, 1934.:
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It 1@ Sso' indicated that HAROLD GLASSER and his wife have been

members -of, the

ashington Committee for Democratic Action and

Y Panish

hid Committee s Which are believed to .be Communist front organizations.

w

_KLTHERINE WIEDS, the divorced wife of VICTOR PERIO, advised in

a letter addressed to the President of the United Siates, that HSROLD _
GIASSER was a member of the Communist Party in Washington, D, C. Mrs.
"PERIO identified herself as a former Communist Party member in Washington,

.D, G,

Investigation concerning the above individual has reflected ‘that

GLASSER is an associate of several individuals mentioned by ELIZABETH TERRILL .

BENTIEY as being members of a Communist underground espionagé apparatus in

* Washington, D. C.

It will be noted that HAROLD GLASSER was interviewed cr 4\2)1’"'1 305

1947, by Special Agents Jerome M. Garland and E, Hyatt Mossburg of the

Washington Division. At that time, GLASSER made a statement which he later

refused to sign. In this statement GLASSER .advised that, in 1933 or 1934,
he was definitely interested in the theories of the Communlst Party and
described himself as a definite leftist. He admitted that he was a friend
of VICTOR PERIO in Washington, D, C,, having met him around 1937 or 1938.
He also stated that he was a very close friend of the now deceased HARRY
DEXTER WHITE, who was formerly his immediate superior. He also stated
that he i‘:.rst met, ALGER HISS.at an interdepartmental commitiee meeting.on
He stated that he did
not know AIGER HISS at all socn.ally and had very little contact with him
at any time, He did state, however, that he became well acquainted with
DONALD HISS, brother of ALGER EISS, who was in the State Department and
handled-International Ioans and Affairs. He stated that he officially
contacted DONALD HISS rather often since he was handln.ng the exact thing
that GLASSER handléd in the Treasury Department, and he freely exchanged
Treasury Department information with him in his official capacity. He

the Phillippine Islands Independence Act in 1938,

advised that actually DONALD BHISS furnished him more information concerm.ng

the work he was engaged in, then GLASSER furnished him.

GIASSER also stated that he was .acquainted -with ALLAN ROSENBERG,.
_JOHN ABT _NATHAN_YTTT, IEE PRESS¥AN, CHARIES KRAMER ,

HARRY MAGDOFF., EDV ARD

ERALD and: WILLTAY, TAYIOR, all oi‘ whom have been named as individuals
engaged in Communist espionage in the Federal Government,

On January 28, 1949, HLROLD GLASSER was interviewed by Special
Agents FRANCIS J. GALLANT and WILLIAM V., GRICKIS, at 212 West 50th Street,
New York, New York. GIASSER refused to answer any questions -concerning

his alleged Communist underground activity on the ground of -self-incrimina-
gtlon under ‘the Fifth imendment of the Constitution;
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GLASSER was reinterviewed on February 2, and 3, 1949, and declined
to answer any questions, wherebupon he was served with a subpoena for his
aopearance before the Federal Grand Jury in the Southern District of New
York, on Februzry 3, 1949. On that date, GILASSER was not called to testify
and was requested tec return on Tuesday, February &, 1949.

It is to be noted that GLASSER is now represented by counsel
JOSIAH DU BOIS of Camden, New Jersey, who is a former Assistant General
Counsél in the Treasury Department.

GIASSER testified before the Federal Grand JurJ in the Southern
District of New Xork in October of 1947.

’ .

HOUSE GOGHLTT oE_ON UN-AIVERICAN ACTIVITINS

__HA?OLD GLLSSER.did not testify before the House of Representatives
Committee on Un—-Anerican hctivities, vhich conducted hearings.concerning
Communist esvionage in the Federal Government. However, GLADDEQ'S name
was mentioned by both ELZ%£§—E§rmE RILI, BENTIEY and WHITTAKER CHAMBERS as
being engaged in Communis ground activity in the Federal Government,
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DONALD HISS

BACKGROUND AND FERSONAL HISTORY

JDONALD HISS, 3030 Q Street, N. 7,, Washington, D. C. was born
December 15 1906 at Bpltimore, Harylpnd. His education consisted of his
attendsnce ot Johns Hopkins University ir Baltimore, Merylend, from
September 1925 until June 1929, when he gradusted, receiving & BA degree.
He then attended Harvard Law School at.Cembridge, Massachusetts, receiving
his LLB. degree from this institution in June, 1932.

The employment of DONALD HISS is set out below:

June, 1926 - September, 1926 Genersl work in the Fidelity
' ‘Prust Company, Baltimore, Md.
" Salary = $900 per snnum.

September 1932 - October, 1933 Privete secretary to Justice
OLIVER WENDELL HOLMES. He
. worked here until Justice HOLMES
died. Selery - $3600 per snnum.

December, 1933 - May, 1934 i Lewyer for Public Works Admin-
’ istration (Housing Department).
Duties - preporing legel memor-
snde end rendering opinions.
Salery -- $2600 per ennum.

May, 1934 - June, 1936 . Attorney for Deportment of Inbter-
- ior. Duties' - prepared memorsnde,
»nd represented the United States

in Court. Salery - '$4800 per annum.

June, 1936 - June, 1938 '~ Attorney for the Department .of
’ Labor; duties identicel with those
set out nbove Salsry - 84600 per
annum.

Februsry 1, 1938 ~ Jenuary 27, 1942 Assistant to the Legsl Adviser,.
State Deprrtment, assigned to the
Philippine ‘Offiee. DPuties - As-
-sisting in finel drsfting of Joint
Preparetory Committee Report on
Philippine Activities. Salary -

$5800 per annum. Kisseloff-9955
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September, 1938

Jdenuery 27, 1942 - June, 1943

June, 1943 = Merch 19, 1944

Februsry 1, 1945

According to a clipping from the
Washington Evening Star, deted
September 30, 1938, HISS was being
appointed to the feculty of Cetholic
University of America as a teacher
of Internntionnl Law.

Chief, Foreign Funds Control Division,
Department of State.
Salery - 38000 per annum.

Executive Assistent to the Assistant
Secretary of Staté.
Salary - $8000 per annum,

Promoted to a position of Economic
Adviser in the Office of Economic
Affairs, State Dopartment. -
Salary - £8250 per annum.”

(Note: From August, 1940 until February, 1941 he was loened %o
the Advisory Committee to Council of Nntionel Defense; from Februsry, 1941
until Jdenunry, 1942 he wns lonned ss an assistant secretary to DEAN.ACHESON

of the State Depertment).

On March 26, 1945 he resigned his position st the Stato Depertment,
for reasons of bad health. A%t this time he was residing ot his present

nddress.

Presontly, DQNALD HISS is connected with the Law Firm of COVINGTON,
BURLEY, RUBLEE, end SHORB, Unxon Trust Building, Fifteenth pnd H Streets,

N. W., Washington, D. C.

CORS s BONALDLHISS-is presently married to the former c:mm:mé'}é“ormg who

S Bt MV T AR P A
was born October @, 1911 at Ssnta Berbsra, Cslifornmin. Mrs. CATHERINE HISS!
parents sre decensed. Mr, and Mrs. HISS are the pesrents of BOSLEY, CYNTHIA A.,

and JOANNA HISS, who were born November 29, 1941, August 17, 1943, end

»October 10, 1946 respectively.

DONALD HISS is the brother of ALGER HISS.

On December 21, 1948, in signed ststements, GEORGE HEWITT stpted

that in late 1937 or eerly 1938 he ooserved DONALD HISS' and hxs brother,

ALGER HISS, in attendance at a meeting of the Netionel Buresw of the Communist
Further, he stated thet in about 1940 he sew the HISS brothers at
Washington, D. C. et a meeting of the Nehional Negro Congress, ,
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An sttempt was made by Specisl Agents of the Tinshington Field
Division to interview DONALD BISS, at vhich time he edvised he would not
discuss mntters which he hoed previously testified to under oeth. before
the Grand Jury,
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N ‘TIMOTHY HOBSON
BACKGROUND AND PERSONAL HISTORY

TIMOTHY HOBSON, 239 East 38th Street, New York, New York, was

.bern September 19, 1926, the son of PRISCILLA and THAYER HOBSON, the mother

was the former PRISCILLA FANSLER. He received his carly educaticn of
kindérgerten and the first grade in New York City at tho Dalton School and
the Linceln Scheol,. respectivelys, At this period, he mcved with his
mother to déshlngton, D. Co, and tock up resicence with his stepfather,
ALGER HISS. 1In ilashington, De C., HOBSON atteiided the Cobb School for
his sccond and third-grade education, fcllowed by one-year attendarice at
the Sidwéll Friends School.™ His next attendance was Stated to be the
Lancon Schcol, in Bethesda, Maryland, where he attended frem the fifth
grade through the eighth year. Fclleving this atterdance, he transferred
to the George Scheol, Newtovm, Pennsylvenia, where he. attended f£rom the
ninth grade through. the, twelfth, ending in graduatione

At the conclusion of his Géorge School training, HOBSON stated
he enlisted in the V-12 Program of thc United States Navy and in Hhrch
of 1944 attended Swarthmore College. HOBSON said he remained at
Swarthmere Until Septénber, 1944, whon he transferred tc Union College,
Scheriectady, New York, whero he ‘specialized in Eléctrical Enginéerings
HOBSON remained in the United States Navy’untll September, 1945, when he
was discharged. The records of the United Stetes Navy reflect that
HOBSON recemved en undesirablc discharge on the grounds of homosexudlity.

HOBSON acdmitted hav1ng imdoral relations with Lt. ALBERT- PENALOSA, U.S.NeR.

in New York City in August, 1945, PENALOSA was' subscquently réeleased:.
frem Ue .Si Navy, San Diego, California, October, 1945, as unde51rable.
PENALOSA adnztted to agents being = homosexual.

Sincé his. relea§e from the Navy; HOBSON has resided and worked
in New York City. ‘hen he was. released from U, S, Navy, HOBSON resided
with DANIEL BOFEN, 45 i1, 56th Street, an admitted homosexual, in Fall of
1945, ALBERT PENALOSA also lived here for a brleﬁ pericdes After leaving
the above address, HOBSON moved to 315 West 25th Sﬁreet, New York City,. .
vhere he Yived with PENALOSﬂ end ALBERT HAWORTH,. also an ddmitted homo=-
sexuals He stated that he has never ‘resided with his parents in New
York City and pointed out that  daring his primory education his living:
at heme was limited almost exclusively to legal school holideys and
sumier vacations. 'HOBSON stated that. he ¢id not .complete his - college
educatlon, which was started during his ‘tenure in the United States Navy,
and this move met with consideratle discussion with his stepfather ALGER
HISS, who had indicated o strong desire for him to complete his college
curriculae HOBSON said since hls dlsqhar 6 he has attendéd the School of
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Speed Writing on ilest 42nd: Street, New York City, for a period cf three
months to learn typing and sherthand,

Relative to the instant investigation, HOBSON advised that
his recollecticn cf ussoclates and ovents surrounding the HISS family
storted,when he was aporeximately ten yeers of age. He said that one
of his recollécticns was thet when the family was. residing at 2905 P
Strect, N, ., dqshlngton, D+ Co, & woman ond a small child resided at
their home for a brief pericd. He stoted that he recalls this woman
painting an oil nortralt of hin while®she was steying with ‘the HISS
fonmily. HOBSON said that in discussions relative to the instant in-

‘vestigation, he has been told by his parents that this womon was the

wife cof GEO?GE CROSLEY and tho child was also the son of HMrs. CROSLEY.
fle stated that he p031t1vely did not réecall GEORGE CROSLEY, who has
been identified to him as being WVHITTAXER CHAMBERS, ever belng at the
house during the atove-set-out periode

HOBSON advised that he could never recall GWO\GE CROSLEY cr
CHAMBE?S, as he is now khovm to HOBSON, ever v151t1ng the HISS residence
in “iashington, D. C. HOBSON emphasized that he most certainly would
have recalled any indivicdual about thet ‘time who visited the heme writh
any regularity, particularly if this individual were invited for dinner.
HOBSON acded,: however, that at that time he went to bed at an early hour
and ho would have no idea of individuals who may have visited the HISS
home after he had retired. He -could remcmber no discussicns emanating
from his parents indicating that GEORGE CROSLEY had ever visited the

JHISS herie under such, circumstances.

Wiith reference tc the existence of typewriters in the HISS
home, HOBSON stated that his first recollecction is that of an old,
rickety Corona Portablé Typewriter during the period of 1937-1938. He
stated he had no idea when ‘this particular portable made its first
appearance or' of its final disposition. He stated that he cccasionally

~used this typewriter but, due to his lack cf proficiency, did not use

it.with any amount of regularlty. He stated that he recalls that ‘his

" mother used the typewriter on several cccasions tut he could’ not re-

call for what purpose she may have used this typewrlter. He vaguely
recalls that his mother may have typed part of her manuscript for the
book she was writing at that time but he could nct say this w1th
assurancee HOBSON said that the Corona was kept at the Volta Place

address on thé second floor study, whlch was located in the rear of the
home.

L4

©  HOBSON said that thore is a possibility that he mey have
typed a list of Greek geds. and a boy scout menu on this Corcna type-
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writer but he could not recall doing this specifically. He said that the

abcve samples were’ turned oter to Mr. LcLEAN by him-and it was his under-
standing that they, in turn, were made available to the FBI, 'HOBSON said
he got thesc specimens frem the bin of the HISS home at 22 East Eighth
Street in Ncvember,, 1948, ot the request <f lr. licLEAN, -

J#ith regard tc the upright typewriter, HOBSON cen be, expected
to testify that he never saw this particular typewriter in the HISS
residence at any time'xhi}e they were residing in .ashington, D. C.

With regard tc automebiles owned by his stepfather, HOBSON

* ¢an be expected to testify that pricr to the automobile presently in the

pessessicn of lr. HISS, 2 1937 Plymouth, they had previcusly owmed a
1935  Plynouth., HOBSON can be expected to.say that simultanecusly with
the ovmership of the 1935 Plymouth, ALGER EISS also ovmed a 1929 Ford

at the same time he purchased the 1935 Plymouth, HOBSON stated that he

v1v1d1y recalls the 1929 Ferd being parked on the street in the v1cln1ty

cf the HISS home in the winter following the purchase of the 1935 Plymouth.

HOBSON further stated that he has no knowledge of the final disposition of
the 1929 Ford,

HOBSON_recduced his cbservaticns of pertinent phases of the
intervicw tc the form of a signed statement; which he personally prepared
on his Reyal Portable Typewriter which he has owned since 1946,
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IRVING KAPLAN! Wa e Iéadofé*%ﬁﬁlen .

L ]

PFRSONAL, HISTORY AND BAGKGROUND

IRVING KAPLAN, 1330 ‘Morris Avenue, Bronx, New York was first
employed by the Federal Government in 1935, when he wvas connected wmth
Works Progress Admlnistratlon. ‘In August, 1938, he ‘vias named, as Speczal
A531stant to the Attorney General, Department of Justice. In February,
1940 he became a Research Economlst for the Féderal Vorks Board. He
went to the. Foreign, Fconomic. Admlnlstratlon, September, 1944, vhere he
was in charge of Reconstriction and Foreign Economic Developments In
June,, 1946, it was ascertalned that KAPLAN Was employed in the Office of
War Mobl}izatlon. Prior to -this tlme, ‘he had, been employed in the Treasury

Department. ‘He made at least one trip to Europe on Treasury business. He

was. employed in the Foreign Economlc Admlnlstratlon ‘before gozng to the
Treasury. Department..

The recoxds of the State Department reflected that, on July 10,

1945, ‘passport #176, Special, was issued to IRVING KAPLAN for travéel to the

Continent -of Rurope, Brltlsh Islés and necessary .countries enroute for &
one year period. 'His application for the passport reflected he was born.

dn Zdzzenclol Poland on September: 23, 1900,. and’ emigrated, to the United
JStates, 1904 or 1905, The application stated that hlS father, MORRIS A,

KAPLAN, born in Poland, now deceaSed,, wes naturallzed in the Supreme Court’
of New York New Yor& City., on_ December 18, 1911 certlflcate #245903. ‘His.
mother vas llsted as JENNIE. KAPLAN born. in Poland snow deceased. The file
also. contains, a 1etter, dated, June 18 1945, signed by ‘CHARLES S, BDLL
Adm1nlstrat1ve Assistant to the Secretary, Treasury Department statlng )
that KAPLAN ‘had been: de31gnated to go to Germany 10 be' assigned to a Civilian

~Group.‘ He was requested for duty ‘with the United Statés’ Group Control °

Cowncil, Supréme Headquarters Allled Expedltlonary Force, under Brigade
#CADlll—T, vhich Brigade was as51gned to the Civilian Affairs Division of
the. ¥ar- Department. Attached to. KAPLAN'S aypplication for the passport was
a sworn -affidavit fade by Mrs. JULIA KiP OTKIN, stating that she is'a
daughter of MOR QIS KAPLAN,. who' was, naturafi&ed in New: York City on Deéember
18, ‘1911, and that IRVING KLPLAN appears on ‘her father's naturalization
certlflcate as ISADORE KAPLAN, age 10,

IRVING KAPIAN was ihvestigated -on several occasions when considered,
for'. employment‘by different Government agencies. Durlng these 1nvest1gat10ns,
it was -ascertained that he gave various dates and places of birth. On his
application for employment. with ‘the Department of Justice, KAFLAN indicated
he was born September 23, 1900 1n New York City. Subsequent 1nvest1°at10n
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revealed that the records of the College of the City of New York, in New
York City, wvhere KAPLAN attended froml9l9 through 1920, dlsclosed that;
at the time he entered the college he indicated he was born in Nvardoc,
Russia, on December 12, 1900, The records of Columbia University, vhere.
KAPLAN attended from September, 1920 through June, 1923, also reflected
that he was bormn in Russia on December 12, 1900. His Selective Service
file at Selective Service Board #3, lashlngton, D. C,., contains informa-
tion to the effect he was born on September 23, 1900.

At the time IRVING KAPLAN was gmployed by the Department of Justlce,
he listed among his ‘references LAUGHLIN*CUGRRY, Federal Reserve Board, Washing-
v s Do C. It appears that this 1nd1v1dual 1s identical with the LAUJHLIN
\pURRIE who was Assistant Director 6f the Division of Research and Statxstics
for the Federal Reserve ‘Board; and more recently President of the Internatlon
‘Developing Company, New York Clty, and a subject in the investigation cntltled
d)"NPT‘{AN GREGORY SILVERMASTER, ET AL." Also listed as a reférence was A. G.

~SLILVERKAN, Railroad. Retlrement Board, Weshlngton D C. It is believed that

- this~ individual is identical with ABRAHAM GEORGE ;SILVERMAN,,.vho, has ‘been
: ‘prominently mentioned both in the'NﬁTde:GREGOHﬁESILVEBMASTER*investlgatlon
: and also in the instant inquiry.

_BLIZABETH AAENTLEY advised that, in the latter part of 1942 or

‘ in the early part of’l943, NATHAN-GREGORY SILVERdASTER stated that certain

‘ information was coming to the SILVERMASTER group from the War Production

- Board through GEORGE SILVERMAN. It is noted. that GEORGE SILVERMAN is
identical with ABRAHAY GEORGE SILVERHAN, previously menticned as being 2
subject in the NATHAN GREGORY SILVERLASTER ET AL., 1nvest1gatlon¢ Miss
BENTLEY further advised that, through conversations with Mr. SILVERMASTER
it was learned that*IRMIRG—KkPLAN was connectod with the War: Production Board
at- thls time and was giv1ng information which he obtdined through this Agency
to- GEORGE SILVERMAN, who, in turn;. passed it on to the SILVERMASTER GROUP:
‘Miss BENTLEY also stated that KLPLAN was ‘a cues-paying Communlst Party member -

.- TRVING KKPLA vas married ‘to TOROTHY FRIEDLUBACAPLAN in New York
‘City; on Larch 21, 1929, From 1929 to 1934, KAPLAN resided at several
addresses. in San Franc1sco and Berkeley, California.. Thereafter, he returned
to Brooklyn, New‘York, and in July, 1935, he was employed. by the Works
Progress.. Admlnlstratlon, vhich, on July 1, 1939, became the Works’ Projects
Administration. 2

IRVING KAPIAN was ipterviewed by Special Agents WILLIAM R. CORNELISO!
and. EDWARD GRAMPP of the Washington Field Division, in front of his residence
at 3354 Curtis. Drive, hlexandria, Virginia, on. May 29, 1947, KALPLAN refused

} to ‘be interviewed or answer any questions put to him by the Agents. KAPLAN
testificd before the Federal Grand Jury, Southern District of New York, on

~
] i

%
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September 3, 1947. KAPLAN moved to New York City on May 7, 1948, temporarily
residing at 250 West 75th Street, prior to his present address. A4t that
time, he had a poeition with the United Nations at Lake Success, New York.

CHAMBERS advised Agents that, when he decied to break gradually
with the Communist Party in 1937, he decided to have the'Party obtain a
Goverrment position for him. In this regard, CHAMBERS said, he went Yo
J. PETERS, who agreed with his suggestion, and sent him to see GEORGE SILVER-
‘MAN o SIINERLAN directed CHAMBERS to see JRVING KAPLEN, who was then head of
National Research Project. ’

CHAMBERS stated he met KAPIAN in the latter's apartment neawn
Rittenhouse Square, Phlladelohla, Pennsylvania. KAPLAN requested CHAMBERS
to prepare a list of his previous employments, which, CHAMBERS states, he
dide This list was turned éver to SILVERMAN at KLPLAN'S rcquest CHAIBERS
said, and within one week he went to work for the National Research Project,
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CHARLES KRAMER

‘BACKGROUND AND PERSONAL HISTORY

CHARLES KRAMER, 39 Park Avénue, c,/o Progressive. Party Headquarters,
New York, New York, Parmenent residence Frirlington Apertments, Alexsndris,
Vlrg:.m.p, "was born on Decerber 14, 1906 in Jdevi York City.  XRAMER ‘was éducated -
in New York Public Schools snd gradusted from New York Univers:.ty vhere he
received e B.A. derrree ond en M, S. degree. .

KRAMER first entered the service of the Federnl Government ‘ifrx 1933
with the Agricultural Adjusitment Administretion. In 1935. he wds employed by

‘the ’ﬁqtlonql Henlth Administration and from 1936 %o 1937 he wns connected with

the Senate Subdommittee investigeting civil ll‘berta.es. He had-slso- been em-
ployed with the Netional La%or Relstions Bosrd sand. from 1942 to 1943 he was
with the Office of Price Administration. In 1943 he wen‘l: with the Senste .
Subcommittee on Tor Mobilization as an economist snd he Was slSo with the
Sennte Subcammittee on Wartime Health snd Educetion under Senator CLAU PPER.
KRAKER is knowm to have written speeches for Senetor FEPPER.

KRAMER is presently ‘employed by the Progressive Party, 39 Park

.Avenue, New York, Hew York, where he is engnged in research work. iis- per-

nmanent residence is Fairlington Apartments, Alexendrip, Virginia.

According to ELIZABETH TERRILL BENTLEY, CHARLES XKRAMER attended
a meeting in early 1944 in the aperiment of dC‘ﬁ"”"ABT in New York City of
severel individusls vhere ¢ general discussion took place as to the Type of
informetion which these people, with the excephion of Mr, ABT, would Yo able
to furnish FLIZABETH TERRILL BENTLEY. Misc BENYLEY has stated thet CHARLES
KRAYER attended other moetings of this grouw waich were held in the spsriment
of I\‘A’{\?E-I B. MNiss BENTLEY has indiceted ‘thet CHARLES XRAMER was a known
Commum.s{; Ppr'by meiber and active in union affseirs m the District of Columbia.

thq is, the divorced wife of VICTOR PERLO, in a
letter nddressed to the Président of the United States on April 14, 1944,
identified CHARLES KRAMER and his. wife as members of the Communist underground
in Washington, D. C. KATHERINE WILLS in the past intimately was associated

with many Communist Party members, some of whom ere. reported to be connected
with the Soviet espionege system.

In August 1944 it wes reperted that ROY ggﬁs , a prominent National
Communist Prrty functionery, frequented the home of CHARLES and MILD R
in New York City.
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It is nlso beliéved that ANNE%ﬁiEVERr*the common law wife of
ALEXANDER STEVENS, also known as J. PEPERS, nalleged Soviet Agent, was ‘the
godmother of MILDRED KRAMER'S beby snd thet the baby was nomed for ARNE
SILVER.

It is to be noted that STZVENS is identicel with J.. FETERS, éan
internationnl representative 6f the Communi s Perty who has scted ns liaison
between the Communist Tntexnntlonal in Moscow' end the Communist Party in the
United States.

On Ap}il 28, 1945 EbB ¥ SKEITH, Executive Director of the National,,
Council of American Soviet Friends 12 Incorporgted, contacted CHARLES KRAMER

regarding the rplly of“Thé Council in Madison Squere Garden.

C”ARLgS XRAMER is Xaown to be a close contact of ROGER SAMUEL
TCHICK of Minneapolis, Minnesota, who is known to' be a 1eqd1ng figure in
the Communist movement in Minnesota., He is a Russien born citizen and a
former Assist-nt Attorney General for the State of Niﬁnesota.

~It S own thpt .CHARLES KRAMER was -nctive in nssmst1ng Representa-
tive ELLI ATTERSON of Cnllforn=a in prepering for his prlmnry campaign
in Cplifornia.’ Durirg his stay in’ Cplifornin, XRAMER stayed at the home of

‘BIBqugggRANCE} one cf the leading, Communists in the Los Angeles aree.

In the early pnrt of 1946 KRAFIR wrs in contact with Ln@@?ﬂOSVPHSON.
JOSEFHSON is known to .ssociate with namerous 1ndlv1duals engsged in Communist
activity snd with Communist orgenizations, He hLes been reported to be a
OGFU agent. In 1935 he was arrested in Covenhagen, Demmsrk with GEORGE MINK
charged with espionng e for the Soviet Uninn, o

An 1nvest1vpt)on of KRAMER'S sctirxting indicated that he was ac~
quainted with, numerous individuals mentioned by ELIZABETH TERIILL BENTLEY
as a group connected with ¢ Communist underground espionage apparatus. 1n the
Federrl Government, Washington, D. C.

KRAMER was interviewed by Specinl Agenﬁs Francis J. Gellont and
Don-1d E. Shann01 at his office, 39 Park Avenue, New York, New York and’ he
declined to enswer any questions concerning his Communist espionege 9ct1v1ty.
He stated thrt he stood on his rights under the Fifth Amendment of the Cén-_

‘stitution.

KRAMER ‘testified before the Federesl Grand Jury in the Southern
District of New York on November 19, 1947.
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House Committee on Un-Americen Activitieés

CHARLES KRAMER testified on August 12, 1948 before the House of
Representatives Committee on Un-American Act:.v:.'l::.es which conducted. hearings
concerning Communist espionsge in the Federsl Government, XRAMER'S testimony
sppears in the record on Peges 818 through 335.

KRALER eppeared in response to s subpcenas end refused to affirm
or deny membership in the Communist Party on grounds of self-incriminstion.
He also refused to ¢ffirm or deny contacts with sny of the forty individuals
rlleged to be involved in espionage by ELIZABETH TERRILL BENTLEY, He also
declined to affimm or deny sssociation OF GORtAGE With EL IZA‘E"‘TK’ TERRILL
BENTLEY or WHITTAKER CHAMBERS.

Kisseloff-9966

359




RFXO0:CHF
NY 6514920

ELEANOR NELSON SOYRING, was |
EL.JANOR NEI.SON ELEANOR \IELSO‘\I PORTER

BACKGROUND AND PERSONAL HISTORY

ELEANOR NELSON, 215 St. Paul Street, Baltimore, Maryland, temporarily
residing at 5603 Jonquil Avenue Baltimore, ﬁarx}ang a Uhlted Spates citizen,
 Jas born on February 25, 1906, at. Yaterville , Maine. Her father, JOHN EDWARD..
-;ﬁ%f&%gg, a prominent lawyer at Augusta Maine, was a representative to the

nited States House of Representatives from the State of Maine from 1921 to
1931, On February 4, 1933, ELEANOR NELSON married PAUL ROBERT PORTER,
Kenosha, Wisoncsin, who- was thén an employee in the Labor Division, Offlce
of Production Management, Washington, D. C. Miss NELSON was divorced from
PORTER on Jdanuary 29, 1940, at Washington, D. C, PORTER is now a Foreign
Service Reserve Officer, Unlted States Department of State, assigned to the
Embassy at London, presently on special assignment at Geneva, Switzerland,
Miss NEISON married a second time on May 8, 1942, to ALI ARMQéfEOYRING
in Baltimore; Maryland. SOYRING was a seaman in the United 1tes Merchant
Marine, .

ELEANOR NELSON graduated with an A,B.D8gree from Wellesley College
in Massachusetts, in 1927, vwhere she had majored im Economics. After her
graduation, she oerformed voluntary social work at the Florence Crlttenden
Home, Brigliton, Massachusetts. Thereafter, she studied social problems
durlng her employment in factories at Watertown and Haverhill, Massachusetts.
In 1929, Miss NELSON went to- Washington, D, C., and from August 1st of that
year, to June 30, 1937, she was employed as an Industrial Economist in the
Women's Bureau. of the United States Department of Labor, During this period,
she was also the author of the book entitled, “Women atf ‘Work"., On August 9,
1942, in the New York "Daily Vorker' she recelved laudatory praise for her
authorship of this book, as well as for her active union activities,

Whlle with the Depariment .bf. Labor, she was a member and later

President of the Américan Federation of Government Employees (AFL). In 1937,
-she helped organize the United Federal Vorkers of America, which was chartered

at Washington, D. C,, on June 22, 1937, Upon leaving her employment with
the United Stdtes Labor Denartment she became the first Secretary-Treasurer
of the UFVA, and continued this assoclatlon up to 1948 with the UFVA gng

the union 1nto vhich it was later consolidated. In April, 1946, it was noted
4hat ELEANOR NELSON was elected Secretary-Treasurer of the Unlted Public
Workers (CIO). At the convention of the UPW (CIO), in May, 1948, ELEANOR
NELSON was succeeded in the position of Secretary-Treasurer of that union by
EVA INER. It was learned that, thereafter, ELEANOR NELSON was almost
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comple*bely Yémoved: from %he union activities viith vhich ‘she had been so.
-closely associateéd since 1937. Although the official reasons given for
-NELSON 'S removal were those of health, the opinion was expressed that the
‘real reason.was begcause of the personal difficulties which existed between
NELSON .and ‘ARm\lR)é‘I‘E'IN' It is to be noted that the United Federal Workers
and the United PUblic Viorkers (CIO) -have been: described as Communist.
‘controlled and Communist .dominated unions. Vhile Secretary-Treasurer of
thé UFVA, Miss NEISON also was elected as a member .of thé National Execut:we
Boarg o£ the CI0.

Accord:mg 16 Confldent:.al mforman‘bs of the Bal'b:xmore and Washing—~ ‘

‘ton Field Offices, ‘EIEANOR NELSON was .reported £, _have ibeén a member -of ‘the.
Comminist Par’oy, and further, that she closely associated with known

‘Communists: ih iher union activities. Included among :these were, HEL f&ILIER 5

-a khown ‘Communist. who was- removed £ r- fed ra employment ‘becanse ‘of
Subversive activities, JESSICA BUE ¥y JANEDEEINES -and ARTHUR STEIN,

all of vhom have been .described as members of the Communist Party, JESSICA.
BUCH RYLN iwds “stated 'bo have held the -complete confldencehof Communist
Jdeaders in Washmgton, D.. C, 5 ard was formerly Pres:.dent of ‘the UFnA, Local
#13. HELEN MILIER was dismissed from her Labor Department. pos:.tn.on Ane 1941
for: reported ‘Communist activities. WNELSON shared an apartment. at one ‘time
vn.th ‘both :of the aforesaid individuals in ‘Viashington, D, C..

¢ According to one mi‘ormant of the VWashihgton Field Office, 'who ~

was acquainted with BLEANOR NELSON from 1936 to the ea.rly 1940'5 NELSON
‘had been placed in her high position with the UFVA through the efi‘orts of
‘Commuriist Party members., Although this inférmant never attended any
‘Communis‘t Party meetings with NELSON, and!, slthough he had fever :seen her
Communist ‘Party membersh:.p card, he cons:.dered NEISO‘\I ‘to be. a member0f the
‘Communi'st :Party, so highly placed in the Party that shé was above the card
carrying ‘category of the Party membership. Ahccording, to this and other
informants who are well acquainted with Communist activities in the Washing-
ton -area, ELEANOR NELSON has consistently. followed the Communn.st Party 1ine
and- thas consistently associated with. Gommumst Party members N

: One informant recalls that ELEANOR NELSON had been a ‘member ‘of the
Capital City Forum, Washington, D..C., and in 1926, made a specch at a
meeting of the Socialist Party, There:.n, ELEANOR NEISON denounced the
Socialist Party and avowed her alle giance 0 the Cémmunist Party, and further
made the statement that.she believed in.a change:by revolution, rather

“than a°change in ‘governiient by the pacifist methods of the Soc:.alls'b Party.

X
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In regard to thé organizations with which ELEANOR NELSON has- been
affiliated, it is known through confidential inforfiants that she was a
member of the Tenants and -Unemployed league, Vashington; D.'C., in 1933;
she was a member of the Viomen's Trade Union League, Vashingtcon,D. C.; a member
of the ’ash:mgton Committee for Democratic Action; a member of the Communist
Party,~gpegi-fically “in 1933, 1934, and 194l; that she spoke in favor of
LUC H, former Director of Gomrronwealth College; attended a number of
meetings of the American Youth Congress, Vashington, D, C,; was a factor in
the orgdnization of the American Peoplels Mooml:.zat:.on Rally held at Madison

‘Square Garden, New York City; was an organizer of the Commerical Trade Union

League, Lash:.ngton, D, C., 1936; and was a sponsor of the American Youth for
Democracy banquet- held March 13, 1945, at Baltimore, Maryland,

Of late, informants of the Baltimore Office advise¢ that ELEANOR
NELSON has not openly engaged in Communist Party activities locally; -howvever,
she did ev1d5>nce an interest and performed vicrk for the Progressive Party of
Maryland. It is alsd known that -she had been in cont ¢t with local .leaders
.0f the’ Commun' ¥ ty of Maryland :.ncludinrr &!AURIG REVERMAN HAROLD

" THITTAKER CHALMBERS has stated that he believed FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO
had been a member of an underground apparatus operated by ELEANOR NELSON at
the time CHAMBERS was introduced to RENO in 1937. RENO, however, has denied
any connec‘b:.ons with ELEANOR NELSON, although 'he was aware of her activities
in tonnection with government’ unions "in Yashington; D. “C. _PHILIP: RENO,.
brother of FRANKLIN RENO, has stated that he had had occasn.onTo contact
ELEANCR NELSON frequently vwhen she was National Secretary-Treasurer of -the
UFVA and he, PHILIP, had been President of Local #10: of that union. He
denied, however, that he Knew 'of her Communist act:.vmt:.es » and that she had
opera'oed an underground anparatus.

HENRY JULIAN YADLEIGH, in his s:xgned statement dated December.-10,

} 1948 at New York, admitted that ELEANORNELSON was the pérson who introduced
- him, VADLEIGH to DAVID CARFENTER. This introduction occurred after VADLEIGH

told NELSON tﬁat he would like to collaborate with the Comzmm:.st. Party and
asked her whether he could be useful. He, therefore, met GARFENTER under the

‘name HAROLD- VILSON in 1935—1936 in a° »_ashmgton restaurant.,
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WHITTAKER CHAMBERS has previously related his association with
DAVID CALRPENTER and HENRY JULIAN VADLEIGH in an underground apparatus for -
the Soviets. According to CHAMBERS, CALRPENTER .resided for a time with
ELEANOR NELSON in a residence in the vicinity of 17th Street and 8th Street,
N.W., Vashington, D, C.. CHAMBERS has .also made the allegation that WILLIAM
WARD PIGMAN was believed by him to have been in NELSON'S apparatus.

PIGMAN claimed that he knew NELSON during the period 1936 to 1938,
because of her prominence in union activities in Véshlngton, D, C.. dowéver,,
he denied any close acquaintance with her, :

On December 10, 1948, ELEANOR NEISON refused an interview with
Agents of the Baltimore Offlce. It is known that she immediately contacted,
thereafter, MMWURICE BRAVERMAN, 15 South Gay Street, Baltimore, a leader of
the Communist.Party. On the same day, she again refused an interview with
hgents of the Baltimore Office, ELEANOR HEFSON appear ed before the Federal.
Grand Jury conducting hearings in the Souther: Dlstrlct of New York,. on.
December 13, 1948.

Accordlngtoaconfldentlal informan* of the Baltimore. Offlce, ELEANOR-
NELSON, since her appearance before the Federal Grand Jury at Now York, has
been emotlonally upset to a great degree-and on many occasions' since that
date has ‘been hysterical .and has remained in an almost continous  drunken
condition., As a result, local leaders of the Communist Party in Baltimore,
particularly HAROLD,BHQHMAN and MAURICE BRAVERMAN,. had been considerably

perturbed by her behavior and have made repeated efforts to’ persuade NELSON

to leave . Baltimore in order to regain her composures. .

NELSON made the statement, "The whole thlng was too much for me." . She di
not, however, consider herself a spy. Further, she stated, she did not

hecording to the same 1nformant on January 31, 1949, EIEANOR V///),/”,
d

know ALGER ‘HISS, although, indicated she and LAURENCE DUGGAN’had been

rather close frlends.

[Jiccording to the same informant, NELSON recently consulted a
psychiati¥st relative to her condition, much to the dismay of Communist
1egders in Baltimore,
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I/;;;TOR PERLO wes born }¥ay 15, 1912, in New York City. He resides
with his wife end fnmily et 47-37 190th Street, Flushing, Long Islend. iiis
father was SAMUEL FERLO, born in Polernd, now deceased, snd formerly a
prectising sttorney in Jpckqon Heights, Long Islend. His mother, RA4CHEL, wes
born in Polend. ATICTOR FPERLO merried KA yED UE_WILLS on March 19; 1934,
s1d was divorced: from her in-June of 1943. PERLO is presently merried to
ETLEN VENAE FERLO: FHis educ~tion includes E.A. »nd M.A. degrees obteined
in 1932 ond 1933 from Columbis University, New York City.  The following is
sn sccount of FERLO'S employment in the Federsl Government:

From September, 1933, until June, 1635, he wns Chief of the

Specinl Study Unit, Nationel Recovery Act; from June, .1935, until October,
1937, he wns with the Federsl Home Losn Bark Porrd es’ mn snelyst; from
October; 1937, until September, 1939, he wr: sn economist with the Brookings
Institute, Washington, D.C.; from September, 1939, until Hovember, 1940,
he was employeﬂ by the Depertment of Commerce; from November, 1940, until
February 17, 1943, he viss with the Office of Price administration shd held
the posxtlon of Prlnclpnl Hend Economist; from Februery 17, 1943, until
December 14, 1945, he wes with the Vier Production Boerd. Oh December 14,
1945, PERLO trensferred from the Office of Director of Civilisn Production
to the Trepsury Depertment in the Division of Monetary Research. He wes
employed in the office of JAROLD GLASSER, which wes under the direction of”
HARRY DEXTER WHITE. In hnrch of 1947, P“RLO left the Treasury Deprartment

and later virs emp% ved by tne ‘rog”e551ve Party, assisting in the clection
cnmpalgn of HEUBYFA TLACE, FERLO hes since left this position snd is now

*doing free lance uork as an economist. It will ve noted, in this connéction,

thet PERLO was interested in the position of Progrem Director of the Hew
Council of Americen Business; however, he wns turned down for this position.

ﬁLIZABETﬁ RRILLhﬁﬁ&EEJZK has stated thet in Hovember of 1943
JACOB ¥, GOLOS, ormer Soviet agent, informed her through EARL BROWDER

5 the ex1stence of » group in Washington, D. C,, engnged in Communist

undeérground sctivities. BEHTLEY, at the instruction of BE4RL BROWDER, at-
tended a meeting with the group in the nprrtment of JOHN ABT in New York
City in eerly 1944. At thet time she wes introduced $0¢ Tour individusls,
including VICTOR FERLO. In the course of this meeting, VICTOR PERLO in-
diceated thnt he wrs associsted with the War Prdduction Borrd and would be
rble to supply BENTLEY with genersl stetisticel dats in the nircreft field.
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At & second meeting of this group, VICTOR PERLO turned informastion over

to BENTLEY. It wes recalled by BENTLEY thet, at the initial meeting,

PERLO had produced some written material, which included documents from

the Office of Strategic Servicés made available by DOI%; EELER.

BENTLEY stated that. other meetlngs of this group, whicH wss referred to

as the "Perlo Group," were held in the spertment of I5ARY PRICE in New

York City. BENTLEY stnted that the materisl turned over by VICTOR PERLO

in Jenusry was miscellaneous informstion concerning eircreft activities that
had come' into his possession in his position with the Wpr Production Bosard.

~§£§;,é.IHERINE,ﬂILLSvPERLO* the divorced wife of VICTOR PERLO,
advised, I & letier to the President October 14, 1944, thet she was a
former Communist snd hed used the alias of ROBE ¥AJOR. She steted thet
VICTOR FERLO wes a 'member of the Communist Party in Washington, D. Ci;
under the Party neme of MARTIN STRIBLING. She also listed numerous other
individuals; who have been identified ss coniects of FERLO and slleged

to be connected with a Communist underground goparatus in Washington, D:Cs
It has been determined thot VICTOR FERLO was listed a§ a mémber of the
Capltol City Forum, which organization has “een veriously reported to be

7 Communist Party front organizstion. FERL)D is elso believed to hove been
a member of thé&g%erlcan Peace Mobilization, Washington, D. C; Chapter, on
February 17, 1941,

) WHITTAKER CHAMBERS has steted that he knew VICTOR PERLO. as
NATHAN PERLOW. It has been nscertained through investigetion thet VICTOR
PERLO was in contect with thp”following individials, who have been subjects
of investigstion in conn on with Communlst espionege actiyjity: DONALD.
N¥X§§§§§?§E§B MR. and trp;~§§§§9§Ef EEV“RLASTER, {ASTER, P. BERNAR ORTMAN, -
MR and 1IRS. ROBERT TLXMILLER, snd~ARTHUR STEIN, reported t0 be en active -
Communist. FERLO IS alS0 known -to have associated with other indlv1duals
who are alleged to bé -Communists and engpged in Communist underground
sctivities. On April 15; 1947, VICTOR PERLO was interviewed by Special
Agents JOHN P. BUSCHER and GEORGE E. DAVIS of the Washington Division. At
that time, PERLO denied ever having been known by the name of NATHAN PERLOW
or by the name of MARTIN STRIBLING (by which nnme he was known in about
1943 in a Communist Party group, according to his divorced wife). He
stated he, would: neither confirm nor deny activity in the Communist Perty
or in &ny Communist underground group in 1935, 1943, 1944, or st any other
time. PERLO declined to meké any statement whatsoever without the advise
of his attorney. When questloned specifically in regprd to the 1835, un-
derground group of which he was a member, PERLO admitted that he is ac-
quainted with J_ﬁﬂ,ABI.but he-would 'make no further comments concerning
this acquaintance; He refused to confirm or deny pcqualntance with or
knowledge of HENRY COLLINS, CHARLES KRAMER, ALGER HISS; NATPAJ TI]
‘HAROLD-WARE-. WHITTAKER CHANBﬁﬁE"”SOEﬁﬁEEER, or J. PETERS; 8150 known o8
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ALEXANDER STEVENS, €11 of whom viere members of this same 1935 group.
PERLO refused to adnit or make any ccmments conceérning the allegations
to the effect that he had obtained confidential information relating to
aircraft producticn while employed at the .iar Prcduction Board -and
turned cver this information to any unauthorizéd porsens During the
course of this interview, PERLO advised that 2 positicn had been offered
him with the Intergovernmental Refugee Cormittee, which would require
his prosence in Lcndon, England, and that he had been recommended for
this position by certain Government officials, whose identities he
refused to reveal,

On Februery 15, 1949, VICTOR PERLO was again interviewed by
Special Agents FRANCIS .J,. GALLANT and WILLIALZ GRICKIS iw the presence
of his atbernoy, IRA GOLLODIN. This interview was conducted in. the
office of IRA GOLLOBIN at 1441 Broadway, New York City: -4t this time,
PERLO wes' questioned concerning his: knowledge and acqualntance with
ALGER HISS and his reply was "No Ccriment" on sdvice of his attorncy.

' PERLO was asked if ‘he was acquainted with VHITT.KER CHAMDERS and: he

agoin declined tc make any cormente At this point, PERLO .statéd that he
did nct intend to make any comment on any of the questions tc be asked
by the interviewing agonts. 'This was being done on the advice of his
attorney, IRAi GOLLOBIN. In view cof this position taken by PERLO, this
interview was .concluded.

VICTO? PERLO tostified before the Grand Jury 51tt1nﬁ in the
Southern District. of New York in October, 1947.

- -
t

House,Un-ﬂmerican Activities Committee

On August' 9, 1948, VICTOR PERLO testzfled before the House of
Representatives Commlttee on Un—Amerlc“n Activities 'in Hhshlnvton, De Ce

This Committee was conducting hearznes regarding Communist espionage-in.

the United States Government.. PERLO appeared before the Committee in
respense to a subpoena and refused to affirm or deny membership -in the
Communist Party on the gound of self-inérimination. He als¢ refused to
affirm or deny contacts with one or more of the forty individuals
allegedly 1nvolved in espicnage cor ulth ELIZABETE TERRILL BENTLEY or

WHITTAKER -CHALIBERS. PERLO also refused To. affirm or deny charged made N

against him by ELIZABETH TERRILL BENTLEY or WHITTAKER CHAZBERS. The
testimony of VICTOR PERLO before this Committee may te found in the

) ‘Record, pages 677 to 686, :
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IEQ%%%&EEgﬂiNL aka Iee Pressman

BACKGROUND AND. PERSONAL HISTORY

LEON PRESSMAN was borp on July 1, 1906, in New York City, the son
of HARRY.,B{\;:-;RESIM and czmz@?’fs‘ém ‘L_h‘p,_oth Russian immigrants. On June
28, 1931, PRESSMAN marrie SOPHiMﬁ?LATNICK daughter of_gg§ggg‘and HINNIE
‘;EQFEETNIGK Russian immigrants. He has two children born of his marriage; ANN
{ BIAINE and MARCIA IEE. IEE PRESSMAN and his family now reside at 26 Foster
Avenue, Mownt.Vernon, New York.

o] & SMAN attended Stuyvesant Hign School, New York University,
and CorneII’ﬁ%iV§?§§i§, receiving from the lztter an A..B. Degree on July
14, 1926, He received his law degree from Hervard Law School .in 1929, It
should be here noted that he was on the Harvawd Law Review Staff while there,
vhich numbered among its members ALGER_HISS, «:. EDVARD C. McIEAN, and Mr.
aEABQMLB.QSD,XL,ALD The latter two are memberz of the firm of D»oev01se,
Plimpton and McLean, which is defending ALGER HISS on perjury charges.

In 1929, PRESSMAN was admitted to the New York Bar and became asso—
ciated with the law firm of Chadbourne, Stanchfield and Levy., In 1933,
JEROME FRANK, who was with the firm of Chadbourne, Stanchfield and Levy, was
“appointed Chief Counsel for the Agricultural AdJustment Administration and
brought PRESSMAN into the Department of Agriculture as Assistant General
Counsel to him in the AAA. In 1935, he was appointed General Counsel for the
Works Progress Administration under HAFRY HOPKINS and later in that year
acted as General Counsel for the Resettlement Administration. He resigned
from the government service in 1935, and was made General Counsel the follow-
ing year for the Steel Workers'! Organizing Committee of the CIO, retuming
to Washington in late 1938, remaining until early 1939 as General Counsel
for the CIO., He held his position with the CIO until February,1948, when
he resigned to enter private law practice and campaign for HENRY VALLACE
‘with the Progressive Party. He is an associate in the law firm of Pressman,
Witt and Cammer of 9 East 40th Street, New York, New York. He is also legal
Counsel for the Interantional Workers Order, General Counsel. for the United
Public Workers, General Counsel for the National Labor Commitee of the
Progressive Party, and Attorney for the CI0O Fur Workers Union, He was
active during the Philadelphia Convention of the Progressive Party in July,
1948, and was defeated as an American Laber candidate for Congress in the 1l4th
Congre581onal District, Brooklyn, New York. .

Information has' been received from confidential sources to the
effect that PRESSMAN has been associated since ‘his early days in government
service with known and alleged Comqynist functionaries and Communist front

‘>
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organizations. In the Gregory case it was broughtout that subject was a
confidant okaARRY DEXTER WHITE, NATHAN ‘GREGORY STLVERMASTER, and HAROLD

Investigation has proven that he is in frequent contact with
Russian Embassy 'and Consular officials as well as delegates from the Soviet
trade unions. He visited the Soviet Union in. 1945 as a member of the CIO
delegation., He has also been in frequent contact with officials of the
American~Slav Congress, Polish government officials, as well as Yugoslavian
govérnment officials. Investigation has shown that, vhile associated with
the CIO, he received instructions from ROY_ HUDSON in carrying out the policy
of the CIO. In addition to ROY HUDSON, PAESSMAN has been in frequent con-
tact with other key officials in the Communist Party, as well as key members
vho do not hold office, and confers with them on matters of policy.

He has been associated with the fbllow1ng organizaticns, many of

“which have been cited by the Attorney General as Communist front organizations:

Abraham Lincoln School; American Committee for Indonesian Independence‘
American: Committee for the Protection of Foreign Born; American Labor Party;
American-Russian Institute; Civil Rights Congress; Committee for Democratic
Far Eastern Policy; Congress of Civil Rights; Co—ordinating Committee to
Lift the Embargo; "Daily Worker®; Film Audlences for Democracy; Films for
Democracy; Internatlonal Jnrldlcal Association; Internatlonal Workers Order;
Jefferson School of Sociil Science; Joint Anti-Fascist Refugee ‘Committee;

. Lavyers for Relations with Spain; League of Viomen Shoppers; National Committee

to Win the Peace; National Council of American-Soviet Frlendshln- National
"Federation for Constatutlonal Iiberties; National lawyers! Gum’d Progressive
Party; School for Democracy; United Amerlcan Spanlsh Aid Commlttee, and
Washington Book Shop.

On August 20; 1948, IEE PRESSMAN, accompanied by Counsel HAROLD
CA“MER anpeared before the House Committee on Un—American Activities in

‘reeponse to a subpoena. In brief, before the ‘Committee, PRESSMAN merely

testified to his employment in the Federal .government and subsequcnt thereto;
and beyond that refused to answer any of -the questions put to him by the
Committee, claiming or1v11ege under the first, fifth and fourteenth amendments
and article three of the Constitution. Pertlnent questions which he refused
to answer were whether he-knew AIGER HISS, WHITTLKER CHAMBERS, HAROLD VARE,..
DOVA“ﬂ HISS, VICTOR YERLO, JOHN ABT, NATHAN WITT, GERIART EISLER, J. PETERS
And WATHAN CREGORY SILVERQASTER. o also refused to state whether or no¥

‘he is or had ever been a member of the Commmnist Party.
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On January 27; 1949, IEE PRESSYAN was interviewed -at his office, 9
East 40th Street, by SAS ALBERT J. KIEIN and JOHN F, SULLIVAN. A biographical °
sketch of Mr. PRESSMAN was obtained, which is as previodsly set forth, He
ansvered questions concerning his employment in the government and subsequent
thereto, He admitted that JERORE FRANK had been the individual responsible
for his entrance. into gove*nment Service, He did not recall that during his
tenure in government services that. documents had been classified and was sure
that they had not been stamped. He stated that he had never taken any ¢lassi-_
fied or unclassified documents out of the. government buildings and made them
available to .anmyone unauthorized to receive same., He also denied that he had
ever made the contents 6f any government documents available to any unauthorlz—
ed person., He also stated that it had never come to his attention that anyone
else had ever taken any classified documents out of the government buildings
and had made them available to an unauthorized person, or had ever made the
contents thereof similarly available; He denied. that it had ever come to
his attention that ALGER HISS had made government documents or the contents
of government documonts available to any unauthorized person. )

He admitted knowing both AIGER HISS and his wife, PRISCILIA. He
related that he had known ALGER HISS at Harvard Law School and had been
thrown togethor with him vhen he joined the AAA. ALGER HISS was with that
department, He stated that his relations with AIGER HISS while in government.
service were of a 5001c1~bus1ness .classification. He readwly admitted that
he had been in ALGER HISS' home, and that ALGER HISS had been to his home,
but added that it was for the usual cocktailé that was the wsual occurrence
in Washington circles at that time, He added that it was also the custom for
JEROME FRANK to invite his staff to his home for  cocktails after- business
hours, at which tlme they would continue their discussions of their work.
Both he and ALGER wou-d of necessity, have been present at these get—togethers;
He recalled that the get«togethe“s would be at-various.-homes in VWashington,
and it is possible that they were sometimes held at ALCER!'S. and sometimes at
his own. home. He did not recall ever seelng a Woodstock typewriter in ALGER
HISS! home. He emphasized the fact that since he left the government he "
could count on- the fingers of one hand the number of times he has seen
ALGER HISS and. these contacts have been limited to passing the time of day
and a few personal comments, He stated that since the recent exposures
neither ALGER HISS nor his attorneys had been in contact with him ox he with
them.,

He ‘denied that he had been a member in apparatus in Viashington
engaged in espionage -activities or smmzlar acts as has been 1ndlcatcd in the
charges of VHITTAKER CHAMBERS. - -

He refused to name what orgenizations he belonged to or whether or

not he now is or has ever been a member of any group, ‘committee, organiza-
tion, society or party in the opeh or secret in Washi ngton or any place else
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which carried out acts inimical to the welfare of the United States. At
first, he refused to answer vhether or not he was a2 member of the Communist
Party in Washington or in New York, or whether he was a member of. ‘the
Communist Party underground in Wash:.ngton or New York. He further , at

- first, refused to admit or deny whether he had attended any Communist meet—
ings oﬁ‘a.c:.ally or unofficially. Later in the interview, however, he denied
that he is novi or had ever been a member of the Comnun:.st Party, had ever
been paid by the Communist Party for any activities, or had ever been in
Communist Party Headquarters in New York City or any other city. He also
denied that he had ever been honored by the Communist Party at any of its
receptions or had ever held a position with the Communist Party or headed
any Communist Party function. He also denied that'he had ever sought
guidance from and/or policy from the Communist Party with regard to his
goverment positions.

The testimony of WHITTAKER CHANBERS concerning LEE PRESSHAN 1
' to the effect that he was one of the ledding group in what CHAIBERS called
Apparatus A, and the leadinggroup vhich he met through H_ABQLD.JA@_in
Washington, D C., at the home of HENRY KILL COILINS, Jr., which consisted
‘of; IEE PRESSMAN, JOIN ABT,, DONAL HISS, CHARLES KREVITSKY s wa. 'Kramer
_VIGTOR PERLO, NA%A‘M‘“WI;;T,’ and LAROLD VAREG o ‘

FRESSMAN admitted knowing HENRY HILL COLLINS and having been to
his home at least a' half-dozen times, which visits he believed were to
attend parties. -He could not recall vhere HILL lived, and the street,
3t. MHatthews Court, recalled nothing to him. He remembered that the part:.es
at HILL'S apartmcnt were confined to a limited group. He denied that they
were meetings of any kind and could not recall who was present at them, but
believed it was the usual group in the AAA augrented by other friends in
government circles. He denied. that WHITTAKER CHAMBERS was present at any
of these meetings. He admitted seeing a picutre of CHAMBERS, but denied
that he had knovm him as VHITTAKER CHAMBERS, GEORGE CROSLEY br K&RL: He
also denied that he knew ELIZABETH BENTIEY; and stated that it certainly
rang no bell while he was mmmﬂ service.

"He was asked whether he knew the individuals, whose names will be
set out, all of whom he refused to discuss, with the exception ‘of HENRY
HILL COLLINS: JOHN :.L,.VA.BI,,\VIC’I’OR PFRIO, CHARLES KRAMER, J. PETERS, ALEXANDER
STEVENS, ISADOM?' RSTEIN, HAROLD ﬁARE NATHAN GRFGO&I“S;L\IE&;.AS’I@&,:.ROXW
HUDSQ} hColonelf BYKOV, JACOB GOLOS, HENRY.’ xﬂ\GDOFF EDVARD FITZGERALD, ELLA
REEVES BIGOR.. He denied ever a’otendlng any meetmgé""ﬁ“%"”‘h’“{ne above
*indi¥iduzls were present.
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SID.DY SCHOSTECK .
(aeceased) o

BLCKCROUND £HD PERSONAL HISTORY

¥

SIINEY: SCHOST"-‘CK was the son or grandson of ‘a mémbar of
Um.’c No. 1 of the-Communist Party, which was organized in 1905. This

relative was one of the or:.:r:m &l Comnunist Party revolutionaries in the
Unlted States.

In the middle 1930's, SCHOSTECK and SORHIETUNKEN, referred to
as-his girl friend, were very :u'nortant “in the act; ties of the Young
Communist Lezgue and the Central Lsbor Union in Washington, D. C.
SCHOSTECK was active also in organizing the Friends of the Abrahem
Lincoln Brigade.

urinﬂ this period, he roomed in Vashington, D. C. with one ‘
.:ILLIF/%\,OLD (GP name), with aliases, who was a: Communist Party organizer
¢ District of Columbia in 1936,

FRANI’I.II{ VICTOR R"‘tIO n;/a signed statement to Bureau agents,
admitted membership in &n an’o:.-m.lltgry organization. of the Gomunlst
Party in VWashington, D. C. His duties included influencing nembers.
of the  armed forcegs.-to join the Communist Party. He was supervised in-
this work by, SIDNEY SCHOST 5CK, zccording to his statement,

In an earlier statement, FRANKLIN. VICTOR RENO advised -that in
1935 SCHOSTECK was a Commuhist Party official in the District of
Coll_.umb;.a., ,

h report of the Hetropolitan PD, District of Columbia, dated
September 27, 1941 reflects that 2 mass meetlng wias held -on that dc.te
under thé auspices of the Comamist Party of the Pistrict of . Columbie ab
the National Press Club, At this meeting If ARI‘IN?%#;IJNC"“I Local
‘Secretaxy of the Communist Party, made a spsech in honor of SIDNEY
* SCHOSTRECK, former Administrative Secretary of the Commum.st Party, who was
killed in Spain while fightinz with the Abrahem Lincoln. Brigade,

]

" The "¥ashingbton Posti .of Cctober 18, 1937 contained an article
stating that SIDNEY SCHOSTECK was killed in Spdin while.fighting for the
Loyalists,

~
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-HARODL VARE (DECEASED)

T A S ——

BACKGROUND AND PERSCNAL HISTCRY

HARCLD “7ARE was the son of ELLA RELVE (""O’IHER") BL,OCR, long-

time American Communist. He was married success ve 'gggﬁéiEVENS,
by whom he had two children, ROBERT and NANCY, and CLARIS ITH, whom he
marricd in 1917 and by whom he had a au}fﬁ??‘“UUDITH. His“1ast marriage

vwias to JESSICA SMITH, by whom he Q? 3 Eon, _DAYID; -
According to his son,’g% TRT,. HAROLD “TARE was a graduate of Penn

State University and a hortlcultural:.st. From 1921 to 1931, HARCLD WARS
was in Russia working for the Russian Government as a hortlculturahs’o on
the collective farms., From a highly confidential source, the lew York
Division ascertained that in 1925 he was .cited by LENIN as having donc very
uscful work during the famine, when he took a group of .American tractors to
the Soviet Union., He organized a Russain American State Farm in the
Caucuses,’ known as the "Prikumskaya Russian American Association", and later
wWas onc of the organizers and assistant directors of "Verhkud". After 1931,
his father returned to the United States and according to his son , he made
no further trips to Russia.

During his stay in the United States,, he resided in the Violin
Studio at 1503 Conncct.:.cut Avenue, “ashidgton, D.C., which was run by
VARE'S sister, HELEN WARE CAPTAL,, and "AR::. vias-pe'rmitted to use the studio
as his living quarters.

WARE was killed in an automobile accident in Pennsylvania in 1935,
and it is to bec noted that JESSICA SHITH shortly thercafter married JOBN...
ABT concornmg ‘whom data. is set out clsowherc in this rcport.
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o is believed to have © ted under %he following aliases:
ALEXEI IVANOVICHAYOROKIN, ABRAE GOLDHAN‘ ICHOLA TOWIC, and NICHOLAS
,7§§§EBMAN His wife was NAD?SCﬂD ADJ LANOVSKT . |
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ALEXANDER PETROVEGE NOVSKI W :

aliases, "Ulrich," "Walter!

BAGKGROUND AND PERSONAL HISTORY

t}’r&..d .
%}%‘é@ﬁ@i - '

The date and place of ULANOVSKI'S birth are unknown, It is agreed,
however, by numerous sources, that he is of Russian birth, and was born
approximately in 1899,

ULANOVSKI'S whereabouts since 1936 are unknown, however, he and
nis wife were believed tohave been in Moscow in 1947, This. is based on
information received by WHITTAKER CHAMBERS through a "Time" magazine
correspondent in Moscow at that time, which will be set out in the follow-
ing summary:

WHITTAKER CHAMBERS and ROBERT GORDON SWITZ have identified photo-
graphs of ALEXANDER PETROVICH .ULAKOVSKI as the man they knew as "ULRICH" and
MALTER," their principal in a Soviet Military Intelligence apparatus, which
operated in New York City in 1932, 1933, and 1934.

liritish:countbr-intelligence;sources have furnished the following
information relative to ULANOVSXI:

~m

ULANOVSKI was first known)to the Brltiggzunder the name of ALEXEI
IVANOVICH SOROKIN as a member of the Soviet Cemmissariat for Foreign Trade,
in 1922, From 1922 to 1926, he is believed to have been active with the
Trade Delegation in Hamburg, Germany in propaganda work among crewmen of the
British vessels, He is alleged to have been in contact with the "Red Interna-
tional of Trade Unions" in Great Britain during this period. This source

states that he spnoke German, English, and French fairly well, and had been
a Cemmunist since 1917,

~
@rltls‘}l sources state he left Hamburg in 1926 and went on a "propa-
ganda" tour of Seuth Amerieca, returning to Russia in 1927. In 1928, he is
said to have been with the Borodin mission to China, ‘”is~reported to have
returned to Rusgia in 1929, but to have been in China <$:>‘§L1n 1939, P

\ »
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gBritish sourc;inéollandﬁescribed as reliable, in October,

)'é.ﬁ{, stated that his trué name is unknown but that he was called ALEX

NOVSXI when in Russia, and that he was generally referred to as ALEX,
! This [Holland urge said that ULANOVSKI went to the U.S.A, at the beginning
of 1932, whdre his headquarters were in New York. These sources state that
he hed been attached to the Soviek Gene Staff as an agent in the Foreign
Espicnage Section in 1931, The Eolland{Source states he is believed to
hHave been in the United States until sometime in 1934,

The Eritis}ﬁtate that ULANOVSKI was in Rotterdam, Holland, in
October, 1934, recruiting from the International Seamen and Harbour Workers
there with a view to penetrating Germeny and England. After establishing an
organization there, he left for Paris in the same month, returning to Rotter-
dam on November 1llth, 1934, He was erganizing a courier apparatus between
Holland, Denmark and Belgium, and was sa:.d to have been seeking military
information from England.

ULANOVSKI went into Denmark during this period to organize this
apparatus which he was in the process .of building up, On February 21, 1935,
he was arrested by the Danish police in Copenhagen, together with GEORGE
MINK, LEON JOSEPHSON and others, When arrested, he was using the name
NICFOLAS_SHER! ¥, and was travelling on an American passport in that name.
This p passport had been dissued on August 14, 1933, NICHOLAS SHERMAN'S phote-
graph was identified by an agent who worked under him in Holland as that of
ALEX ULANOVSKI. This is also the photograph which was identified by CHAMBERS
and SWITZ,

The @ritis?]fource states that ULANOVSKI served a very short sent-
ence in Denmark and was released sometime in July, 1936, It is stated that
the Soviet Legation in Copenhagon had a close interest in the case and when
he was released, ULANOVSKI was given a permit for entry into Russia and left
- immediately for' Leningrad,

.ROBERT GORDON SWITZ said that "WALTER" appeared in the Summer of
1932, in New York, where he took over as chief of the epparatus with which
SWITZ was, at that time, connected. SWITZ met him at several of the known
cover apartments used by the apparatus, including the one at 1673 55th St., '
Brooklyn, SWITZ was the photographer for the apparatus, SWITZ and his wife,
:«{ARJORIE}“TTﬁL..Y left New York soon after the arrival ef "WALTER," They went
to England end France, and in 1933, they wer& rested for espionage in France
together with several others including LYDI)/\S?:\.HL.
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WHITTAKER CHAMBERS also met “ULRICH;WAﬂTnR“ in the Summer of 1932,
and the latter was his first superior in the apnaratus. CHAMBERS said ULRICH
was Russian born and forty to fifty years of agg, in 1832, He recalled con-
siderable detail of ULRIGH'S background as given to him in oonversations w1th
the Russian: ULRICH had _worked on Russian ‘vessels before and after the Russian
Revolution, wis not a Communist, but a Left Socialist Revolutionary, was well -
read, but had a contempt for Intellectuals;, and detested Stalin, He told ¢
- CHAMBERS ho had been in the Revolution in the Criméa and South Russia, and that
he had worked in South America and had beon in- Chlna‘&n the Borodln days. He
told CHAMBERS he hed. left the Soviet Union soon after the. Revolutlon with his
wife, ELAINE (NADIJA) posing as White Russian, refugees and had smuggled jewels:
out of uSSiE“Eﬁf:;;%o Vlestern European countries to finance underground

activities in the .y
/{{ ./.Y.saks/ﬁ/.__

ULRICH operatea CHAMBZERS from 1932 to sometime in 1934, with the
oxcoption of a short périod during 1933, when CHAMBERS was turned over %o \
another ‘Seviet superior Agent, one HERMAN, (VALENTIN MARK;%,,mas .). At the
outset; he usod CHAMBERS as liason man between the apparatus-and the Communist
Party, CHAYBERS' contact in the party was MAX REDACHT.__On one occasion;
CHAMBERS was present when ULRICH gave BEDACHT a "si,eable roll of bilis:"
Later, UIRICH used CHAMBER§ in oonnection with the explonage -casoes 1nvolv1ng .
the Piccatinny Arsenal Group and the employees of the Electiric Boat Company,
New London, Connecticut,

: ‘ (1 33}%%
ARVID WER@&%BSON, who Tater was, arrested in FEifland in 1935 -
for espxonage, was recruited for the work by ULRICH, and CHAMBERS was present
durlng an interview of JACOBSON by: ULRICH, ULRICH also directed CHAJBERS inte.
‘the work of' thé Seaman Courier apparatus .during the latter's first fow months
in the. Soviet apparatus, \

CHAMBERS “was. also used. by ULRICH in tho trensmission of amossage
to the Canal Zone, during this poeriod, and the former -spdculates that  this
had some connection with the Robert Osmen case which later got considerable
publicity., 'CHAMBERS: states that sometime near the ond of 1934, ULRICH in-
dicated to him that the spparatus was going to suspend operations, .and that
ULRICH and his: W$fe "BLAINE," wore to return 0. Russia :and that shortly there-
afterdDr.“BHILIP*R’}ELBLlummq-a,contact of ULRICH, indicated that they ‘had '
left the United States.

) ~ ‘Except_for the information CHAMBERS received through the "Tlme'
megazine. sourgs; referred to -above, no information is available: concerning -the.
activities ;_*_LQMSKI since 1936, Sometime in 1947, CHAMBERS received in
inoouous message from one "NADYA" in Moscow, through the "Time" correspondent
there, He .did not know anyone by that name, and after 1nqu1r1ng, Yoarned that
UNADYX! worked as a translator for the Time Bureau in Moscow, under the name
of NOVA,_,HGr descniptlon fitten that of ULRICH'S wife, known to him under
tHo neme, "ELAINE." He wasinformed by the same source that the ULANOVAS werg
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bitterly anti-Soviet, and lived

incident would tend to bear out the

true neme of "ULRICH-WALTER."

a AT

b
S \p T
) L]
in constant, fear" for their livés; This )
Ea}«itisﬂ?ource that ULAVOVSHT is tho |
i 'if ‘
$
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_RAYLJARNER, wa Roy ilerner

BACKCROUND AND PERSONAL HISTORY

REY HARNER is very possibly identical with one WILLLE > NOLD,
described by a Confidential Informant of the ifashington Field Office

as 2 Communist Party ofganizer in the District of Columbia in 1936..

FRINKLIN VICTOR REMO declared in a signed statement to Bureau
agents thet he believed RAY .JARTTR to be a Communist Party organizer in
the District of Columbia in 1935, 1936 and possibly 1937; RENO, admitted
Communist Party member, states that he sometimes consulted w:.t.h VARMER on,
nmatters pertaining to the Comnmunist Party movement.

RENO further stated that while he was a member of the anti-
military organization of the Communist Party .end engaged in influencing
-members of the armed forces to join the Communist Party, he carried on
this work through RI;Y JARNER, 2 Communist Party official, and SIINEY
SCHOSTECK.,
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RO COmEp=pT

PATRICK BRYAYW\VHELAN, was:
PADDYLRHCLAN (deceased), formerly
‘résident Baltimore, Maryland

BACKGROUND AND PERSQUAT. HISTCRY

TRANKLIN VICTCR RENO, former employee, Ballistics Research
Laboratory, Aberdeen - “roving Grounds ;. Aberdeen, Maryland, and an associate
of "MITTA¥SR CHAMEFRS in joint espionage activities during the latter part of
1937 and carly 1938, admitted in a signed statement that during the course
of his work in the antl—mz.lz.tary organization of the Communist °arty durmg
1937, he met an individual on the Baltimore waterfront named PADDY “HFLAN..
This individual later introduced RENO to onc WERRNIWH, Therea“ter "ENO was
introduced to YHITTAKER CHAMBIRS at Philadelphia, ennsylvam.a by BERNIE.
Although RO failed to defin:.tely identify a chotoaranh of DAVID VERNQN
ZDPERMAN, with alias, DAVID CARPENTER, as the BEPNIE he referred to, he has

stated that the photograph most closely resembles *l:ne._B}:‘.B'\LE~ he knew at that

time,

RENO identified the photograph. of PATRICK BiéiHSLAN s Hudson County,
New: Jersey Police De partment No. 539, dated February s 1938 ,as the RADDY
WHELAN whom he knew on the Baltimore watorfront and as the person who
introduced him to WERRNIEM,

According to a revort. of Confidential Informant A, dated Yay 20,
1941, PATRICK B. “HELAN, thon cngincer of the SS CARRIB OUFTE‘.N , was descrn.bed
as. a rabid Communist and the Baltimore agent of the National Maritlme Union,
According to an articlc apvcaring in "The Pilot", publication of the
National Maritime Union; dated August 5, 1942, PATRICK B. “HELAN was listed
as missing at .seca. The vessel on: w‘nch he was cmployed at the time was
torocdoad c‘urina the week of July L, 1942. An article aprearing in the
"Da:.ly Torker®, dated October 1, 1942, listed scveral scamen who were missing
as the rosult of enemy torpodo actlon, and contained in this list was the
name PATRICK PBRYAN “HELAN, who was praiscd for his "Marxist intelligence":
as a person who "brought the finest old I spirit into the Communist Party -
for a pair of decades™, and as a person. who had bedn a participant in
Baltlmore Marine s*br:.ke in Deccmber, 1936.

~

From the forego ing, although no definite date of HELAN'S doccase

_has been obtainéd, it is-concluded that he-dicd about July;- 1942, - -
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MNATHAL IIT,, aka ;g_g,tﬁ/gg_
/%_ﬁij; K QiISIY- 1 2 ERERK VA tkowski
‘ = :

BACKGROUID M'D PERSONAL HISTORY

I“ITH.‘;N ITT is.2.nabive born citizen of the United States of the
vhite race, h g~6cen born on Februery 11, 1903, in New York City. His
father, HWHIN JITKO fSKY, and his wnother, ?YSCHHWSKI‘ vierg both born
in Russia, "June 19, 1930, L.THIN WITT ried ANNA Mﬂ&l;lﬁ?ﬂlL},IPS, who
was also born in New York City, the deughter of KBRAHAM PHILIIPS and
LELH STQNE PHILIIPS, both of whom were born in Russia. There were two
children of this merriage, HAL PIILLIP WITT, age 13, and LZDA VIIT, age 9:
The family resides at 160 .last 70th ‘Street, New York City, Apartment 74,
telephone ENdicott 2-6159. NATH/H UITT is presently a member- of the law
firm of PRESSHAN, VITT & CHLTER loceted a2t 9 Tast AOth Street, New York

City, telephone NUrray Hill 3-—6’790 / nA ﬁ} ITKOAIS K/

ihen intérviewed by .fwonus, Hr IITT stated he chenged his name
legally in 1919 from } ILTHAN ILTKOMUSKY to NITHAN WITT; that these were
the only two names he hes ever used bubt it is nossn.ble that due to the
spelling of the name errors may have resulted in his having been knovm

at timeg as '-.'.'ITKO':?SKI .
MRS, A!M/ﬁ—’;/éw

NATHLN WIIT received his Bachelor of Science dog“ce from New
York University in 1927 &énd his LL.B. degree from Hervard Law School
in June, 1932, and betvicen the years 1931 and 1932 he acted as Lssistent
to Professor BEALE of the Harvard Law School. He slso collaborated with
Dran LINDIS of the Herverd Law School in writing a book.on lezbor. law.
He has also assisted in the proparstion end publication of "The Investor
Pays",. a study of the St, Paul Reccivership, and also assisted in the
cditing of bulletins of the Internaticnal Judicial hssociation,

rye

With respect to NATHAN WITT!'S employment, he had been cmployed
by the Netional Soda Lunch Zquipment Compeny as a salesmen for three
years*befora obtaining omployment with the law firm of DONOVAN & RAICHLEY,
2 well knowm New York lew firm. This is the law firm with which Brig ad:.er
General YIILLIAM J, DONOVAN is affiliated. On February 2, 1933, WITT
enterad Government scervice when he wes employed by the Department of
Agriculture as an attorney joining the Legal Staff of ‘the Agricultural
fdjustment hdministration. During his intorview with Agents, VITT
advised that he had joined the Department of Agriculture upon the
request of LEE PRESSMAN. It should be noted that it was in the

hgricultural fdjustment Administration Legel Division that LLGER HISS,
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_LEE 2R7SSHIN, _CHz. RLES (RIZER and WITT were alk 'n'rmb,.,rs during 1933.

On July 25, 1934, fITT wes appointed an ﬁ’otorncj with the
Netional Labor Reletions Board and acted in thiscepacity wntil Junc 16,
1937, when he was appointcd Assistent General Counsel to the Board.
On Novcnbcr 16, 1937, he raccived his appointment as Secretary t0 the
Board and remamnd in this .capacity until his resignation on November 19,
1940. . '

L Confidential Informent known to the Yashington Field Office~"
edvised subject is knovm to him as being a member of the Communist Party. '
In the late summer of 1940 a gatherinsg was held in the apartment of
MARTAN BiCHR/CH, in Washington, D. C. to disctj"s:s/w_ays-of raising monecy
to finance the Congressionzl campgign of JOHN-FABERNIRD, who was a
candidate of the Communist Pgptd from Ney York. Among those present
wore...h.RInN..r_ACImAQﬂ,_g);L Y3 IR0 ,_LED FRESSHAN and his wife, SOPHIM,
end NITHLN WITT. It was én “his occasioh™that wITT d:.sclosod his
affiliation With—the Co*mnum.s*b Party.,

Information rccc:.vnd by the f:.snincrton Field Dlvi§io reflects

that JITT'S neme appears on ':llcg,ed membors lists of thefd::onc.l

‘ Eedoration_for Constitutional Libortic ‘ational Lawyors Gu:.ld and

. merz.c::fé’_gggc.d@;l&k;}*&ﬁ 211 threa org‘.nlz‘.tlons Thaving be been son clleged
Commutist front gro He is nresently Legel Counsal to the Intorng.tlonal
Yorkers Order I%Etcd Office end rrofessional “Jorkers, likeWise;——

“organizctions” Yasted as Commnist fronts. He 187 also Goneral Counscl

to the Neational Lebor Committee of the Progressive Party.

Similar information recoived by bhe igshington Ficld Office
reflects that JITT'S wife's name, HMNA ” has epnearad on member-
ship lists of the National re."eret:.on for \Constitutzonal Liberties,
imericen Paace iiobilization, .°sh1nr'ton Committee for Democrabic action,
and tl@’f//agg'iic of somen Shoppers, which arg alleged Comaunist front

groups, \

ViITT was subpoonacd to appoar before the House Committec on..
Un-imericen Letivities on Ausust 205 1948: Before the Committee,
accompanicd by Counscl h:.ROLD C‘-‘?ER, VITT morely testificd to his cmploy-
ment end residence in washington, D. C., —and to the faét that he ovmed ~
three eutomobiles while cmployed there, an old Nash and & 1937 and 1939 -
Plymouth.  To 21l other questions hec refused to testify on the grounds of
his privilege under the first, fifth and sixth /mcndments of the Consti-
tution and irticle Three of the Constitution, as well as the illegality of
the Committce. Imong the partinent gquestions he refuscd to answer were
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whather or not h2 wés o memb2r of the Cormunist Party, whoether he knew
bl

LIGER HISS, -H:ROLD fiRS, JHITT:X3R CHi>BERS, CHIRLES KiR4ISR;-GERHLRT.. _
..ISL.JR,_ELRL BRO.DER, HENRY HILL COLLINS, JR.", CEORGE caosr,., J. PETERS, .
one ChRL‘?:ml‘bﬁﬁ:ﬁD"HI“ : m—

In the Fall or .inter of 1934, "HITTAKER CHAMDERS went to
h.shn.ncton, D.C., and by precrrengement met -HAROLD IARE end staycd

- at JIREIS sister, HFL_,I\:'S, violin studio. “IARE had induced CHLBERS to

visit .Jashington T6 acquaint him with his activitics therc. It was on
another visit, however, that CHAIBERS attended 2 macting at the home of
HENRY HILL COLL]NS JR., and there met for the first time tho leading

group to which hn has cforred, in subscquent tostimony, to as Lppearatus 4,

The individuals he met at that time wore JOHN £BT, DONALLD HISS, CH.RLES
KREVITSKY, VICTOR ”ER.,O, HENRY HIL. COLLINS, JR.,_LER PR.“SS‘L{;N and

METHIN 1T HIROLD -iIRE was 2lso rrasent. CHAIBERS conld not STt

specifically whethor LLGER HISS was present but later learned that ho was
a membor of this group. HAROLD “/ARE was the leader and COLLINS was the
Traasurar. It was after HAROLD UiRE'S death that NATHAN IITT took over
the lc‘.aershm of tais group. Ieter this group wes taken over by. JOHN
IBT,

It should be noted that during CHALBERS' association with
bpparatus A, as ho tormed it, he gave no testimony to ths offect that
WITT was cngaged in cspionege cetivities or supplicd him with any
documents or materiel, CHIIIBTRS has stated that thore was en underground
apparatus consisting of the above individuals whose purposc it was bo
infiltrate into the Government into key positions in order to be in a
spot where they could influmee policy end decisions,

It should hs nobad, houever, that investigation in the GREGORY

‘case has brought out the £¢ ct tn‘nt WITT had beon in constant contact with

koy subjects in that casa ju s CHLRIES KRAMER, LLLIN R. ROSENBERG,
LIBFRT m%s.rm, ELI1Z!BE ASuULY, irs, Mf

which pointed to the fact that ha must have been acqugmtﬂd vith flGT'R
HISS and HENRY HILL COLLINS, J’t.

On January 27, 1949, HITHEN STITT was intorviewed at his office,
9 East 40th Street, New York City, by Special Agents AIBTRT J. KLIIN
and JOHN F. sum:vm. H/ROLD Cil1BR was prosent as Counsel for iir.

VIITT. HMr, WITT'S historical background and cmployment with the

Government was obtained and ‘it co:.nc:.des wl’oh that which has. been
proeviously sat out. He admitted that ho had been brought into Government
service by LEE PRESSIAN, who first offored him the position with the
hgricultural hdjustment Administrztion. Ho declercd that during his
Government servico he had not hahdled any classified documents beccuse
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during his tenurc therc had been no clcssnflcwtlon'of docutients ;nd

to his knowladgs, thore had been no sccurity measyres token. He dnnlcd
that he had ever furnished any Government documonﬁs, classificd or un-
classificd, to eny unauthorized person in furthspence of a scheme which
was 1n1mlcul to the interest of the United Statgs. He also denied that
he had cver furnished th: contents of any such documents to any un-
authorized person in furtherance of such a schime., ‘hen asked whother
it had cver come to his attontion or whether he had knowledgs of the
fact that eny other person had furnishzd Governmcnt documents or the
contents thereof to- eny unaubhorized person in furtherance of such a

scheme, WITT declinod to discuss the metiery

WITT would not disclosc what orngnlzations he now bnlonﬁed to
claiming his privilege. He would not discuss whether he vies mcmbcr .of
any group, 8001“ty, conmlttce, organizctipn or party while emnloyed in

dashingbton, D. C., or in New York City, which performed acts inimical to
the intere °t of the United States. He whuld not discuss whether he was
a menber of the Communist Party or @ membor o6f the Communist Party
underground while living in .feshington, D. C, or New York,

CVATT would not discuss whobhor or not he knew ALGER HISS,
worked with him, attended eny meebings with him, visited his home, or
had eny contact with him whabsoever. He was asked whether he knew the -
following key figures in instont case or had eny association with them or
attended eny meetings at which they were present: JDONALD HISS, VICTOR
2ERUO,, J . ZELERS, JLCOB GOLOS, CLARLES KRAADQ HAROLD.JIRE, AHLEXLNDER
ORY STLVoilST ER. Heo rﬁfusnd 1o discuss whother or

EVUNS NATHIN Ch
w—_-.—*,"""‘w
jﬁiﬁiﬁ ho had. He was asked anu rﬁluscd to discuss whether or not he know

SHITTSKSR CHIFBERS or DLIZLBTTH DEITLEY. He admitted that he know

HENRY HILL COLLINS, JR., statinz that COLLINS was a client of his.

Beyond that he refused to discuss him, He also refuscd to discuss whether
or not he had ever abtonded any meﬂtlngs at the homc of HENRY HILL
COLLINS, JR., in St. Natthews Court, ashington, D. C., ¢r any mnctln"s
which were held in his New York hogrtnont.

It should be noted that investization of WITT!S activitics,
ravaals thet he is in constanbt conbact vith koy officials in the
Communist Party and well knovm Comaunists who do not hold office, He
has been in frequent contact wibh ROY HUDSON and EUGENE.DENNIS, from
whom, it is believed he rzcaives instructions concerning the Party
linc in VITT'S handling of labor matters.

a
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To produce "Pumpkin Papers", five strips of film A,B, C,D E,

Envelopes and containerse
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DOHALD T. APPELL, H.C:U.A, INVESTIGATOR:

Chronological handling and pessossion of Pumpkin

'Papers, five str:.ps of Film A,B,C,D, and E, Envelope

and containers,.

WILLIALL A JHEELER, H.C.U.A. INVESTIGATOR

Chronological handling and possession of Pumpkin
Papers, five strips of Film A,B,C,D, and E, Envelope
and contalners.

PHILLIP L. SCH:ITZ, DOCUENT nNALYST U. S. VETER:ES
ADITINISTRATION

Developnenﬁ of films (Punpkln Dapers) Film,
Strips &, B, and E.

LON THOILLS, ASSISTAIT EXAMINER OF QUESTIONED DOCUMENTS,

U. S. TREASURY DEPARTHENT

Prepared prints from four f£ilm strips (one completely

blank) 4,B,C,D, (E blank).
C. E. McKILLIPS, H.C.U... INVESTIGATOR

Chronological handling and possession of Pumpkin
Papers, five strips of Film 4,B,C,D, and E, Envelope
and ccntainers,

4

TEGHNICIKN, F.B.I. LABORATORY, PHOTOGRAPHIC

Prints prepared from Strips of Film:

Film A - .Grand Jury 49 - Lab K151,
Film B - Grand Jury 51,- Lab K152,
Film C = Grand Jury 48 - Lab K153,
Film D - Grand Jury 47 ~ Ladb K154,
Film E - Grond - Jury 50 - Lab K155,

HENRY I, IRELAND (Expert)

Estimated age of Film Strips or date produced:

Film C' - Grend Jury 48, K153
Film A - Grand Jury 49, K151
Film E ~ Grand Jury 50, K155
‘Film B -

385
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10.

1l.

12,

13,

14.

EER

16.

17

JOSEFH C. GOLAN

Estimated age of Film Strips or date produced:

. Film ¢ - Grand Jury 48, K153
Film A - Grand Jury 49, K151
Film E ~ Grand Jury 50, K155
Film B -~ Grand Jury 51, K152

GEORGE F. HUNTER
Estimated age or .date of production film strip:

Film D, Grand Jury‘47, K154

WALTER DEWEY BALDSIEFEN

Estimated age or date of production film strip:
Film D, Grend Jury 47, K154

THE SECRETARY OF STATE ’

Subpoena Duces Tecum.to produce all original fllm

copies of State .Department Documents and Routlng
Slips for Baltimore: and Pumpkin Papers.

"WALTER H. ANDERSON, CHIEF, COMMUN CATIONS AND RECORDS

DIVISION, STATE DEPARTMENT

General Handling, Routing and dlstrlbutlon State
Department Documents,

DONALD L. NICHOLSON, CHIEF, ﬁIVISION OF SanRITY, U. S.

STATE- DEPARTMENT

JOHN E. PEURIFOY, ‘ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF STATE FOR
ADMINISTRATION :

WALTER X. SCOTT, 'STATE DEPARTE\‘ENT, ASSISTANT UNDER
JOEN E. PEURIFOY

Officials State Department in charge of original
file copies of State Department Documents and

PAGE

w 39

W 394

¥ 39B

¥ 40

W 40A
w4l

W 43 - 52B
W 43 - 52B

--who can identify-same as such and testify-generally —-

as to such Documents.
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.-184 JACK.D. NEAL, ASSOCIATE CHIEF, SECURITY DIVISION W 52A

19. WALTER H. ANDERSON, .CHIEF, COMMUNICATIONS AND RECORDS
DIVISION W 524

State Department records checked and no copies
or documents prepared in similar manner located
as filed~therein with reference to "Baltimore
Papers" Documents 2 to 69 (Q2 to Q69).

20s DOCUMENT EXAMINER, F.B.I. LABORATORY (Typewriting) "W - 52E

Opinion as to -identification of typing appearing-
on State Department Documents in comparison WIth
questioned documents (Pumpkin Papers) .

State Department Documents 1 to 8 inclusive, each
of one or mdare pages; Laboratory .Spécimen numbers *
KC 549 through XC 589 and, for same pages KC 74
through KC: 115; ‘Grand.Jury Exhibits: 47 and 48.

21, ALFRED M. PRIDE; REAR ADMIRAL, CHIEF, BUREAU OF AERONAUTICS, :
Uo ‘Sc NAVY ‘J{ 521

Subpoena duce’s tecum to produce file- copies,

Nevy Department Documents, believed identical with
prints made from Film "A" and "B", and mailing list
for Bureau Technical Orders .and notes, Technical
Note #0-35, February 3, 1934,

2?;.‘1 C. HILSOX, HEAD OF -INVESTIGATIONS SECTION, OFFICE OF
‘LVAL INTELLIGENCE , W 524

.23+ DAVID BELISLE, SECURITY INVESTIGATIOI\S SECTION,. .

ECONOMIC COOPERATION ADMINISTRATION U. S. NAVY: C W 520

Both to state as. to their identification of Nevy
“Documents with Documents from Film "A", F.B.I.,

K 151, Grand Jury Exhibit 7"49 end Film "B", F.B.I.,.
X 152, Grand Jury Exhibit.iF51. (Laboratory Al
through A36 and Bl through 838.)

24. JAOK S. TURTON, SPECIAL AGEIVT, FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION W saM
*Vlll“testlfy as to his identification of Navy — - | -
Documents with Documents from Film "A", F.B.I.,

K 151, Grand Jury Exhibit #49 and Pilm "BY,

F.B.I. K 152, Grand Jury Exhibit 351. (Laboratory

. Kisseloff-9994 ‘
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Al through 'A36 and Bl through B38). 7
25, TECHNICIAN, F.B.I. LABORATORY, (Photographic) ¥ 52P

Opinion as to original documents U, S. Navy
being possibly identical with. prints made
from questioned documents Film "A" and "B"
ag. above described. Laboratory refeérence
K704 through K728, ’

26+ EDWARD U. CONDON, DIRECTOR; BUREAU OF STANDARDS i 52T

Duces Tecun to produce Documents on file.
Bureau of Standards as under witness SARAH ANN
JONES. i

27+ ‘SARAH ANN JONES, LIBRARIAN, BUREAU OF STANDARDS W 520

* Handling, filing and reference to Technical
Orders and Notes within Bureau of Standards,
six notes and ten technical orders during
1937 and 1938,
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28,

29. ;

30.

3.

32.

33.

Q romeperl — Q

DOCUMENT EXAMINFR, F. B. Y. LABORATORY

Opinion that age of documents cannot be
determined. Typewriting comparisons Q 5
through 69. .

DOCUMENT #5, PRODUCED, BY CHAMBERS, 11/17/48 AT BALTIMORE 544, 54B

- Docwgent examination ard investigation to
identify typing on document #5.

FRANKLIN H. PRICE, FRER LIBRARY OF FHILADELFHIA

Subpoena Duces Tecum to produce letter, 12/6/31,
K 35, from Daisy '-‘ansler and her personnel .Llle
for comparison with documents 6. through 65.

EDVARD C. Mz LEAN, ATTORNEY AT Lai} .

Suopoena Duces Técum to produce letter, 1/30/33,
K 17 and 2/17/33 (carbon), K 33 ob’oa:.ned from
heme of Alger Hiss for comparison with dccuments
6 through 69 (Voluntary Act of Mc_Lean, Attorney
for Hlss)

LEO D. FITZGFRALD, EQUITABLE LIFE ASSURANCE SCCIETY
OF THE UNITED STATES -

Subpoena Duces ‘Tecum to produce a letter, 2/17/33
K-40, from Alger Hiss for comparison with documents
6 througn 69.

JAHES CRAIG, EQUITABLE LIFE ASSURANCE SOCINTY .OF THE
UNITED STATFS

¥ill identify markings on Alger Hiss! 1euter y
2/1'7/33, K 40, to this company.

Kisseloff-9996
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34

35,

364

37.

38.

39.

PAUL L. BANFIELD, LANDON SCHOOL

MRS.

MRS.

*RS.

Subpoena Duces Tecum to produce a letter,
12/9/36, X 32, signed by Alger Hiss for
comparison with documents 6 through 69.

HENRY L. ABBOTT

Subpoena Duces Tecum to produce report
submitted by Priscilla Hiss for about May,
1937, K—R49; for comparison with documents
6 throvgh 69.

JAIMES ‘DICKEY

Will state she turned over minutes and
reports to Mrs. Henry Ly Abbott (Report
Priscilla Hiss about May, 1937, X 249)

FLORENCE T. STAFFORD, UN'.fVERSITY OF MARYLAND
Subpoena Duces Tecum to -produce a letter,
5/25/37, K-41, signed by Priscilla Fansler
Hiss for comparison with documents 6 through
69..

DCCUMENT EXAMINER, F. B. I. LABORATORY

Opinion that documents as above were typed
on same typewriter that -typed Documents 6
‘bhrough 69- (K~35, "'17, K"I#O, K—Bz, K"249;
K~41 are same as Q 6 through Q 69)

THOMAS G. SPENCER, SPECIAL AGENT — F. B. I,

Observed Priscilla Hiss sign her signature,
Specimen K 535.

Kisseloff-9997
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40,

41,

42,

43,

45,

46,

PAGE
LEMUEL W. KERR, SPECIAL AGENT — F. B. I. W 65
Observed Daisy Fansler write her signature
Specimen K 544.
FRED G. BENNEIT W 66
Fingerprinted all State Department applicants
and his signature is on Alger Hiss! fingerprint
card 5/6/42, (card in possession of F. B, I.
Laboratory).
HANDWRITING FXPERT, F. B. I. LABORATORY w 67
Opinion as to signatures of Daisy Fansler,
Alger Hiss and Priscilla Hiss. K 35 same as .
K 521; K 40 same as Sig. on Fingerprint card
5/6/42; K 41 same as K 535; K 35 same as K 545.
RICHARD F. CLEVELAND W68~69
Chronology in handling original documents
No. 1 through 69.
WILLIAM D, MAC MILLAN W 70
(Same as 43)
ARTHUR D. EMERICK ' W 7L
(Same as 43)
CHARLES C. EVANS W 72

(Same as 43)
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47.

48.

49.

50.

51.

52.-

53.

54

PAGE
WILLIAM L. MARBURY W 73
(Same as 43)
HAROLD ROSENWALD W 7
(Same as 43)
T. EDYARD MC DONALD, COURT STENOGRAFHER, BALTIYCRE, W75-78
PRETRIAL EXAMINATION, 11/17/48 — LIBEL ACTION .
Chronology in handling original documents No.
1 through 69, listed as No. 1 through 47 when
introduced at pre-trial hearing in the libel
.suit Hiss vs Chambers, he marked-same for
identification.
FRANKIIN G. ALLEN W 79
(Same as 43)
HAROLD R. MEDINA, JR. W 80
(Same as 43)
ORDWAY HILTON W 8L
(Same ‘as 43)
HAYDN HILLING W .82
(same as 43).
BENJAMIN SHUTE - ¥ 83

(Same as 43)
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55.

564

57:

58.

59.

60.

61.

62,

Q aperr Q'

AIFRED MC CORMICK

(Same as 43)
'

PISS AGNES -MURFHY
(Same as 43)

FRANK -G. JCHNSTONE — SPECIAL AGENT, F. B. I.
(Same as 43) ’

GEORGE C. BRIGHT
(Same as 43)
Chronology of handling documents 1 to 69 within
the Washington Hars. of the F. B. I. and Criminal
Division of Department of Justice 11/29/48 to
3/ 20/49.

REBECCA TRUSTY

Typewriter in Alger Hiss! home~

GENOA MORSE

(Same as 59)

MRS, KATHLEEN GOOSBY
(Same as 59)

MR. JAMES E. ANDERSON

(Same as 59)
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63..

65,

66.

67.

68, -

69.

Q tmmemgmr @

PAGE
}RS, CORA MC COLLUM W 92
(Same as 59)
MRS, ELIZA GREEN : W 93
(Same as 59)
}MRS. ROBERT BOWIE YWl 94
(same as 59)
CHARLES E. FRIZZELL WOLA-94LD
(Same as 59)
DANIEL F. X. CALLAHAN - SPECIAL AGENT, F.. B. I. W95-102
FRANK G. JCGHNSTONE ~ SPECIAL AGENT, F., B, I.
Interview of Alger Hiss and signed statement
12/4/48.
CHARLES CLEVELAND, SPECIAL AGENT, F. B, I. ¥1103-105
- EDWARD L. GRAMPP, SPECIAL AGENT, F. B. I,
Interview of Alger Hiss and signed statement -
6/2/47.
TESTIMONY 'OF ALGER HISS BEFORE THE COMMITTEE ON UN-AMERICAN
ACTIVITIES, HOUSE CF REPRESFENTATIVES, 80th CONGRESS, ON
8/5,16,17, and 25/48. 106-115
Denial of CP membership 106110 Denial of Acuqaintance-
ship with Chambers
until 1947 106
Henry Collins 106 1Ilee Prescman 106
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394




FAGE
Jersme .Frank 106. Nathan "Att 106
John' Abt 106 Charles Krsmer 106
Victor Perlo . 106,110 Harcld Yare 106,107
Jd. Peters 107 TFeilwrée tc identify 107
* photo cf Chamuers
George Crosley' 108,109, Conirentaticn of 102
. 112,112, Chambers
113,114,
“115
Re ovmership and 111,212 ZLoans to Crosley 113
disposition of '29 .
Ford car
Re subietting,28th 113,114 Re rug received from
Street Apt. to - Crosiey 114,115
Crosiey ' .
Resignaticn from AAA : 135 ' Dishonest opinivn of 115
~ Hiss re:; AAA business 3
'70. ATGER HISS -'BACKGROUND'AND PFRSONAL HISTORY 11.6--118
Data e birth and 116,317 " Bducabion 117 )
relativés “ '
Enployment 117.118 Places of Residence 118.
71l. PRISCILIA HISS — BACKGRUUND AND PERSONAL HISTORY 118
‘Testimeny of Priscilla Hiss before Commitiee on Un-— '
Amsrican Activities, House of Representatives, 8/18/48: 120

‘George Crosley ) 120
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72.

73.

740 .

75.

76.

PAGE
INTERVIEW OF PRISCILIA HISS 12/6,7/48 . 121,122
Denial of knowledge re 121 Unable to recall 121
abstraction of gov't. disposition of type-
documents. writer-rec'd from

her father.

Statement that Hiss gave 121 Signed statement 12/7/48
Ford to Chambers re George Crosley, 121,
documents, Bykov, etc. 122

Chambers and wife lived 122
at Hiss home 2905 P st.
N.V.

JOSEFH CHERNWR, CHERMER *{OTOR COMPANY, WASHINGTON, D. C. W-123,124%

-Subpoena duces tecum to produce records re 129 TFord,
title to which was transferred 7/23/36 from Hiss to
Cherner MHotor Co. to William Rosen

DIRECTOR OF VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC, WASHINGTON, D. C, W-125

Subpoena duces tecum to produce certificate of
Title #245647, and #,58602 for '29 Ford Roadster
reflecting transfer of title from Hiss to Cherner
Motor Co: to William Rosen on 7/23/36.

SAMUEL MENSH, CHERNER MOTOR CO., WASHINGTON, D« C. | w126
Re his signature on above—descirbed Assignment
of Title.

HENRY J. GERTLER, CHERNTR MOTQR.CO., WASHINGTON, D. C. W-127

Re his signathre on above~described Assignment
of Title
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77, WILLIA'{ ROSEN ~ BACKGROUND AND PERSONAL HISTORY 128,129
Data re birth.etc. 128 'C. P. membership 128,129
Testimony before HCUA 129 Re Ford auto 129

Cited and held in con- 129
tempt NYC, USDC 3/8/49,
sentenced 6 mo in jail -
refusal testify re: Alger
Hiss. '

78, NATHAN L. LEVINE 130
Receipt of document and film from Chambers in 1938 or
1939 and Chambers' ryepossessing same: 11/14/48 ~ both
Baltimore and pumpkin papers:

79. MRS. ESTHER CHAMBERS - o W=131137

Places, persons and situations ipvolving Chambers,
Hiss, etal, described in oral statementsof the

witness:
Alger Hiss 131,132, Priscilla Hiss 131,132;
: 133,134, 133;134,
135: 1363 ' 135: 136:
137 137
Timothy Hobson 132,133; Hiss!' visit to 132
134,137 Baltimore
Occupation of 28th 132 Meyer Schapiro 133
St. house
Maxim Iieber 133;136 Description of Hiss 133
residence at 2905 P
sti; MW
Woodstock Typewriter 134 Marian Bachrach 134

Dr. Nicholson (Pediatrician)  Gifts from Hiss family 135
134
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80.

8L.

8z2.

83.

PAGE

Purchase of Ford auto 136 Description of Hiss 137
. residencz at 1245 30th
st., N.W.

CLAUDIE CATLETT . W 138-141

Identification of Chambers as visitor at Hisus
residence at 2905 P St., N.'/., Washington, D. G.;
red rug in Hiss residence; statement re: Hius
typewriter.

EDWARD TOULOUKIAN : W 142

Subpoena duces tecum to produce records of
Massachusetts Importing Co. reflecting sale of
4 Bokara rugs on 12/23/36 to Dr. Meyer Schapiro
and delivery of them to Schapiro.
DR. MEYER SCHAPIRO . W 143,144
Acquaintanceship with Ch:mbers from 1921 or 1922
to date; purchase of 4 orliental rugs at request
of Chambers in Dec., 1936; shipment of rugs to
Washington, D. C.
FLORENCE TOMFKINS, AKA MRS. FLO@ENCE BANKS . W 145-4458
Receipt of rugs in 1936 by Abraham George Silver—
man and disposition thereof; one to Harry Dexter
V¥hite; associates of Abraham George Silverman:
Harry Dexter Vhite '145B  Frank Coe . 145B
Nathan Gregofy Silvermaster 145B William Ludwig Ullman 145B

Lauchlin Curry - 145B Priscilla Hiss =~ 145B
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84.

a5,

86.

88.

JOSEFY R. BOUCOT
Rental of cottage at Smithtown, Pa. in 1935 to
Ifaxim Iieber and David Breen (Ghambere)

YRS, NORMA B. LROGN
Ydentificaticn of les. Chsu™Mers =< wWoirsn sne Xnew
at Smithtowvn, Pa., in 193¢ :g ¥rs. Beeo:.

ThOM.S MARSHATLL
Rertal of house at New Hope, Pa., <n 4/45/3. bo
David Breen, identificatucn of Ifr- and Mrs.,
Chambers as reraon he kaew 5 Mr. and Mrs. Breen.

Yrs. VARY JAARSHALL

Same as under fhomas Marshal

MRS, ELTEN TRENT ARNGTUE

Identification of phoiczraph of Thamiexs as
person she thouaght she sew at New Fope, Pa.

rd

MRS, HAULZ SUTANSON

Tdentification of phiotozraph of Jtrwmbers taken ia

'2)1's ¢s wan spe knew at New Hore, Pa., in 1935, as

Tavid Breefi,

Kisseloff-10006
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PAGE

90. MRS. GEORGE CRESSLER - ' W 152

Identification of photograph of Priscilla Hiss as
that of a Mrs. Breen she knew at New Hope, -Paj in
1936 and 1937 (This name used by Esther Chambers;
not Pristilla Hiss):

91. TFRANCIS BOWES SAYRE, FORMER, ASSIATANT SECRETARY OF STATE W 153-156

Employment of Hiss as 153 Routine within Sayre's 153,
Assistant _ office in State Depart— 155
nent as to documents

Accessibility of Hiss to 154 Recognition of handwriting
documents on documents 2 through 4
: as that of Hiss. 155

*¥ention of Henry Julian 156 Hiss! recormendation 156 -
Wadleigh as possibly person of Noel Field to be

who abstracted documents from Sayre's secrectary

Sayre's office.

Hissi»possible.responsibility
for securing Sayre's present
post on UN Trusteeship
Council. 156
92. EUNICE A. LINCOLN, EMPLOYEE, U. S. STATE DEPARTMENT W 157-1584
Employment of Hiss by former Assistant Secretary
Sayre in State Dep't; typewriters in office where
,Hiss was employed; filing of official documents and
office handling thereof.
93. ANNA BELLE NEWCOMB, FORMER EMPLOYEE, STATE DEPARTMENT - W 159

Same as under Eunice A. Lincoln.
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94. HEDE MASSING ) W 160-161
* Attempt to recruit NOEL FIELD 160 HISS!' attempt to recruit
Her conversation with Alger Field 160
“Hiss as an agent U.S.S.R, 160-161 Ccnfrontation of Hiss 161
95: JOSEPH M. KELLY, SPECIAL AGENT, FEDEKAYL, BUREAU OF
INVESTIGATION ‘ o162
) Oral statement of HISS, Descmber 2, 1948, after .
confrontation by Massing “hat ne had never seen
or heard of her,
96, 'HENRY JULIAN TADLEIGH W 163 ~ 167
Individuals and situations ment:oned by {ADLEIGH:
Socialist Party, ‘lashington, Eleanor Nelson, Soyring
D. C. - 183 163 -~ 164 - 166
Harold Wilson 163 - 166 David Carpenter
) 163 - 164 - 165 - 166 - 167
Divisicn of Trade Agrcemeats, )
State Departmont 163 Federal Farm Board 163
Department os fgriculture 163 U.N.R.R.A. 163
Carl Carlsorn 164 FHITTAKER CHAMBERS  164-165 -166
Colonel BYKOV 165 ALGER EISS 165
_Receipt of Rug 166
=
97. FRAVKLIN VICTOR RENO i 168 -171
Individuals and situations mentioned by RENO:
Lance Clark (Alias) 168 Roy Yarnor 168
*Sidney Schosteck 168 Communist Party 168 - 169
Aberdeen Proving Grounds ,
‘168 = 169 -~ 171 Paddy iihalen 168
"Bernie" 168 -~ 170-~ 171 UHITTAKER CHAMBERS
“Carl', (Alias of L 168 = 169 -~ 170 - 171
CHAMBERS © 189 - 171 Elzanor Nelson 170 .
Bomb Sight 170 Phillip Reno (Brother) 170 -
98, " IILLILA ED':':’I&RD CRWNE - w172 - 192
Individuals and situations mentioned by Crane:
172,

VHITTAKER .CHAMBERS 172 - 192 "Keith"
“ Kisseloff-10008
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99.

PAGE PAGE
Isaac Folkoff ,: 172*174*175 189 John Loomis Shermén ) .
"International Piofs 172,-173-181-186-187
Correspondence’ 172 “Joe" ; . 172
"Pacific Yorld News" 173  Pcter Michelangelo Magrini
173-~175-176
Yolande Hagrini’ 173-175-181  "Bob" ‘ 173
Lloyd Cantwell 174  "Bill" 174-186
Maxim Licber 175-190-191  “American Features i
Photographic Set-up in Syndicate" 175-190
. Baltimore 1775178-179  George Messerschmidt 177
Alger Hiss . 178-182~183--189 iilliam Spiegel 179
Colonel Bykov 179-18C-182-.i8%3  "Pste" cr "Peter" 179-189
185-186-187-188-189 krs. Bykov 179
dorgaret Gutelius 179-180 Receipt of Leice Camera
Pogey 180 frem Sherman 181
F.B.I. Lobe exam of Crane’s Pnotographic Set-up in
Camcra (non-identical) 181 “iagshington, D. C. 182
Lawrence Duggan 182-183 Dean Acheson 182-183
Adolf Berle . 182-183  Harry Dexter ‘hite 182-183
Lee Pressman 183 David Carpénter 184-190~191
Jo. Peters 184 Dept. of Justice .
Henry Collins 184  "Pransaction" 184
Wiilliom Remington 184 Non-identification of photos
David Vernon Zimmermeon g 185 of Felix A, Inslerman, liax -
Elcanor Nelson Soyring 186 Bedacht, John Abt, .indleigh,
Vladinir DeSveshnikoff 186-187 Pigman and Franklin Victor
Horris Asimow 187-188 Reno - 185
Carnegic Illinois Stcel Corps 187 “"Harry" (4Lsimow's cover neme) 187
"Pete Green" (Alias of Crane) 187  Peyton Korr 188
"Paul" 190-191 Charles Chase (Alias of
Donald Hiss 191 Sherman) 190
Dr. Haurice Kowan 191 Harrison George 191
MRS. MARION ROBERTS DAUGHERTY (former wife of H. J. Wadleigh)
. 193 - 197
Individuals and situations mentioned by Mrs: Deugherty:
Henry Julian ladleigh 193-197 Eleanor Nelson 194-195-196
Communist Party 194 iHarold Wilson (Alias of |
"Carl" (dlias of Chembers)l94-195 Zinmernan) ° 194-195-196-197
Reoceipt of Rug 196  Aliger Hiss 196
Edword ¥illiem Case W 198

Three handwritten letters he rece&ved from Alger Hiss
now in possession of H. C.U.A. dated April 13, 1936, K340;
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PAGE
Lpril 16, 1936, K341; May 5, 1936, K342.
CHAIREAN, HGUSE COMMITTEE ON UN-AMERICA}{ ACTIVITIES ¥ 199
Subpoene. .duces tecum to produce three letters
received on H.C.U.A. subpoena from Edward

Williem case, delivered to Nick Vezzane, dated
ﬁprif*l 13, 1936, April 16, 1936 and Hay 5, 1936.

NICHOLAS A. VEZZANA W 200

Re:. Three letters from Alger Hiss obtained
from H.C.U.d. and delivered to Richard F.
Cleveland as aboves -

RICHARD F. CLEVELAND W 201

Three letters :from Alger Hiss turned over to
Special Agents, F.B.I. (As above dated April
13, .1936,. April 16, 1936 and May 5, 1936.)

LYNN 0. DELASHMUTT, RIGGS NATIONAL BANK - W 202-203
(A) Subpoena duces tecum to produce bank
records from account of Alger and Priscilla
Hiss, November 4, 1936 to December 1, 1937, ..

(B), Subpoena duces tecun to produce and
identify as writing of Algor Hiss thercon,
Document, 7/28/38, Power of Attorney (K702
Laboratory F.B.I,)

HANDIWRITING EXPERT, - F.B.I. LABORATCRY T 204

Opinion that signatures, Algerkﬂiss on K702,
K40 are identical and conclusion that docu-
ment - Ql through Q4 were written by Alger
Hisse :

Opinion handwritings on K702, K340, K341,
K,547, K342 letter 9/9/36,. are all by-the
same person (Alger Hiss). .

GEQRGE HEWITT o W 205-206

Signed Statement 12/21/48. ,
Saw Alger and Donald Hiss at C., P. meeting, Kisseloff-10010
8 West 16th Stu, N.Y.C,, late 1937 or early
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1938 (Meeting National Bureau of C. P.). Also

present:

J., Peters (C.P.) - 205 Rose Vortis (CsP.)
Jack Stechel (C.P.) 205 Ted Bassett (C.P.)
Max Steinberg (C.P.) 205 Bill lLawrence (C.P.)

Saw Alger Hiss and Donald Hiss at C. P. meeting,
(National Negro Congress, Washington, D. C.) aboubt
1940, Also present, a large gathering:

Max Yergan 206 James W. Ford
‘Rose Viortis 206 Max Steinberg
Bob Campbell 206

JCHN J. O'TQOLE, SPECIAL AGENT, F. B.-I.
Observation of Leica camera in possession.of Felix
August Inslerman 12/23/48 and seizure thereof under
search warrant 1/8/49. '

VINCENT M, SHEEHAN, SPECIAL AGENT, F. B. Is

Observation of Leica camera in possession of Felix
August Inslerman 12/23/48.

JCHN D. MAHONEY, SPECIAL AGENT, F. B. I.
PLUL R. BIBLER, SPECIAL AGENT, F. B. I.

Observation of seizure of Leica camera under search
. warrant in possession of Felix August Inslerman 1/8/49.

CHESTER M.. PONTZ, SPECIAL AGENT, F. B. I.

Possession from S. A. O'Toole 1/8/49 -and delivery of
Ieica camers to F. B. I. Laboratory 1/9/49.

LABORATORY TECHNICIAN, F. B. I, LABORATORY

Opinion that films C and D was exposed with leica
camers seized from Felix Auvgust Inslerman
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MICHAEL A. NOPPINGER, MARYLAND DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES
Subpoena duces tecum to produce registration

records of 1934 Ford sedan and 1937 Ford sedan
owned by Esther Chambers for 1937, 1938,

SAMUEL A. SCHMIDT OR D. LLOYD STOKER;, SCHMIDT MOTOR GOMPANY,
BALTTORE. ,

Subpoena duces tecum to produce records of sale of
1937 Ford to Esther Chambers and trade-in credit
for 1934 Ford.

FROFESSOR HAROLD L. CROSS, COLU:IBIA UNIVERSITY
Subpoena duces tecum to produce records of
passing grade of Priscilla Fansler Hobson Hiss
1/15/27 in typewriting, Columbia University, NYC.

HRS.’ANNE TERRY WHITE (WVIDOW OF HENRY DEXTER WHITE)
Interview of jrs. White relative to spending’
summery 1937 at "larginal Acres! near Peterborough,
N. H.

EDILTH BOND STEARNS
As owner' of "Stearns Farm! will state "She Stoops
to Conquer" was .staged from 8/10/37 to 8/15/37. at
Peterborough.

SECRETARY OF STATE OR HIS DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE
Subpoena duces tecum to produce leave card of

Alger Hiss reflecting -annual leave was taken
from 7/17/37 to 8/14/37.
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405
i

PAGE

W 212

W 213

W 214

W 215

VI 216

v 217



(

L.

Q }Wﬂ Q

BLOKGROUND AND PERSONAL HISTORY

PAGE

Persons tentatively listed as witnesses in per;]ury trial of
ALGER HISS: 218 -

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHSMBERS
Previous associates and others concerned with life of CHAMBERS: 219

Jay Chambers (father) ‘219  Laha Whittaker Chambers (mother) 219
James Sempson Chambers (grand-— Medora Elizabeth Carpenter

father) 219 (grandmother) 219
Charles Whittaker (grend- fary Blanchard (grandmother) 219
father) 219 Charles Vosburgh (School) 220
Richard Godfrey Chanbers Walter Spellman 221
(brother) 219 Charles Loskamp 221
Edward Covert (School) 220 Edward Everett Edstrom 221
Tred Iyra 221 Edith Halfpenny (School) 221
Fhilip Gruenwald 221  Laura Richmond (School) 221
Mrs. GRANCE KING (School) 221  Peter Cluad Crevling 223
Elizabeth Lawson (School) 221 Clarence Ellen 224
Medora Carpenter 222 ° Clarence hdams (allas) 225
Dorothea Maude bont Ellen 224  "“One Eyed Annient 226
hknthony Muller 225 louis Cashoo (Fh) 226
Charles fdams (alias) 226 & 227 Charles vhittaker (alias) 228
Sam Monte 226  Howard Tillebrown 228
Frank Seaman & .Co, 27 YPSL 229
Frank Seaman 228 Charles &£. Wagner .229
Mark Van Doren 228 Meyer Shapiro 229
John Wdlddorn Gassner 229 Guy Endor 229
"Louis Zuckofsky 229 Guy Peterson 230
Nat Rosenweig 229 C. Stanley Hart 230
Irving Kaplan 229 Robin Montague 230
Mortimer fdler . 230 TFrank Hogan’ 230
Henry Rosenthal 230 Henderson 231
John Cahill 230 Robinson Morton 231
Herbert Solow 230  Jack Rush, ska Russianoff 231
Roland Kapp 231 Clifton Fadiman 231
Langston Hughes 231  Elliott Bell 231
Holly Rush 231 Henry Bang 231
Fred Hecht 231 Edward Lewis 232
Joseph McGoldrick 231  John Bagley 232
£1lvin Barbour 232  John Kelly (alias) 233
Morgan Lewis 232  John Erskine 233
Stanley Hart 233 Bert Lutton 233
Malvern Hill (alias) 233 "Red" Hill 234
Corey Tord 233 Grace Lumpkin 234

Sender -Garlin 234  Frau Haupt 235
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Ed Pendray

Henrv Zelinsky *

David Zablodowsky

Mark Van Doren

Gertrude Hutchinson (malden
name Zimmerman)

Newton
Vieissman, aka Brackett
Grace Hutchins
Scott Nearing
Quaker Relief Organization
Elizabeth Clark (cousin)
Shentzes (reletives)
Dorothy Miller »
Frank Bang, ke Bub
Esther Schemitz (wife)
Bernice Michaelson
Ida Epstein
Cora fngelina Celestina
tic Donald Albertieri
Sam Becker
Elizabeth Lerner
Earl Browder
Max Bedacht
Benjamin Gitlow
Robert Minor
Margaret Browder
Nat Kaplan
%illiam Gropper
Michael Gold
Alexander Trachtenberg
Franklin Spier
Arthur Dwyer (alias)
Iloyd Cantwell, (allas)
Macim Lieber
Priscilla Hiss.

J. Peters
Dr. Gillman
David Breen (alias)

UL

MRS, EOTHER CHAMZERS
nee, Esther Shemite

234 "

234
235
237

237
237
237
237
238
240
241
241
241
242
243

243

243
243
R45
245
246
246
246
246
246
246
247
247
247
248
248
249
249
250
251
251
251

Q

oY

Mr. Fox (first name Lewzs)
Kenneth Hutchinson

Mrs, Ebrams

Lnna Rochester .
Dale Zeisman, aka Jack Hardy
Bela Szantil .
David Fox (uncle)
McGonigles (relatives)
Skelliger (relatives)
Harry TFreeman

lrs. Mainland

Michael Intractor

—  Horris
Chester's Zumbarg
Horris Zukofsky:

Dr. Iz Gerber

Ida Dales

Villiam Z. Foster

Jay. Lovestone

Bertram Wolfe

Harrison George

Charles Dirba

walt Carmon

Hallie Flanagan

PAGE

235
237
237
237
237
238
238
241
241
241
242
242

243.

243
243
245
245
245
246
2.6
246
246
246
247
_47

Joseph Freeman, aka Robert Evans247

John Reed Club

Slater Brown

Mr, & Hrs., Ldamiron Blshop
élger Hiss'

Timmy Hobson

Tom & Mary Marshall
George Silverman

Boris Bykov

kr. Buck
Gustav Regler
Robin, Harriss
Paul nlllert
Robert Cantwell

,Previous associates and other concerned with Mrs. CHAMBERS:

Jay David Vhittaker Chambers
(husband)

Rose Shemitz, nee Turner
(mother). )

254,
R54
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Benjamin Shemita (father)
Rand School, New York City
National Lcademy, The fLirt

248

R48.

248
R49
250

250

25k
251
252
252
252
252
252

R54

254
254

Students League, New York School

for Design

_54
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. PAGE
"The World Tomorrow®
(Pacifist magazine) 254
Alice Beale Parsons (Rand
School and "The Vorld
Tomorrow) 254

Norman Thomas, Paul Junes,
John Nevin Sgyre (Fellowship

of Reconciliation) 255
Grace Lumpkin 255
Americen Civil Liberties

Union (Passaic, N.J . -strike~
riot) 255

"Daily Vorker¥“and"New Masses"255
(husband 's .employers) ,
Slater Brovm 256
Dr. Meyer Schapiro 256
David Breen (alias, of Chambers256
Purchase of 1937 Ford by
Chambers

Parks School, Baltimore, Md. 256

VILLIAM EDYiR D CRANE, was.,

256 °

q
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PAGE
John Nevin Sayre, &rna Rochester 254
Devere fllan, Grace fdutchirs of
UThe World Tomorrow"
£mtorg Tracing Corp. ,cmoloyed by
Cecil Iumpkin)’ 255
Johri Rged Club 255
Married — 4/15/31 at New York CityR55

Frankiin Spier (Glen Gardiner, 256
New Jderney)
Llger Ulss, 256
Maxim Li.coer’ 256
Schmidt kotor Co., Randal}.s town,
Merylané 256
Ellen Charbers (daughtcr) 256
John Cha.ibers (son) 256
257

Keith, Bill Morgan, Pete Green, Pete.

Previous- Ass ccintes and others concerned witiz WILLIAM EDUARD CRANE:

Standford University(4.B:1928)257
Margaret Gutelius (Lived, with)257
¥hittaker Ghambers ’ 257

GEORGE HEWITT, aka Timothy Holmés, Tim Holmes

Individuals and situations mentioned by HEWITT:

Communist Party (member) 259
New York State C. P, 259
Workers School 259
Professor Melvin M, Rader 260

Arrest of Hewitt for Perjury 260
Investigation of occupents. of
8 W. 16th St. , during 1937 &
1938

260-2620

FElla Bohme Cryne (wife) 257
Commmist Party (joinad 1932) 257
Electra Pattern Co., &luminum 257
“Utensil Co., Centralia Metal
Yiorks, Calship Corp, (former
employment)

259-262D |
Lenin School, Mosccw 259
National. Negro Congress 259
Expulsion from C. P.
Un-Lmerican kctivities 259,260

Committee of State of hashmgton

Attendmce of Llger and Donald

Hiss at C.P. National Bureau
Meeting. in 1937 or 1938 at '8 W.
16th.St., N.Y.C, - 260,261
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Statement by Max Yez‘één thay 262D celia Lewis; Benaam_.n Monty

he attended above Congress
meeting, but does not recall
either Hiss in attendance

HEDE MASSING, wa.,
Hede Gumperz nee 'Tune

Previous asscciates and others

Paul Massing (husband) 263
Julian Gumperz (second husband)263
Rutgers University (Paul

Massing's employer) 263
"Borist (Superior in under-

ground) . 264
Marguerite Young 264-266

Vassili 1. Zubilin (former
Secretary of Soviet Embassy,
Viashington, D. C.) wa.,Peter 264

Herta Field 265
Herman Field (brother of Neel
Field), 265

FRANKLIN: VICTOR RENO

Previous associates and others

RENO:
University of Colorado(A Ber
1932) 267
University of Virginia(f.M.—
1934). ., 267
Franklin Andrew Reno (father-
deceased) . 267

Leander cCormick - ‘Observatory,
Viorks Progress Administra— '
tion, Aberdeen Proving
Grounds ,; (former employers) 267

409

Zellman.and w1fe , Beatrice
Zellman (all former residents
at 8 W. 16th St., N Y.C. in
1937 & 1938, and ’c .P. menbers)

Attendance of Llger and Donald
Hiss at National Negro Congress
Meeting, Washington, D. C,, in
Supmer of 1940

ccncerned with HEDE MASSIWG:

‘Gerhardt Eisler (first husbad)

Ignatz. Reiss, wa., "Ludwigh

PAGE

263

263
263

Internatlonal Lgrarian Institute 263
Noel Field . . 264266

Elizabeth Zubilin, wa., YHelen"
f£lger Hiss

Priscilla Hiss

Laurence Duggan

conerned with FRANKLIN VIGTOR

Evelyn Reno (mother)
Duane H, Reno (brother).
Professor &£. N, Vayssokskay
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(former emplqyers)
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COREBRTIT

FRANCIS BOWES SAYRE

j
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PAGE
269

Previous associates and others concernec :jith FRANGCTS BOWES SAYRE:

Robert Heysham (father) 269
Williams College (A.B.1909) 269
Harvard Law School (LLB 1912) 269
(BJS '1918) *

Brancis Bowes Sayre .(son) 269
Eleanor ixson.Sayre (daughter)269
Woodrow Wilson Sayre (son) 269

$Deputy Assistant District Att-

orney, “1111ams College, Hars
vard Law Scbool hssistant
Secretary of State U. S. High
Commissioner to, Phlllnpznes,
Special 3331stant to Secretary
of State, UNRRA, Unlted Nat.:.ons6
209

HENRY JULIAN WADLEIGH

Previous associates and others

Oxford University (1926)
London School of Economics
(1926-1928)

University of Kiel (197.8-1929)
University of Chicago (1929~
1930)

Edythe Wadleigh, nee Gaudy
(wife)

270

270

BACKGROUND AND PERSONAL HISTORY Lo

Martha Finley, nee Netin(mother) 269
Jessie S:yre, nee Wilson (first 269
wife) -

Ellgﬁpeth Evans Graves _wife) 269

-

-

270
concerned with HENRY JULIAN .WADLEIGH:
Federal Farm Board, Department of

kgriculture, U, S. Pepartment of
State, UNRRk, Italian Technical

Persons involved directly or indirectly with CHAMBERS; persons
furnishing information of their own knowledge or 1nformat10n based
on statements. of others, or as are associated with a situation as
vhich they may ‘or may not be possible as witnesses, or desirable for

further reference as tentatzve witnesses:

JOHN J. ABT

_Pepsons mentioned incidental to JOHN J. ABT:

Jeromg Trank 273
Alger Hiss 273
410
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Delegation -(former employers) 270
Mrs. H, R. Dougherty .(formerly
Marion Wadleigh ~ first wife) 271
PAGE
272
273
hgricultural Adjustment idminis-
tration 273
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~

Edit Bedacht (daughter) 278
. Max Bedacht, Jr. (son) 278
Central Con’orol Commission of
Communist Party 279
Treasurer of National Committ-
ee of Communist Part‘y 279
Vhittaker Chambers 280
Lee Pressman 280
Victor Perlo 280
Donald Hiss 280
J.. Peters 280
John Sherman 281
Carl 281

O

PAGE
Nathan Witt 273
Federal, Emergency Relief
f:dministration 273
Secuzjities Exchange Commiss- .
ion 2B

Sub-Committee of Senate Comm-

ittee on Education & Labor 273
fmalgamated'Clothing Y’orkers

of America 273 .
Harold Ware 273
Soviet Russia Today 273
Helen Vare 274
Donald Hiss 274
Jacob Golos R74
Earl Brovider 274
Edward Fitzgerald R74
Progressive Party 275

AILEXANDER GREGORY-GRAFF BARMINE

b3

Persons. mentioned by BARMINE":

David Zabladowsky 276
Article "The New Communist

Conspiracy™ 76
Edith Kermit Roosevelt 277
George Mink 277
Hzarry Dexter Vhite 277

MAX BEDACHT

Lee Pressman

Charles Krumerj oko Kravitsky
Viorks Frogress' Administration
Electr:.c Bond & Share Company
Department of Justice ~ fnti-
trust Division

Jessica Smith Vare

Ella Reeve Blodr

Merion Bachrach (sister)
Henry Hill Collins, Jr.
Victor Perlo

Elizabeth Bentley

Henry Magdof

Harold Cammer

Book “One Vho Servéd"
Vialter Krivitsky
Alger Hiss

Persons named incident to BEDALCHT:

Elisabeth Brown Bedacht (wife)278

Elsie Bedacht (daughter)

Ethel Bedacht (daugh’oer) \
International Vorkers Order
uLife & Vork of Kerl Merx"(book)
Dies Committee
hlger Hiss.
Johp kbt
Charles Kramer "
‘Henry Collins

Harold Vere

‘Herbert

Ulrich

George Mink

PAGE

273
273

27>

273

273
273
273
273
274
274
274
274
R74

276

276
277
277

278

278
278
279
279
279
280
280
280
280
280
281
281
281

Valentin Markm, ka Oscar Herman 281
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] PAGE

IOUIS FRANCIS BUDENZ 282

Persons named incident to BUDENZ:

) PAGE . ‘ ‘

®The Carpenter" (editor) © 282 Central Bureau of St. Louis 282
St. Louis Civic League 282  kmerican Civil Liberties Union 282
New Jersey "Conference for "Labor Age" (editor) 282
Progressive Political Action" 282 A1l Lmerican fnti-Imperialist
Non~Intervention C:Lt:.zens League 282
Conmittee 282 National Council for the Protec—
Brookwood Labor College 282 tion of TForeign Born Viorkers 282
Daily “lorker 282 Illexander Trachtenberg 283
Earl Browder 283 Villiam Z. Foster 283
Eugene Dennis 283 Roy Hudson 283
£lger Hiss 283 Robert Minor 283
Nathan, Vitt - 284  Iee Pressman 284
Jack Stachel : 284 “Eugene Dennis 284
kndrew Roth LT 284  ilger Hiss 284
Priscilla Hiss " 284  Donald Hiss 284
Charles Krumbein ' 284  Howard Hunter 284
BORIS BYKOV

Persons named incident to BYKOV:
““hittaker Chambers 285 Peter 285:
Walter Krivitsky 285 Isazc Don Levine 285
‘Henry Hill Collins 285 A, George Silverman , 285
Harry Dexter Vhite 285 Llger Hiss 285
Julian Wadleigh 285 TFelix August Inslerman. 285
Villiam Edward Crane 285 Alexander Stevens, aka J. Peters 285
Vialter Krivitsky . 286  Ruth Shipley 286
Mrs., Antonia' Thomas (Krivit— Willie Brandes 286
sky's widow) 286  Jan Valtin (Rlchard Krebs) 286
Peter 28 Borris Hertz - 286
Maurice Malkin ’ © 286 .Peter (descr:.pt;ons) 286
Leo Halklss 286 Henry Julian Viasleigh 288
FENRY CIAYTON COOK 289

Names mentioned incident to COOK:
Alger Hiss 289 lee Pressman , 289
John £bt 289 Robert K. McConnaughey 289
"Jerome Trank 289 )
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RLILPH DE SOLL

Names mentioned incident to DE SOLA:

Helen Vinner (wife) 291.
Lenore Thomas - 201
John Davis 1
Priscilla Hiss 203294
Jacob Baker 294
Jonathan Goldmark 295
Margaret Valiant . 206
Harold Kellock 2:5

FELIX AUGUST INSIERM:N

Names mentioned incident to INSLERMAN s

Vhittaker Chambers 297
Elizabeth Llice Rynders 97

Fhilip H. Deutchmen 300
MAXTH LIEBER,

Persons mentioned incidentel

Netty Radvani . 301
lnna Seghers
Erskine Caldwell 301
Carl Ranman . 301
Dragoti Fodor, aka
. Theodore Balk 302
Arnold Menoff 302
"Daily “orker' 302
Josh Lawirence 302
Herry Magdoff 302
Erskine Caldwell ' 302
Thomas Yolf 302
Amne “White 302
.Jon Herrmann 303
“hittaker Chambers) 303
aka Carl ) 304
David Breen ) 305

ir. Baucot k ' 303

01
John. Edward Gray (C.P. name) 291
Sally Ringe 291
Elger Hiss 293-294
Harry Hopkins 294
Robert .Straus 294
Lt. O; S. Regding . 295
Roberta Tansler (Mrs. Julia AlfadR95
Henry G. Terguson 295
297
Boris Bykov 297
Charles Quartley 298
Capital Camcra Exchange 300.
301
to IEAXIH LIEBZR:
?odo Uhse 301
Louis ndamic 301
Dr. D, Fodor 302
Sophie ianoff 302
Otto Katz 302
Cl’clzens Committee for
"Support of Robert. T. Thompson
. and Benjamin J, Davis 302
BEd. Fitzgerald 302
Ferol Cornelison 302
Louis Adamic 302
Josephine Frey Herbst 303
Harold Vare 303
Gregory Silvermaster 303
Americen. Feature “jriters
Syndicate 303,
305
¥rs. Chambers 303
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11.

iAXTi IIEBER (continued)

Alger Hiss 304,

305
John Resd Club 304
Alexender Stevens 305
Colonel Boris Bykov 305
Charles F. Chase 305
Iloyd Cantwell 305

WITLIM WARD PIGHMAN

Priscilla Hiss

Persons mentioned incidental to IILLIAM “ARD PIGHAN :

Yihittaker Chembers 306,
. 307,
308

Nationel Bureau of Standards 306
Corn Products Company 306
Klice .lolfe 306
David Carpenter 307,
, 308
Colonel Bykov 308

JOHN LOOIS SHERMAN, aka Frenk Robert Sherman, John L. Shermen’

Persons mentioned incidental to JOHMN LOGHIS SHERMAN :

Jacob Sherman 309
Sara Sherman 309,
313
Charles Locke 309
Los ingeles University -of
Applied Education 309
Max Bedacht 309
Klexander Petrovich Ulanovski 310
Ulrich ) 310
dielter ) ‘
Nickolas Sherman)
npiliw g 310
iaxim Lieber 310,311
J. Peters 310
Priscilla Hiss 311
"Daily .iorkexr" 312
hpartrment 23 East 64 St. 312
Yellow Cab Company 313
414,
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304
Dr. Philip Rosenbleitt 305
John Loomis Sherman 305
R. 4. Coile 305
Albert Holper 305
306
Mr. & Mrs. J.7. Pignan 306
Labor -Foundation 306
"kmerican Paper Institute 306
Eleanor Nelson 307
David Zimmerman 307
309
Ida Fount Sherman 309
Hargaret Herrick 309
ifartha Locke 309
“hittaker Chambers 309,310,311.
Herbert 309-
Cerl
Robert Gordon Switz 3105312%.
fmerican Features Syndicate 310
Charles Frencis Chase 310+
Llger Hiss- 311
Boris Bykov 311
Peter '
Otto-Karl: “ 312
filma Loomis 313




13.

14,

fBRIHIM GEORGE 'SILVERMAN

b}

Bérsons mentioned incidentel to ABRIMAM GEORGE SILVERMAN:

Richard Silvermen . 314
Gregory Silvermaster 314
Jaccob N. Golos 314
. Victor Perlo: 315
Harry -Dexter Vhite 315
Frenk Coe 315
House Committee on Un-fmericen
Activities 315

Hr. end lrs. WILLI/i SPIEGEL

Elizabeth Terrill Bentley
Irvzng Kaplan

Katherine ifills

Lzuchlin -Currie

¥iilli'am Ludwig Ullman
Harry lagdoff

wWhittaker Chambers

Persons’ ﬂentloned LﬁClQGnﬁcl to the. SPIEGELS
(WILLIAM and- ANNA):

inna Stiffman : 316
Hinkelman Compeny 316
I, #&iller ‘Company 316
Hub Department Store 316
I Gordon and Sons Incornor—
« ated 316
C. Combs Burch 317
Nathan Stiffman 318

HLTXINDER STEVENS, also knotm as
hlexander Goldberger,
J. Petors,
J. Peter,
Steve Lapin,
Pete Stevens,
Steve iiller

Persons ncnt1oned incidental

Hertin uoldberger 320
Hungarisan Army 320
Exmerich Goldberger 320-
S:S. Homeric: . 320
Franciska Amersak Goldberger 320
Dynavox Corporation 320
County idombership and :
Personnel. 23k

Secretary for New York
County Gommunist Party

Judith SpleOél

Bohwit Lonnon Company
Julius Gutman Store
Kork Craft Products

liount Pleasant Sanitarium
Cecelia Silberman Stiffmen
David .Zimnmerman

to ALEXMNDER STEVENS:

Rosalie Deutsch
S.S. indania
Joseph Goldberger
Isadoxr Boorstein
fnn Silver

511 fmerica Playtq1ngs, Inc.
Treasurer of the Hungarian

paper "Uj Zljore"
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314 |
315
315
315
315

315
316

316
316
316
316

317
- 318
318,319

320

320
320
320
320
320
320

321




15.

PAGE

Benjamin Gitlow 321
Roy Hudson 321
Jessica Smith . 321
Viilliam Nowell . 321
Louis Budenz . 321
Maurice Yalkin 321
Charles H, VThite 321

Pamphlet entitled "The
Communist Perty, & Manual of
Breecedure® :

"The Communist Party, A Manuel

321

of Organization® 322
John &bt 322°°
Henry Hill Collins. 322
Charles Kramer 322
Donald Hiss 322
Schlomer &Ldler 322
Colonel Bykov: - 322

HARRY "DEXTER WHITE (Deceased)

Executive Committee of the
Hungerian Section of the
Communist Party

John Willismson

Morris Childs

Ienin School in Moscow
Gerhart Eisler

Endrew Smith

George Hewitt

"The ifass Defense is Our Only
Answer to Terroxr'

Harcld Vare

Iee Pressman

Nathan Perlo

Alger Hiss

Nathan Witt

Vhittaker Chambers

Fersons mentioned incidental to HSRRY DEXTER VHITE:

Ann Terry Vhite 324
Elizabeth Terrill Bentlgy 324
Jacob ‘Golos 325
Villiam Taylor 326
Victor Perlo 326-327
Harold Glasser 326
* Charles Kramer 326-327
Irving Kaplan 326~327
Harry Magdoff 326-327
Lea. Pressman 326
Philip Jacob Jaffe 326
David Karr 326
Yashington ‘Committee for : .
Democératic Action 329

416

PAGE

321
321
321
321
321
321
321

322
322
992
322
322
322
322

324

Lssistant Secretary of Treasury 325

Gregory Silvernaster 325-327
%illiam Ullman 326~327
Senia Gold 326
Frank Coe T 326-~327
Saul Adler 326
kv George Silvermaster 326-327
Helen Silveérmaster 326
Colonel Charles Cades 326 -
Katherine Vills Perlo 326
findrew Roth 326
J. Warren Violfenson 326
¥hittaker Chambers 327

Kisseloff-10023




8y

PAGE.
y;xl MX VERG!'N ~ 528
Per§ons meptn,oned incidental Doctor MAX YERGAN
In‘bernational Qommn.ttee on Counc:.l on African Ai‘falrs 328
.Af{ican Affairs " 328 Lmerlcan Committee for the Prro:- -
Pé pie!s Voidel 328 tect:.on of the Forelgr; Born'’ - 328
Jefferson School of Social . George Vashington Carver School 328
Sciences 328 International Vorkers Order =~ 328
’Natlonal Counc:.l for hmerican. fimerican People's Mob:.l:.zat:v.on 328
Sov:.et Fr1endsh1p : 328 Charles Krumbein =~ - - ¢ 328
Citizen's Committee t.o Free. £lexander Trachtenbe;;g 328
Earl Browder 328 Rose Yortis - H 328
Jo:mt !mti-Fasc:Lst Refugee #7 Susie Viiseman 329
Qommmttee 328 Vi. As; Hunton 329
garl ‘Browder 328 .Kleiner (Cyn‘bh:.a Arden Jones) 329
amjes’ Ford’ 328 Marion Bachrach, -. 1> 329~330
Y'. J. ‘Jerome - 328 Frederlck V. F:Leld 329
Paul ‘Robeson i 329
,ﬂlger Hiss 329
Esther Ghambers 329
.Prlsc:.lla Hiss A 329
}dem L. SmJ.th 32?
hf ;, .
DAVID VERNON ZIBMERMAN was.; Dayid Garpenter , Harold nllson , Steve
}’otter . "} 331
Persons namgd incident to ZI!ﬂiERmN'
xl
'LDa:.ly Viorker™ (emplcyer) 331 ‘ Vhittaker Chambers 331
. Wor'ker!s &lliance (émployer) 331 Hehry Julian W adlelgh 332
District #20, Go;mmmst Party 332 Communlst Party, State of Texas 332_
‘Q‘Texas Pol:.t:,cal Survey“ 332 WPeople's Educational ‘and Press ¥
. "4 Assoclet:.on'! ofTexas ' & . 332

k .
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BACKGROUND AND PERSONAL_HISTORY

PLAIE
(C) Persons named incident to discussions of various persons and
perticularly by JAY DAVID JHITTAKSR CHAMBERS. 334
1.  UBILL" (Soviet Principal Azent) )
Persons. named incident to UBILLM: 335
Alexander Petrovich Ulanowski :
@ Ulrich 335 J. Peters : 335
Drs, ,Ph;'.lip Rosenbleitt 335  MWiaria" (*g.'i,*‘e of 3ill) 335
Maxim Lieber 335 John Loomis Sherman 336
Daily “Jorker- 336 American Feature Jriters
: ) Syndicate 336
: -"Jlo;q'd Cantwell (elias of James Frances Chase :
CHUABERS) 336 @ John Loomis Shcv'man 336
Iieyer Shapiro 336 idideo Noda 336
Diezo Rivera 336 "filliam Ecward Crane 336
Isaac Folkoff 337 .David Breen @ CHAIBIRS
. _ for American Passport 337
Ellen Chanbers 337 Ursula Breen » Ellen
Chambers . 337
2+ HFLEN CART COCPTL 338
Tlentionsd incident to UELEN TARE:
Harold “are ;38 " Bobert "are . 338
3. HENRY HILL COLLINS, JR. ’ ; 339
Persons mentioned incident to HENRY HILL COLLINS, JR.:
Hemry Hill Collins, Sr. 339 lary Paul Robeson Collins 339
"Chrish 339  John Endicott Collips . 339
Susan 3.. Anthony II 339 Luther B.. Anthony ‘ 339
Coarlotte Sutherland Anthony 339 4. M. Collins «£3. Co, 339
WRAN . 339 U.S. Dept, of ngriculture 339
Deot. of Lavor 339 House Conmittee on iInterstate '
Hi _;ration ~ 339
U.Ss. tfaritime Commission 340 Harlsy . Kilzore 340
“Blair® {Bolles). 340  American Russian Institute 340
341
Reconstruction Finance Coro. 340  J.H. Hilldring 340
Inter-dovermental Coma. © Senate Comm. for District of
on Refugees . 340  Columbia 340
"imerica's own Refugeesi{book)340  New Constitubions™ (bhook) 340
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Peter
ltsaker Chambers

lrs. Xatharine 7iills Perlo
~lizabeth Terrill 3entley

Lyle Cooper

Grace :foon Jones

John Abt

Mational Fedzsration for
Constitubtional. Liberties
Scottshorouxn Case fJoam, of
Philadelnhia

Smerican Pzace ‘iobilization

3AR7LD GLASSER

341
3

343
342
342
343
342
342
342

343

243
343

]

8

Boris Bykov
Lawrence V. Duggan
Mr, Hiss

Victor Perlo
Ellen Perlo

Helen Coopar
Marion Bacarack
San Darcey

Jovernor Olson
Jfarion Anderson Citizens
Comn.

Persons mentioned incident to HARDOLD GLASSER:

Feye Cohen, @
Taye Glasser

Jensral Wisenhower

345
345

flarry Dexber Thite

Institute of Ovarseas Studias of the Council of Fecsrated Jewish

‘elfare funds

Victor Perlo 345
’ 346
lashington Comn. for Democratic
Action’ 346
fatherine ¥ills 346
£lian Rosenberg 346
Nathan ittt 346
Tharles Dramer 346
Iaward Fitzgerald 346
Josiah Du Bois © 347

DOULLY HISS

Persons mentioned incidental to

Tidelity Trust Co,
"ashinzton Evening Star

348

24

439

Blizabeth Terrill Bentley

Al ger Hiss

Spanisn 4id Comnitiee
Donald Hiss

John A‘O{}

Leze Pressman

Harry .Aazdoff

+illian .Taylor
“hittaker Chambers

DOMALD HISS:

Justice Oliver Tendell Holmes

341
341
341
344
342
342

342
342
343

343
343

345

345
346

345
345
346
345
346

346
346
346
346
346
346
347

348
348

Satholic University of saerica 349
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Te

ty

ean Acheson

Satherine Jongs @
iirs. Catherine Riss

Cvntﬁla 4o TilsSS

ulaev tliss

Nag!l Bureau of the VOﬂnunlst

Party

TLHOTHY TOBSON

349

349
349
349

349

Q-

Covington, 3urley, Rublee, and 349

Shoro, (Law firm)
Bosley Hiss
Joanna Hiss
azorzs Hewisvt

Nattl Mezgro Clonzress

Parsons wentioned incidental to TIHOTHY HOBSON;

Priscilla Hobson ™ 351  Thayer Hobson
Priscilla Hiss,
Priscilla ["ansler
Alger Hiss 35L Licut. Albert Penalosa
353
Daniel 3Bowen 351  Albert Haworth
hittzker Chamosrs
Jdeorze Crossley 352 Mrs. Orossley
gx, HcLean 353 . Vii.
IRVING KAPLIN, wa. Isadore Kaplan
Persons mentioned incideutal to IRVI.IG KiPLiN;
dorris A. Kaplam 354  Jenniz {aplan
Ch*r’nb S. Bell 354  Julia Xaplan Gotkin
Laughlin Curry 355 International Develoorinz Co.
(Currie
Nathan Grezory Silvermastcr 355 an. 3. Silverman
Tlizabeth T. 3entley 355 Dorotay Friecdland Keplan
“hittzker Chambers 356 J. Peters ’
CH.RLIS KRAMER
Persons mentioned 1ncmﬁental to CHLRLIS KRAMER; ’
Progressive Party Hdgtrs. 357 Senator Claude Pcpver
Bliz. Terrill Bentley 357  John ibt
) 358 '
359 -
itary Price 357 Katherine “iills
Vicbor Perlo 357 Hoy Hudson
Yildred Kramer 357 Anne Silver
Alexander Stevens 358 J. Peters
Edwin Suith 353 Hab'l Council. of american-
Soviet Friendsnip, Inc..
Kisseloff-10027
420

349
349
349

349
351
5%

.

351
351

352

354

354
354
355

355
355
356

357

357
357

257
357
358
358
358

N




Qe

O Ton

Rogcr Samuel Butchick
Bill Pomerance
;eor?e zlm(

358
358
358

¢

Reorescnbative Ellis 3.Pa2

Leon Joscpiason
“hittaker Chamnbers

atvterson 355
358
359

TLUANOR NTLEON 30YRING, was. Zleanor Nclson, Eleanor lelson Porber.360

Prrsons mentioned incidental to

John Tdward N-lson
L1 hrmos ooyrlnv
Daily ~ork

United Fed. ‘orkers of .mevica 360

Bward Guiner

Nat'l., Exscutive Bd.-CIC
Jessica Buck Rhine

Arthur Stein

Socialist Party

“fomen's- Trade Union Leajue -’

Lucien Xoch

«merican Peonles iobilization

Rally

american Youth for Democracy
Harol¢ Buchman

Phillin. Frankfeld

Jranklin Vickor Ren
Henry Julien Tadleish

“il.iam “ard Pigman
4ilzer Hiss

VISTOR PER

360
360
360

360
361
3541
361
361

362

YA W
oy N o
he

N

W W W
Oy O O

ACTANY)
o O
N

363

SV VY]
Oy O
W\

-

ERLO, was. Nebhan Pcrlow,

ORI

SRS

Persons mentionnd incidontal to FISTON PTRLO: ‘

Samuel Perlo
Sobuevine Tilils
3 Katherine "ills P» arlo,
Zobsrva Jiajor
Brookings Institute
Yarry Dexter ’/hite
New Council of Amer. 3usiness

364
364
365

364

364
364

421

Kisseloff-10028

TLIANOR SIBL30% SOYRING:
D

aul nobart Porter 360
ioman At “ork" (book) 360
amar. Fed. of Cov't,., mmnloyees 360
United Public ‘iorkers 360
Arthur Stein 361
Helen iller 361
Janet aines 361
Canibtal City Forum 361
Tenanks % Unanoloyed Leazue = 362
¢sashington Comn. for Democratic
Letion 352
amsricen Youth Coniress 362
Commercial Trade onion
~Sague 362
xMaurice Braverman 362
363
Saauel Schaerler 362
vmittakor Chambers 362
363
Paillip Rene 362
Davmd Carnenber 362
f:‘"\ l.ul. Old .ilSOI} QOB
Lawrence Duggen 362
iertin Stribling 364
Rnchal Perlo 364
Fllen lienaker Psrlo 364
Harold Jlasser 364
Henry Yallace 364
- Blizaveth Terril Bentley 364
365
366




1l..

O g O

Committee

Jacob M. Golos 364
John Abt 364, 365
Mary Price 365
Vhittaker Chambers 365,366
Mrs. Gregory Silvermaster 365
Robert T, Mller 365
Arthur Stein 365
Charles Kramer 365
Nathan Witt 365
Sol Adler 365
Intergovernmental Refugee 366

LEON PRESSMAN, aka Lee Pressman

Persons mentioned incident to ILEON PRESSHMAN:

Harry P. Pressman, (father)
Sophia Platnick, (wife),
JMinnie Platnick

Marcia Iee, (daughter)
Edward C. lcLean
Chadbourne, Stanchfield &
Levy

Agricultural Adjustment
Administration

Steel Workers! Organizing
Committee of the CoIoOo.

-International Vlorkers Order

National Labor Committee of
the Progressive Party
Harry Dexter Vhite

Harold Glasser N
American Star Congress
Abraham Iincoln School:

hmerican Committee for the
Protection of Fore:.gn ‘born:
American Russian Inst:.tuue
Committee for Démocratic Far
Eastern Policy,

367
367
367
367
367

367
367

367
367

367
368
368
368
368

368 -
368

368

L24

PAGE
Earl Browder 364
Donald Wheeler 365
American Peace Mobilization 365
Gregory Silvermaster 365
Ps Bernard Nortman 365
Mrs. Robert T. Miller 365
Henry Collins 365
Alger Hiss 365, 366
Harold Ware 365
J. Peters, aka Alex 365, 366
Stevens
Ira Gollobin ’ 366

367
Clara Pressman, ‘(mother) 367
Ann Blaine, (daughter). 367
Joseph Platnick 367
Alger Hiss 367,368,369
‘Harold Rosenwald 367
Jerome Frank 367,369
Harry Hopkins 367
Henry Wallace 367
United Public Workers 367
Fur Workers Union 367
Nathan Gregory Sidvermaster368,.370
Russian Embassy- 368
Roy Hudson. 3685370
American Committee for -
Indonesian Independence 368
American Labor Party 368
Civil Rights Congress 368
Congress of Civ:r.l R:Lghts 368

32
[
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12,

13.

Q Tomeemaml QO

Gobrdina_ting Committee to
Lift the Embargo 368

‘Film fudience for Democracy. 368

International Juridical isso-—

ciation 368
Joint Lnti-Fascist Refugee
Committee 368
League of Women Shoppers 368
National -Council of America
Soviet Friendship 368
National Lawyers! Guild - 368
School for Democracy 368
Washington Book Shop 368
Vhittaker Chambers  “368-369-370
Donald Hiss 368-370
John Lbt . 368~370
Gerhart Eisler 368
Communist Party ) 370
Cherles Krevitsky, wa Kramer 370
George Crosley 370"
Isadore Boorstein 370
Ja ob, Golos 370
Edmund Fitzgerald 370

SIDNEY SCHOSTECK

PLGE,
Daily Vorker 368
Films for Democracy 368

Jefferson School of Social Science368
Lavyers for Relations with Spain 368
National Cormittee to ¥Win the

Persons mentioned incident to SIDNEY SCHOSTACK;

Communiist Rarty 37
Young .Communist League - 37
Willie -Arnold 371
Martin Chauncey 37

HAROLD VARE (Deceased)

Persons mentioned incident to HAROLD VARE:

Ella Iieeve Bloor (mother) 372

Robert and Nancy (son nd

daughter), 372,
Judith (daughter) 37
David (son)’ 3R
Lenin 372
Verblud 372
John “Abt 372

423

Peace- 368
Nztional Federation for Constitu-
tional Liberties 368
Progressive Party ) 368
United £merican Spanish Aid-
Committee . 368
Harold Cammer ‘368
Harold Vare 368
Victor Perlo 368-370
Nathan ¥Witt 368-3170
J. Peters 368-370
Henry Hill Coll:ms, Jres 370
Karl 30
Llexander Stevens 370.
Colonel Bykov 370
Henry Magdoff 370
Ella Reeves Bloor 370.
371
Sophie Menken 371
Central Labor Union 37
Franklin Victor Reno 371
Bbraham Lincoln Brigade 371
372
Margaret Stevens 372
Clarissa Smith 372
‘Jegsica Smith . 372
Penn. State University 372
Prikumskeya Russ ian~tmerican
hssocietion 372
Helen Vare Cappal 372

Kisseloff-10030
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14.

15,

16.

ALEXANDER PETROVICH ULANOVSKI, was.- Ulrich, “alter

Persons wmentioned incidental to ALEXANDER BETROVICH ULANOVSKI:

‘nittaker Chambers. 373 Robert Gordon Switz
375
slexei Ivanovich Sorokin 373 rbraham Goldman

Hicholas Juratowic 373 Nicholas Shirman

Nodeschda (Nadja)

Ulanovski 373  George. Hink
Leon Josephson 374  arjorie Tilley
fiydia Stahl 374  Herman .
Talentine Herkin, was. . 375 Arvid ¥erner Jacobson
Robert Osman 375 Dr.: Philip Rosenbliett
Nadya 375

ReY "VARNER, wa. Roy “Tarner :

Persons mentioned incidental to R.LY LLRNER:
Willis srnold 377 Franklin Victor Reno
Sidney Schostack 377

PATRICK BRYAN HZLAN, was, Paddy “Wnelen (deceased)
Persons mentionad incidental to PATRICK BRYAN "HILIN:

Franklin Victor Reno 378 ‘“Thittaker Chambers
3ernie ) . 3738 David Vernon Zimmerman
David Corpenter 378  M"The Pilot®

Daily Forker 378

UATHAN 7ITT, aka. Nathan .7dtkousky, Nathan T.itkowski
Persons mentioned iacidental bto WATILLN ¥IIT:

Hyman ‘itkowsky 379 Ida Scharenski

anna Laura Phillips 379  ubraham Pnillins

Hel Philliv ¥its 379  Leda %itb

Pressman, ‘fitt, Cammer 379 Professor Seale

Donovan & Raichley 373 Lee Prassman

Charles Kramer '380 #arion Bachrach.

John T. Bernerd . 380 alice Barrows .
©rnna L. OTibt 380 Harold: Cammer

hittaker Chombers 381  Harolg are

s 'i 382

Cherles Kramer 381  Gerhart Eisler

Zarl Browder 38L Henry Z—Iz’.]il Collins Jr.

George Crosley 361 . Detbers

Cerl 381 Donald Hiss

Kisseloff-10031
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373

373
37
373
373
37,

37%
374

375.

375
375

377
377

378

378
378
378

379,

37
379
379
379
379

-380

380

380-
380 -

381

381
381
382
381
382
381
382




Charles Xrevitsky
John Abt

aloert . Kahn
tirs. Rey Elson
alexander Stevens
Victor Psrlo

Roy Budson

381
381
381
381
382
382
382

425

Zlger Hiss

allah R. Rosenberg
Zlizabeth Sassuly
Flizabeth Bentley

Jacob Golos

Hathan Gregory Silvermaster
FTugene Dennis

Kisseloff-10032
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65-14920.
INDEX PAGES
AR.R. (ivitials on document) g 46
AB30TT, HENRY L. (iRS.) 60, 61
ABERDEEN PROVING GROUND . ~ 18, 378
ABRAKAM LINCOLN BRIGADE 371
ABRAEAH LINCOLN SCHOOL 368
ABRAES, ¥RS. 237
ABT, DAVID 273
AB?, JESSICA (HRS.) ' 273, 274, 372
ABT, JOHE J. 1, 8, 105, 106, 110, 185, 273-275, 280, 285,322,
b 329, 342, 346, 357, 364, %68, 370, 372, 381,
\ ABT, JUDY 273
. ACHESON; DEAY 182, 183, 349
ACKE PHOTOGRAPH CORPORATION 34D
hDiMIC, LOUIS 302, 301
ADRiES, CHARLES (SEE: CHABERS, JAY DAVID WHITTAKER)
ADZLBERG, HARRY 318
AKDLZR, MCRTIIER 230
« LDLER, SAMUBL 328
i ADLER, SCHLOMER . 322
ADLER, SOL. 365
AGRICULTURAL ADJUSTMENT ADHINISTRATION 117
ATdnsiL, (MR.) , : 26
ALBERTIERI, COR:A ANGELINA CELESTINA McDOHALD 243
LLFORD, JOHN (IRS.) (SEZ: ALFORD, ROBHRTAL (MRS.)
ALFORD, ROBERTY (MRS.) nee Fansler : 119, 295
ALL IMBRICAY ANTI-IMPERIALIST LEAGUE 282
) ALLEN 48
| ALLEN, (MR.) 76
ALLEW, DEVERE ; 254
ALLEN, FRANKLIY G. ' 69, 79
\ ALUMING UTENSIL COMPANY 257
SERICAN CAFE 344, 34C
{\\ AMERICAH! COMMITTEE FOR INDONESIAW INDEPENDENCE 368
ALHERIC.Y COMMITTEE FOR THE PROTECTION OF FOREIGN BORN 368
AYERICAI FEATURE WRITERS SYNDICATE 175, 305, 336, 337
ZHERICLN FEDERATION OF GOVERNMENT EIfPLOYEES 360
ATRICAM LABOR PARTY 368
AMERICW PAPER INSTITUTE 306
MERIC.K PEACE HOBILIZATION 365, 380
AERICAY PIOPLE'S HOBILIZANION RALLY 362.
LUBRICH-RUSSIAN INSTITUTE , 368
L AMERILCAN. YOUTH FOR DEOCRACY 362
"AMERICA'S OJN REFUGEES! 340
AHPORG TRADING COMPANY 255
i KNDERSON, J.i®S E, 4 91 -
AVDERSON, WALTER H. 40Ah; 40B, 524
{ ANGOFF, CHARLES Kisseloff-10033 180 |
r AHTHIL 233 4
ANTHONY, CHARLOTTE SUTHERL:AND 339
ANTHONY, LUTHER B.

LUTHOKY, SUSIE B. N ¢ = 339,




“PPELL, DOWilv T, . 22; 23, 34, 34h-34I, 198, 199 \
LRIHESTRONG ) 50. '
ARWOLY, WILLIZ 371, 377
-RWWINE, ELLZY TRENT (RS.) ‘ 150
MARTHURY (SEE: SHERMAN, JOH) Q ,
ASTIfOT, IORRIS ‘ 187, 188
ATEAGA, (IR.) . 47
AXS0Y, ELE-HOR ) 269
BICHR..CH, M RIOH 105, 134, 273, 329, 330, 342, 380
BAGLEY, JOUN 232
B/KER, JACOB 294, 296
BALDSIEFEN, JALTER DEVEY : 34G, 39B
BALK, THIODORE (SEZ: ¥O0DOR, DR.GOTI (DR.)
BLLTIIORE ‘LgTIO'\ AL BAUX ‘ 68, 71
BAMPIRLY, PAUL L. ’ ‘59, 204
BANG, FRABK 242, 244
BARG, HRIRY , 231, 232, 236, 242, 244
BANKS, FLORENCE (1RS,) (SEE; TOMPSINS, FLORENCE) ,
AR30UR, xL"m ‘ 232, 234
BARMINE, ALEXAYDER GREGORY-GRAFF . ' 276, 2177
BARMINE, EDITH (RS.) . ‘ L 277
BARROWS; ALICE ‘380
BLSSEIT, TED , 205, 262C
BLUCOT, (:R.) 303
BEALE, (PROFESSOR) 379
Buc&{ R Slna K ’2%5
‘ BED.CHT, ELIT - 278 r
o BED.LCHT, RLIZuBETH (IRS,) 278
5‘?”«-"‘?’“: ELSIE : = 278
BEDACHT, H.X 1, 7, 185, 246 248, 278, 279, 280, 309; 375 }
BEDACHT, MAX (JR.) 278
BELISLE, DiVID (S&.) (o.u) ) 52J, 52L, 52, 52_,, 52P
‘BELL, CHARLES S. : 354
BE MEDICT, (1) : 226
} BEWIETT, FRED G, ‘ 66
\ BENTLEY, BLIZABETH 274, 275, 314, 315 325, 327, 342, 343, 345-347, 355,
357~ 5w, 365, 366, 370, 382 ’
BEXTON, J..E5%. ‘ ' 51
BERLE, #DOLPH ) ) 182, 183
BIRNARD,. JOHK T., 380
"BERYIZV 168, 170, 171-
3ERTE, Ri dJ, (SA) . 87A
BIDDLE (IR.) _ 50, 78
"BILL" 11, 12, 310, 335-337
BISHOP, ADAIIRON (IR. & ¥RS,) . 248
BLAIR (BOI.L"S) ‘ 340-,
BLANCEARD, ? m 219
3LOCH, TMANUZ 129, 323
BLOOR, ELL: R VRS 273, 322, 370, 372
"BORM (SEE: CHAMBERS, JNY DAVID “THITTIKER)
BOHN REFRIGHR.{TOR COHPANY 297, 298
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BONFIELD, C: W,

BONX, 4, & C.
BORSTHEIN, ISADORE
"BQRIS"

30UCOT, JOSEPH R.
BOMH, DANIZL

BOJIE, ROBERT (iRS.)
BOYCH, RICHARD T.
3RiCKIETT,

BRANUDES, TILLIE
BR.JVIRIAN, IAURICE
BREL’, DLVID

BREEY, D.LVID

BRIDGES, HARXY

BRIGHT, GEORGE C. (SE)
BRODICK, ZOONIA (IRS.)
BROOXINGS INSTITUTE
BROUDER, BARL

BROWN, BLIZABETH
BROWH, HORA B. (RS.)
BRO.H, SLATDR
BROMWLIB, JESSIE (IRS.)
BRYH %R CLUB

BUCHI#d, HAROLD

BUCK, (MR.)

BUDENZ, LOULS FRANCIS
BUDENIZ, MARGARET (IRS.)

SES:

BUXOFF, SEE:
BULOV, SEB;

SULLIT, WILLIANM
BURCH, C., COHBS
BUSS, CLAUDE 4LLBERT
BYOV, BORIS

BYKOV,, BORRIS
BYXOV, COLONEL

S5es

CADES, CHARLES (COL.)
AHILL, JOH )
CALDWELL, ERSKINE

CALLAHAIN, DayIZL F. X. (SA)
CALSHIP CORPORATION'
CAIEER, HAROLD
AHPBELL, BOB
CaNTHELL, LLOYD
CLUTWELL, ROBERT

SEils

PCall YOU HEBAR THEIR VOICES"™

CAPITOL C.iERA EXCHNGE

CaPITOL CITY FORUIL
CAPPAL, HELEH YARE

(SEE8: WEISSIHY)

{SEE: CHAMBERS, JAY DAVID “BIITTAKER)
(SEE: CHAMBERS, JAY DAVID +dITTAKER)

SEE:

94D
247

320, 370

. 160, 161, 264
146, 147

351

94

44, 82

286
362, 363

104
86, 87, 87A
2624
364
103, 246, 274, 283, 314, 328, 364, 381
BEDACHT, ELIZABETH (imS.)
147
248, 256
2624
60, 61
362, 363
19
282, 283, 321
282
BYXOV, BORIS ‘
BYKOV, BORIS
23, 25, 45, 48, 49, 75, 77
317
156

2, 3, 12-14, 16-19, 234, 95, 97, 121, 1224, 165, 179,

180, 182, 185-189, 251, 252,285~-288,.
297, 299, 305, 308, 311, 322, 323,
341, 370° .
BYROV, BORIS
BYHOV, BORIS

326
230

49, 77, 301, 302

86

257

274,. 368; 380,. 381

' 206

CHAMBERS,. JAY DAVID 'HITT/KER 249
252

247

300

365

338,. 372, 381
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NJ“’,

"CaRL"
CARLSON,. CARL
CARION, WnlT

"THE C.RPEUTER" (Publication)
CARPENTER, DAVID
CARPINTER, MEDORY ELIZA3EZTH
CARR, (R.)

CARRIB QUENH (Steamship)

CASH, ZDWiRD JILLIAM

CiSH00, LOUIS (PH.)

CAPHOLIC UMTIVERSITY OF AIERICA
CATLETT, CLAUDIE nee }eyers
CATLRIT, PEIRY L.

CEHNTR.L BET.LS, IlC.

CENTRALIA METLIOZKS
CHAD3OUTE,

ClLii B3RS, CH.ZLES
CHANIBERS, SLLEN
CHLIIAERS, BSTHRR (IRS.)

% CHALBRRS, HELZN
= CHi BERS, JEIES SAHPSON

' CiLAZBERS, JLY (SR.)
l CHAIBERS, JAY DaVID WHITTAKER

[P o S
\

CHAIBERS,
, CHAMBERS,
CHAMAERS,
CHABERS,

JAY v, SEB:
JOHN

LiEA VHITTAKER
JIEDORA FLIZABETH
RICH'RD GOUFREY

B tincanlis (Al

CHAMBERS, VIVIAN SEB: CH/MB
] CHASE, CHARLES F.

CHATFIELD, (4DUIX.L LORD)
CHAUNCEY, :ARTIN

} CHERNER, JOSEPY
CHEQNTR JOTOR COIPANY
] CHESTER'S ZULBARG

CHILDS, :ORRIS

LA

1

SEE: CHLMBERS, JAY DAVID .MITTAKER
SEX: CHAHIERS, JAY DAVID GIITTAKER

C.RNEGIE ENDOSTENT FOR INTERNATION.L PEACE

SEE: ZIlZERiAN, DAVID

STANCYFIZLD 3D LEVY

SIPENTER (Deceased)

247
101, 116, 118
982

219, 222
28, 50, 78
378
204
227
349
141
138
187
257
367
149

9, 152, 134, 148, 149, 256, 337
231, 95, 98, 100, 130-132, 135-137; 140,
146-149, 151, 152, 212, 213, 243, 247,
248, 250, 251, 254, 255, 303, 329; 352
222
215, 220
228
1-25, 29, 30, 3%, 344, 34C, 41-48,
50-52, 52B, 544, 68-70, 75, 80,
95-100, 102, 104-115, 120-122,
129, 131, 133, 139, 142-144,
146-151, 154, 155, 157, 159,
164-172, 174-176, 178-192, 195,
196, 200, 215-219, 225-228, 233,
245, 248-251, 254-256, 268, ,
273-275, 280, 286, 287, 297, 298;
303-305, 307-310, 315, 318, 321<,
523, 327, 331-334, 336, 337, 3il,
543, 317, 352, 356, 359, 362, ¥ .,
363, 365, 366, 368-370, 373, 375,
378, 381, 382

198-201,
228;

138,

CHANMBERS, JAY DAVID "HITTAKER

256
219
220
219
E2S J.¥ DID .HITTAKER
305

27

© 123

123, 126, 127

243

321
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CQrommseem O

CHOATE; HEALL AND STSWART 117
CIVIL RIGHTS CONGRESS 368
CLANCY, JOHN .. (JUDGE) 5; 6
CLARK, BLIZABETH 241
* MCLASS REUNION" 101, 247
CLEVELAND, RICRARD F,. 21, 22,,30, 68, 70, 71, 75, 80, 82, 86, 200, 201
COB3 SCHOOL 351
COR, FRANK - 1458, 315, 326, 327
COHEH, I. 128
COHEY, SAi 2624
COILE, R. A. (MR.) ’ " 305
COLLINS, HANRY HILL (JR.) 1, 8, 14, 104-106, 110, 184, 274, 275; 280,

285, 322, 339-344, 365, 370, 381, 382

COLLINS, HEHRY HILL (SR.) 339
COLLINS, JOHD EXDICOTT 339
COLLINS, IftRY PAUL ROBESON * 339
COMERCIAL TRALE UNIOW LE.GUE 362
COMESITTED FOR DEHOCRATIC ACTION 104
COMUIITTEE FOR LENOCR.TIC VAR EASTERN POLICY 368
CO2I0DORE HOTEL 98
COMFIONBALTE COLLEGK 362
COXMETNIST WORKERS SCHOOL 283
COUDOY; EDWARD U, 52T
CONGRESS OF CIVIL RIGHTS - 368
COOK, L. B. 52Q, 52R
COOK; HARRY CLAYTON 289
COOPER, HELEN 342
COOPER, LYLB 342
COORLIVATING COISITTEE TO LIFT THE EMBARGO 368
CORIELISON, FEROL 302
COPTOW, (MISS) 134
COTROH ABD FRAVRLIN 117
COVERT, EDTARD ‘ 220
COVINGTON, BURLEY, RUSLEE AND SHORB _ 349
CRALG, JAUES 58
CRaME, ELL. BOHME (MRS.) , 257
CRu¥E, WILLIAW EDWARD 3, 172-190, 192, 257, 258, 285, 336, 337
CRAVATH, SWAINE & MOORE (Attorneys) 69-70, 80, 82~84, 200-201
CRESSLER, GIORGE (3RS, ) 152
CREVLING, PETER CLAUD (REV.)- . : 223
CROSLEY, GLORGR EE: CHAIIBERS, JAY DaVID WHITTAKER ‘
CURRIE, LAUGHLIW 1453, 215, 315, 355
D. G,-(Initisls on document) , 47
"DAILY WORKER" 1, 7, 278, 279, 282-284, 302, 332, 333, 360, 368, 378
DAKKO COPANY 297,
DuLES, IDA 245, 246
DALTO®, SCHOOL . 119, 351
DARCEY, SAld 343
D:UGHERTY; LBTION ROBERTS (IRS.) 183, 1S7
DAVIS, BENJARIN J. 2623, 302
DAVIS, CHESTER ¥ 115

43 .
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" DLVIS, JCGIN 291
"THE DEATH OF THE COMMUNIST" 247
DEBEVOISE, PLIHPTON & McLEAW 74, 367
DELASHMUTT, LYHN O, 202
DSNNIS, BUGEHE 283, 284, 382
DESCRIPTION OF ORIGIWAL, STATE DEZPT. DOCUMBIHTS AND THOSE

PRODUCED BY CiAMBERS 43-52
DE SOL4, HILEN “SE%: TIENER, HELEN
DE SOL4, R.LPH . 291, 292, 293, 294, 296
DE SVESHXIXOFF, VLADIVIR 186, 187
DEUTCH, ROSALIE 320
DEUTCHMAY, PHILIP H. 300
DICKEY, J/MES (RS.) 60, 61
DIR3., CHARLES 246, 247
DOHOVAX & R.ICHLEY 379
DONOV:H, WILLIL:M J. 379
DOUGHERTY, H. R. (PROF.) 271
DOUGHERTY, H. R. (%RS.) S3B: DOUGHERT(, IZARION (IRS.)
DOUGHERTY, LARION (IRS.) 271
DRUCILLA 140
DU BOIS, JOSIAH 347
DUGGAY, LAUREHNCE 182, 183, 266, 342, 363

DUNIHG, (DR.) - 219
DU PONT 346G
DUPONT PHOTO PRODUCTS DIPARTHENT 394, 39B
DYYER, .\RTHUR SEE: CHAMBERS, JAY DAVID WHITTAKER
B, G. C. (Initials on document) 43
E. U. (Initials on document) - 47
BASTiFH] KOLLK COMPANY 34F
BCONOHETRIC INSTITUTE 296
EDSTROH, EDVARD EVERETT 221
BISLER, GERHLRDT 263, 274, 321, 368, 381
ELATNE : 7, 11
FLECTR: PATTERN COMPANY 257
ELECTRIC BOAT COMPAY 375
ELLEYN, CLARENCE 224, 225
ELLZN, DOROTHEA MAUDE HONT (MRS.) (Deceased) 224, 225
SLSOM, RiY (RS, ) 381
EMERICK, ARTHUR D. 68, 71
EMERSON, HMARY AHNN (BLLIOTT) (FiRS.) : 116
ENDOR, GUY 229
EPSTEIN, IDA 243
EQUITHBLE LIFE ASSURAKCE SOCIETY .56-58.
ERSKINE, JOHN 233
ESTABLISHHMENT OF THE M&iCHUKUO HRYY INDUSTRIRS DEVELOPHENT COHPINY 42
WEGGDHE" . 105
EVANS, CHARLES G, G. 69, 72
EVAHS, ROBIRT SEZ: FREEAY, JOSEPH 247
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F. E. (Initials on document) 43
FADIVAN, CLIFTON 23}, 243
FAUSLER, DAISY 55, 63, 65, 67
FA "SLER, ROBERTA SEZ: ALFORD, ROBZRTA (¥RS.) 119
THOHAS,. THOMAS L. %7, 101, 119, 121,,122
FARRAR 4WD RINEHART 247
FEEZAT, R. C. (DOXEX) 874, 878
FEIS, (iR.) 44
YFELLOISRI? OF RECOXCILIATION (Organization) 255
FERCUSO", HIURY G. 296
FERGUSON, HEWRY G. (MRS.) 296
FIELD ' 1681
FIELD, FREDERICE V. 329
FIELD, HERMAN ) 265
FIELD, H3RTA 160, 265
FIELD, HOEL 156, 160, 264-~-266
FILLEBROAL, HOWLRD 228
FILY{ LUDISHCES FOR DEMCCRICY 268
FILI’S FOR DEEOCRaCY . - 368
FIRST NATIONALL BANK, -Balt,, id. 68, 70
FITZGER/ALD, EDWARD 274, 302, 346, 370
FITZGERALD, L0 D, ‘57
FLACK | 47
FLAKAGAN, HALLIE 247
FLETCHiR, HOVWARD B, (Inspector) 87, 874
FLEXER . 51
FLYHN, THOIS S. 262, 26238
FODOR, DR4GORL (DR.) 302
FOOOR, 2. (DR.) SEE: FODOR, DRAGORI (DR,)

POLKOFR, IS.AC 172, 174, 175, 189; 337
FORs, COREY 233
FORL, JRIES W, 206, 328
FOSTER, WL LLIAM Z, 246, 283
FOX, DAVID 241
FRANK; JEROME | 106, 289, 290, 367, 389
FRAGIEFELD, PRILIP 362
FRrE LIBRARY OF PHIL\DELPHIA 55, 63
FREEDOXM OF THE PRESS COMPARY, INC, 282, 283
FREEMAK, HARRY: 242
FRERIAN, JOSEPH 247
FRIZZELL, CHARLES EZDJFARD 94A-94D
GAINES, JaNET 361
GaLBRLITH, JOHY R, 341
GARLIH, SERDIZR 234, 242, 243
GLSSYER, JOHI :W:LDHORMT - 229
GiSTO¥, ROBERT +. 34B, 34D
GAUDX;\-’, EDYTHS SEE: WADLZIGH, BDYTHE (MRS.) 271
GHUSS' , 43, 47
" GEREY 105
GERERaL ELECTRIC COMPANY 297
GHEORGE, RuRRISOW - 191, 246
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GRORGE, HAYRGARET 246
GEOXGE " SCHOOL 351
GEORGZTOM: BLECTRIC COMPA 94k
GERBER, ELIZABETH (MRS.) 245
GERBER, IZ (DR.) 245
GERTLER, HEWRY J. 123, 127
GESSLL, [4ROLD . 34H
GILBIRT 47, 49, 78, T7
GILL.Y, (DR.) . 251
GITLOW, BENJAMIN 2468, 321
GL.SSER, .YE (i5RS.) . 345
GLA.SSEX, HaROLD 105, 326, 345-347, 364, 368
GOLAN, JOSEPI C. . 34F, 39
GOLD, MICH.-EL 5 247
GOLD, SOHIA 326
GOLDBERGER, FURICH 320
GOLDBERGER, FRALHCISK:n AMERSAK 320
GOLDBERGER, JOSLPH 320
GOLDBERGER, MARTIN 320
GOLDMARE, JOUATHAN 295
GOLDMARR, SALLY (#RS.) 291-296
GOLLOBIN, IRA - 366
GOLOS, JaCOB i, 274, 314, 325, 364, 370, 382
GOOSBY, SLTHLELH (MRS.) 90
GOTRIN, JULIA £APLAN (MRS.) 354
GRuNDI ‘ 28
GRAVES, BLIZABETH ZVAS  SEE: SAYRE, BLIZABETH (MRS.) 269
GRLY, (MR,) ‘ 76, 17

1 GRAY, JOHI EDWARD SEE: DE SOL4, RALPH

. GREEH, ELIZA (MRS.) 93
GREEY, PETE SES; CR:NE, WILLIA EDWARD
GREW, (IR.) 29, 46, 47, 49, 51, 76, 77
GROPPER, VILLIAM ) 247
GROSS, HAROLD L. (PROFESSOR) 214

, GROUSZ, HATHERINE 262

) GRUEWYALD, PHILIP 221

| GUINER, BJART 360

] GUMPERZ, HEDB SEB:ASSING, HEDE

| GUWPERZ, JULIAN ' 263
GUTELIUS, HARGARET 179, 180, 257
H. E. S. (Initials on document) 43
HAIKISS, LEO 286
HALB, SENLTOR 190
HALFPENWY, ECITH 221
HiALPER, ALBERT 305
HARDY, JACK SE®: 2ZBISHLE, DALE
HuRRIS, ONE . . 243
HARRISS, ROBIN 252

} HART, €. STaXNLIEY 230, 233

{ HAUPT, (FRU) .« 235.
HAGSES, (DEa) 233
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HISS,; Awca (34ISS) . 118
HISS, ANTHONY 92-94, 116, 119
HISS, BOSLEY 117, 349
HISS, CATHERIWE (I4RS,) 349
J1SS;, Cil.RLES &, (MRS,) 116
HISS; CYYTHIA .- _ 349
HISS,. DOMALD 1, 2, 8, 14, 104, 105, 110, 116, 157, 191, 205, 206, 260,
261, 262C, 262D, 274, 280,.284, 322, 346, 348-350," 368,
370,. 381, 382
HiSS, DORALD (iRS.) 134, 138, 329
HISS, EUGEWE ) 105
1ISS, JO.W~ 349
HISS, PRISCILLA (IS, ). g, 10, 16, 17, 20, 21, 234, 60, 62-64, 67,
94, 94¢, 97, 100, 101, 118, 119, 1‘31 1224, 131-138, 140,
1458, 146- 152 157,. 202, 214, 215, 250, 265, 274,-28¢;
293-296, 30%, 311, 329, 351, 369 /,/
HOBSOF, FR. ICIS THAYER 116; 119, 351
HOBSON, TIHOTHY 10, 59, 63, 98, 100, 116, 119, 132-134,
187,140, 250, 351-553.
HOCAY, FRAKK 230
HOLLY, MARY F. (iRS..) 2624
: 434

"HAWKINS, HARRY ‘ 52¢C, 163
HAWORTH, ALSERT © 351
HECHT, TED 231
MERL I | SEE: ZUBILIN, ELIZABETH

HELLERSTEIN, JEROME 103
HELLINGS, (MISS) 55, 67
iINNDERSOH, d 231
HEVRY FORBES COURUNITY “CLUB 262B
HIRBERT ' 309
{ERBST, . JOSEPHINE FREY 303
HSRRICK, MARGARET 309
HERRIAINY, JOHU - 303
HERTZ, BORRIS SEE: BYKOV, BORIS ) )
HESITT, GEOKGE R 205, 206, 259, 260, 262C, 321, 349,
HERITY, ®RTHA (®S.) 259
HEYSHAIS, WARTHA TIKLEY 269
HEYSHAM, ROBERT 269
HILL, (MR.) ) 353
HILL, MALVERY 233
HILL, "RED" ‘, 234
HILLDRIRG, J, H. 340
HILLEGEIST, W. If. 62, 63, 67
HILLING, Ha¥DH | 69, 70, 81-83, 85
HILTON, ORD¥aY 544, 80-82
HISS, ALGER 2-6, 8-11, 13-21, 234, 41, 52h, S4i, 54B, 56-59, 63, 656-68, 73,

88-92, 94, 944, 948, 94b, 95, 100-103, 105, 106, 108-114, 116,
119- 123 125, 129, 131-140, 142-14538, 146-162, 185, 176, 178,
182, 184, 196, 198, 200-206, 216, 217, 249-251, 256, 260, 261,
2620, 262D, 265, 266, 272-275, 277,*280 284, 285, 289, -
293-296,..304,. 305, 311, .322, 529 341, 344-346, 349, 351- -353, -
363, 365~3€9, 379, 381, 382
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HOLMES, OLIVER WEHDELL 117, 153, 183, 348
HOLHES;, TIH SEE:. HEWITT, GEORGE ’
HOLMES, TI:OTHY SEE: EEWITT,. GEORGE

HOPKINS, HiRRY 367
HOPSOW, FRANCIS THAYER SEZ: HOBSOY, FR.CIS THLYER

T0PSOS, TIMOTHY SBE: HOBSOH, TINOTHY

HORUBECK, STAILIEY X, 117
EORUIBROOK ) 52
HOTEL LLBDRT 302
HUDSOZ, ROY ‘ 283, 321, 357, 368, 370, 382
HUGIES, L.NGSTON ] 231
HYLL, CORDELL 43,. 45,. 45, 48-52, 77, 153
HUNTER, GZORGE F. 34G, 394
HUNTER, HOJARD ’ | 284
HUNTER, KEHT 302
HUNTON, W, A. 329
HUTCHIUS, GRACE 237, 254
HUTCHINSOH, GERTRUDE (HRS.). 237
HUTCHINSON, WSHRETH 237
I.F.G. (Initials on document) 348
INSLERHAN, .AUGYST (Deceased) 297
INSLERHAL, A\ HARTINS (Deceased) 287
INSLERMAR, ELIZABETH ALICE (ifRS.) 297, 300
INSLERHMAN, FELIX AUGUST 3, 15-18, 185, 207-210, 285, 297-~300
"IRST.LLIW'S SECRET SERVICE" (Title of book by Walter Krivitsky) 285
INTSR-DEPARTHENTAL DISTRIBUTION SLIPS-HICH REFLECT THAT WO COPIES

OF A PARTICULSR MBSSGE WERE ROUTID TO FRWICIS 3. SAYRE 42

JTERNATIORAL JURIDICAL ASSOCIATION 103, 358, 379
IFPERNATIONAL LABOR DERENSE . 103
"INTERNATIONAL FRESS CORRESPONDENCE! 172
IRTERNATIONAL STAHMEN AND HARBOUR WORKERS - 314
INTERHATIONAL "0ORKERS ORDER 368, 380
IHTRATOR, GRACE (IMRS,) 234, 243, 247
THTRATOR, IHICHAR 243, 247
UPHE IHVESTOR PAYS™ 379
IRELAND, HENRY I. 34F,. 37, 39
JACOBSOl, ARVID #ERNER 375
JAFRE PHILIP JAiCOB 326
JLFFESSON SCHOOL OF SOCIZL SCIENCE 368
JEROME, V. J, 328
W JORY 172
JOHX RYED CLUB 248, 255
JOHNSOH, , (KR.) 24, 25, 42-45, 48, 77
JOHNSTONE, FRML G. (Si) . 86
JOIHT ARTI-F4SCIST REFUGEE COBITTER , 368
JONES, (R, ) &4, AT
JOWES, CYHTIIa .iRDEY . - 329
JONES, FLOYD L. (SUPZRVISOR). 874
JONZES, GRACE LOON. 342

oS, B W - 255
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JOKES, S:R4H ANH (MISS) 521, 520, 52T, 52y, 52V
JORJORT A, ’ . 142
JOSEPHSQX, LEOH 358, 374
KiMiP, ALBERT E, : 381
KPLAN, DOROTHY FRIEDLAWD (MRS, ) 356
K'PL.X, IRVIHG - 19, 229, 230, 251, 314, 326, 327, 354, 355, 356
KLPLAN, JGIRIE ) 354
KAPLAH, 18X 7
KnPLAYN, MORRIS 354
KAPL.H, HAT 246
KAPP, ROLAMD 231, 234
"KARLY SEB: CHALMBERS, JiY DAVID HITTAKER
XuRR, DAVID ' 326
KATZ, 0TTO 302
KBITH SEB: CRa¥E, JILLI.GY{ EDWARD
KSLLOCK, HAROLD 296
KELLOCK, FATHRINE (IRS.) 296
KELLY, JOUN SEB: CHAMBERS, JAY DAVID WHITT:KER
RNLBEDY, (IR.) 29, 49, 50, 78
KERR, LEHUEL W, 65
KERR, PEYTON ) 188
KIKG, CAROL BISS 321
KING, GRICE (MRS, ) 221
KLUTZ, JERRY 22
%QCH, " LUCIEH 362
LODAK PARK JIORKS ’ 34F, 37, 39
KOLBARG, 4. = CORPORATION 259
KOLGORE, HARLEY M. * 340
AOHAN, BSURICE (DR.) , 191
KR.JER, CHLRLES : 1, 8, 104-106, 110, 273, 274, 280, 322, 326, 327, 346,
357-359, 365, 370, 380, 381, 382 ~
KRAMER, MILDRED ( ¥RS.) a 357, 358
XREBS, RICHARD SES: VALTIY, JAN
KREVITSRY, CHARLES SEZ: XRLIER, CHARLES
KRIVITSKY, WALTER 12, 277, 285, 286
KRUIBEIN, CHARLES 284, 328
"LABOR AGE" (Publication) 282
LAMBKIH, CECIL ] 255
LAMBKIH, GRaCE 255
LANDIS, (DEMI) 379
/HUON' SCHOOL 59, 204
LaE, (1R.) 29, 50, 78
LENZEFTA,. G. (MR.) 2624
LiSEOV, HICHOLAS 2624
LAWRERCE, BILL . 205, 262C
LAWRENCE, JOSH : T 302
LLWSOX,. ELIZABETH 221
LAWYSRS GUILD 103
LAYYERS FOR RELATIONS 4ITH SPAIN 368
LEZARETH, "COMRIDLEM 205
LBLGUS OF OLEW SHOFPERS 368, 380
436
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LEGHR 27
LEITZ, B, - INCORPORATED 300
LERIBR, RLIZ.BETH SEE: GERBER, FLIZ:BETH (MRS..). 245,
LEVINS, BARNET 130
LEVINA, BARVET (HRS.) 20, 130
L3VINE, IS~AC DOY 1025 285
LEVING, WATRIE L. 3, 4, 20, 21, 29; 130
LEVIYE, PuUla 281
LEJIS, CELIL (3RS.) 262B .
LEJIS, EDWARD ' 232 -
LEIS, HORGAN 232
LIXBER D LEsIS, INC. . 301
LIEBER, MAXTIi 133, 136, 146, 175, 190, 191, 248, 250,

. ; 256, 301-305, 310, 335-337
"PHE LIFE aD }ORK OF ¥ARL HARX" (Title of book- Hax Bedacht) 279
LINCOLM, EUNICE A. (HMISS) 548, 153, 154, 157, 158, 1584
LINCOLN SCHOOL ~ 351
LIST OF EXHIBITS AND DESCRIPTION OF Sit!E CFFERED IN EVIDENCE

SY RICH4RD F, CLEVELAND AT FRE-TRIAL HEBARING 11/17/48 75478
LIST OF F.B.I. LASORATORY PRINT WOS., OF U.S.H. DOCUEINTS sHD ‘

AEROWAUTIC DQCUMKTS ANL DESCRIPTION OF S'HE 52Q-52R
LOCi, CHARLES 309
LOCK, I.RTHA 309
LOCKHART, (MR.) 25, 26, 45, 46, 48; 76
LONDON, JACK : ‘ 109
LOOWIS, ALfA 313
LOSK:%, CHARLES . 221
LOVESTONE, JiY 246
"LUDYIGH SB5s REISS, IGHATZ 263
LUMPKIN, GRACE SEE: ISTRATOR, GRACE (iRS.) 247
LUTEON, BIRT 233
LYR:, FRED 221
¥, M, H. (Initials on document) 42, 46, 49
VAC MILLAY, @ILLIZZ D. 68-70, 80, 82 °
FAGLOFF, HaRRY . 302, 315, 326, 346
BAGLOPF, HEURY 274, 370
HRIKLAND, (MRS.) 242
HAGRIWI, ZETER HICHELANGELO 173,.175, 176
MAGRINI, YOL-TIDL 173,175, 181
HALKIF, HAURICE 286, 321
LANCHTKUD HBAVY INDISTRIES DSVELOPMHT COHPANY 25
WNDAE, BuJaMIN 1
15AIIOFF,  ARWOLD 302
VANOFF,. SOPHIR 302
BARBURY, MILLER & EVANS 72, 79
MGRBURY, WILLIAY L, 68,.69, 73, 95, ‘96, 100-102
"ILRIAY ‘ 335
MARKIN, VALENTIN . 281, 375,
PARSHALL, HMARY (RS, ). 136, 149, 250
HARSHALL, TOM 136, 148, 149, 151, 152 250
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IARZIN} HUGH |

MARTIH; GLEN L = COMPANY

ARTIN, L!:.PY )

"T4E HASS DEFEUSE IS OUR OWLY ANSWER TO ERROR"

MASSACHUSET®S, IMPORTING CO.

MASSING, HEDE nee Tune

MASSI NG, PAUL

l{eCOLLG, CORA (iRS..)

McCONNAUGHEY, ROBERT i

1icCORIFICK, ALFRED

-HeCULXIH, ALICE if

HeDOMALD, 9. K MARJ
#icGOLDRICK, JOSEPH

HMcGOXIGLE,

HicKILLIPS, C. E,

McLEAN, EDNARD C.

HeMILLAY, WILLINH D,

HeNULTY, “TILLIAM

VePHEARLW, PAUL

HePHERSON, GRORGS V.

H’blﬁu, HAROLL R. (JR.)
WEGDHAE, ALICR

VENKEN, 'SOPZIE

PEENSH, ’SAUEL

UESSIRSCHHIDT, GEORGE

i{SYERS,. LUDIE SZ8: CaTLEIT, CLAUDIE

HICIL:ELSON, BERWICE

ISILLER, DOROTHY

UILLER, HELEN

MILLER, ROBIRT 7, (MRS.)

MINK, GUORGE )

WMINOR, ROBEZRT
fQHTLGUS, ROBIX
LONTT, SAK

JCRG.H, BILL SEE: CRAWE, #ILLIMI EDWARD
"MORBING FR=GEIT" (Publication)
"HORNIHNGSIDE" (School ")ubllcatlon)

'1CRS:¢, GENOA

HORTOW, ROBIHSON

“dO"‘..uR PERY" (Book by Heinrich ‘ann)
MULLER, ANTHONY

YURPHY, (3R.)

HURPHY, AGHES (sﬁSo)

J.L H. (Initials .on document)
JATIONAL, BUREAU. OF TiIE COMISUMTIST RPARTY
LI{&TIOA\L‘L COHM'f, OF-THE COSUNIST PARTY
HATION'L CO:ZMITTZE TO -711‘3 TH3 PEACE

‘Iﬁ"‘"O\? an COJ’ICTL OF AMERICHN SOVIET FRIEWDS.ILP, INC,

NATIQULL F D"‘?L;'PID FOR CONSTITUTIONAL LIBERTIES
WATIONAL L-BOR COIITTES OF THT PROGRESSIVE PARTY
JATION\L LAWYERS!' GUILD

438

24
297, 298
24
322
143

160-162, 263, 264- 266

263-265
92

289

83, 84

262

69, 70, 75, 78
231

241

34B, 34D, 34G, 34/

56, 121 162, 353, 367

'21, 22
337
233
261

544, 69, 70, 80-82
104
371
126
177

243
241
361
365

277, 281, 358, 374

246, 283
230, 234
226, 227

247
230, 233

89

231, 236

. 247
225, 228, 227
o 44
82, 83, 85

a7
349.

. 283

368

358, 368

103, 368, 380
380

368, 380
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H#aTIOHAL WEGRO CONGRESS

HAT 10%AL R ESEZARCH PROJECT

WLTION:L SODi: LUHCH DQUIPMZIT COLPANY
HE.L, JiCK D, )

NEARI™G, SCOTIT

NWEED FOR HEW POLICY I "CO"OJIC DEVELOPKZAT OF HANCHUKUO
NELSQY, JOifii EBDWARD

NEM ECORGLIC ORG.HIZATION OF MHQICHUKUO

"NEu 1#4SSESY

"B REPUBLIC" (Publication)

"WiBi YORK TIMES"™ (ilewspaper)

UFHCOIB, I BELLE (21S8)

19,

349
356
579
524

238,

’

.24
360

24, 29

l, 7, 103,

280
256
279

54B, 154, 157-159

REYTON, 237
HICHOLAS, (ms ). 226, 227
JICHOLSON, (DbR.) 9, 134
HICHOLSON; DONALD L. 40, 41
i%I‘iO\ SUGYO KABUSHIKI KiISHA . 25
HIXON, RICHARD 22,.,107
’IODA, ﬁIDEO. 143, 338
WON-IHTERVENTION CITIZEFS COIHITTED 282
NOPPINGER, JICI'u KL 212
HORT{4N, P. BERVARD 365
HOWELL, “ILLIA 321
OTTO-KiT 312
ODELL, (PROF.’J»SOR) 233
HONE 5!:;1) JNNIEY 226
MONE 30 SERVED" (Title of book) 276"
"OUR co'ﬁm)E MunEY 247
OXFORD UNIVERSITY FRESS 252
PLCINIC ~ORLD WEWS 173
PiR% SCHOOL. 19, 256
PARSQNS; ALICE BBALE 254
U{HE PLXTY. ORGANIZER™ 322
PzTTuRSOf\I BLLIS ®, 358
PAVLIDES,. 'HARL . 277
PRHLLOSA, ALBERT '(LT. ) * 351
PENDRAY:, ZD 234,
"PyOPLE'S EDUCATIONAL AND PRESS 4SSOCI.TIOE! 332
PEPPER, cmum (SEFATOR) 357
PERLO, ZLLEY MEVAKER (RS, ) 342, 364
PERLO, WATHE RINE WILLS (3RS, ) 326, 342, 346, 357, 364, 365
PERLO, ZATHL! a.k.a, Hathon Perlow 104, 322
PERLO, RACHIL (iRS.) 354
ERLO, SAMURL 364
PERLO, VICTOR 1, 8, 105, 106, 110, 274, 280, 315,326, 327,.342, 345,. 346,.

364-3665 668 370 381, 382

PERLOG, JATHON SEE: FRRLO, WaTamy
“‘)’g\ Rt -\F‘ 3-—1- -3 £ < ”E.
e Sm3. ORI, ILLLA BOWARD Kisseloff-10046
PETIRS, J. SEE: STIVEYS; ALZXNDER
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PETER S®3: BYKOV, BORIS
PETLRSON, GUS 230
PIURIFOY, JOHK E, 40, 43, 523, 528
PHILLIPS 25, 49, 505 178
PHILLIPS, ABRaHal! 379
PHAILLIPS, LBar STOUE (RS, ) 379
PICCATINMY ARSZHAL GROUP 375
PIGHAP, HKLICE (IRS,) 306
PIGIEY , J. H. 306
PIG‘.'m, J. . -(IRS.) 306
PICILY, TALLIAL wARD ~2,73, 11, 12, 18, 19, 52U, 185, 306, 307, 308, 363
"m PILOT" 378
PL.THICK, JOSIPH 387
PLATWICK, HIWIB 367
"PL.Y FOR PUPPETS! 233
POLIER, ISYDORE 103
PQERANCE, BILL 358
PORCET, FR4ICOIS 28
PORT ARTHUR RESTAURANT 14
PORTER, PAUL 194
PORTER, PAUL ROBERT 360
POST, 104
POST, RICHLRD 22
PITOIAC SCHOOL 119
POIZLL, (iR.) 104
“PRESIDM T'S REPORT FOR THE YE'R 1936" 60, 63
PRESSHM, /A7 BLLINS 367
PRESSH! z, CLIRA 367 i |
PRESSIH, HARXY P. 367
IRESSHA, LEE 1, 8, 103, 104, 105, 106, 110, 159, 183, 273, 274, 280, 284,
289, 322. 326, 346, 367- -370, 379- 380, 381
PRESSIIY, MARCIL LEE 367 e
PRESSHAH,, SOPAI.; (RS, ) 367, 380
PRESS:{N, LT &L CiHIR 367, 379 |
PRICE, .RcKLI H. 55 *
PRICY, ILRY 357, 365 '.
PRIDE, ALFRED if. (REAR ADI{IRaL) 521
PPRIKVIASKAY.. RUSSIAR AMBRIC.N ASSOCIATION! 372 )
PROGRESSIVE PLRTY 368 -
PROGRESSIVE P :RTY ABIDQUARTERS 275
QUARTLEY, CHARLES ;£ILTON 298
RADER, HBLVIN If, 260
RALDVANI, NETLY 301
RAILROAD RATIREMEST PROJECT 102
RLILROAD RETIREMEHT BOARD 19
RallD SCHOOL 254
R.::h)OLPH, .., PHILIP 262C, 262D
RN, 3. T.. 47
RaliLadi, CaRkL 301
RAVEDAL 29 50
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READING, O. S. (LT.) 294, 295
REED, STAKLEY 11, 163
REGLER, GUSTAV 252
REISS, IGHaTZ (Deceased) 263, 264
RESINGTON, WILLIAHM 184
RENO, DULEE H, 267
REHO, EVELYN (3RS, ) 267
REHO, FRAFKLIN ANDRE. (Deceased) 267
RE0, FRANKLIN VICTOR « 3, 11, 18, 168-171, 267, 268, 362, 371, 377, 378, 185
REU0, PRILLIP 170, 267, 362
'KEPUB;,IC LVIATION CORPCRATION 297
RHIE, JBSSICA BUCK 361
:ucxnom,, LaURA 221
RIFKIND, SIOw H, 129
RIGGS MATIOHAL BAHK 234, 202
RI'IGE, IR SEB: GOLDMRK, SALLY' (i8.) h

RINGE, SALLY SEf: GOLDIZARA, SALLY

RIOPELL, GEIRTRUDE * 3% 261
RIVER.:, DIEGO 336
RKO PROSPECT TIHEATER 14
ROBLRTS, IATSON 148, 150
ROBESON, PAUL 329
ROCEBSTER, AMNA 237, 254-255
ROGER SHITH HOTEL 34G
ROGERS, THEODORE (IRS.) . - 2624
ROBLFIVG, FRID C. 212, 2
ROLLIYuS, Z. H. - & S0JS, IuC. pron
ROISEVRLT, EDITHE SERIIT SES: BARINE, ZOITHE (@S, ) s
Rooszvz-m, HIGHOLAS i G

ROSEN, ADDIE i

‘{OS"\, NAT SEX: ROSSNZ: u«*m RIAN

ROSEW, «I LLILS e 113, 123-129

‘ROS"I.\'B'?‘C}L, HLRTHA SER: IE4ITT, MARTHI-(HRS.) ‘
ROSENBERG; ALL i R. 274, 346, 381
ROSEN3LEITY, PUILIP (DR.) 11, 305, 335, 375
ROSENTHAL , HENKY © 230
Roswm,r), HAROLD 69, 74, 367
ROTH, ANDREW (L1.) 284, 326
RU JSH, HOLL! . 231
fwsn, JACK 231, 234, 243
RU%SZ:LL, LE.IIS T, 34B, 34D
'ZUSS.JLL LQUIS 4, 113, 124
RUSSIANOFF, JACK SBE: RUSH, JACK 231
KUSSO, VINCENT 7. 874
RUTCHICK, ROGER SAHUEL 358+
RY’iDERS, ELIZABETH ALICE SEE: IJSLERal, ELIZABETI ALICE (IRS,)
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S. K+ Hs (Initials on document)
S. i (Initials on document)
SAINT LOUIS -CIVIC IBAGUE
SALISBURY

SALI{OlI, DAYVID A.

SASSULY, ELIZABETH

SAYRE, DAY

SAYRE, ELIZASRTH (3:RS. )

SAYRE, FRLICIS 3. 11, 23, 404, 42, a4,

45
43, 48, 49, 51

282

52

40B

381

104

269

52C, 543, 96, 104, 117,

153-158A, 159, 165, 269

SAYRE, FRANCIS BOJES (JR.)
SAYRE; JESSIE (iRS.)
SAYRE, JOIlY WEVIW
SaYRS; TOODROW I LSOX
SCHAPIRO, HEYER (LR.)
SCHELKER, WALTER G.
SCHEMITZ, ESTHER
SCHiERLER, S:3{UEL
SCHEIDT

SCHISIDT H#OTOR COMPARY
SCHMIDT, SMIUEL a.
SCHMI®Z, PHILLIP L,
SCHOOL FOR DEMOCRACY
SCHQOL OF SPEED WRITING
SCIOSTECK, SIDNEY
SCHILTZ, ¥, (S4) (081).
SCE™B, ARTHUR

SCOTT, YIKLTER K.
SEAMAN,FRANK-& COMPANY
SEGHERS, ANNA
SHAI'IZES,

SHAPIRO, MEYER
"SHK .STOOPS TO CONQUER"
SHEIIITZ, BENJLHIN
SHEMITZ, ROSE-TURNE
SHERIH, IDA FOUMT
SHERIZH, JALCOB
SHERIA:H, JOAN
SHERLY, JOH LOOMIS

SZE: CHAMBERS, ESTHER (¥RS.)

-

SES: RADV.AWI, HETTY

SEB: SCHAPIRO, METYER (DR.)

172-174, 181,
SHERI.Y, SAR:L
SHIPLEY, RUTH
SHOEX, B.
SHUTE, BENJAMIN ,
"HE SIGHIFICNCE OF THY ESTABLISHAENT OF THE HAaNCHUKUO

INDUSTRIES. DEVELOBILNT COMR:NY" ~ .
SILVER, AHE
STILVERMAY,. ABRailiié GRORGE ,
314, 315, 326, 327, 358,

SILVEREAN, RICILRD
SILVERUAH, SARAL
STILVERMASTER, SELE! B
442

305, 309-313, 336

269
269
254, 255
269

13, 133, 142-144, 229, 234, 235, 249, 252, 336

56, 57, 63, 67, 204

. 362
26, 27

234, 212, 213, 251, 256
213

348, 34D, 34H

368

352

168, 371, 377

52L

2624

40, 43, 52B,-52F

227,. 228

241

18

254

254

309

309

; 313

186, 187, 190, 191, 281,

309, 313
286

142, 143
82~ 85

gEvy

46
. 320, 358
2, 13, 14, 17, 19, 20, 143, 145, 1454, 251, 285,
356"

314
1454
326
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SILVERISSTER, BATHAN GREGORY 104, 143, 1458, 274, 303, 314, 326,
. 355, 365, 368, 370, 382
"SIN0-JAP/IIEST SITUATI O 42, 544
S{ELLISGER . 241
SIITA, AMDREV . 321
SMITH, CLARISS: 372
SHITH, EDJIN L, 329, 358
HITH, JESSICA 321
SHITH, HARVIN 99
SEITH, ¥. MARVIN 123
SMITH, W, BLRVIN 113
SO30KIN 52¢ ]
SOLOY, HERBERT 230
"SOVIET RUSSI: TODaY" (Pro-Soviet Publication) 273
SOYRING, ALI /RHOS 360 |
SOYRING, EIEANOR HELSOW 163, 164, 166, 167, 170, 186, 194, 1S5,
1 3 307, 360-363
SPELLKAN, WALTER 221
SPIEGEL, (RS.) 317-319
SPIEGEL, ARMA 15, 319
SPIEGIL, FAWIIE 316
SPIEGHL, FRAHK 316
SPIEGEL, JUDITH 316, 318
SPIEGEL, JILLIA 15, 16, 179, 316-319 .
SPI%R, FRaIKLIN 248, 256
STACHEL, JACK 205, 262C, 284
STAHL, LYDIA 374
STAPFORD, FLORENCE (:RS. ) 62
STEARNS, EDITH BO#D 215
STBEIY, +RTHUR ' 361, 365
STEIN, BLBRIDGE i, 81
STEINBERG, MLX 205, 206, 262C
STERN, DAVID 190
STETTINIUS, (IR.) 329
STEVINS, A EXANDE 1, 2, 7-12, 18, 19, 234, 107, 110, 184, "205, 251, 262C,
280, 285, 305, 310, 320-323, 335, 356, 358, 365, 368,
370, 381, 382
STEVENS, H.RG4RET . . 372.
STIFFMAY, AWML - 316
STIFFMMN, CRC3LIA SILBERMAN 318
STIFFIigi, WATHLN 318
STILLWILL, 42, 45
STOKER, D. LLOYD , 213
STONE'S MERCAUTILE AGENCY 94D
STREUS, LIHORE (HRS,) ‘ . 291-~294, 296
STRAUS, ROBERT ' 294
STRINL, FRED (Atty.) . 874
STRIPLING, ROBERT L. 22, 34h-34D, 34H, 107, 108, 110, 112, 113
STISOY, #AUDE (3RS, ) 151 :
SWARTHHORE COLLEGR 351
SWESNY, GERALDINY D. (MRS, ) 261, 262
SWELIFY, T. TYLER SER: SUBENY, TAOMPSON, TYLER

STEENY, THOLPSON TYLER 261, 262, 2624

443, .
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SWITZ,; ROBIZRT GORDON

SZi3iTIL, BELL

TIYLOR, ¥W. ROBERT

TAYLOR, WILLI..:

TERIAUTS AND W F°PLOYED LBAGUE
"TEXAS POLITICAL SURVEY!

"THE THISTLES OF THE BARIGOR!
THOILLS, AHTONIA (MRS.)
THO:Z.S, LENORS
THOHAS, LOW

T0itAS, NORHMAN
THOMPSON, ROBERT
TIB3LITS, J4HLTER L.
TIENTSIN, MARDIT
TILLEY, IARJORIE

TIwY, INC,

"TIHE HAGLZINEM
TOPKINS, BETHEIL
TOPAINS, FLORENCE a.k.a. ifrs, Florence Banks
TOULOUKING, EDWARD

TOWISED, FREDSRICK

TRACHTEN3ERG, AHLEXANDER

TRILLING, LIOWEL

TRUSTY, REBECCA ’

TULLY, JIH

TURTON, JACK S. (S4) (FBI)

UHSE, BODO

"UJ ELORE"

ULAUOVSKI, AIEXANDLR PETROVICH
ULANOVSKI, MADESCHDA
ULLMAY, WILLIAM LUDWIG
ULRICH

UHION COLLEGE .
UNITED AWERIC/H SPAEISH 4,.ID OOKETTEER
UHITED FEDERAL JORKERS OF JAIERICA
UHITED OFFICE AND PROFESSION:AL JORIIRS
UNIVERSITY OF ILRYLAKD

AL TAIT, BARGARY

VaLTIN, JAN

VAl DORTH, HARK
VitlGUARD PRESS

VAYSSOXSKAY, 4. . (PROFESSOR)
MYER3LUDY

VEZZ:i4a, NICHOLAS a,

VICTOR, B. - TALRING MACHINE CO.,
VINER, JACOB

VOSBURGH, CHARLES

444

310, 312, 373, 374
238

a7

326, 346

362

332

247

286

SEE: STRAUS, LEGORE (MRS.)

348, 34D, 34I
264, 255

302

56, 63

sll

) 374
T — 80
544, 102, 373, 375

1454

145, 1454, 145B

142

262

247, 248, 283, 328

230

88

109

523, 52P

301

T

7, 11, 310, 335, 373-376
373, 375

1468, 276, 315, 326, 327

SEB: YULANOVSKI, ALZXLIDER PETROVICH

351
368

360

380

62, 63

296

286

228, 2& , 237, 240
247

267

372

199, 200, 201

25

324

220, 221
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WADLELGH, EDYTHE (iRS.)
VIkDLITIGH, M®ERY JULIAN .2, 3, 1

270,.271, 285, 288, 331; 332; 362, 363

WLGWER, CHARLIS A.
WALLACE, HENRY
#.R3; DAVID

WuRE; HLROLD :
3-3, 322,

. 271
1, 12, 13, 18, 19, 156; 163-167, 185, 193-197;

229, 233-235

364, 367

_ 372

1, 2, 8, 9, 104, 105, 107, 110, 273, 274, 280,
338, 365, 368,'370, 372, 381, 382

HARYE, HELDY 8
4ARE; JESSICH SIATE BE: ABT, JESSICa (¥R®S.)

HaRE, JUDITH 372
waRE, %aNCY 372
WARY, ROBLRT 338, 372
WARIER, RAY 377
WARIZR, ROY 168
WASHIXGTOR 300K SHOP 368
VWASHINGTOR COIITTER FOR DRIOCRATIC sACTION 362, 380
W4SHINGTOS POST 371
WEISSHY, ONE 237
WELLES, SUMNER 44
WERAEL; FRANZ 101
VHALER, PADDY 168
WABARTY; (IR.) 5
WHERLER, DOWLD 465

UHRELER; WILLIAK 22, 2

37, 3
JHILAY,; PATRICK BRYMM ‘
“TITE, AHEE

THITE; CHALES H.

WAITE; HARYY DEXTER 2, 3
215-2

VHITS; IVAYM

JHITE; JOSEPH

JALTE; HARGARET B,

WHITE; SARLH

WHIPTUCER, CHARLES

VHITTAXER, MARY BLLHCHARD (Decea
#ILCOR, RUTH "

HILEY

WILLERT, PAUL

WILLTANSON, JOAR

JILLS, KATHERINE

WILSOH, C. R. (S&) (0uI)
WwILSON, JESSIE SEE: SAYR
UL VER, HBLEH

ISE, JUSTINE (PH)

JISEHYY, SUSIE

WITRO ISKY, MYHAH

JITKOLSKY, IDa SCHaRENSKI (ARS.)
JITE, ANNA LAURA PHILLIPS (iRS.)
AITT, BAL PUILLIF

JITT, LEDA

B, JESSIZ (MRS.)

3, 34, 344, 34B, 34C, 34D, 34E, 34F, 34G; 341,
8, 394, 39B
378
1454, 215, 302, 324, 327
) _ ) . 321 -
, 13, 1¢, 17, 19, 20-22, 1454, 145B, 182, 183, .
17, 277, 285, 315, 324-327, 345, 346, 364,368
44
324
301
- B2a
‘ 219; 220
sed) 220
262
28, 47~29, 76, 79
252
321 "
315
43, 51, 52J, 52§, 52P

291-296
103

329

379

< 379
379, 380
379

379

445 l
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WITY, NATHIM
368 370 379, 580 081, 382

‘01iLPOL{b POBAJRT ’
{OLF, THOM.S : 5
aOLF%, ALICE SEB: PIZIHW, LLICET (G@S.)

1OLFE, BERTRM

OLFE, ONE

JOLPRISOH, J. Ay

JOLTENY!, FREDERICK

WO AT JORR™

SOHMEMIS TRADD UHION LBAGUE

P THORLD TO:ORKO..M (Publication)
wORTIS, ROSE

YERG:u, CH:’: RiR

YERG/Y, iRV HASOH
YERGaH, “HX

Y.J‘R&l—as -'IQ :“‘.

I VOS.;ISU:\.J AlRAAn

"YOU ILVE SEEW THY HEaDS"
YOG OOxhiU} IST LEAGUDR
YOUNG, aRraUBRITE

ZLBLADO.ISKY, DAVID

ZEISIHN, DiLE

zdLl"er, AR .
ZELVE , BBATRICE (IRS.)
ZELIIA, BENJMIN HONTY
ZIIFIERLAY, DavVID VERNON 3, 11, 15, 16, 163, 164,
ZI:5ENL 4, GERTRUDRE
ZIHEIAR, RACHABL
ZUBILIN, BLIZ.3NTH
ZUBILIH, VaSSILI i,
ZUKOFSKY, LBJIS
ZUCKOFSKY, LOUIS
ZUXOFSKY, HORRIS

Ju-1333-322107"

SEX: HUTCHINSO:, GERTRUDE (IE(S.)

446

1, 8, 103, 105, 106, 110, 159, 273, 274, 28%, 322,.346

- 191, 192-197, 307, 308, 318, 319, 331-333, 362, 378

238;

234, 235

2628, 262C
2628, 262C

163, 167 182, 184-186, 120,.

331

264, 265
26%; 265

v 234

229; 245
245

. 365,

274 -
302

246
230
326,. 327
" 259
360
362
254, 255
205, 206, 262C, 328

329
329

, 329 L‘

148 E

25
247
104 X
264-266 ]

206, 262C, 328

229, 235, 276
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